
6:30 CALL TO ORDER
6:30 PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
6:35 APPROVAL OF AGENDA

6:35

A.
B.
C.
D.
E.
F.
G.

6:40

OPEN FORUM 

6:50 STAFF, CONSULTANT AND COUNCIL UPDATES

COUNCIL BUSINESS

7:00 H.
7:15 I.

7:35 J.
7:55 K.
8:15 L.

Action Items
8:30 M.

8:40 ADJOURNMENT

New Business

Lucero Concept Plan

AGENDA
CITY OF DAYTON, MINNESOTA

12260 S. Diamond Lake Road, Dayton, MN 55327
Tuesday, January 23, 2024

Approval of Amended EDA Bylaws 

Approval of Council Meeting Minutes of January 09, 2024

Approval of Payment of Claims for January 23, 2024

The invite for Zoom for this meeting can be found on the City's website community calendar

Approval to Remodel the Fire Department Office

Resolution 04-2024; Granting Approval of Final Plat and Developers Agreement 
for Brayburn Trails East 1st Phase 

Parkway Neighborhood Revised Concept Plan

Change Order Number 1 for Well Head Treatment 

The City of Dayton's mission is to promote a thriving community and to provide residents with a safe and 
pleasant place to live while preserving our rural character, creating connections to our natural resources, 

and providing customer service that is efficient, fiscally responsible, and responsive.

REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL - 6:30 P.M.

Is limited to Three minutes for non-agenda items; state your name and 
address; No Council Action will be taken and items will be referred 
back to staff

Approval of Purchasing a Woodchipper 

Approval of Ordinance 2024-02; Amended Fee Schedule 2024

These routine or previously discussed items are enacted with 
one motion

CONSENT AGENDA 

Award Contract for the Dayton HMGP Generator

Approval of Pay request 3 for Well Head Treatment

Spanier Concept Plan



COUNCIL MEETING                        CITY OF DAYTON, MINNESOTA 
JANUARY 9, 2024                                        12360 SO. DIAMOND LAKE ROAD 
6:30 P.M.                                    HENNEPIN/WRIGHT COUNTIES 
PAGE 1 OF 5                        
 
Mayor Fisher called the public meeting to order at 6:30 p.m.  
PRESENT: Mayor Dennis Fisher, David Fashant, Travis Henderson, Scott Salonek, and 
Matt Trost 
ABSENT:   
ALSO PRESENT:  Public Works Superintendent, Marty Farrell; Fire Chief, Gary 
Hendrickson; City Engineer, Jason Quisberg; Police Chief, Paul Enga; City 
Administrator/Finance Director, Zach Doud; Assistant City Administrator/City Clerk, Amy 
Benting;  
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
MOTION: Motion was made by Councilmember Henderson, seconded by 
Councilmember Fashant to approve the agenda items, as presented.  Motion carries 
unanimously. 
 
CONSENT ITEMS: 

A. Approval of Council Meeting Minutes of December 27, 2023 
B. Approval of Payment of Claims for January 9, 2024 
C. Approval of Resolution 01-2024; Official Depositories, Newspaper and Bank 

Signatories 
D. Approval of Resolution 03-2024; Designating Precinct Locations 
E. Approval of Letter of Credit Reduction for Riverwalk 2nd Addition 
F. Approval of Letter of Credit Release for Pineview Meadows 

 
Fashant made a correction to the Minutes from the December 27, 2023 Meeting. His 
Motion was to follow the League of Minnesota Cities’ Guidelines. 
 
MOTION:  Motion was made by Councilmember Fashant, seconded by Councilmember 
Trost, to approve the Consent Agenda as presented.  The motion carries unanimously. 
 
OPEN FORUM: 
 
No one came forward for Open Forum. 
 
STAFF, CONSULTANT AND COUNCIL UPDATES:   
Doud stated that he will be out of the office after tomorrow morning but will be available 
by call or text. City offices are closed on Monday, January 15, 2024, for the Martin Luther 
King Holiday. There are some old maps available to anyone who wants them. Whatever 
is not spoken for will be disposed of. There will be a City Council Work Session on 
February 13, 2024, at 5:00 p.m. The topics will be 110, “rural feel”, Comp Plans, and 
goals. 
 

2



COUNCIL MEETING                        CITY OF DAYTON, MINNESOTA 
JANUARY 9, 2024                                        12360 SO. DIAMOND LAKE ROAD 
6:30 P.M.                                    HENNEPIN/WRIGHT COUNTIES 
PAGE 2 OF 5                        
 
Benting stated that elections begin next Friday with absentee voting here at City Hall. 
January 19th is 46 days before the Presidential Primary, which will take place on March 
5, 2024. 
 
Farrell stated that the base slab has been poured for the Wellhead Treatment Plant. The 
wall forms are set. The rebar is going in. The walls should be poured on Thursday of this 
week. Trost asked if the project is ahead, behind, or on schedule. The answer is on 
schedule. 
 
Farrell stated that regarding parks, the hope is to make some ice over the next couple of 
weeks.  
 
Hendrickson stated that the “truck committee” had an opportunity to conduct our “pre-
construction meeting” in Appleton. There will be another meeting midway through the 
process. There are approximately 3,000 trucks ahead of ours.  
 
Hendrickson stated that the interviews for the Assistant Fire Chief position will be 
conducted next Tuesday.  
 
Enga stated Officer David Johnson will begin his Military Leave on January 17, 2024. 
Officer Johnson as requested that Enga pass on his gratitude toward the City Council for 
their support. 
 
Salonek stated that he’d like to get several things taken care of that have been sitting on 
the shelf for a long period of time. Doud stated that 2024 will be a very busy year.  
 
Fisher stated that it has been discovered that the massive signs are already in violation 
of our Sign Ordinance, and letters need to be sent. Doud stated that he would task Sevald 
and Leonhardt with taking care of that.  
 
Fashant stated that he saw an email that the League of Minnesota Cities sent. A Day on 
the Hill is coming up on March 7, 2024. Fashant would like to attend, and he encouraged 
others to attend as well.  
 
Trost stated the Fire Relief voted to start the process to dissolve as of February 29, 2024.  
 
Trost stated that he has investigated plow gates, and they are not as expensive as 
expected. They are approximately $30,000 a piece, depending on the truck and one City 
made them from scratch for about $5,000. 
 
Trost asked Staff if they have looked into the Republic Service complaint email and asked 
if the citizen has been contacted. The answer is yes. Benting stated that the entire area 
was missed, and it was characterized as a new driver error. The new driver will be getting 
new training, and it will not be an issue going forward.  

3



COUNCIL MEETING                        CITY OF DAYTON, MINNESOTA 
JANUARY 9, 2024                                        12360 SO. DIAMOND LAKE ROAD 
6:30 P.M.                                    HENNEPIN/WRIGHT COUNTIES 
PAGE 3 OF 5                        
 
 
COUNCIL BUSINESS 
Action Items: 

G. Resolution 02-2024; Official Appointments/Designations  
Benting asked if Council would like to keep the Resolution exactly the same. Fisher 
asked if any Councilmember would like to make any changes. The answer was no. 
Doud stated that Salonek was designated to attend the Metro Cities Meetings last 
year. Salonek did not attend. The meetings set for the third Thursdays of April, 
July, August, September, and November from 9:20 – 11:30 a.m. The City pays 
$3,400 per year for the membership. There was consensus to keep the 
membership. Fashant agreed to be the designated attendee for the Council.  
 
There was some discussion regarding the EDA.  
 
MOTION: Motion was made by Councilmember Trost seconded by 
Councilmember Salonek to approve Resolution 02-2024; Official 
Appointments/Designations. Motion carries unanimously.  
 

H. Personnel Policy Update 
Doud stated that there is a needed change and an additional change that was 
suggested at the last meeting, related to the Military Leave Policy. Both updates 
were provided to the Councilmembers. One additional update needs to be added. 
The Juneteenth Holiday will be added.  
 
There was discussion regarding pay for Military Leave. 

 
MOTION:  Motion was made by Councilmember Henderson, seconded by 
Councilmember Trost, to approve the Personnel Policy Update with the Juneteenth 
Holiday Amendment.  The motion carries unanimously. 
 

I. River Road Ditch Stabilization Project  
Quisberg came forward and stated that this project includes improvements to a 
ravine between Dayton River Road and the Mississippi River. The ravine is 
between the properties located at 16630 and 16750 Dayton River Road. The 
project will include the removal of dead debris and cleaning up the channel. Rock 
will be placed along the shore (a process called armoring) of the embankment so 
that the shore doesn’t continue to erode. The County completed a project further 
upstream and began the stabilization process but failed to complete it. This 
prompted the City to complete the project all the way to the Mississippi River.  
 
The project cost is estimated at approximately $105,000. Hennepin County Grant 
money of $32,000, Elm Creek Watershed money of $50,000 and City of Dayton 
money of $23,000 will be used to fund the project.  
 

4



COUNCIL MEETING                        CITY OF DAYTON, MINNESOTA 
JANUARY 9, 2024                                        12360 SO. DIAMOND LAKE ROAD 
6:30 P.M.                                    HENNEPIN/WRIGHT COUNTIES 
PAGE 4 OF 5                        
 

There was additional discussion regarding funding. 
 
There was consensus to spend $85,000 only, requiring no money from the City.  
 
Henderson asked what the timeline should be for completion of the project. 
Quisberg stated that it all depends on how long it takes to stockpile the needed 
supplies. An educated guess, assuming the scheduling comes together, this 
should be a two-week project.  

 
MOTION:  Motion was made by Councilmember Salonek, seconded by 
Councilmember Fashant, to approve the River Road Ditch Stabilization Project for 
no more than a total of $85,000.  The motion carries unanimously. 
 

J. Ordinance 2024-01; Adopting City Fees and Escrow Schedule  
Doud stated that he would go through the fee schedule, and he will address any 
questions that Councilmembers may have.  
 
There were questions regarding the Rental Housing License Rate. Doud stated 
that it is high because the City has never adjusted the Rental Housing License Fee 
in a very long time. This rate is actually fairly low by comparison. There are multiple 
communities who charge $500 per year. More policing typically happens in rental 
housing, multiple inspections must take place, and there is consider costs involved 
in tracking them. Currently, the City is losing a lot of money through rental housing.  
 
There was additional discussion regarding alcohol and tobacco checks. Enga 
requested that cannabis be added to the list. If the first check is failed, there will 
be a $500 fee accessed. If the second check is failed, a $1,500 fee will be 
accessed. If a third check is failed, the license will be revoked.  
 
To review homeowners deck building projects, it cost the City approximately $260. 
Fisher does not want to increase the fee. Fashant suggested $275, and Council 
agreed. 
 
Trost asked for clarification as to the definition of a “dangerous dog.” Enga stated 
that after the first bite, a dog can be deemed “potentially dangerous.” After the 
second bite, the dog is considered a “dangerous dog.”  
 
Trost asked why there are not changes to the Fire Inspection Fees. Hendrickson 
stated that he has not had time to review them. Hendrickson would like to add 
some personnel fees, and apparatus cost per hour. If there is a hazardous 
materials incident, it should be charged back to the responsible party. As we gain 
additional staff, Hendrickson will be able to review these fees.  
 
There was discussion regarding wells, holding ponds and irrigation. 

5



COUNCIL MEETING                        CITY OF DAYTON, MINNESOTA 
JANUARY 9, 2024                                        12360 SO. DIAMOND LAKE ROAD 
6:30 P.M.                                    HENNEPIN/WRIGHT COUNTIES 
PAGE 5 OF 5                        
 

 
There was discussion regarding the Plan Check Fee. Dayton’s current fee is set 
at 25%, and all of the surrounding communities are set at 65%. Dayton was at 65% 
until 2022. It was adjusted, based on the litigation that was going on at the time. 
The adjustment was also used to compensate for the high volume of building at 
the time. In 2023, the City lost money on building permits. There was consensus 
to change from 25% to 65%. 
 
Doud stated that there is an update on the litigation. There is a hearing next week. 
Doud will provide an update after the hearing.  

 
MOTION: Motion was made by Councilmember Fashan, seconded by 
Councilmember Salonek, to approve Ordinance 2024-01; Adopting City Fees and 
Escrow Schedule as discussed.  The motion carries unanimously. 

 
ADJOURNMENT     
 
Fisher declared the meeting adjourned at 7:47 p.m. 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
 
Sandra Major, Recording Secretary 
TimeSaver Off Site Secretarial, Inc. 
 
 
Approved: __________________                               Attest: Amy Benting     
 

6



 
Payments to be approved at City Council Meeting January 23, 2024

Totals
Claims Roster 01-23-2024 780,872.72$        
Prepaid 1-05-2024 FB 2,386.69$            
Prepaid 01-18-2024 EB 87,004.77$          

Total Payments: 870,264.18$        

FD Payroll 1-5-2024 FD 8,937.34$            
Payroll  1-18-2024 Bi-Weekly 02 82,280.48$          

Checks # 076133-076208

Check # sequence to be approved by City Council from meeting date of 01/23/2024:

7



INVOICE REGISTER REPORT FOR CITY OF DAYTON MN 1/20Page:01/17/2024 04:00 PM
User: CHOYT
DB: Dayton

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 01/23/2024 - 01/23/2024
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED

BOTH OPEN AND PAID

GL Distribution
Post DateEntered ByDescriptionInv Ref#   
JrnlizedStatusAmt DueInv AmtDue DateInv DateVendorInv Num    

01/10/2024CHOYTPARKS; OPERATING SUPPLIES
NOpen120.68 120.68 01/23/202401/10/2024A-1 OUTDOOR POWER INC40437

548427

120.68 PARKS; OPERATING SUPPLIES101-45200-50210

12/31/2023CHOYTCH; PHONE SVCS/FAX DEC-JAN 2024
NOpen986.53 986.53 01/23/202401/10/2024ALLSTREAM40445

20142726

986.53 CH; PHONE SVCS/FAX DEC-JAN 2024101-41810-50321

12/31/2023CHOYTPW; REPAIR/MAINT. BALANCED WELL #4
NOpen360.00 360.00 01/23/202401/17/2024AL'S FAN BALANCING SERVICES, LLC40576

5636

360.00 PW; REPAIR/MAINT. BALANCED WELL #4601-49400-50220

01/11/2024CHOYTUB refund for account: 3933
NOpen67.42 67.42 01/23/202401/11/2024ANDERSEN, PAULINA40521

01/11/2024

67.42 CREDIT FORWARD601-00000-15550

01/17/2024CHOYTSOCIAL MEDIA ARCHIVING SUBSCRIPTION
2023-2024

NOpen4,188.00 4,188.00 01/23/202401/17/2024ARCHIVESOCIAL INC. 40571
290370

4,188.00 SOCIAL MEDIA ARCHIVING SUBSCRIPTION101-41820-50205

12/31/2023CHOYT2023 ROW ESCROW RELEASE; 15050 117TH
AVE

NOpen3,000.00 3,000.00 01/23/202401/12/2024ARVIG40543
2023 ROW RELEAESE

3,000.00 2023 ROW ESCROW RELEASE; 15050 117TH AVE421-00000-22100

12/29/2023DBRUNETTESCANNER; DEC 2023
YPaid0.00 25.00 12/29/202312/29/2023BANK FEE-ADJ40463

DEC 2023 S

25.00 SCANNER; DEC 2023101-41500-50309

12/29/2023DBRUNETTECASH MGMT; DEC 2023
YPaid0.00 25.00 12/29/202312/29/2023BANK FEE-ADJ40465

DEC 2023 C

25.00 CASH MGMT; DEC 2023101-41500-50309

12/31/2023CHOYTPW; UNLEADED 87 - 696.50
NOpen1,579.66 1,579.66 01/23/202401/04/2024BEAUDRY40421

2523301

1,579.66 PW; UNLEADED 87 - 696.50101-43100-50212

12/31/2023CHOYTPW; ULS DYED KODIAK PLUS 50/50-
322.00

NOpen991.44 991.44 01/23/202401/04/2024BEAUDRY40422
2523300

991.44 PW; ULS DYED KODIAK PLUS 50/50- 322.00101-43100-50212

8



INVOICE REGISTER REPORT FOR CITY OF DAYTON MN 2/20Page:01/17/2024 04:00 PM
User: CHOYT
DB: Dayton

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 01/23/2024 - 01/23/2024
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED

BOTH OPEN AND PAID

GL Distribution
Post DateEntered ByDescriptionInv Ref#   
JrnlizedStatusAmt DueInv AmtDue DateInv DateVendorInv Num    

01/17/2024CHOYTPW; ULS DYED KODIAK PLUS 50/50 -
509.40

NOpen1,574.05 1,574.05 01/23/202401/17/2024BEAUDRY40572
2536503

1,574.05 PW; ULS DYED KODIAK PLUS 50/50 - 509.40101-43100-50212

01/17/2024CHOYTPW; UNLEADED 87 -578.10
NOpen1,278.76 1,278.76 01/23/202401/17/2024BEAUDRY40573

2536505

1,278.76 PW; UNLEADED 87 -578.10101-43100-50212

12/31/2023CHOYTPW; OPERATING SUPPLIES
YPaid0.00 156.36 01/23/202401/11/2024BLACKBURN MANUFACTURING CO40494

0721415-IN

156.36 PW; OPERATING SUPPLIES101-43100-50210

12/31/2023CHOYTPD; CONTRACT SERVICES-TESTING
NOpen455.00 455.00 01/23/202401/11/2024CAMPION, BARROW & ASSOCIATES, INC40537

036528

455.00 PD; CONTRACT SERVICES-TESTING101-42120-50308

01/11/2024CHOYTUB refund for account: 1908
NOpen113.07 113.07 01/23/202401/11/2024CARLSON, DAVID & BECKY40516

01/11/2024

113.07 CREDIT FORWARD601-00000-15550

12/31/2023CHOYTPD/PW FACILITY; 10662228-5 DEC 2023
NOpen4,725.18 4,725.18 01/23/202401/10/2024CENTERPOINT ENERGY40462

01/03/2024

2,362.59 PW FACILITY; 10662228-5 DEC 2023101-43100-50383
2,362.59 PD FACILITY; 10662228-5  DEC 2023101-42120-50383

12/31/2023CHOYTRH WELLHOUSE; 11429952-2 DEC 2023
NOpen23.87 23.87 01/23/202401/10/2024CENTERPOINT ENERGY40464

01/03/2024 B

23.87 RH WELLHOUSE; 11429952-2 DEC 2023601-49400-50383

12/31/2023CHOYT8000014132-7 GAS SVCS NOV 2023
YPaid0.00 905.57 01/23/202401/10/2024CENTERPOINT ENERGY40475

12/26/2023

254.89 PW; 5888628-4 101-43100-50383
306.55 CH; 5895786-1 101-41810-50383
256.37 AC; 5895789-5101-41910-50383
87.76 FD; 5895789101-42260-50383

12/31/2023CHOYTPW; REPAIR/MAINT
NOpen73.32 73.32 01/23/202401/04/2024CENTRAL HYDRAULICS, INC40426

84656

73.32 PW; REPAIR/MAINT101-43100-50220

01/16/2024CHOYTPW; REPAIR/MAINT
NOpen969.91 969.91 01/23/202401/16/2024CENTRAL HYDRAULICS, INC40561

85293

9



INVOICE REGISTER REPORT FOR CITY OF DAYTON MN 3/20Page:01/17/2024 04:00 PM
User: CHOYT
DB: Dayton

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 01/23/2024 - 01/23/2024
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED

BOTH OPEN AND PAID

GL Distribution
Post DateEntered ByDescriptionInv Ref#   
JrnlizedStatusAmt DueInv AmtDue DateInv DateVendorInv Num    

969.91 PW; REPAIR/MAINT101-43100-50220

12/31/2023CHOYTFD; CEU PROGRAM OCT-DEC 2023
NOpen2,242.50 2,242.50 01/23/202401/10/2024CENTURY COLLEGE40483

00777261

2,242.50 FD; CEU PROGRAM OCT-DEC 2023101-42260-50208

12/31/2023CHOYTPD; FAX/ DEC 2023
NOpen15.00 15.00 01/23/202401/10/2024CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS40451

175351601010124

15.00 PD; FAX/ DEC 2023101-42120-50320

01/10/2024CHOYTCH; INTERNET
YPaid0.00 542.00 01/23/202401/10/2024CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS40476

175337901122123

542.00 CH; INTERNET101-41820-50308

01/12/2024CHOYTCH; INTERNET JAN-FEB 2024
NOpen310.01 310.01 01/23/202401/12/2024CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS40554*

175337501010724

199.98 CH; INTERNET101-41820-50308
(109.98)AC; INTERNET101-41910-50321

97.00 FD 1; INTERNET101-42260-50320
89.98 RH WELLHOUSE; INTERNET601-49400-50321
33.03 FD 2; INTERNET101-42260-50320

01/17/2024CHOYTPD/PW; INTERNET JAN 2024
NOpen359.93 359.93 01/23/202401/17/2024CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS40581

0102404011224

179.97 PD; INTERNET101-42120-50320
179.96 PW; INTERNET101-43100-50321

01/11/2024CHOYTUB refund for account: 3830
NOpen76.78 76.78 01/23/202401/11/2024CHRISTINE ANN LANNING40518

01/11/2024

76.78 CREDIT FORWARD601-00000-15550

01/11/2024CHOYTPW; UNIFORMS AND REPLACEMENT
NOpen172.32 172.32 01/23/202401/11/2024CINTAS40536

4179371212

172.32 PW; UNIFORMS AND REPLACEMENT101-43100-50217

01/11/2024CHOYTPW; UNIFORMS
NOpen136.32 136.32 01/23/202401/11/2024CINTAS40540

4179988915

136.32 PW; UNIFORMS101-43100-50217

12/31/2023CHOYT22-393200-01 CENTRAL PARK; DEC 2023
NOpen214.34 214.34 01/23/202401/11/2024CITY OF ANOKA40524

01/08/2024 PARK

214.34 22-393200-01 CENTRAL PARK; DEC 2023101-45200-50381

10



INVOICE REGISTER REPORT FOR CITY OF DAYTON MN 4/20Page:01/17/2024 04:00 PM
User: CHOYT
DB: Dayton

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 01/23/2024 - 01/23/2024
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED

BOTH OPEN AND PAID

GL Distribution
Post DateEntered ByDescriptionInv Ref#   
JrnlizedStatusAmt DueInv AmtDue DateInv DateVendorInv Num    

12/31/2023CHOYT22-393400-00 SDLR SIREN; DEC 2023
NOpen23.50 23.50 01/23/202401/11/2024CITY OF ANOKA40525

01/08/2024 SIREN

23.50 22-393400-00 SDLR SIREN; DEC 2023101-42130-50381

12/31/2023CHOYT22-396000-01 CH; DEC 2023
NOpen900.67 900.67 01/23/202401/11/2024CITY OF ANOKA40526

01/08/2024 CH

900.67 22-396000-01 CH; DEC 2023101-41810-50381

12/31/2023CHOYT22-990002-01 STREET LIGHTS; DEC 2023
NOpen490.50 490.50 01/23/202401/11/2024CITY OF ANOKA40527

01/08/2024 SL

490.50 22-990002-01 STREET LIGHTS; DEC 2023101-43100-50230

01/11/2024CHOYT22-396030-00 BALSAM LANE PED; DEC
2023

NOpen98.28 98.28 01/23/202401/11/2024CITY OF ANOKA40528
01/08/2024 PED

98.28 22-396030-00 BALSAM LANE PED; DEC 2023101-43100-50230

12/31/2023CHOYT2022 ROW ESCROW RELEASE;13610 BALSAM
LN (CROSSING BALSAM LN)

NOpen3,000.00 3,000.00 01/23/202401/12/2024CITY OF ANOKA40545
2022 ROW RELEASE

3,000.00 2022 ROW ESCROW RELEASE;13610 BALSAM LN421-00000-22100

12/31/2023CHOYTPD; ANIMAL CONTROL NOV-DEC 2023
NOpen388.00 388.00 01/23/202401/12/2024CITY OF MONTICELLO40553

0027990

388.00 PD; ANIMAL CONTROL NOV-DEC 2023101-42140-50308

01/10/2024CHOYTPD; TOW/ 2004 BUICK LASABRE-BLUE
NOpen175.00 175.00 01/23/202401/10/2024COLLINS BROTHERS TOWING OF ST.CLOUD40449

24-170798

175.00 PD; MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES-TOW101-40700-36200

01/11/2024CHOYTPD; CONTRACT SERVICES BLUE RENEWAL
NOpen960.00 960.00 01/23/202401/11/2024CONFITREK, INC40507

1039

960.00 PD; CONTRACT SERVICES BLUE RENEWAL101-42120-50308

12/31/2023CHOYT2023 ROW ESCROW RELEASE; CONNEXUS
ENERGY

NOpen10,000.00 10,000.00 01/23/202401/12/2024CONNEXUS ENERGY40546
2023 ROW RELEASE

10,000.00 2023 ROW ESCROW RELEASE; CONNEXUS ENERGY421-00000-22100

01/11/2024CHOYTPW; METERS
NOpen9,773.06 9,773.06 01/23/202401/11/2024CORE & MAIN40530

T457298

9,773.06 PW; METERS601-49400-50259

11



INVOICE REGISTER REPORT FOR CITY OF DAYTON MN 5/20Page:01/17/2024 04:00 PM
User: CHOYT
DB: Dayton

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 01/23/2024 - 01/23/2024
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED

BOTH OPEN AND PAID

GL Distribution
Post DateEntered ByDescriptionInv Ref#   
JrnlizedStatusAmt DueInv AmtDue DateInv DateVendorInv Num    

01/12/2024CHOYTPW; IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN
BLDGS/AMI

NOpen50,000.00 50,000.00 01/23/202401/12/2024CORE & MAIN40552
U208981

25,000.00 PW; IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BLDGS/AMI601-49400-50530
25,000.00 PW; IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BLDGS/AMI602-49400-50530

01/11/2024CHOYTPW; REPAIR/MAINT 2021 DODGE #2103
NOpen1,610.14 1,610.14 01/23/202401/11/2024CORNERSTONE40500

16411922/1

1,610.14 PW; REPAIR/MAINT 2021 DODGE #2103101-42120-50220

01/11/2024CHOYTPD; REPAIR/MAINT 2019 DODGE #719
NOpen7,558.64 7,558.64 01/23/202401/11/2024CORNERSTONE40535

16411417/1

7,558.64 PD; REPAIR/MAINT 2019 DODGE #719101-42120-50220

01/11/2024CHOYTUB refund for account: 6452
NOpen10.74 10.74 01/23/202401/11/2024CTW GROUP INC.40520

01/11/2024

10.74 CREDIT FORWARD601-00000-15550

01/04/2024CHOYTAC; WTR SOFTNER RENTAL-JAN 2024
NOpen39.35 39.35 01/23/202401/04/2024CULLIGAN, INC40411

100X07936003

39.35 AC; WTR SOFTNER RENTAL-JAN 2024101-41910-50220

01/04/2024CHOYTCH; WTR SOFTNER RENTAL 2024
/SUPPLIES

NOpen120.15 120.15 01/23/202401/04/2024CULLIGAN, INC40412
100X07935807

120.15 CH; WTR SOFTNER RENTAL/SUPPLIES101-41810-50220

01/04/2024CHOYTPW; WTR SOFTNER RENTAL/SALT-JAN 2024
NOpen40.00 40.00 01/23/202401/04/2024CULLIGAN, INC40413

100X07935906

40.00 PW; WTR SOFTNER RENTAL/SALT101-43100-50220

01/10/2024CHOYTPD/PW; FILTERATION SVC- JAN 2024
NOpen111.30 111.30 01/23/202401/10/2024CULLIGAN, INC40493

100X07952109

55.65 PD; FILTERATION SVC- JAN 2024101-42120-50220
55.65 PW; FILTERATION SVC- JAN 2024101-43100-50220

12/31/2023CHOYTTIF 16 PAYMENTS; 2ND HALF 2023
NOpen16,030.91 16,030.91 01/23/202401/10/2024DAYTON HOUSING GROUP LLC40468

TIF 16 2ND HALF 2023

16,030.91 TIF 16 PAYMENTS; 2ND HALF 2023435-41900-50605

01/11/2024CHOYTLIFE INSURANCE-FEB 2024
NOpen361.78 361.78 01/23/202401/11/2024DEARBORN NATIONAL40538

FEB 2024

361.78 LIFE INSURANCE-FEB 2024101-00000-21780
12



INVOICE REGISTER REPORT FOR CITY OF DAYTON MN 6/20Page:01/17/2024 04:00 PM
User: CHOYT
DB: Dayton

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 01/23/2024 - 01/23/2024
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED

BOTH OPEN AND PAID

GL Distribution
Post DateEntered ByDescriptionInv Ref#   
JrnlizedStatusAmt DueInv AmtDue DateInv DateVendorInv Num    

12/31/2023CHOYTPW; OTHER EQUIPMENT QUOTE 29362149
NOpen13,284.81 13,284.81 01/23/202401/10/2024DEERE & COMPANY40492

117517736

13,284.81 PW; OTHER EQUIPMENT QUOTE 29362149401-43100-50580

12/31/2023CHOYTPW; REPAIR/MAINT CLAIM#23605942Q
YPaid0.00 8,917.00 01/23/202401/10/2024DESIGN ELECTRIC, INC40490

04156-1

8,917.00 PW; REPAIR/MAINT CLAIM#23605942Q101-43100-50220

01/04/2024CHOYTPW; GREEN CHANNEL POST
NOpen520.00 520.00 01/23/202401/04/2024EARL F ANDERSON INC40425

0135095-IN

520.00 PW; GREEN CHANNEL POST101-43100-50224

12/31/2023CHOYTPHN; 2040 STAGING PLAN
NOpen360.00 360.00 01/23/202401/10/2024ECM PUBLISHERS, INC40486

978297

360.00 PHN; 2040 STAGING PLAN101-41110-50352

01/10/2024CHOYTLEGAL NOTICE PH ZONING
NOpen306.00 306.00 01/23/202401/10/2024ECM PUBLISHERS, INC40487

978296

306.00 LEGAL NOTICE PH ZONING411-43100-50351-6180

01/10/2024CHOYTLEGAL NOTICES 16361 DAYTON AVE/1854
NOpen99.00 99.00 01/23/202401/10/2024ECM PUBLISHERS, INC40488

978295

99.00 LEGAL NOTICES 16361 DAYTON AVE/1854411-43100-50351-6192

01/10/2024CHOYTPHN; 2023-10 SUMMARY
NOpen99.00 99.00 01/23/202401/10/2024ECM PUBLISHERS, INC40489

979215

99.00 PHN; 2023-10 SUMMARY101-41110-50352

12/31/2023CHOYTPW; STREET SIGNS
NOpen562.51 562.51 01/23/202401/10/2024ECONO SIGNS LLC40436

10-987091

562.51 PW; STREET SIGNS 101-43100-50224

12/31/2023CHOYTELECTRIC SVC; DEC 2023
NOpen1,544.64 1,544.64 01/23/202401/16/2024ELK RIVER MUNICIPAL UTILITIES40567

01/10/2024

393.00 PW; ST LGT 3763101-43100-50230
128.79 AC; 3831101-41910-50381
128.80 FD; 3831101-42260-50381
79.11 PW; CSAH 12 LIFT 3914602-49400-50381
73.52 PW; DAY LIFT 3958602-49400-50381

583.18 PW; WELL #1 6560601-49400-50381
110.24 PW; DNR LIFT 6634602-49400-50381
48.00 PW; BALL FIELD 10223101-45200-50381 13



INVOICE REGISTER REPORT FOR CITY OF DAYTON MN 7/20Page:01/17/2024 04:00 PM
User: CHOYT
DB: Dayton

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 01/23/2024 - 01/23/2024
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED

BOTH OPEN AND PAID

GL Distribution
Post DateEntered ByDescriptionInv Ref#   
JrnlizedStatusAmt DueInv AmtDue DateInv DateVendorInv Num    

01/11/2024CHOYT2024 MEMBER ASSESSMENT
NOpen22,602.00 22,602.00 01/23/202401/11/2024ELM CREEK WATERSHED40495

335

22,602.00 2024 MEMBER ASSESSMENT415-41900-50300

01/11/2024CHOYTFD; REPAIR/ENGINE #21
NOpen989.72 989.72 01/23/202401/11/2024EMERGENCY APPARATUS40512

130766

989.72 FD; REPAIR/ENGINE #21101-42260-50220

01/11/2024CHOYTFD; REPAIR/ENGINE #21
NOpen2,307.05 2,307.05 01/23/202401/11/2024EMERGENCY APPARATUS40513

130491

2,307.05 FD; REPAIR/ENGINE #21101-42260-50220

01/12/2024CHOYTPW; BUILDINGS AND STRUCTURES PUMP 2
NOpen325.00 325.00 01/23/202401/12/2024ENDE SEPTIC SERVICE40551

36174

325.00 PW; BUILDINGS AND STRUCTURES PUMP 2101-43100-50520

12/06/2023DBRUNETTEMOTOR VEHICLES LEASING PROGRAM DEC
2023

YPaid0.00 3,130.40 12/06/202312/06/2023ENTERPRISE FM TRUST40432
FBN4914268

3,130.40 MOTOR VEHICLES LEASING PROGRAM DEC 2023401-42120-50550

01/10/2024CHOYTMOTOR VEHICLES LEASING PROGRAM JAN
2024

NOpen4,710.47 4,710.47 01/23/202401/10/2024ENTERPRISE FM TRUST40485
FBN4935292

4,710.47 MOTOR VEHICLES LEASING PROGRAM JAN 2024401-42120-50550

01/04/2024CHOYTPW; REPAIR/MAINT SENSOR
NOpen668.87 668.87 01/23/202401/04/2024FORCE AMERICA DISTRIBUTING LLC40415

IN001-1789981

668.87 PW; REPAIR/MAINT SENSOR101-43100-50220

01/08/2024CHOYTPW; REPAIR/MAINT-UPGRADE UNIT
NOpen1,016.72 1,016.72 01/23/202401/08/2024FORCE AMERICA DISTRIBUTING LLC40430

IN200-1046639

1,016.72 PW; REPAIR/MAINT-UPGRADE UNIT101-43100-50220

12/31/2023CHOYTPW; REPAIR/MAINT
NOpen1,226.50 1,226.50 01/23/202401/11/2024FORCE AMERICA DISTRIBUTING LLC40539

001-1781560

1,226.50 PW; REPAIR/MAINT101-43100-50220

12/31/2023CHOYTPW; REPAIR/MAINT
NOpen90.88 90.88 01/23/202401/11/2024FORCE AMERICA DISTRIBUTING LLC40541

001-1783266

90.88 PW; REPAIR/MAINT101-43100-50220

14



INVOICE REGISTER REPORT FOR CITY OF DAYTON MN 8/20Page:01/17/2024 04:00 PM
User: CHOYT
DB: Dayton

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 01/23/2024 - 01/23/2024
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED

BOTH OPEN AND PAID

GL Distribution
Post DateEntered ByDescriptionInv Ref#   
JrnlizedStatusAmt DueInv AmtDue DateInv DateVendorInv Num    

01/11/2024CHOYTUB refund for account: 3541
NOpen2,408.48 2,408.48 01/23/202401/11/2024GONZALEZ, GERARDO40522

01/11/2024

2,408.48 CREDIT FORWARD601-00000-15550

12/31/2023CHOYTBILLABLE TICKETS; DEC 2023
NOpen113.40 113.40 01/23/202401/04/2024GOPHER STATE ONE-CALL40416

3120335

56.70 BILLABLE TICKETS; DEC 2023601-49400-50220
56.70 BILLABLE TICKETS; DEC 2023602-49400-50220

01/16/2024CHOYTPD; PROFESSIONAL SRVS
NOpen75.00 75.00 01/23/202401/16/2024GUIDANCEPOINT TECHNOLOGIES40556

19345

75.00 PD; PROFESSIONAL SRVS101-42120-50300

01/16/2024CHOYTCH; PROFESSIONAL SRVS
NOpen75.00 75.00 01/23/202401/16/2024GUIDANCEPOINT TECHNOLOGIES40557

19338

75.00 CH; PROFESSIONAL SRVS101-41820-50300

12/31/2023CHOYTPW; ALKALINE CYANIDE
NOpen29.85 29.85 01/23/202401/04/2024HACH COMPANY INC40423

13866581

29.85 PW; ALKALINE CYANIDE601-49400-50210

01/10/2024CHOYTPW; CHEMICALS
NOpen296.33 296.33 01/23/202401/10/2024HACH COMPANY INC40474

13856775

296.33 PW; CHEMICALS601-49400-50210

01/11/2024CHOYTPW; CHEMICALS
NOpen3,836.21 3,836.21 01/23/202401/11/2024HAWKINS, INC40514

6662633

3,836.21 PW; CHEMICALS601-49400-50216

01/16/2024CHOYTPW; CHEMICALS
NOpen20.00 20.00 01/23/202401/16/2024HAWKINS, INC40558

6664814

20.00 PW; CHEMICALS601-49400-50216

12/31/2023CHOYTPD; RADIO LEASE- DEC 2023
NOpen2,608.93 2,608.93 01/23/202401/10/2024HENNEPIN COUNTY40453

1000217100

2,608.93 PD; RADIO LEASE- DEC 2023101-42120-50320

12/31/2023CHOYTFD; RADIO LEASE- DEC 2023
NOpen3,541.47 3,541.47 01/23/202401/10/2024HENNEPIN COUNTY40454

1000217099

3,541.47 FD; RADIO LEASE- DEC 2023101-42260-50320

15



INVOICE REGISTER REPORT FOR CITY OF DAYTON MN 9/20Page:01/17/2024 04:00 PM
User: CHOYT
DB: Dayton

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 01/23/2024 - 01/23/2024
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED

BOTH OPEN AND PAID

GL Distribution
Post DateEntered ByDescriptionInv Ref#   
JrnlizedStatusAmt DueInv AmtDue DateInv DateVendorInv Num    

01/04/2024CHOYTAC SERVING/CATERED MEAL 2024 LICENSE
NOpen493.00 493.00 01/23/202401/04/2024HENNEPIN COUNTY ENVIRONMENT HEALTH40410

1228252

104.00 ACTIVITY CENTER SERVING KITCHEN LICENSE101-41910-50205
389.00 ACTIVITY CENTER CATERED MEALS LICENSE101-41910-50205

12/31/2023CHOYTEMBEDDED SOCIAL WORKER; OCT-DEC 2023
NOpen4,384.62 4,384.62 01/23/202401/11/2024HENNEPIN COUNTY HUMAN SERVICES & PH40523

1000217783

4,384.62 EMBEDDED SOCIAL WORKER; OCT-DEC 2023101-42120-50300

12/31/2023CHOYTPD; JAIL PER DIEM JUN-OCT 2023
NOpen804.15 804.15 01/23/202401/10/2024HENNEPIN COUNTY SHERIFFS OFFIC40472

1000216853

804.15 PD; JAIL PER DIEM JUN-OCT 2023101-42120-50306

01/10/2024CHOYTEAP (CUST# 12750101); DEC 2023
NOpen109.15 109.15 01/23/202401/10/2024HP GROUP HEALTH NON-PATIENT A/R40477

7020060

109.15 EAP (CUST# 12750101); DEC 2023101-41810-50205

01/11/2024CHOYTCC EVENTS; 2024 MEMBERSHIP DUES
NOpen350.00 350.00 01/23/202401/11/2024I-94 WEST CHAMBER OF COMMERCE40532

11180

350.00 CC EVENTS; 2024 MEMBERSHIP DUES101-41110-50300

01/10/2024CHOYTPD; 2024 ACTIVE DUES; P. ENGA
NOpen190.00 190.00 01/23/202401/10/2024INTERNATIONAL ASSOCIATION40434

0313018

190.00 PD; 2024 ACTIVE DUES; P. ENGA 101-42120-50205

01/11/2024CHOYTINTIME SUBSCRIPTION/HOSTING 2024
NOpen3,636.00 3,636.00 01/23/202401/11/2024INTIME SERVICES INC.40529

12515

3,636.00 INTIME SUBSCRIPTION/HOSTING 2024101-42120-50308

01/10/2024CHOYTPD; EQUIPMENT
NOpen595.48 595.48 01/23/202401/10/2024KIESLER POLICE SUPPLY, INC40450

IN229369

595.48 PD; EQUIPMENT101-42120-50580

01/11/2024CHOYTFD; SUPPLIES-PROGRAMMABLE KEY
NOpen657.00 657.00 01/23/202401/11/2024KNOX40531

SO-KA-424335

657.00 FD; SUPPLIES-PROGRAMMABLE KEY101-42260-50200

12/31/2023CHOYTPD; 514204/ CARWASH
NOpen107.10 107.10 01/23/202401/10/2024KWIK TRIP INC40448

01/02/2024

107.10 PD; 514204/ CARWASH101-42120-50220

16



INVOICE REGISTER REPORT FOR CITY OF DAYTON MN 10/20Page:01/17/2024 04:00 PM
User: CHOYT
DB: Dayton

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 01/23/2024 - 01/23/2024
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED

BOTH OPEN AND PAID

GL Distribution
Post DateEntered ByDescriptionInv Ref#   
JrnlizedStatusAmt DueInv AmtDue DateInv DateVendorInv Num    

12/31/2023CHOYTPROFESSIONAL SRVS/ENGINEERING; DEC
2023

NOpen19,260.75 19,260.75 01/23/202401/17/2024LANDFORM PROFESSIONAL SVCS, LLC40574
1844

306.00 ENGINEERING FEES; PROJ. 6170 -DEC 2023411-43100-50303-6170
10,938.25 ENGINEERING FEES; PROJ. 6180-DEC 2023411-43100-50303-6180
3,251.25 PLANNING; CITY BUSINESS-DEC 2023101-41710-50300
4,765.25 ENGINEERING FEES; PROJ 6165 -DEC 2023411-43100-50303-6165

01/10/2024CHOYTPW; REPAIR/MAINT
NOpen255.11 255.11 01/23/202401/10/2024LANO EQUIPMENT INC40438

02-1049853

255.11 PW; REPAIR/MAINT101-43100-50220

01/10/2024CHOYTPD; PEACE OFFICER TRAINING ONLINE
PATROL 2024

NOpen990.00 990.00 01/23/202401/10/2024LEAGUE OF MINNESOTA CITIES40473
397414

990.00 PD; PEACE OFFICER TRAINING ONLINE PATROL101-42120-50208

01/11/2024CHOYT10902 HOLLY PL N-LANDSCAPE ESCROW
RELEASE

NOpen3,000.00 3,000.00 01/23/202401/11/2024LENNAR40501
2022-0283 LANDSCAPE

3,000.00 10902 HOLLY PL N-LANDSCAPE ESCROW RELEA420-00000-22100

01/11/2024CHOYT10906 HOLLY PL N LANDSCAPE ESCROW
RELEASE

NOpen3,000.00 3,000.00 01/23/202401/11/2024LENNAR40502
2022-0285 LANDSCAPE

3,000.00 10906 HOLLY PL N LANDSCAPE ESCROW RELEAS420-00000-22100

01/11/2024CHOYT10891 FOUNTAIN PL N LANDSCAPE ESCROW
RELEASE

NOpen3,000.00 3,000.00 01/23/202401/11/2024LENNAR40503
2022-0312 LANDSCAPE

3,000.00 10891 FOUNTAIN PL N LANDSCAPE ESCROW REL420-00000-22100

12/31/2023CHOYTPD; CONTRACT SERVICES
NOpen200.00 200.00 01/23/202401/05/2024LEXIS NEXIS40427

1681770-20231231

200.00 PD; CONTRACT SERVICES101-42120-50308

01/17/2024CHOYTPAY APP 3 ;WELL HEAD TREATMENT 4 & 5
NOpen325,410.38 325,410.38 01/23/202401/17/2024MAGNEY CONSTRUCTION INC40583*

01/17/2024 PAY3

342,537.24 PAY APP 3 ;WELL HEAD TREATMENT 4 & 5601-00000-16500
(17,126.86)RETAINAGE PAYABLE601-00000-20600

01/10/2024CHOYTDAC RENTAL DEPOSIT REFUND-EVENT DATE
11-19-2023

YPaid0.00 300.00 01/23/202401/10/2024MARCIA SLOCUM40443
01/09/2024 RELEASE

300.00 DAC RENTAL DEPOSIT REFUND101-00000-21716

12/31/2023CHOYTPW; SUPPLIES
NOpen12.96 12.96 01/23/202401/10/2024MENARDS - MAPLE GROVE40446

26845

17



INVOICE REGISTER REPORT FOR CITY OF DAYTON MN 11/20Page:01/17/2024 04:00 PM
User: CHOYT
DB: Dayton

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 01/23/2024 - 01/23/2024
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED

BOTH OPEN AND PAID

GL Distribution
Post DateEntered ByDescriptionInv Ref#   
JrnlizedStatusAmt DueInv AmtDue DateInv DateVendorInv Num    

12.96 PW; SUPPLIES101-43100-50210

01/10/2024CHOYTPD; 2024 METRO CITIES MEMBERSHIP
DUES

NOpen3,440.00 3,440.00 01/23/202401/10/2024METRO CITIES40435
1718

3,440.00 PD; 2024 METRO CITIES MEMBERSHIP DUES101-41110-50205

12/31/2023CHOYTBLDG INSPECTIONS; DEC 2023
NOpen17,328.00 17,328.00 01/23/202401/17/2024METRO WEST INSPECTION40575

3990

17,328.00 BLDG INSPECTIONS; DEC 2023101-41660-50300

01/11/2024CHOYTFD; PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT-
G.PETERSEN

NOpen285.00 285.00 01/23/202401/11/2024MINNESOTA STATE FIRE CHIEFS ASSOC40510
7239

285.00 FD; PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT-G.PETERSEN101-42260-50208

01/11/2024CHOYTFD; PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT FOTOS
NOpen570.00 570.00 01/23/202401/11/2024MINNESOTA STATE FIRE CHIEFS ASSOC40511

7240

285.00 FD; PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT-J ELASKY101-42260-50208
285.00 FD; PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT-T HENDERSON101-42260-50208

01/10/2024CHOYTFD; 2024 MEMBERSHIP DUES
NOpen290.00 290.00 01/23/202401/10/2024MINNESOTA STATE FIRE DEPARTMENT ASS40479

2024 FIRE DUES

290.00 FD; 2024 MEMBERSHIP DUES101-42260-50205

12/13/2023DBRUNETTESALES/USE TAX NOV 2023
YPaid0.00 3,387.00 12/13/202312/13/2023MN DEPT OF REVENUE40460

S/U  NOV 2023

3.00 SALES/USE TAX NOV 2023101-00000-20300
3,384.00 SALES/USE TAX NOV 2023601-00000-20300

12/31/2023CHOYTPD; CONTRACT SERVICES SCREENING
NOpen505.00 505.00 01/23/202401/10/2024MN OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH40447

448297

505.00 PD; CONTRACT SERVICES SCREENING101-42120-50308

12/31/2023CHOYTPD; ANIMAL CONTROL NOV 2023
NOpen110.00 110.00 01/23/202401/10/2024MONTICELLO ANIMAL CONTROL40481

1208

110.00 PD; ANIMAL CONTROL NOV 2023101-42140-50308

12/31/2023CHOYT2023 ROW ESCROW RELEASE; MP NEXLEVL
NOpen10,000.00 10,000.00 01/23/202401/12/2024MP NEXLEVEL40547

2023 ROW RELEASE

10,000.00 2023 ROW ESCROW RELEASE; MP NEXLEVL421-00000-22100

01/10/2024CHOYTPW; REPAIR/MAINT BRAKE CYLINDER
NOpen33.99 33.99 01/23/202401/10/2024NAPA AUTO PARTS40439

329900

33.99 PW; REPAIR/MAINT BRAKE CYLINDER101-43100-50220 18



INVOICE REGISTER REPORT FOR CITY OF DAYTON MN 12/20Page:01/17/2024 04:00 PM
User: CHOYT
DB: Dayton

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 01/23/2024 - 01/23/2024
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED

BOTH OPEN AND PAID

GL Distribution
Post DateEntered ByDescriptionInv Ref#   
JrnlizedStatusAmt DueInv AmtDue DateInv DateVendorInv Num    

01/10/2024CHOYTPW; OPERATING SUPPLIES
NOpen25.68 25.68 01/23/202401/10/2024NAPA AUTO PARTS40440

330607

25.68 PW; OPERATING SUPPLIES101-43100-50210

01/10/2024CHOYTPW; OPERATING SUPPLIES PLIERS
NOpen102.99 102.99 01/23/202401/10/2024NAPA AUTO PARTS40441

329903

102.99 PW; OPERATING SUPPLIES PLIERS101-43100-50210

01/10/2024CHOYTFD; EMT REFRESHER J.MEYER
NOpen400.00 400.00 01/23/202401/10/2024NORTH MEMORIAL EMS EDUCATION40478

8885005-12/29/2023

400.00 FD; EMT REFRESHER J.MEYER101-42260-50208

01/10/2024CHOYTMEMBERSHIP; 2024 NORTH METRO MAYORS
NOpen2,919.00 2,919.00 01/23/202401/10/2024NORTH METRO MAYORS ASSOCIATION40469

99000666

2,919.00 MEMBERSHIP; 2024 NORTH METRO MAYORS101-41110-50205

01/11/2024CHOYTUB refund for account: 3449
NOpen220.26 220.26 01/23/202401/11/2024OGHOMWEN D. & OSAZVWA E. UNOKO40519

01/11/2024

220.26 CREDIT FORWARD601-00000-15550

01/10/2024CHOYTFD;EQUIPMENT QUANTIFIT2 RESPIRATOR
NOpen7,570.00 7,570.00 01/23/202401/10/2024OHD, LLLP40491

93264

7,570.00 FD;EQUIPMENT QUANTIFIT2 RESPIRATOR101-42260-50580

12/04/2023DBRUNETTEDEC 2023 FEES
YPaid0.00 1,158.05 12/04/202312/04/2023PAYMENTECH40544

12-04-2023

159.76 DEC 2023 FEES101-41500-50309
998.29 DEC 2023 FEES101-41500-50309

01/17/2024CHOYTPD; TIRES/ DODGE
NOpen680.12 680.12 01/23/202401/17/2024POMPS TIRE SERVICE, INC40582

700063098

680.12 PD; TIRES/ DODGE101-42120-50220

12/31/2023CHOYTTIF 14 PAYMENTS; 2ND HALF 2023
NOpen22,478.59 22,478.59 01/23/202401/10/2024PROLOGIS (FRENCH LAKE LAND TIF)40466

TIF 14 2ND HALF 2023

22,478.59 TIF 14 PAYMENTS; 2ND HALF 2023438-41900-50605

12/31/2023CHOYTTIF 15 PAYMENTS; 2ND HALF 2023
NOpen58,065.49 58,065.49 01/23/202401/10/2024PROLOGIS (FRENCH LAKE LAND TIF)40467

TIF 15 2ND HALF 2023

58,065.49 TIF 15 PAYMENTS; 2ND HALF 2023 477-41900-50605

19



INVOICE REGISTER REPORT FOR CITY OF DAYTON MN 13/20Page:01/17/2024 04:00 PM
User: CHOYT
DB: Dayton

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 01/23/2024 - 01/23/2024
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED

BOTH OPEN AND PAID

GL Distribution
Post DateEntered ByDescriptionInv Ref#   
JrnlizedStatusAmt DueInv AmtDue DateInv DateVendorInv Num    

01/10/2024CHOYTCH; STANDARD MAINTENANCE/FEB 2024-
JAN 2025

NOpen1,446.48 1,446.48 01/23/202401/10/2024QUADIENT INC.40461
60729960

1,446.48 CH; STANDARD MAINTENANCE/FEB 24-JAN 25101-41810-50322

12/31/2023CHOYTPW; PROFESSIONAL SRVS-SERVICE CHECK
NOpen3,000.00 3,000.00 01/23/202401/11/2024QUALITY FLOW SYSTEMS INC40534

46129

3,000.00 PW; PROFESSIONAL SRVS-SERVICE CHECK602-49400-50300

01/08/2024CHOYTRENEW INSURANCE SVC; 1/1/2024-
1/1/2025

NOpen3,000.00 3,000.00 01/23/202401/08/2024RAY SMITH INS AGENCY, INC40429
2640

3,000.00 RENEW INSURANCE SVC; 1/1/2024-1/1/2025101-41810-50300

12/31/2023CHOYTPW/PD; WASTE/SHREDDING-DEC 2023
YPaid0.00 410.42 01/23/202401/10/2024REPUBLIC SERVICES, INC.40455

0899-004375625

205.21 PW; WASTE/SHREDDING-DEC 2023101-43100-50384
205.21 PD;  WASTE/SHREDDING-DEC 2023101-42120-50384

12/31/2023CHOYTCH; WASTE/SHREDDING-DEC 2023
YPaid0.00 396.08 01/23/202401/10/2024REPUBLIC SERVICES, INC.40456

0899-004375203

396.08 CH; WASTE/SHREDDING-DEC 2023101-41810-50384

12/31/2023CHOYTAC;WASTE DEC 2023
YPaid0.00 162.15 01/23/202401/10/2024REPUBLIC SERVICES, INC.40457

0899-004375202

162.15 AC;WASTE DEC 2023101-41910-50384

01/10/2024CHOYTCH; ORGANICS JAN 2024
YPaid0.00 219.58 01/23/202401/10/2024REPUBLIC SERVICES, INC.40458

0899-004375201

219.58 CH; ORGANICS JAN 2024101-41650-50386

12/31/2023CHOYTRECYCLING; DEC 2023
YPaid0.00 11,462.16 01/23/202401/10/2024REPUBLIC SERVICES, INC.40459

0899-004376432

11,462.16 RECYCLING; DEC 2023101-41650-50386

01/04/2024CHOYTPW; OPERATING SUPPLIES
NOpen35.70 35.70 01/23/202401/04/2024ROGERS TRUE VALUE40419

27091

35.70 PW; W.H. PARTS/SUPPIES601-49400-50220

01/05/2024CHOYTPW; OPERATING SUPPLIES
NOpen254.06 254.06 01/23/202401/05/2024ROGERS TRUE VALUE40428

27098

254.06 PW; OPERATING SUPPLIES101-43100-50210

20



INVOICE REGISTER REPORT FOR CITY OF DAYTON MN 14/20Page:01/17/2024 04:00 PM
User: CHOYT
DB: Dayton

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 01/23/2024 - 01/23/2024
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED

BOTH OPEN AND PAID

GL Distribution
Post DateEntered ByDescriptionInv Ref#   
JrnlizedStatusAmt DueInv AmtDue DateInv DateVendorInv Num    

01/11/2024CHOYTPW; OPERATING SUPPLIES
NOpen25.99 25.99 01/23/202401/11/2024ROGERS TRUE VALUE40533

27135

25.99 PW; OPERATING SUPPLIES101-43100-50210

01/17/2024CHOYTPARKS; OPERATING SUPPLIES
NOpen399.14 399.14 01/23/202401/17/2024ROGERS TRUE VALUE40569

27171

399.14 PARKS; OPERATING SUPPLIES101-45200-50210

12/31/2023CHOYTPW; PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT SAFE
ASSURE

YPaid0.00 7,789.00 01/23/202401/10/2024SAFEASSURE CONSULTANTS, INC.40470
3487

3,894.50 PW; PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT SAFE ASSURE101-43100-50208
1,947.25 PW; PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT SAFE ASSURE601-49400-50208
1,947.25 PW; PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT SAFE ASSURE602-49400-50208

01/11/2024CHOYTUB refund for account: 4356
NOpen36.72 36.72 01/23/202401/11/2024SHAH, BHARAT & KAMINI40517

01/11/2024

36.72 CREDIT FORWARD601-00000-15550

12/31/2023CHOYTPW; REPAIR/MAINT BALL PARK LIGHTS
NOpen205.00 205.00 01/23/202401/04/2024SHORTSTOP ELECTRIC40414

D6244-A

205.00 PW; REPAIR/MAINT101-45200-50220

12/31/2023CHOYTLEGAL SVCS; OCT 2023
YPaid0.00 1,491.00 01/23/202401/10/2024SQUIRES, WALDSPURGER & MACE P.A.40471

18896

1,491.00 LEGAL SVCS; OCT 2023101-41640-50304

01/16/2024CHOYTPD; OTHER EQUIPMENT
NOpen900.44 900.44 01/23/202401/16/2024STREICHERS, INC40562

I1676083

900.44 PD; OTHER EQUIPMENT101-42120-50580

01/16/2024CHOYTPD; OTHER EQUIPMENT
NOpen1,807.98 1,807.98 01/23/202401/16/2024STREICHERS, INC40563

I1676487

1,807.98 PD; OTHER EQUIPMENT101-42120-50580

12/31/2023CHOYTCH; 990673180 NOV-DEC 2023
YPaid0.00 865.90 01/23/202401/10/2024T MOBILE40480

12/21/2023 PW

565.60 PW; CELL SVC101-43100-50321
19.04 PW; CELL SVC601-49400-50321
19.03 PW; CELL SVC602-49400-50321
76.44 AC; CELL SVC101-41910-50321
79.49 PLANNING; CELL SVC101-41710-50321
38.07 CLERK; CELL SVC101-41420-50320
38.07 AC; COMMUNICATIONS101-41310-50320

21



INVOICE REGISTER REPORT FOR CITY OF DAYTON MN 15/20Page:01/17/2024 04:00 PM
User: CHOYT
DB: Dayton

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 01/23/2024 - 01/23/2024
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED

BOTH OPEN AND PAID

GL Distribution
Post DateEntered ByDescriptionInv Ref#   
JrnlizedStatusAmt DueInv AmtDue DateInv DateVendorInv Num    

30.16 AC; COMMUNICATIONS101-41500-50320

12/31/2023CHOYTPD; 990673330 CELL SVC NOV-DEC 2023
YPaid0.00 880.37 01/23/202401/11/2024T MOBILE40499

12/21/2023 PD

880.37 PD; 990673330 CELL SVC NOV-DEC 2023101-42120-50320

12/31/2023CHOYTFD; 983779233 CELL SVC NOV-DEC 2023
YPaid0.00 242.31 01/23/202401/11/2024T MOBILE40515

12/21/2023 FD

242.31 FD; 983779233 CELL SVC101-42260-50320

01/16/2024CHOYTCOBRA ADMIN FEE; MAR 2024
NOpen19.45 19.45 01/23/202401/16/2024TASC40555

IN2998643

19.45 COBRA ADMIN FEE; MAR 2024101-41810-50205

01/16/2024CHOYTJANITORIAL SERVICES; FEB 2024
NOpen1,135.00 1,135.00 01/23/202401/16/2024TEGRETE40568

109551

450.00 AC; JANITORIAL SERVICES101-41910-50308
685.00 CH,FD,PD,PW; JANITORIAL SERVICES101-41810-50308

12/31/2023CHOYT2023 ROW ESCROW RELEASE; TELCOM
NOpen10,000.00 10,000.00 01/23/202401/12/2024TELCOM40548

2023 ROW RELEASE

10,000.00 2023 ROW ESCROW RELEASE; TELCOM421-00000-22100

01/10/2024CHOYTDAC RENTAL DEPOSIT REFUND-EVENT DATE
1-6-2024

NOpen300.00 300.00 01/23/202401/10/2024THERESA WELINSKI40442
01/09/2024 RELEASE

300.00 DAC RENTAL DEPOSIT REFUND101-00000-21716

12/31/2023CHOYTMINUTES; 1/12/23 & 1/22/23 COUNCIL
MTG

NOpen355.75 355.75 01/23/202401/10/2024TIMESAVER OFF SITE SECRETARIAL. INC40482
M28813

355.75 MINUTES; 1/12/23 & 1/22/23 COUNCIL MTG101-41420-50300

01/16/2024CHOYTMINUTES; 1/2 PC
NOpen167.00 167.00 01/23/202401/16/2024TIMESAVER OFF SITE SECRETARIAL. INC40560

M28847

167.00 MINUTES; 1/2 PC101-41420-50300

12/31/2023CHOYTPW; REPAIR/MAINT
NOpen262.52 262.52 01/23/202401/11/2024TITAN MACHINERY40542

19063912

262.52 PW; REPAIR/MAINT101-43100-50220

01/10/2024CHOYTCH; ESTUDIO 4525AC DIGITAL COPIER
NOpen9,184.93 9,184.93 01/23/202401/10/2024TOSHIBA BUSINESS SYSTEMS40484

3483288

9,184.93 CH; ESTUDIO 4525AC 101-41820-50308
22



INVOICE REGISTER REPORT FOR CITY OF DAYTON MN 16/20Page:01/17/2024 04:00 PM
User: CHOYT
DB: Dayton

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 01/23/2024 - 01/23/2024
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED

BOTH OPEN AND PAID

GL Distribution
Post DateEntered ByDescriptionInv Ref#   
JrnlizedStatusAmt DueInv AmtDue DateInv DateVendorInv Num    

12/31/2023CHOYTPW; WELL #1 & 4 CRADLEPOINT OCT-DEC
23

NOpen270.00 270.00 01/23/202401/04/2024TOTAL CONTROL SYSTEMS, INC40417
11025

270.00 PW; WELL #1 & 4 CRADLEPOINT OCT-DEC 23601-49400-50321

01/10/2024CHOYTPD; 2024 SQUAD BUILD
NOpen2,806.15 2,806.15 01/23/202401/10/2024TRANSPORT GRAPHICS40452

300373

2,806.15 PD; 2024 SQUAD BUILD401-42120-50550

12/31/2023CHOYTPD; CONTRACT SERVICES BACKGROUND
NOpen500.00 500.00 01/23/202401/11/2024TRUE BLUE SERVICES, LLC40508

12/30/2023

500.00 PD; CONTRACT SERVICES BACKGROUND101-42120-50308

12/31/2023CHOYT2023 ROW ESCROW RELEASE; 17270 113TH
AVE

NOpen3,000.00 3,000.00 01/23/202401/12/2024UNIVERSAL SERVICES40549
2023 ROW RELEASE

3,000.00 2023 ROW ESCROW RELEASE; 17270 113TH AVE421-00000-22100

12/31/2023CHOYT2022 ROW ESCROW RELEASE; 11660 TROY
LN

NOpen3,000.00 3,000.00 01/23/202401/12/2024UNIVERSAL SERVICES40550
2022 ROW RELEASE

3,000.00 2022 ROW ESCROW RELEASE; 11660 TROY LN421-00000-22100

01/17/2024CHOYT FEBRUARY 2024/0471540-001
NOpen1,546.08 1,546.08 01/23/202401/17/2024UNUM LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY40577

FEBRUARY 2024

1,546.08  FEBRUARY 2024/0471540-001101-00000-21705

01/17/2024CHOYTPW; OPERATING SUPPLIES
NOpen116.42 116.42 01/23/202401/17/2024USABLUEBOOK40570

INV00246968

116.42 PW; OPERATING SUPPLIES101-45200-50210

01/10/2024CHOYTPW; REPAIR/MAINT WATER TOWER
NOpen959.64 959.64 01/23/202401/10/2024VESSCO INC40444

092969

959.64 PW; REPAIR/MAINT WATER TOWER601-49400-50220

12/31/2023CHOYT2022-2023 GASB 67/68 "ON YEAR"
ACTUARIAL RPT

NOpen2,100.00 2,100.00 01/23/202401/08/2024VIA ACTUARIAL SOLUTIONS40431
DTF-2023-12

2,100.00 2022-2023 GASB 67/68 ACTUARIAL RPT101-41620-50301

12/31/2023CHOYT5321 VISA CH; DECEMBER 2023
YPaid0.00 2,225.66 01/23/202401/11/2024VISA-CH40498

01/01/2024 5321

43.20 CH; SUPPLIES101-41500-50200
560.00 CH; PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT-EHLERS101-41500-50208
250.00 CD; SUBSCRIPTIONS/MEMBERSHP101-41710-50205
96.00 CD; PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT101-41710-50208 23



INVOICE REGISTER REPORT FOR CITY OF DAYTON MN 17/20Page:01/17/2024 04:00 PM
User: CHOYT
DB: Dayton

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 01/23/2024 - 01/23/2024
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED

BOTH OPEN AND PAID

GL Distribution
Post DateEntered ByDescriptionInv Ref#   
JrnlizedStatusAmt DueInv AmtDue DateInv DateVendorInv Num    

104.04 CD; SUBSCRIPTIONS/MEMBERSHIP101-41710-50205
852.42 CD; APA MEMBERSHIP101-41710-50205
320.00 CD; EDAM MEMBERSHP101-41710-50205

12/31/2023CHOYT5396 VISA FD; DECEMBER 2023
YPaid0.00 804.51 01/23/202401/11/2024VISA-FD240509*

01/01/2024 5396

39.24 FD; YOUNGSTEDTS101-42260-50220
(500.00)FD; OTHER EQUIPMENT DEPOSIT RELEASE401-42260-50580
331.22 OPERATING SUPPLIES-HOLIDAYTON101-41910-50210
137.00 FD; SUPPLIES101-42260-50200
51.66 FD; SUPPLIES101-42260-50200

(39.99)OPERATING SUPPLIES-HOLIDAYTON VOUCHER101-41910-50210
600.00 FD; RECRUITMENT AND RETENTION101-42260-50207
119.63 FD; OTHER EQUIPMENT401-42260-50580
119.63 FD; OTHER EQUIPMENT401-42260-50580

(653.88)OPERATING SUPPLIES-HOLIDAYTON VOUCHER101-41910-50210
600.00 FD; RECRUITMENT AND RETENTION101-42260-50207

12/31/2023CHOYT5081 VISA PD; DECEMBER 2023
YPaid0.00 1,079.57 01/23/202401/11/2024VISA-PD40496

01/01/2024 5081

81.88 PD; RECRUITMENT101-42120-50308
143.23 PD; OTHER EQUIPMENT-SD CARD101-42120-50580
54.38 PD; TACTACAM CAMERA STAKE101-42120-50580

371.82 PD; CRIME PREVENTION SUPPLIES101-42120-50395
25.00 PD; CNT MEMBERSHP101-42120-50205
82.35 PD; SUBSCRIPTION-TACTACAM REVEAL101-42120-50205

163.13 PD; OTHER EQUIPMENT-BATTERY101-42120-50580
33.00 PD; CREDIT SCREENING101-42120-50205

105.34 PD; SUPPLIES101-42120-50200
19.44 PD; POSTAGE101-42120-50322

12/31/2023CHOYT5016 VISA PW-DECEMBER 2023
YPaid0.00 2,476.28 01/23/202401/11/2024VISA-PW40497

01/01/2024 5016

95.00 PW; FUEL CLOUD 101-43100-50212
95.00 PW; FUEL CLOUD101-43100-50212

126.64 AC; EMPLOYEE APPRECIATION PROGRAM101-41910-50213
487.27 PW; OPERATING SUPPLIES BATTERY BACKUPS601-49400-50210
30.77 PW; OPERATING SUPPLIES-JIMMY JOHNS101-45200-50210

179.45 PW; OPERATING SUPPLIES101-43100-50210
244.14 AC; EMPLOYEE APPRECIATION PROGRAM101-41910-50213
112.00 AC; EMPLOYEE APPRECIATION PROGRAM101-41910-50213
17.94 AC; EMPLOYEE APPRECIATION PROGRAM101-41910-50213

875.06 AC; EMPLOYEE APPRECIATION PROGRAM-FOOD101-41910-50213
159.99 PW; REPAIR/MAINT-DIESEL LIFT PUMP101-43100-50220
15.32 PW; SUPPLIES101-43100-50210
37.70 PW; OPERATING SUPPLIES ARBY'S101-43100-50210

24



INVOICE REGISTER REPORT FOR CITY OF DAYTON MN 18/20Page:01/17/2024 04:00 PM
User: CHOYT
DB: Dayton

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 01/23/2024 - 01/23/2024
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED

BOTH OPEN AND PAID

GL Distribution
Post DateEntered ByDescriptionInv Ref#   
JrnlizedStatusAmt DueInv AmtDue DateInv DateVendorInv Num    

12/31/2023CHOYTWATER TESTING; DEC 2023
NOpen547.20 547.20 01/23/202401/04/2024WATER LABORATORIES, INC40420

9827

547.20 WATER TESTING; DEC 2023601-49400-50300

12/31/2023CHOYT51-9348440-7 ST LGT; NOV-DEC 2023
NOpen107.32 107.32 01/23/202401/11/2024XCEL ENERGY40504

859262639

107.32 51-9348440-7 ST LGT; NOV-DEC 2023101-43100-50230

12/31/2023CHOYT51-8932050-3 CR81; NOV-DEC 2023
NOpen85.10 85.10 01/23/202401/11/2024XCEL ENERGY40505

859259186

85.10 51-8932050-3 CR81; NOV-DEC 2023101-43100-50230

12/31/2023CHOYT51-8556975-3 TERR ST LGT; NOV-DEC
2023

NOpen634.26 634.26 01/23/202401/11/2024XCEL ENERGY40506
859242223

634.26 51-8556975-3 TERR ST LGT; NOV-DEC 2023101-43100-50230

12/31/2023CHOYT51-0013433188-8; UNIT SIGNAL; DEC
2023

NOpen60.91 60.91 01/23/202401/16/2024XCEL ENERGY40559
859707650

60.91 51-0013433188-8; UNIT SIGNAL; DEC 2023101-43100-50230

12/31/2023CHOYT51-0013433327-7; UNIT SIGNAL DEC
2023

NOpen57.97 57.97 01/23/202401/16/2024XCEL ENERGY40564
859700673

57.97 51-0013433327-7; UNIT SIGNAL DEC 2023101-43100-50230

12/31/2023CHOYT51-0013433412-1; HWY 94 LGT DEC 2023
NOpen29.32 29.32 01/23/202401/16/2024XCEL ENERGY40565

859681273

29.32 51-0013433412-1; HWY 94 LGT DEC 2023101-43100-50230

12/31/2023CHOYT51-0013433364-2; ST LGT DEC 2023
NOpen162.38 162.38 01/23/202401/16/2024XCEL ENERGY40566

859905908

162.38 51-0013433364-2; ST LGT DEC 2023101-43100-50230

12/31/2023CHOYT51-5420841-2 ST LGT; DEC 2023
NOpen30.60 30.60 01/23/202401/17/2024XCEL ENERGY40578

859418636

30.60 51-5420841-2 ST LGT; DEC 2023101-43100-50230

12/31/2023CHOYT51-6111142-2 ST LGT; DEC 2023
NOpen917.31 917.31 01/23/202401/17/2024XCEL ENERGY40579

859538264

917.31 51-6111142-2 ST LGT; DEC 2023101-43100-50230

25



INVOICE REGISTER REPORT FOR CITY OF DAYTON MN 19/20Page:01/17/2024 04:00 PM
User: CHOYT
DB: Dayton

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 01/23/2024 - 01/23/2024
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED

BOTH OPEN AND PAID

GL Distribution
Post DateEntered ByDescriptionInv Ref#   
JrnlizedStatusAmt DueInv AmtDue DateInv DateVendorInv Num    

12/31/2023CHOYT51-0013433451-8;BROCKTON  LGT; DEC
2023

NOpen95.16 95.16 01/23/202401/17/2024XCEL ENERGY40580
860729337

95.16 51-0013433451-8;BROCKTON  LGT; DEC 2023101-43100-50230

01/04/2024CHOYTPW; REPAIR/MAINT. CATEPILLAR
NOpen1,335.60 1,335.60 01/23/202401/04/2024ZIEGLER INC40418

IN001310934

1,335.60 PW; REPAIR/MAINT. CATEPILLAR101-43100-50220

731,821.35 780,872.72 # of Invoices:             172  # Due:   148           Totals:
0.00 0.00 # of Credit Memos:           0  # Due:     0           Totals:

731,821.35 780,872.72 Net of Invoices and Credit Memos:

(18,430.71)*   3 Net Invoices have Credits Totalling:

26



INVOICE REGISTER REPORT FOR CITY OF DAYTON MN 20/20Page:01/17/2024 04:00 PM
User: CHOYT
DB: Dayton

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 01/23/2024 - 01/23/2024
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED

BOTH OPEN AND PAID

GL Distribution
Post DateEntered ByDescriptionInv Ref#   
JrnlizedStatusAmt DueInv AmtDue DateInv DateVendorInv Num    

--- TOTALS BY FUND ---

125,883.29 164,261.16 101 - GENERAL FUND
20,801.43 23,671.09 401 - CAPITAL EQUIPMENT
16,414.50 16,414.50 411 - DEVELOPER ESCROWS
22,602.00 22,602.00 415 - STORMWATER
9,000.00 9,000.00 420 - LANDSCAPE ESCROWS

42,000.00 42,000.00 421 - ROW ESCROWS
16,030.91 16,030.91 435 - TIF 16 SAND COMPANIES
22,478.59 22,478.59 438 - TIF 14 LIBERTY
58,065.49 58,065.49 477 - TIF 15 FRENCH LK IND PK

370,225.57 376,063.13 601 - WATER FUND
28,319.57 30,285.85 602 - SEWER FUND

--- TOTALS BY DEPT/ACTIVITY ---

381,551.71 385,238.71 00000 - 
175.00 175.00 40700 - Misc Revenue

7,168.00 7,168.00 41110 - Council
0.00 38.07 41310 - Administration

522.75 560.82 41420 - City Clerk
0.00 1,841.41 41500 - Finance

2,100.00 2,100.00 41620 - Audit Services
0.00 1,491.00 41640 - Legal Services
0.00 11,681.74 41650 - Recycling Services

17,328.00 17,328.00 41660 - Inspection Service
3,251.25 4,953.20 41710 - Plannning & Economic Dev
7,267.43 7,970.06 41810 - Central Services

13,647.91 14,189.91 41820 - Information Technology
119,176.99 119,176.99 41900 - General Govt

1,001.16 2,509.25 41910 - Activity Center
38,698.43 43,993.98 42120 - Patrol and Investigate

23.50 23.50 42130 - Emergency Mgmt
498.00 498.00 42140 - Animal Control

19,111.57 20,608.80 42260 - Fire Suppression
48,994.78 63,570.80 43100 - Public Works
1,103.58 1,134.35 45200 - Parks

70,201.29 74,621.13 49400 - Utilities

27



  Meeting Date: 1-23-2024 
  Item Number: C. 

 

ITEM: 
 
Approval of Amended EDA Bylaws  
 
PREPARED BY:  
 
Zach Doud, City Administrator 
 
POLICY DECISION / ACTION TO BE CONSIDERED: 
 
Approving the Amended EDA Bylaws 
 
BACKGROUND: 
 
Staff was directed to add an attendance requirement for the commissions to meet. This was 
updated and approved by the EDA in their Bylaws at their meeting in January.  
 
The Staff noted in the Bylaws previously was amended as well to keep the Bylaws of the EDA 
as up to date as possible.  
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Approve Amended EDA Bylaws 
 
ATTACHMENT(S):  
 
2024 Amended EDA Bylaws 
 

 

28



 1 

By-Laws of the 
Economic Development Authority of the City of Dayton 

 
Article I 

 
Purpose 

 
The Economic Development Authority of the City of Dayton (hereinafter the “Dayton EDA”) is a 
public body politic and corporate and a political subdivision of the State of Minnesota.  The 
primary purpose of the Dayton EDA is to serve as an economic development authority and as 
a housing redevelopment authority pursuant to Minnesota Statutes 469.  The Dayton EDA 
shall be governed by the requirements of said statute, the Enabling Resolution passed by the 
Dayton City Council and any amendments to the Enabling Resolution (hereinafter “the 
Resolution”) which may be enacted.  The affairs of the Dayton EDA shall include, but not be 
limited to, promoting growth and development of commercial, residential, and industrial 
concerns in the City of Dayton. 
 

Article II 
 

Office and Boundaries 
 

1. The principle office shall be at the City Hall of the City of Dayton, Counties of Hennepin 
and Wright, Minnesota. 

 
2. The territory in which operations of the corporation are principally to be conducted 

consists of the corporate municipal boundaries of the City of Dayton, Minnesota. 
 

Article III 
 

Board of Commissioners 
 

1. The management of all of the affairs, property and business of the Dayton EDA shall be 
vested in a Board of Commissioners, consisting of at least five (5) and not more than 
seven (7) members.  Two (2) City Council members shall serve as commissioners of 
the Dayton EDA while the remaining members shall represent local businesses.   

 
2. Council representative terms shall concur with council terms of office, and may not 

exceed six years without formal reappointment.  Any commissioners that do not serve 
on the City Council shall be appointed by the City Council and shall initially have terms 
of 3, 4, and 5 years respectively.  Thereafter all commissioners with the exception of 
City Council members shall be appointed for six year terms. 

 
3. The Board of Commissioners may exercise all powers of the Dayton EDA and do all 

such lawful acts and things as are required or permitted to be done pursuant to law, the 
Resolution or pursuant to these By-Laws. 
 

29



 2 

4. Meetings of the Board of Commissioners shall be held monthly at the Dayton City Hall.  
At least three (3) days notice shall be given to the Commissioners for special meetings 
called.  Said meetings shall also be posted pursuant to Open Meeting Law. 

 
5. A quorum at all meetings of the Board of Commissioners shall consist of a simple 

majority of the whole board, but in no case shall a quorum be less than two (2) three (3) 
Commissioners.  Less than a quorum may, however, adjourn any meetings, which may 
be held on a subsequent date without further notice, provided a quorum be present at 
such deferred meeting. 

 
6. All meetings of the Dayton EDA shall be open to the public. 

 
Article IV 

 
Officers 

 
1. The officers of the corporation shall be a President, Vice President, Secretary, 

Treasurer and Assistant Treasurer.  The City Administrator shall serve as the Secretary, 
Assistant Treasurer and as an ex-officio member of the Board of Commissioners.  
Offices of Ppresident, Vice pPresident and Treasurer shall be appointed to one year 
term.  They shall hold office until their successors are elected and qualified.  The 
President, Vice President and Treasurer shall be members of the Board of 
Commissioners. 

 
2. The President shall preside at all meetings of the Dayton EDA, shall be in charge of the 

day-to-day operations, shall sign or countersign all certificates, contracts and other 
instruments of the Dayton EDA as authorized by the Board of Commissioners, shall 
make reports to the Board of Commissioners, and shall perform all such other duties as 
are incident to the office or are properly required of the officer by the Board of 
Commissioners. 

 
3. The Vice President shall exercise the functions of the President during the absence or 

disability of the President. 
 

4. The Secretary shall issue notice for all meetings, shall keep minutes of all meetings, 
shall have charge over the Dayton EDA books, and shall make such reports and 
perform such other duties as are incident to this office, or are properly required by the 
Board of Commissioners. 

 
5. The Treasurer shall perform all duties incidental to the office which are properly required 

of the Treasurer by the Board of Commissioners. 
 

6. In the case of the absence or the inability of any officer of the Dayton EDA to act, the 
Board of Commissioners may from time to time delegate the powers or duties of such 
officer to any other such officer, or any Commissioner whom it may select. 

 

30



 3 

7. Vacancies in the office arising from any cause may be filled by the City Council. 
 

8. The fees, if any, of all contracted agents of the Dayton EDA shall be fixed by the Board 
of Commissioners. 

 
Article V 

 
Removal and Expenses 

 
1. A commissioner may be removed by the city council for inefficiency, neglect of duty, or 

misconduct in office. A commissioner shall be removed only after a hearing. A copy of 
the charges must be given to the commissioner at least ten days before the hearing. 
The commissioner must be given an opportunity to be heard in person or by counsel at 
the hearing. When written charges have been submitted against a commissioner, the 
city council may temporarily suspend the commissioner. If the city council finds that 
those charges have not been substantiated, the commissioner shall be immediately 
reinstated. If a commissioner is removed, a record of the proceedings, together with the 
charges and findings, shall be filed in the office of the city clerk. 
 

1.A.  Absence from any three meetings in a calendar year, will be recommended to City 
Council for removal. unless excused in advance by the President, constitutes a 
vacancy.  In the event of any vacancy, the President Secretary of the Authority shall 
notify the Council promptly of any vacancies and the Council shall appoint a person to 
complete the unexpired term of the original appointment.  (Amended by Resolution 32-
2015- May 12, 2015) 

  
 
2. Commissioners and officers shall be entitled to reimbursement for all reasonable travel 

and related expenses incurred in the performance of duties on behalf of the Dayton 
EDA.  Schedules of reimbursable expenses shall be established by the Dayton EDA 
from time to time. 
 

3. Commissioners shall be compensated at a rate of $25/per official meeting. 
 

Article VI 
 

Finance and Administration 
 

1. The monies of the Dayton EDA shall be deposited in the name of the Dayton EDA in 
official city depositories, and shall be drawn out only by a check signed by the Mayor 
and City Clerk-Treasurer. 

 
2. The fiscal year of the Dayton EDA shall be the same as the fiscal year of the City of 

Dayton. 
 

31



 4 

3. The nature, number and qualification of the staff required by the Dayton EDA to conduct 
its business according to these By-Laws shall comply with Minnesota Statutes 469. 

 
4. The books and records of the Dayton EDA shall be kept at City Hall in the City of 

Dayton, Minnesota. 
 

Article VII 
 

Powers 
 

1. The Dayton EDA may exercise all of the powers contained in the Enabling Act, 
Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 469.090-469.1082. 

 
2. The Dayton EDA may exercise all of the powers contained in the Housing Act, 

Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 469.001-469.047.  The Dayton Planning Commission must 
review for approval any Planning & Zoning related actions initiated by the Dayton EDA. 

 
3. The Dayton EDA may exercise all of the powers of a city contained in the Housing 

Finance Act, provided it is authorized to do so by ordinance of the City Council pursuant 
to Section 462C.02, Subdivision 6 of the Housing Finance Act. 

 
4. The Dayton EDA may exercise such powers as may be contained in other laws 

applicable to economic development authorities or housing and redevelopment 
authorities not specifically described herein. 

 
Article VIII 

 
Limit of Powers 

 
The following limitations shall apply to the Dayton EDA and its operation: 
 

1. The acquisition of property, sale of property, sale of bonds or other obligations issued 
and the levying of taxes for economic development purposes shall be approved and 
conducted by the Dayton EDA.  

    
2. The Dayton EDA shall follow the budget process for City Departments in accordance 

with City policies, ordinances, and resolutions. 
 

3. Development and redevelopment plans of the Dayton EDA shall be consistent with the 
Comprehensive Plan for the City of Dayton and the official controls implementing said 
Comprehensive Plan. 
 

4. The Dayton EDA must submit its plans for development and redevelopment to the City 
Council for approval in accordance with City planning procedures and law. 
 

32



 5 

5. The administrative structure and management practices and policies of the Dayton EDA 
must be approved by the City Council of the City of Dayton. 

 
Article IX 

 
Annual Report and Budget 

 
1. The Dayton EDA will have available for the City’s auditor a summary of the preceding 

year’s revenues and expenditures, within 30 days after the close of the fiscal year.  The 
purpose of this and any other data the auditor may require is to allow the auditor to 
proceed in a timely manner in preparing the annual financial report. 

 
2. The Dayton EDA shall prepare an annual report describing its activities and providing 

an accurate statement of its financial condition, together with additional matters and 
recommendations it deems advisable for the economic development of the city.  Said 
report shall be prepared and submitted to the City of Dayton by May 1 of each year. 

 
3. The Dayton EDA shall prepare an annual budget projecting anticipated expenses and 

sources of revenue.  Said report shall be prepared and submitted to the City of Dayton 
by August 1 of each year. 

 
Article X 

 
Notices 

 
1. The Secretary shall notify each member of the time, place and purpose of any and all 

meetings by phone, written notice or personally.   
 

Article XI 
 

Staff 
 

1. The City Administrator/Development DirectorCity Administrator and/or Community 
Development Director of the City of Dayton shall also serve as the executive director for 
the Dayton EDA. 

 
2. The Dayton EDA may employ technical experts and agents, and other employees as it 

may require, and determine their duties, qualifications and compensation. 
 
3. The Dayton EDA may contract for the services of consultants, agents, public 

accountants, and other persons needed to perform its duties and exercise its powers. 
 

4. The Dayton EDA may use the services of the City Attorney, or hire a general counsel for 
its legal needs. The City Attorney or general counsel, as determined by the Dayton 
EDA, is its chief legal advisor. 

 

33



 6 

5. The City of Dayton may furnish offices, structures and space, and stenographic, clerical, 
engineering, or other assistance to the Dayton EDA. 

 
6. The Dayton EDA may delegate to one or more of its agents or employees powers or 

duties as it may deem proper. 
 

Article XII 
 

Seal 
 

1. The Dayton EDA shall not have an official seal. 
 

 
Article XIII 

 
Indemnification 

 
1. The Dayton EDA shall have the power to indemnify officers, Commissioners, and 

employees, acting for or on behalf of the Dayton EDA in respect to any and all matters 
or actions for which and to the extent that indemnification is permitted by the laws of the 
State of Minnesota. 

 
2. In its discretion the Dayton EDA may purchase insurance in conjunction with the 

indemnification provisions of Section 1 above. 
 
 

Article XIV 
 

Amendment of By-Laws 
 

1. Alterations, amendments or repeal of the By-Laws may be made by a majority of the 
Commissioners entitled to vote at any meeting with approval by the City Council. 

 
 

Article XV 
 

Miscellaneous 
 

1. All meetings of the Dayton EDA shall be governed by Robert’s Rules of Order, as 
revised. 

 
2. Except as authorized in Minnesota Statute 471.88, a Commissioner, officer, or 

employee of the Dayton EDA must not acquire any financial interest, direct or indirect, in 
any project or in any property included or planned to be included in any project, nor 
shall the person have any financial interest, direct or indirect, in any contract or 

34



 7 

proposed contract for materials or service to be furnished or used in connection with 
any project. 

35



  Meeting Date:1-23-24 
  Item: D. 

  

ITEM: 
 
Approval of Ordinance 2024-02 Amending City fees and escrow schedule for 2024  
 
PREPARED BY:  
 
Zach Doud, City Administrator 
 
POLICY DECISION / ACTION TO BE CONSIDERED: 
 
Consider Approval of Ordinance 2024-02 
 
BACKGROUND: 
 
The Fee Schedule was approved at the previous meeting by Ordinance 2024-01. Numerous 
changes were incorporated into the Fee Schedule however one of them was incorrectly 
changed. This Ordinance is correcting that change that was incorrectly adjusted on the previous 
fee schedule.  
 
The change is related to mechanical permits for non-residential and apartment buildings. They 
were incorrectly changed to be the same as residential and per the municipal building code 
because they are not residential in nature (but considered commercial) they have to be based 
on valuation.  
 
This is the only change noted that needs to be amended on the previous schedule.  
 
CRITICAL ISSUES: 
 
There are no outstanding issues. 
 
RELATIONSHIP TO COUNCIL GOALS: 
 
This action is not related to a specific goal but part of typical council action.  
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Staff recommends adoption of Ordinance 2024-02 Amending fees and escrow schedule for 
2024. 
 
ATTACHMENT(S):  
Fee and Escrow Schedule 

36



Page 1 of 15 
Exhibit A: City of Dayton Fee Schedule Ord. No. 2022-022024-01 
 

 

 
FEE SCHEDULE 2024 

SECTION 1: ADMINISTRATIVE 
BAD CHECK FEE: $40.00 
B/W UP TO 8 ½” X 11” 10- 100 COPIES: $0.25 + Staff Time 
B/W UP TO 8 ½”' X 11" 101 COPIES +: $0.30 + Staff Time 
B/W OVERSIZE – 11” X 17”: $0.50 + Staff Time 
COLOR UP TO 8 ½” X 14”: $1.00 + Staff Time 
COLOR OVERSIZE – 11” X 17”: $1.20 + Staff Time 
COPIES/FAX/MAPS: (PER SHEET): Actual Cost + Staff Time (if retrieval is > 5 

min) 
INTEREST CHARGE ON PAST DUE 
ESCROWS: 

10% annually (if not paid within 30 days of bill 
date) 

 

CITY PUBLICATIONS IF COPIES REQUESTED 
BUDGET: Actual Cost + Staff Time 
AUDIT: Actual Cost + Staff Time 
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN (CIP): Actual Cost + Staff Time 
COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: Actual Cost + Staff Time 
ZONING ORDINANCE: Actual Cost + Staff Time 
SUBDIVISION ORDINANCE: Actual Cost + Staff Time 
CITY CODE: Actual Cost + Staff Time 
ENGINEERING DESIGN MANUAL: Actual Cost + Staff Time 
OTHER PUBLICATIONS: Actual Cost + Staff Time 

 

SECTION 2: CITY CLERK 
CERTIFIED COPIES: $10.00 (after first copy) 
CERTIFY FOR NON-PAYMENT TO TAXES: 15% of the bill (Utilities/Escrow) 

PENALTY FOR NON-PAYMENT ON 
ACCOUNT OR ESCROW 

12% of current amount due (assessed 5 days 
after bill is due) 

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICES  
MAILINGS: Actual Cost 
CHAMPLIN-DAYTON PRESS 
PUBLICATION: 

Actual Cost 

37



Page 2 of 15 
Exhibit A: City of Dayton Fee Schedule Ord. No. 2022-022024-01 
 

MAILING LABELS 
(HENNEPIN/WRIGHT COUNTY): 

Actual Cost 

 

RECORDING – HENNEPIN/WRIGHT COUNTY 
ABSTRACT & TORRENS PROPERTIES: Actual Cost + Staff Time 

 

RENTAL HOUSING LICENSE- VALID FOR 2 YEARS 
APPLICATION –SINGLE 
FAMILY/TOWNHOME: 

$500.00/per unit (includes initial inspection) 

RE-INSPECTIONS REQUIRED PRIOR TO 
LICENSING - ALL 

$100.00/per inspection 

APPLICATION – APARTMENTS: $1,000.00/per building 
INSPECTIONS- APARTMENTS: $50.00/per unit 

 

ADULT ENTERTAINMENT ESTABLISHMENT 
COST PER ESTABLISHMENT: $5,000.00 

 

SOLICITOR/PEDDLER/TRANSIENT MERCHANTS 
APPLICATION FEE:  $35.00 
WEEKLY FEE: $30.00 
MONTHLY FEE: $65.00 
YEARLY FEE: $300.00 

 

FACILITY RESERVATION FEES 
CENTRAL PARK: $200.00 per day 
GAZEBO RESERVATION (E.G. CLOQUET 
OVERLOOK AND SUE MCLEAN PARK) 

$75.00 per day 

MCNEIL PARK: $100.00 per day 
MCNEIL PARK WITH LIGHTS: $150.00 per day 
REFUNDABLE DEPOSIT (IN ADDITION TO 
FEE): 

$100.00 per day 

CONCESSION STAND: $50.00 per day 
ELSIE STEPHEN’S PARK AMPHITHEATER Mon - Thurs Fri - Sun 

Rental Hours (10a-Sunset) Resident $75.00/Day $175.00/day 
Rental House (10am – Sunset) 
Non-Resident 

$100.00/day $200.00/day 

Refundable Deposit $200.00 
 

 

 

38



Page 3 of 15 
Exhibit A: City of Dayton Fee Schedule Ord. No. 2022-022024-01 
 

ACTIVITY CENTER RENTAL 
DAMAGE DEPOSIT: $300.00 (Civic Groups $150 deposit) 
  
WEEKDAY RATES (MON-THUR) Full Day (8a-4p) Hourly (max of full 

day rate) 
RESIDENT $150.00 $40.00 
NON-RESIDENT $175.00 $45.00 
NON-PROFIT (MUST SHOW 501 
STATUS) 

$100.00 $25.00 

CIVIC GROUP (501C3 OR 501C4 – 
E.G. SCOUTS OR LIONS) 

$100.00 $25.00* 

WEEKEND RATES (FRI-SUN)  Full Day (8a-4p) Hourly (max of full 
day rate)** 

RESIDENT $250.00 $65.00 
NON-RESIDENT $275.00 $70.00 
LINEN RENTAL FEES  

75-100 people (11 tables, double 
white linen, black linen chair covers, 
chair sashes, 2 skirted buffet tables, 
1 skirted head table 

$270.00 

50-75 people (8 tables, double white 
linen, black linen chair covers, chair 
sashes, 2 skirted buffet tables, 1 
skirted head table) 

$200.00 

25 people (4 tables, double white 
linen, black linen chair covers, chair 
sashes, 2 skirted buffet tables, 1 
skirted head table) 

$125.00 

Ala Carte Rental  
Skirted Buffet Or Head Table With 
Top Linen 

$10.00 each 

Single White Table Linen $3.00 each 
Chair Cover  $2.00 each 
Chair Sash $1.00 each 

TECHNOLOGY RENTAL  
Refundable deposit $300.00 
Basic Event Package (includes A/V 
podium system, HDMI compatible, 
Blu-ray player, projector, screen, 
wireless mic) 

$250 

Ala Carte Rental  
Flat Screen TV Cart (HDMI 
compatible) 

$75.00 

39



Page 4 of 15 
Exhibit A: City of Dayton Fee Schedule Ord. No. 2022-022024-01 
 

Wireless Mic & Sound System $75.00 ($25.00 for second mic) 
Computer with wireless mouse & 
keyboard 

$125.00 

ACTIVITY CENTER & ELSIE STEPHENS 
PARK PACKAGE*** 

 

Refundable deposit $500.00 
Resident $375.00 
Non-resident $425.00 

CORPORATE MEETING PACKAGE****  
Rental fee $600.00 
Refundable deposit $500.00 

WEDDING RENTAL PACKAGE*****  
Resident Rental $800.00 
Non-resident Rental $875.00 
Refundable Deposit $800.00 

activity center rental notes:  
*Civic groups have free rental, with $150 refundable deposit, Mon -Thur 4:00pm to 9:00pm 
** hourly rates Fri-Sun are available no more than 45 days ahead of event date 
*** Activity Center & Elsie Stephens Package includes one day rental (Fri-Sun) at Elsie 
Stephens Park between 10a-sunset and one day rental (Fri-Sun) activity center rental 10a-
midnight. Package is for same-day rental only. Does not include linens, technology package, 
security, or other additions. City Staff has discretion to temporarily adjust ordinances upon 
review of the application and event.  
**** Corporate Meeting Package includes one day rental of activity center, Mon-Thurs 8a-5p, 
basic event technology package, and choice of linens package.  price does not include any 
ala carte or additional items. 
***** Wedding Package includes one day rental for 3 hours (Fri-Sun) at Elsie Stephens Park 
between 10a-Sunset and one day rental (Fri-Sun) Activity Center Rental 10a-midnight. Park & 
full day Activity Center is for same-day rental only. The price includes 2 hours of setup time at 
the Activity Center the night before event, if the building is not previously rented. Package 
also includes Basic Event Technology Package, and choice of Linens Package.  Price does 
not include any Ala Carte or additional items. 
 

 

LARGE ASSEMBLY PERMIT 
200+ PEOPLE: $60.00 per event 

 

LIQUOR/TOBACCO LICENSING - ANNUAL 
ON SALE LIQUOR LICENSE: $3,000 per year (due July 1st) 
OFF SALE LIQUOR: $100 per year (due July 1st) 
ON SALE SUNDAY LIQUOR: $200 per year (due July 1st) 
SET UP LICENSE: $125 per year (due April 1st) 
OFF SALE 3.2 LICENSE: $15 per year (due July 1st) 

40



Page 5 of 15 
Exhibit A: City of Dayton Fee Schedule Ord. No. 2022-022024-01 
 

1ST FAILED COMPLIANCE CHECK – 
LIQUOR 

$500 administrative fine 

2ND FAILED COMPLIANCE CHECK -  - 
LIQUOR 

$1,500 administrative fine 

3RD FAILED COMPLIANCE CHECK – 
LIQUOR 

Revocation of License 

TEMPORARY ONE DAY 3.2: $15 per day 
LICENSE TOBACCO LICENSE: $200 per year (due January 1st) 
TEMPORARY INTOXICATING BEVERAGE 
LICENSE: 

$25 per day 

1ST FAILED COMPLIANCE CHECK – 
TOBACCO AND/OR CANNABIS 

$500 administrative fine 

2ND FAILED COMPLIANCE CHECK – 
TOBACCO AND/OR CANNABIS 

$1,500 administrative fine 

3RD FAILED COMPLIANCE CHECK – 
TOBACCO AND/OR CANNABIS 

Revocation of License 

 

MISCELLANEOUS  
NONRESIDENT NOTARY FEE $1.00 Per Document 
  

 

SECTION 3: BUILDING  

ACCESSORY BUILDINGS OVER 200 
SQUARE FEET (RESDIENTIAL) 

 

200 TO 1,250 SQUARE FEET (SQ. 
FT.) 

$300 + $1 state surcharge 

 1,251 SQ. FT. AND OVER  $400 + State Surcharge3 

ACCESSORY BUILDING OVER 200 
SQUARE FEET (NON-RESIDENTIAL) 

 Based on valuation1 + Plan Check2 + 
State Surcharge3 

NEW CONSTRUCTION HOMES (INCLUDES 
TOWNHOMES, ROW HOMES, AND 
SIMILAR) 

Based on valuation1 + Plan Check2 + 
State Surcharge3 

NON-RESIDENTIAL NEW CONSTRUCTION 
PRINCIPAL STRUCTURE  

Based on valuation1 + Plan Check2 + 
State Surcharge3 

BASEMENT REFINISHING, REMODELS, 
AND ADDITIONS REQUIRING BUILDING 
PERMIT: 

Based on valuation1 + Plan Check2 +State 
Surcharge3 

DISCOUNT FOR HOMES 20 YEARS 
OR OLDER (REMODELS, 
BASEMENT FINISHES, ADDITIONS) 

25% reduction on permit fee and Plan Check2; 
State surcharge is still applied based on 
valuation 

LANDSCAPING/SITE REVIEW ESCROWS 
(IF REQUIRED): 

$3,000.00 (minimum escrow) 
 

Formatted: Font: Not Bold

Formatted: Font: Not Bold

Formatted: Font: Not Bold

Formatted: Font: Not Bold

Formatted: Font: Not Bold

Formatted: Font: Not Bold

41



Page 6 of 15 
Exhibit A: City of Dayton Fee Schedule Ord. No. 2022-022024-01 
 

ADDITIONAL C/O INSPECTIONS (AFTER 3 
INSPECTIONS): 

$100 each 

BUILDING RE-INSPECTION FEE (AFTER 
2ND INSPECTION): 

$47.00 established under state building code 

DECK PERMIT: $275 + $1 state surcharge 
RETAINING WALL PERMIT OVER 4 FEET 
IN HEIGHT: 

Based on valuation1 + State Surcharge3 

FENCE PERMIT, FENCES < 7 FEET: $100 
FENCE PERMIT, FENCES > 7 FEET: Based on valuation1 + Plan Check2 + State 

Surcharge3 

BUILDING MOVING PERMIT: Based on valuation1 + State Surcharge3 
MECHANICAL PERMIT (NON-
RESIDENTIAL AND APARTMENT 
BUILDINGS): 

Based on valuation1 + Plan Check2 +State 
Surcharge3 $61 + $5 Per Additional Fixture + 
$1 (State surcharge)  

MECHANICAL PERMIT (RESIDENTIAL): 
WITH NEW CONSTRUCTION/ADDITION/ 
ALTERATION PERMIT  

$61 + $5 Per Additional Fixture + $1 (State 
surcharge)  

MOBILE HOME: Based on valuation1+ State Surcharge3  

MODULAR HOME PLAN REVIEW: Based on valuation1+ State Surcharge3  

PLAN CHECK FEES Plan Check2 
PLUMBING PERMIT (NON-RESIDENTIAL): Based on valuation1+ State Surcharge3  

PLUMBING PERMIT (RESIDENTIAL):   
WITH NEW CONSTRUCTION/ADDITION/ 
ALTERATION PERMIT 

$61 + $5 Per Additional Fixture + $1 (State 
surcharge)  

PLUMBING PERMIT (RESIDENTIAL): 
WHEN SEPARATE FROM NEW 
CONSTRUCTION/ADDITION/ALTERATION 
PERMIT 

$61.00 + $5 per fixture + $1 (state surcharge) 

FIREPLACE PERMIT (RESIDENTIAL): WITH 
NEW CONSTRUCTION/ADDITION/ 
ALTERATION PERMIT 

$61 + $5 Per Additional Fixture + $1 (State 
surcharge)  

WATER METER (RESIDENTIAL): WITH 
NEW CONSTRUCTION PERMIT 

Actual Cost incurred by City  

*Any building permit type not mentioned (e.g. residential, commercial, industrial, new 
construction) fee will be BASED ON VALUATION1 + PLAN CHECK2 + STATE SURCHARGE3 

(SEE SECTION 10 BELOW). When work requiring a permit has been commenced without first 
obtaining a permit, a special investigation shall be made before a permit may be issued for 
such work. An investigation fee, in addition to the permit fee, shall be collected whether or not a 
permit is then or subsequently issued. The minimum investigation fee shall be no greater than 
the permit fee.  

 

 

 

42



Page 7 of 15 
Exhibit A: City of Dayton Fee Schedule Ord. No. 2022-022024-01 
 

SECTION 4: OVER THE COUNTER 
BURN PERMIT: $25.00 (illegal burn fee will double) 
CONNECTION CHARGES  

SEWER: $75 + $1 (State surcharge) = $76.00 
WATER: $75 + $1 (State surcharge) = $76.00 + Actual 

Cost of Water Meter Incurred by City 
DEMOLITION PERMITS  

SINGLE-FAMILY STRUCTURES: $100 + $1 (State surcharge) = $101.00 
GARAGES/BARNS/POOLS/MOBILE 
HOMES: 

$50 +$1 (State surcharge) = $51.00 

MULTIPLE FAMILY STRUCTURES  
FIRST TWO UNITS: $150 +$1 (State surcharge) = $151.00 
EACH ADDITIONAL UNIT $50.00 

COMMERCIAL UNITS $200.00 + $1 (State surcharge) = $201.00 
DRAIN TILING: $61 + $1 (State surcharge) = $62.00 
FIREPLACE PERMIT (RESIDENTIAL): WHEN 
SEPARATE FROM NEW 
CONSTRUCTION/ADDITION/ALTERATION 
PERMIT 

$61 + $5 per additional + $1 (State surcharge) 

MECHANICAL PERMIT (RESIDENTIAL): 
WHEN SEPARATE FROM NEW 
CONSTRUCTION/ADDITIONAL/ALTERATION 
PERMIT; INCLUDES FURNACE, AIR 
CONDITIONING, AIR TO AIR EXCHANGE 

$61 + $5 Per Additional + $1 (State surcharge)  

WINDOWS/DOOR REPLACEMENT (PER 
STRUCTURE)  

$61 + $5 Per Additional Structure + $1 (State 
surcharge) 

RE-ROOFING PERMIT (PER STRUCTURE): $61 + $5 Per Additional Structure + $1 (State 
surcharge)  

RPZ $61 + $1 (State surcharge) = $62.00 
SEPTIC SYSTEM TANK DEMOLITION: $50.00 
SEPTIC SYSTEM PERMIT/SITE 
INSPECTION: 

$400.00 

SEPTIC SYSTEM REPAIR: $125.00 
SIDING PERMIT (PER STRUCTURE): $61 + $5 Per Additional Structure + $1 (State 

surcharge)  
UTILITY/ROW PERMIT: $100.00 + $3,000 escrow or $10,000 annually 
WATER HEATERS: $15 + $1 (State surcharge) = $16.00 
WATER SOFTENER: $15 + $1 (State surcharge) = $16.00 

*State surcharges are calculated as shown in Section 10 below. 

 

SECTION 5: PLANNING  

43



Page 8 of 15 
Exhibit A: City of Dayton Fee Schedule Ord. No. 2022-022024-01 
 

COMMERCIAL KENNEL LICENSE (5 
DOGS) 

See IUP/CUP in Section 6 

RESIDENTIAL KENNEL LICENSE (5 DOGS) See IUP/CUP in Section 6 
PROJECT RECOVERY RATE FACTOR  

ENGINEERING SERVICES: Actual Cost 
LEGAL SERVICES: Actual Cost 
MISCELLANEOUS CONSULTANTS: Actual Cost 
CITY STAFF SERVICES: $85.00 (Per Hour) 

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICES  

MAILINGS: Actual Cost 
CHAMPLIN-DAYTON PRESS 
PUBLICATION: 

Actual Cost 

MAILING LABELS 
(HENNEPIN/WRIGHT COUNTY): 

Actual Cost 

AGRICULTURE PRESERVE APPLICATION 
(MIN 40 ACRES): 

$50.00 per application (per Statute) 

ZONING LETTER $50.00 per property 

SIGN PERMIT  
CHANGE IN SIGN FACE (NO 
INCREASE IN SIZE): 

$25.00 

INCREASE IN SIZE OF EXISTING 
SIGN: 

Based on valuation1+ State Surcharge3 
($75.00 min) 

NEW SIGN ON EXISTING SUPPORT: Based on valuation1+ State Surcharge3 
($75.00 min) 

NEW PERMANENT MONUMENT SIGN: Based on valuation1+ State Surcharge3 
($75.00 min) 

NEW PERMANENT POLE MOUNTED SIGN: Based on valuation1 + State Surcharge3 
($75.00 min) 

NEW PERMANENT WALL SIGN: Based on valuation1+ State Surcharge3 
($75.00 min) 

TEMPORARY/EVENT SIGNAGE: $25.00 
NON-PROFIT TEMP. EVENT SIGNAGE: No Cost (if documented 501c3) 
IRRIGATION SYSTEMS FOR NEW 
SYSTEMS NOT INSTALLED WITH HOME 
(CITY SEWER/WATER) 

$99 + $1 (state surcharge) 

SWIMMING POOL PERMIT (IN GROUND 
POOLS OR ABOVE GROUND POOLS 
OVER 5,000 GALLONS 

Based on valuation1 + State Surcharge3 

WORK WITHOUT PERMIT Double fee/fine 
  
*Any building permit type not mentioned (e.g. residential, commercial, industrial, new 
construction) fee will be based on BASED ON VALUATION1 + PLAN CHECK2 + STATE 
SURCHARGE3 (SEE SECTION 10 BELOW) WITH THE MOST SIMILAR CONSTRUCTION 

44



Page 9 of 15 
Exhibit A: City of Dayton Fee Schedule Ord. No. 2022-022024-01 
 

TYPE. When work requiring a permit has been commenced without first obtaining a permit, a 
special investigation shall be made before a permit may be issued for such work. An 
investigation fee, in addition to the permit fee, shall be collected whether or not a permit is then 
or subsequently issued. The minimum investigation fee shall be no greater than the permit fee.
  

 

 

 

 

 

SECTION 6: DEVELOPMENT ** (SEE NOTE)  
ADMINISTRATIVE SUBDIVISION: $500.00 Application Fee;  
COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AMENDMENT: $300.00 Application Fee; $3,500.00 Escrow  
CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT (CUP) OR 
INTERIM USE PERMIT (IUP) 

 

RESIDENTIAL/ AGRICUTLURE 
DISTRICT: 

$150.00 Application Fee; $800.00 Escrow  

ALL OTHER DISTRICTS: $300.00 Application Fee; $1,800.00 Escrow 
ADMINISTRATIVE HOME OCCUPATION: $50.00 Application Fee 

EXTENDED HOME BUSINESS: Same as IUP fees and escrow 
CONCEPT PLAN REVIEW: $300.00 Application fee; $3,500.00 Escrow 
DEVELOPMENT/LAND USE SIGN (FOR 
PUBLIC HEARINGS): 

$50.00 per sign (as determined by City Staff) 

PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT  
PRELIMINARY: $300.00 Application Fee; $5,000.00 Escrow  
FINAL: $300.00 Application Fee; $5,000.00 Escrow  
AMENDMENT: $300.00 Application Fee; $2,000.00 Escrow 

PLAT FEES  
PRELIMINARY PLAT: $300.00 Application Fee; $275.00 per lot, or 

$5,000 (whichever is greater) Escrow. Initial 
escrow shall be capped $15,000  

FINAL PLAT: $300.00 Application Fee and $6,000 escrow 
at application AND Initial Escrow of 4% of 
Construction costs as determined by City 
Engineer due at pre-construction meeting 
prior to development work starting 

REZONING OR TEXT AMENDMENT: $300.00 Application Fee; $2,500.00 Escrow 
SITE PLAN APPLICATION: $300.00 Application Fee; $1,500.00 Escrow 

45



Page 10 of 15 
Exhibit A: City of Dayton Fee Schedule Ord. No. 2022-022024-01 
 

TECNOLOGY/SOFTWARE FEE INCLUDED 
IN FINAL PLAT, PAID AT TIME OF 
APPLICATION: 

$150.00 per lot fee 

VARIANCE  
RESIDENTIAL OR AGRICULTURE 
DISTRICT: 

$150.00 Application Fee; $1,000.00 Escrow 

ALL OTHER DISTRICTS: $300.00 Application Fee; $2,000.00 Escrow 
WAIVER OF PLAT: $300.00 Application Fee; $1,500.00 Escrow 

GRADING/EXCAVATING PERMIT (CUBIC 
YARDS) 

(when not part of a development application) 

50 – 99 $0 
100 – 999 $100.00 for first 100 cubic yards, plus $65.00 

per each additional 100 cubic yards or fraction 
thereof 

1000 – 9,999 $350.00 for the first 1,000 cubic yards plus 
$60.00 per each additional 1,000 cubic yards 
or fraction thereof 

10,000 – 99,000 $650.00 for the first 10,000 cubic yards plus 
$50.00 per each additional 10,000 cubic yards 
or fraction thereof 

100,000 AND OVER $1,200.00 for first 100,000 cubic yards plus 
$25.00 per each additional 10,000 cubic yards 
or fraction thereof. 

HAULING FEE WHEN USING CITY STREETS  (materials hauled in or out of site) 
LESS THAN 50,000 CUBIC YARDS $0 
GREATER THAN 50,000 CUBIC 
YARDS 

First 50,000 cubic yards costs $0 plus $.55 
per additional one cubic yard or fraction 
thereof 

WETLAND APPLICATION  
NO LOSS DETERMINATION: $150.00 Application Fee; $2,000.00 Escrow 
EXEMPTION: $150.00 Application Fee; $650.00 Escrow 
REPLACEMENT PLAN: $150.00 Application Fee; $1,800.00 Escrow 
WETLAND DELINEATION REVIEW: $150.00 Application Fee; $2,000.00 Escrow 
WETLAND BANKING APPLICATION: $150.00 Application Fee; $1,250.00 Escrow 
LAND DEVELOPMENT WCA REVIEW 
1-25 LOTS: 

$300.00 Application Fee; $2,500.00 Escrow 

LAND DEVELOPMENT WCA REVIEW 
26-50 LOTS: 

$300.00 Application Fee; $3,000.00 Escrow 

LAND DEVELOPMENT WCA REVIEW 
EACH LOT OVER 50: 

$300.00 Application Fee; $25.00 Per Lot 
Escrow after 50 lots (base $3,000 Escrow) 

INSPECTION OF RESTORATION 
PLAN 

$250.00 

WCA VIOLATION $5,000 Escrow 

46



Page 11 of 15 
Exhibit A: City of Dayton Fee Schedule Ord. No. 2022-022024-01 
 

EAW, EIS, AUAR APPLICATION $300.00 Application Fee; $6,000 Escrow 
  
** NOTE: In addition to the above fees, applicants shall be responsible for any and all staff 
fees/costs, attorney fees/costs, and outside consultant fees/costs incurred by the City for the 
review of the application and other appurtenant work. The current attorney’s fee hourly rate is 
$200.00-$225.00 (subject to change). The applicant shall be required to deposit with the City an 
escrow in an amount determined by the City sufficient for payment of projected staff, attorney’s, 
and outside consultant fees/costs. If the escrow amount is not deposited with the City, the 
application shall be deemed incomplete. Additional escrow will be required should the account 
be depleted or deemed insufficient to cover costs incurred. Any remaining escrow left after the 
project’s close out shall be refunded. For each final plat application, construction cost estimates 
shall be submitted to the City and will be subject to review and approval of the City Engineer. 
 

 

SECTION 7: POLICE, FIRE, & PUBLIC SAFETY 
DANGEROUS DOGS  

DANGEROUS DOG LICENSE: $490.00 per year + annual license 
DANGEROUS DOG SIGN: $10.00 
DANGEROUS DOG TAGS: $5.00 

CONTRACT SECURITY $125 /hour 

FASLE ALARM FINE – POLICE: $100.00 fee upon receipt of third false alarm 
notice at an address in one calendar year. 
Each additional false alarm after the third is 
$100.00 

FINGER PRINTING: $20.00 
POLICE REPORTS: $10.00 each 
COLOR/DIGITAL PHOTOS $10.00 each 
SQUAD VIDEO $30.00 each 
BODY WORN CAMERA VIDEO $30.00 each 
OTHER VIDEOS $30.00 each 
ACCIDENT REPORT $10.00 each 
FIRE SUPPRESSION PERMIT Based on Valuation1 + Plan Check1 

FALSE ALARM FINE – FIRE: $100.00 fee upon receipt of third false alarm 
notice at an address in one calendar year. 
Each additional false alarm after the third is 
$100.00 

SPECIAL VEHICLE PERMIT $30 for 3 years 
FIREWORKS PERMIT $100.00 
FIRE INSPECTIONS  

FIRST FOLLOW-UP: Free 

47



Page 12 of 15 
Exhibit A: City of Dayton Fee Schedule Ord. No. 2022-022024-01 
 

SECOND FOLLOW-UP: $100.00 
THIRD FOLLOW-UP: $150.00 
FOURTH FOLLOW-UP: $200.00 

 

SECTION 8: PUBLIC WORKS  
PERMIT TO EXCEED ROAD 
RESTRICTIONS: 

$100.00 

UTILITY/ROW PERMIT $100.00 Permit fee AND $3,000 escrow per 
permit OR $10,000 escrow for the year 

SMALL CELL WIRELESS FACILITY 
COLLOCATION PERMIT 

$500 for collocation of up to five (5) small 
wireless, 100 per small wireless facility 
beyond five (5) 

SMALL CELL WIRELESS, NEW 
STRUCTURE PERMIT 

$1,000 per new pole 

SEWER AND WATER UTILITY RATES  
WATER BASE: $16.60/Bi-Monthly 
WATER USAGE: PER 1,000 (GAL) 0-
6,000 GAL: 

$3.62 

WATER USAGE: PER 1,000 (GAL) 
6,001-10,000: 

$4.00 

WATER USAGE: PER 1,000 (GAL) 
10,001-33,000: 

$4.38 

WATER USAGE: PER 1,000 (GAL) 
OVER 33,001: 

$4.80 

HYDRANT WATER METER PER 
1,000 (GAL) 

$4.80 

WATER AVAILABILITY FEE FOR 
EXISTING RESIDENCES WITH 
AVAILABLE WATER SERVICE AND 
HAVE NOT CONNECTED: 

$16.60/Bi-Monthly 

IRRIGATION ACCOUNTS ONLY:  
WATER USAGE: PER 1,000 (GAL) 0-
500,000 GAL: 

$3.62 

WATER USAGE: PER 1,000 (GAL) 
500,001-1,250,000 GAL: 

$4.00 

WATER USAGE: PER 1,000 (GAL) 
1,250,001-2,500,000 GAL: 

$4.38 

WATER USAGE: PER 1,000 (GAL) 
OVER 2,500,000 GAL: 

$4.80 

SEWER BASE: $23.36/Bi-Monthly 
SEWER USAGE PER 1,000 (GAL) $5.09 

48



Page 13 of 15 
Exhibit A: City of Dayton Fee Schedule Ord. No. 2022-022024-01 
 

SEWER ONLY NDL 1,000 (GAL) AND 
OVER: 

$6.88 

MN CONNECT FEE: $1.62/Bi-Monthly 
CHAMPLIN FEE PER/ UNIT 
NATURES CROSSING: 

$13.05/Month 

  

WATER METER USE FEES:  
RESIDENTIAL METER: $16.60 
1 INCH WATER (BASE FEE): $49.34 
1.5 INCH WATER (BASE FEE): $63.44 
2 INCH WATER (BASE FEE): $102.16 
3 INCH WATER (BASE FEE): $387.52 
4 INCH WATER (BASE FEE): $492.44 
6 INCH WATER (BASE FEE): $739.78 
10 INCH WATER (BASE FEE): $1,761.38 

NON-RESPONSE FOR WATER METER 
MAINTENANCE (INITIATED BY CITY)  

$100 per billing cycle 

WATER SHUT OFF AND RECONNECTION 
FEE: 

$150.00 

 

SECTION 9: DEVELOPMENT TRUNK AND 
CONNECTION FEES 

 

TRUNK AREA 
CHARGES 

Non-Residential Residential High Density (12 
units or greater) 

STORM WATER 9,086/acre 3,494/unit 483/unit 
SANITARY SEWER 6,751/acre 2,597/unit 356/unit 
SANITARY SEWER 
LATERAL CHARGE 

Credit eligibility 
calculated as part of 
development 
agreement 

Credit eligibility 
calculated as part of 
development 
agreement 

Credit eligibility 
calculated as part 
of development 
agreement 

WATER 10,527/acre 4,049/unit 673/unit 
CONNECTION FEES 
(A BUILDING 
PERMIT) 

 
Non-Residential 

 
Residential 

 
High Density 

SEWER ACCESS 
CHARGE (SAC) 

$3,406/unit ($921 city 
+$2,485) 

$3,406/unit ($921 city 
+$2,485) 

$3,033/unit ($548 
city +$2,485) 

WATER ACCESS 
CHARGE (WAC) 

$13,408/acre $5,157/unit $796/unit 

MAPLE GROVE WAC 
(PAID TO MAPLE 
GROVE IN SOUTH 
DAYTON) 

$12,596/acre, 
$6,298/acre (church 
with no weekday 
usage) 

$3,149/unit  $2,519/unit 

49



Page 14 of 15 
Exhibit A: City of Dayton Fee Schedule Ord. No. 2022-022024-01 
 

PARK AND TRAIL 
DEDICATION 

   

PARK DEDICATION $7,900/acre $4,497/unit $3,129/unit 
TRAIL DEDICATION $3,214/acre $2,796/unit $2,541/unit 
    
*Acre represents development acre defined as: Developable Area = Total 
Site Area - wetland per NWI Floodplain 

 

*Per unit residential based on average 3 units per acre density   
 

NOTES: Connection fees, and building permits are non-transferable. In the event that escrows 
are depleted, the applicant shall be invoiced or additional escrow may be required. 

 

SECTION 10: VALUATION BUILDING PERMIT FEES, STATE 
SURCHARGE, & PLAN CHECK 

1 Valuation Based Building Permit Fees see below table 

 TOTAL VALUATION: FEE 
$1.00 - $500.00 $23.50 
$501.00 - $2,000.00 $23.50 for the first $500.00 plus $3.05 for each 

additional $100.00, or fraction thereof, to and 
including $2,000.00 

$2,001.00 - $25,000.00 $69.25 for the first $2,000.00 plus $14.00 for 
each additional $1,000.00, or fraction thereof, 
to and including $2,000.00 

$25,001.00 - $50,000.00 $391.25 for the first $25,000.00 plus $10.10 for 
each additional $1,000.00, or fraction thereof, 
to and including $50,000.00 

$50,001.00 - $100,000.00 $643.75 for the first $50,000.00 plus $7.00 for 
each additional $1,000.00, or fraction thereof, 
to and including $100,000.00 

$100,001.00 - $500,000.00 $993.75 for the first $100,000.00 plus $5.60 for 
each additional $1,000.00, or fraction thereof, 
to and including $500,000.00 

$500,001 - $1,000,000.00 $3,233.75 for the first $500,000.00 plus $4.75 
for each additional $1,000.00 

$1,000,001.00 AND UP $5,608.75 for the first 1,000,000.00 plus $3.65 
for each additional $1,000.00, or fraction 
thereof. 

 

2 Plan check fee types 

PLAN CHECK TYPES: CHARGE 

50



Page 15 of 15 
Exhibit A: City of Dayton Fee Schedule Ord. No. 2022-022024-01 
 

ADDITIONAL CONSULTANT REVIEW 
(ENGINEER, PLANNER, ETC.): 

Actual cost (may be billed separately) 

NEW CONSTRUCTION HOMES (INCLUDES 
TOWNHOMES, ROW HOMES, AND 
SIMILAR): 

65% of Permit Fee 

NON-RESIDENTIAL AND APARTMENT 
BUILDINGS: 

65% of Permit Fee 

MASTER PLAN DESIGNATED NEW 
CONSTRUCTION HOMES: 

65% of Permit Fee 

 

3 State Surcharges when based on valuation 

TOTAL VALUATION: STATE SURCHARGE 
FIXED PERMIT FEE AMOUNT $1 or one-half mill (.0005) of the fee whichever 

is greater 
VALUATION OF $1,000,000 OR LESS One-half mill (.0005) of the valuation of the 

structure, addition, or alteration 
VALUATION BETWEEN $1,000,000 TO 
$2,000,000 

$500 plus two-fifths mill (.0004) of the value 
between $1,000,000 to $2,000,000 

VALUATION BETWEEN $2,000,000 TO 
$3,000,000 

$900 plus three-tenths mill (.0003) of the value 
between $2,000,00 to $3,000,000 

VALUATION BETWEEN $3,000,000 TO 
$4,000,000 

$1,200 plus one-fifth mill (.0002) of the value 
between $3,000,000 to $4,000,000 

VALUATION BETWEEN $4,000,000 TO 
$5,000,000 

$1,400 plus one-tenth mill (.0001) of the balue 
between $4,000,000 to $5,000,000 

VALUATION GREATER THAN $5,000,000 $1,500 plus one-twentieth mill (.00005) of the 
value greater than $5,000,000. 

 

51



 Item: E.  

 

PRESENTER: Marty Farrell 
 
ITEM: Well Head treatment pay application #3 from Magney Construction 
 
PREPARED BY: Marty Farrell 
 
POLICY DECISION/ACTION TO BE CONSIDERED: Payment of Pay Application #3. 
 
BACKGROUND: The project includes addition of a new building adjacent to Wellhouse No. 4 
that includes horizontal pressure filter equipment. Water from Well 4 and future Well 5 will be 
filtered to remove iron and manganese and improve water quality. 
 
BUDGET IMPACT: 
 
The total Magney Contract budget $7,256,700.00 
 
Magney construction pay application #3    $325,410.38 

Total previous payments    $341,315.80 

Total remaining Magney Contract budget $6,589,973.82 
 
Total remaining project budget $7,475,434.64 
 
Project funded from $4,000,000 Federal Grant, $1,750,000 and Water Enterprise Fund 601. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Accept pay application from Magney Construction for $325,410.38. 
 
ATTACHMENT(S):  Pay application #3 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

52



CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING  Page #  
 
 

 

53



CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING  Page #  
 
 

 54



CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING  Page #  
 
 

 55



  Meeting Date: 01-23-2024 
  Item: F 

 

PRESENTER: Marty Farrell 
 
ITEM: Approval of Quote from Tri State Bobcat for purchase of a 15” woodchipper for 
$68,514.00 
 
PREPARED BY: Marty Farrell 
 
POLICY DECISION / ACTION TO BE CONSIDERED: Purchase of a 15” wood chipper from Tri 
State Bobcat. 
 
BACKGROUND: Staff has included purchase of a wood chipper on the 2024 CIP. With 
implementation of an annual tree management program Staff need to add equipment to make 
the program efficient and effective, purchasing a woodchipper improves efficiency and safety. 
 
Chipping the debris at the job site improves efficiency, the crew no longer needs to load 
branches onto a trailer secure them in the trailer, drive the debris back to the shop unload and 
return to the job site. Subsequently Staff has to the load the brush into a tandem and haul it to 
the transfer station in Maple Grove for disposal. Chipping on site allows the crew to haul directly 
to the disposal site, and because the chipped product is more efficient to transport than the 
loose branches and brush. 
 
CRITICAL ISSUES: Work site efficiency and productivity 
 
BUDGET IMPACT: CIP budgeted $40,000 for 2024, actual cost of the wood chipper is 
$68,514.00, over budget by $28,514 staff have identified savings in the mini excavator and fork 
lift to accommodate the over budget on this item. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: To approve the purchase of the wood chipper from Tri State Bobcat for 
$68,514.00. 
 
ATTACHMENT(S): Cost comparison sheet, quotes from TriState Bobcat, Trencher Plus and 
RDO. 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

56



CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING  Page #  
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

57



CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING  Page #  
 
 

 

58



CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING  Page #  
 
 

 

59



CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING  Page #  
 
 

 

60



CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING  Page #  
 
 

 

61



CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING  Page #  
 
 

 

 

62



CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING  Page #  
 
 

 

 

 

 

63



Meeting Date:1-23-24 
Item: G. 

ITEM: Request to Approve Office Remodel at Fire Station Two 

PREPARED BY: Fire Chief Gary Hendrickson 

POLICY DECISION / ACTION TO BE CONSIDERED:  
Approve the request to allow remodeling of mezzanine at fire station two. 

BACKGROUND:  
In preparation to add an assistant fire chief to the fire department the organization needs to add 
additional office space. The mezzanine at fire station two can be converted into one open space 
to allow for two cubicles. This will allow for workspace for the assistant fire chief and future fire 
inspector. The total cost for the project is $23,413 for Creative Home Solutions, Short Stop 
Electric, Comfort Matters, and $1200.00 for carpet squares which city staff will install. 

CRITICAL ISSUES:  
As the organization adds staff, we need to add additional workspace for them to work. 

RECOMMENDATION: 
The Fire Chief recommends the city council allow the fire chief to contract with Creative Home 
Solutions, Short Stop Electric, and Comfort Matters. To complete the remodel of the mezzanine 
for additional office space at fire station two.  

ATTACHMENT(S): 
Bids for construction. 

64



RECIPIENT:

kevin Astrup
12260 S Diamond Lake Rd, Dayton, MN 55327
Dayton, MN 55327

Quote #23

Sent on Jan 08, 2024

Total $9,200.00

Product/Service Description Qty. Unit Price Total

Build office enclosure -Framing in existing area according to the plan
provided
walls are 2x4 full height excluding block wall
towards garage 
build 1 door and 2 window openings
-drywall 
install drywall on walls only including 1/2 wall
inside and out
taping includes 3 coats of mud and sanding to
paint ready  
-trim work, windows and doors
-painting 
wood work prefinished to match existing species
and stain
prime and paint walls to match existing color and
sheen
install hollow core door with casing on both sides
and new vinyl slider windows with trim on both
sides 
install baseboard where needed and trim on 1/2
wall to drywall connection
electrical, hvac, and drop ceiling done by others 
Supply and install drop ceiling in new office space
to match existing as close as possible 

option for built ins are widespread from basic
frame in with drywall interior which is included in
this price. option to upgrade cabinetry version with
adjustable shelves would be additional

1 $9,200.00 $9,200.00

This quote is valid for the next 30 days, after which values may be subject to
change.

Total $9,200.00

Creative home solutions

65



Proposal
Date

1/12/24

Proposal #

2272

Name / Address

City of Dayton
12260 S Diamond Lake Rd
Dayton, MN 55327

office in mezzanine
station 2

16481 Flintwood St NW
Andover, MN 55304

Project

Total

612-363-7121- Bruce
763-434-7792- Office
shortstopelectric2@comcast.net

Shortstop Electric is licensed, bonded and insured. Employees are fully covered by Workmen's Compensation Insurance.  All material and labor is guaranteed to be
as specified for a period of 30 days. Any alterations or deviations from the above specifications of Proposal that involve extra cost will become an additional cost
above Proposed total.  All agreements contingent upon strikes, accidents or delays beyond our control.  MN Pre-lien notice:  Any persons or company supplying
material and labor for this improvement to this property, may file a lien against property if that person or company is not paid for the contribution.  Acceptance of
Proposal- The above prices, specifications and conditions are satisfactory and are hereby accepted.  You are authorized to do the work as specified.  Signature:

Proposal Valid for 45 Days

Terms

50% Due upon Rough In Finish
Net Completion

Item Description Qty Rate Total

Permit Permit and filing fee 175.00 175.00
Drop In LED light panel Light 2x2 drop ins 6 255.00 1,530.00
Separate Circuit  printer and mini split piped to panel through

concrete floor
4 225.00 900.00

Outlet printer circuit with two locations, quad outlets
for desk

8 95.00 760.00

Circuit for added outlets 1 170.00 170.00
Demo &  Refeed allowance redo switches for utility room and top of stairs 3 210.00 630.00
Switch 3 95.00 285.00
Demo &  Refeed allowance move vent damper switches up, this is an

allowance only they may be tied to a fire panel
2 210.00 420.00

mini split wire for head units supplied by HVAC 1 525.00 525.00
IT Box pipe down wall for IT communications we can

run wire but do not do terminations,  wire to be
determined by IT

4 195.00 780.00

$6,175.00

66



Comfort Matters Heating · Cooling · Plumbing Estimate 125253174
Job 106650

Estimate Date 1/9/2024
Technician Corey Hickmann

Customer PO

Billing Address
Dayton City Hall & Fire Dept #2
12260 South Diamond Lake Road
Dayton, MN 55327 USA

Job Address
Dayton City Hall and Fire Dept
#2
12260 South Diamond Lake
Road
Dayton, MN 55327 USAEstimate Details

Fire Station #2 Ductless Htg & Clg: Includes cold climate hyper heating option.
Indoor Electrical Included

Wiring to outdoor unit by others. 240 volt 15 Amp Circuit

Task # Description Quantity Your Price Your Total
DUCTLESS
SYSTEM

Install Ductless Heating & Cooling System, lines set, indoor wiring, snow stand, pad, &
drain pan heater.

1.00 $6,838.00 $6,838.00

Installation
Project

Crane Lift Included 1.00 $0.00 $0.00

Sub-Total $6,838.00
Tax $0.00

Total $6,838.00
Est. Financing $90.26

Thank you, your referrals are appreciated.

I hereby authorize Comfort Matters Heating · Cooling · Plumbing to complete the above work in the amount of $6,838.00 to be performed with
the knowledge that this an estimate and can be changed.

67



1

Restorations by Highmark

8720 Eagle Creek Pkwy
Savage, MN 55378

952-882-8904 office
952-736-7545 fax

Insured: Dayton FD Business: (763) 323-4001

E-mail: ghendrickson@cityofdaytonmn.
com

Property: 12260 S Diamond Lake Rd
Dayton, MN 55327

Estimator: Albrecht, Pat Cellular: (612) 849-1398
E-mail: pat.a@highmarkcos.comCompany: Restorations by Highmark

Contractor: Business: (952) 882-8904
Company: Restorations by Highmark

Business: 8720 Eagle Creek Parkway
Savage, MN 55378

Claim Number: Policy Number: Type of Loss:

Date of Loss: Date Received:
Date Inspected: Date Entered: 1/15/2024 10:59 AM

Price List: MNMN8X_JAN24
Restoration/Service/Remodel

Estimate: DAYTON_FD

68



2

Restorations by Highmark

8720 Eagle Creek Pkwy
Savage, MN 55378

952-882-8904 office
952-736-7545 fax

DAYTON_FD 1/15/2024 Page: 2

DAYTON_FD

Main Level

Room1 Height: 8'

DESCRIPTION QTY UNIT PRICE TOTAL

1.  Metal studding, 3 5/8" wide, 16" OC, 18 gauge 272.04 SF @ 7.20 = 1,958.69
29.  Duct-free split system - 1 zone 1.00 EA @ 1,484.10 = 1,484.10
6.  Commercial electrical (SF of bldg) - Average load 281.44 SF @ 21.40 = 6,022.82
8.  1/2" drywall - hung, taped, floated, ready for paint 362.67 SF @ 3.42 = 1,240.33
31.  Heat/AC register - Mechanically attached 3.00 EA @ 33.66 = 100.98
3 HVAC covers to provide access to HVAC runs behind new wall
9.  Seal/prime (1 coat) then paint (1 coat) more than the walls 652.00 SF @ 1.33 = 867.16
11.  Vinyl window, horizontal sliding, 3-11 sf 2.00 EA @ 421.61 = 843.22
13.  Interior door unit 1.00 EA @ 333.53 = 333.53
25.  Stain & finish door slab only (per side) 2.00 EA @ 81.69 = 163.38
26.  Stain & finish door/window trim & jamb (per side) 2.00 EA @ 57.21 = 114.42
27.  Door knob - interior 1.00 EA @ 49.63 = 49.63
15.  Casing - 2 1/4" stain grade 40.00 LF @ 3.54 = 141.60
16.  Stain & finish casing 40.00 LF @ 2.24 = 89.60
17.  Baseboard - 3 1/4" hardwood 70.17 LF @ 6.26 = 439.26
18.  Stain & finish baseboard 70.17 LF @ 2.20 = 154.37
19.  Suspended ceiling grid - 2' x 2' 281.44 SF @ 2.65 = 745.82
22.  Acoustic ceiling tile 281.44 SF @ 4.93 = 1,387.50
23.  Carpet tile 281.44 SF @ 3.99 = 1,122.95
If we are not able to match the AC/heat unit:
33.  Duct-free split system - rooftop unit 1.00 EA @ 5,500.00 = 5,500.00

Grand Total Areas:
561.33 SF Walls 281.44 SF Ceiling SF Walls and Ceiling842.78
281.44 SF Floor 31.27 SY Flooring 70.17 LF Floor Perimeter

0.00 SF Long Wall 0.00 SF Short Wall 70.17 LF Ceil. Perimeter

281.44 Floor Area 305.28 Total Area 561.33 Interior Wall Area
655.50 Exterior Wall Area 72.83 Exterior Perimeter of

Walls

0.00 Surface Area 0.00 Number of Squares 0.00 Total Perimeter Length
0.00 Total Ridge Length 0.00 Total Hip Length

69



3

Restorations by Highmark

8720 Eagle Creek Pkwy
Savage, MN 55378

952-882-8904 office
952-736-7545 fax

DAYTON_FD 1/15/2024 Page: 3

Summary for Dwelling
Line Item Total 22,759.36

Matl Sales Tax Reimb 729.08

Subtotal 23,488.44
Overhead 2,348.85
Profit 2,348.85

Replacement Cost Value $28,186.14
Net Claim $28,186.14

Albrecht, Pat

70



4

Restorations by Highmark

8720 Eagle Creek Pkwy
Savage, MN 55378

952-882-8904 office
952-736-7545 fax

DAYTON_FD 1/15/2024 Page: 4

Recap by Category

O&P Items Total %

ACOUSTICAL TREATMENTS 2,133.32 7.57%
DOORS 333.53 1.18%
DRYWALL 1,240.33 4.40%
ELECTRICAL 6,022.82 21.37%
FLOOR COVERING - CARPET 1,122.95 3.98%
FINISH CARPENTRY / TRIMWORK 580.86 2.06%
FINISH HARDWARE 49.63 0.18%
FRAMING & ROUGH CARPENTRY 1,958.69 6.95%
HEAT,  VENT & AIR CONDITIONING 7,085.08 25.14%
PAINTING 1,388.93 4.93%
WINDOWS - VINYL 843.22 2.99%

O&P Items Subtotal 22,759.36 80.75%
Matl Sales Tax Reimb 729.08 2.59%
Overhead 2,348.85 8.33%
Profit 2,348.85 8.33%

Total 28,186.14 100.00%

71



5

DAYTON_FD 1/15/2024 Page: 5

Main Level

Room1

1/2 block wall existing

Frame in wall to cover ducts

Add door @ top of stairs

Room1

1/2 block wall existing

Frame in wall to cover ducts

Add door @ top of stairs

Main Level

12' 5"

13' 1"

22
' 8

"

23
' 4

"

72



73



Meeting Date: January 23, 2024 
Item: H.

APPLICANT  
Dayton Properties (Tom Spanier) 

ITEM: 
Application by Dayton Properties for a Concept Plan review of a New Industrial Building and 
Proposed Road between 14700 113th Ave N and 17270 113th Ave N. 

PREPARED BY:  
Tori Leonhardt, Associate Planner II 

POLICY DECISION/ACTION TO BE CONSIDERED: 
Provide comments on a Concept Plan 

PLANNING COMMISSION SUMMARY: 
The Planning Commission reviewed this item at their regularly scheduled meeting on January 4, 
2024.  The commission had several comments about the concept plan covering a number of 
topics including; did the city reach out to the applicant or did the applicant reach out to the city, 
is outdoor storage allowed in the BP district, would the outdoor storage be better located along 
113th Ave and flip the building, how will this road affect the property to the north and where 
would their access road be, will utilities go in under the road, is the building able to be shifted to 
the east a little more so the second setback variance isn’t necessary. There were also concerns 
with the proposed round a bout and access to the DDL properties as well as pursuing the road 
connection to the south that would open up the Stenslie property and possibly connect to 
Territorial Road. Commissioner Browen was concerned about the property being guided 
towards BP and questioned if the BP District allowed outdoor storage.  He also suggested that 
maybe this area needs to be looked at again to see if BP is the correct district for this area. 
Robert Johnson, RJJ Architect LLC, was there on behalf of the applicant to answer questions. 
He stated the City approached the applicant. The building could possibly be shifted to avoid the 
other setback variance. The applicant was open to flipping the building.  Applicant does not 
want to run road between this property and his other adjoining property.   

BACKGROUND/OVERVIEW: 
Dayton Properties is requesting review comments on a Concept Plan for a future industrial 
building located at 14700 113th Ave and constructing a temporary access road between this 
parcel and 17270 113th Ave, which will be built to city standards with the future expansion of 
CSAH 81 and Dayton Parkway.   

Dayton Properties plans the proposed building to be a speculative building and does not 
currently have tenants identified.  The building is 40’ by 200’ (8,000 sq. ft) building with leased 
warehouse space and an office space. It’s anticipated to have 3 bays and house possibly 3 
tenants that would use space as warehouse or storage space. There is a 27’ by 40’ office space 
planned for the front of the building with two bathrooms. 

CONCEPT PLAN ANALYSIS: 

The concept plan review process is designed to receive early input from the public, Planning 
Commission and City Council prior to developer having to commit large expenditures towards 
engineering design.  A concept plan does not require the level of engineering detail that a site 

74



Page 2 of 5 
 
plan or preliminary plat submittal will require. Comments are not binding, nor are they expected 
to be the only comments on this project.  Once a final site plan is summitted the review process 
begins and additional formal review comments will be provided.   
 
 
LAND USE AND ZONING 
The property is zoned I-1 Light Industrial.  The property is guided “Business Park” on the Future 
Land Use Map and is in the “Current” staging plan, however, there are currently no city services 
down 113th Avenue and would likely be done with future development to the north. The subject 
property currently is 2.5 acres (108,913 sq. ft) in size and the property to the west (17420 113th) 
is 2.51 acres (109,146 sq. feet) in size.   
 
A CUP is required for an industrial use in the Business Park District.  The applicant will also 
need to apply for Minimum Lot Width Variance with the placement of this new road and the new 
building. The applicant worked with the City Engineer for placement of the proposed road. 
 
The concept plan shows 17400 113th Ave being reduced to 1.55 acres (66,529 s. ft) with the 
proposed road and right of way being constructed between the two properties to help facilitate 
the expansion of CSAH 81 and Dayton Parkway in the future. The proposed new building 
conforms to the Land Use Designation and is compatible with neighboring uses.   The existing 
building located on the property will be demolished. 
 
 
SITE DESIGN AND ARCHITECTURE:   
 
The I-1 zoning district requires that buildings meet the following requirements: 
 
Minimum Lot Size 1 1 acre 1.5 acres Meets requirement 
Minimum Lot Width 1 150 feet 114.3 Needs Variance 
Minimum Lot Depth 1 150 feet 625 feet Meets requirement 
Maximum Impervious 80 %   
Max building footprint 50% 29.27% Meets Requirement 
Structure height limit 50 ‘ (CUP 

above) 
25 feet Meets Requirement 

    
Setbacks 2    
Principal Structure    
  Front Yard 30 (50) ft – 

plus 1 foot for 
every 1 foot of 
building height 
over 30 ft (max 
setback of 80 
ft) 

180+ft Meets Requirement 

  Side Yard 15 (40) ft 10ft Needs Variance 
  Side Yard Street 30 (40) ft 64+ ft Meets Requirement 

75



Page 3 of 5 
 
  Rear Yard 15 (50) ft 195.2 ft Meets Requirement 
Parking    
   Front, side or rear to 
street 

20 (20) ft 20 ft Meets Requirement 

   Side Interior 5 (20) ft 5 ft Meets Requirement 
   Rear Yard 15 (20) ft 200+ ft Meets Requirement 

 
1Minimum lot size, width, depth and the like shall not include area of street easements, right of 
way or common areas. 
2 Setbacks in parentheses apply adjacent to all Residential Districts. A 20 foot setback is 
required for any structure or parking adjacent to any other Residential District. 
 
 
1001.062 Special Requirements in All Industrial Districts 
Subd. 1 Building and Site Performance Standards and Requirements in all Industrial and 
Business Park Districts 
 

 
 (1)   Building design and materials. The architectural appearance, including building 
character, permanence, massing, density and composition, scale, construction 
materials, and functional plan of all principal buildings shall comply with the 
Comprehensive Plan. Building materials shall be attractive in appearance, of a durable 
finish, and be of a quality that is compatible and designed to enhance the lot, the 
neighborhood and the community. All buildings shall be of good aesthetic and 
architectural quality to ensure they will maintain and enhance the property values of 
neighboring properties and not adversely impact the community’s public health, safety 
and general welfare. 
         a.   Design elements. The building design must include architectural interest 
through the use of a minimum of 3 of the following elements: 

            1.   Accent materials; 

76



Page 4 of 5 
 
            2.   A visually pleasing front entry that, in addition to doors, shall be accented a 
minimum of 150 square feet around the door entrance for single occupancy buildings 
and a minimum of 300 square feet total for the front of multi-tenant buildings (this area 
shall be counted as 1 element); 

            3.   Twenty-five percent window coverage on each front that faces a street; 

            4.   Contrasting, yet complementary material colors; 

            5.   A combination of horizontal and vertical design features; 

            6.   Irregular building shapes; or 

            7.   Other architectural features in the overall architectural concept. 

         b.   Other design requirements. 

            1.   All principal buildings shall have an entry on a street; 

            2.   Buildings shall provide a base and top to their architecture; 

            3.   The tops of buildings shall be articulated to minimize box-like images; 

            4.   Buildings shall be architecturally unique and shall not be of a corporate 
architecture (including roof patterns, corporate colors, architectural elements, and 
similar treatments). 

         c.   Accent materials. Accent materials shall be wrapped around walls visible from 
public view. Painting shall not be substituted for visual relief, accenting, or a required 
element. Walls shall be articulated thus no wall shall exceed 100 feet in length without 
visual relief. Visual relief may be defined as the incorporation of design features such as 
windows, horizontal and vertical patterns, contrasting material colors, or varying wall 
depths. Use of fiber cement trim, soffit and fascia shall be allowed as accent materials. 

         d.   Major exterior materials. Major exterior materials of all walls including face 
brick, stone, glass, stucco, synthetic stucco, fiber cement vertical panel siding, 
architectural concrete and precast panels shall be acceptable as the major exterior wall 
surface when they are incorporated into an overall design of the building. Stucco, 
synthetic stucco or fiber cement vertical panel siding shall not be allowed within 24 
inches from grade. Architectural metal may be considered with matte finish and with 
neutral or earth tone colors. Fiber cement seam lines shall be architecturally integrated 
into the building design so that they are not visible. Seam lines can be filled, covered by 
other accent material or other method thereby making the seam lines invisible. Color 
impregnated decorative block shall also be allowed as a major exterior wall material, 
and shall be required to be sealed. All materials shall be color impregnated with the 
exception of allowing architectural concrete precast panel systems and fiber cement 
siding to be painted. Painting shall not be allowed on color impregnated, major exterior 
materials. Request for approval of cast in place systems shall be through a Conditional 
Use Permit or Planned Unit Development, whichever is deemed appropriate by City 
staff. If the architectural precast panel systems are painted, they shall be properly 
prepared and maintained regularly to prevent peeling, stripping, shading or any other 
form of deterioration or discoloration. Proof of manufacturer’s painting specifications 
shall be supplied prior to issuance of a building permit. 

77



Page 5 of 5 
 
  e.   Restricted exterior materials. Unadorned pre-stressed concrete panels, whether 
smooth or raked, nondecorative concrete block, sheet metal, corrugated metal or 
unfinished metal shall not be used as exterior materials. This restriction shall apply to all 
principal structures and to all accessory buildings except those accessory buildings not 
visible from any property line. No more than 25% of any exterior wall on a building shall 
be fiber cement siding, wood or metal accent material. 

 
CRITICAL AREAS:  

1. Property is guided Business Park (BP) –  
(A) Intent. The purpose of the B-P, Business Park District is to provide for multi-use 

building and/or the establishment of business offices, wholesale showrooms, 
and related uses in an environment which provides a high level of amenities, 
including landscaping, preservation of natural features, increased architectural 
design, pedestrian facilities and other features. 

(B) Intent. The purpose of the I-1, Light Industrial District is to provide for the 
establishment of manufacturing, warehousing, and office developments. Uses 
allowed in this district shall be limited to those which can compatibly exist 
adjacent to retail/service-related uses and residential uses. Uses shall not 
produce exterior noise, glare, fumes, obnoxious byproducts or wastes, or 
create no other objectionable impact on the environment. 

(C) BP District Requires a CUP for Light Industrial Uses 
2. Outdoor Storage on Property – What will be considered the rear of the property? 
3.  Applicant would need a Variance for the size of the lot width being under the 
minimum. 
4. Street Design – access for DDL property 
5. Who pays for road 

 
 
ATTACHMENT(S): 
Location Map 
Engineers Concept Drawing of Road 
Architectual Plans from RJJ Architect, LLC 

78



Hennepin County Locate & Notify Map

17400 and 17420 113th Ave N 

0 200 400100 Feet

Date: 11/20/2023

Buffer Size: 500
Map Comments:

This data (i) is furnished 'AS IS' with no representation as to
completeness or accuracy; (ii) is furnished with no warranty  of any
kind; and (iii) is notsuitable for legal,  engineering or surveying
purposes. Hennepin County shall not be liable for any damage, injury
or loss resulting from this data.

For more information, contact Hennepin County GIS Off ice
300 6th Street South, Minneapolis, MN 55487 / gis.info@hennepin.us

79



DATE:

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN,
SPECIFICATION, OR REPORT WAS
PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY
DIRECT SUPERVISION AND THAT I AM A
DULY LICENSED PROFESSIONAL
ENGINEER UNDER THE LAWS OF THE
STATE OF MINNESOTA.

LICENSE NO.:

DWN BY:

ISSUE DATE:

PROJECT NO.:

U:
\22

77
04

77
0\1

93
80

60
24

\T
ec

hn
ica

l\6
00

 - 
Tr

an
sp

or
tat

ion
 S

ys
tem

\D
ay

ton
 P

ar
kw

ay
 A

nd
 11

3th
 C

on
ne

cti
on

\C
on

ce
pt 

Fig
ur

e_
Da

yto
n P

ar
kw

ay
 A

nd
 11

3th
 C

on
ne

cti
on

.dw
g 1

1/2
0/2

02
3 F

IN
DL

EY
, N

IC
K

DE
SC

RI
PT

IO
N:

DA
TE

:

ISSUE NO.:

IS
SU

E 
NO

.:

SHEET NO.:

SHEET TITLE:

11
/20

/20
23

 9:
16

:36
 P

M

PR
OJ

EC
T 

TI
TL

E:

CHK'D BY: APP'D BY:

CERTIFICATION:

NOT F
OR CONSTR

UCTIO
N

ONE CARLSON PARKWAY N.
SUITE 100

PLYMOUTH, MN 55447
PHONE: 763-479-4200

DATE:

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN,
SPECIFICATION, OR REPORT WAS
PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY
DIRECT SUPERVISION AND THAT I AM A
DULY LICENSED PROFESSIONAL
ENGINEER UNDER THE LAWS OF THE
STATE OF MINNESOTA.

LICENSE NO.:

DWN BY:

ISSUE DATE:

PROJECT NO.:

U:
\22

77
04

77
0\1

93
80

60
24

\T
ec

hn
ica

l\6
00

 - 
Tr

an
sp

or
tat

ion
 S

ys
tem

\D
ay

ton
 P

ar
kw

ay
 A

nd
 11

3th
 C

on
ne

cti
on

\C
on

ce
pt 

Fig
ur

e_
Da

yto
n P

ar
kw

ay
 A

nd
 11

3th
 C

on
ne

cti
on

.dw
g 1

1/2
0/2

02
3 F

IN
DL

EY
, N

IC
K

DE
SC

RI
PT

IO
N:

DA
TE

:

ISSUE NO.:

IS
SU

E 
NO

.:

SHEET NO.:

SHEET TITLE:

11
/20

/20
23

 9:
16

:36
 P

M

PR
OJ

EC
T 

TI
TL

E:

CHK'D BY: APP'D BY:

CERTIFICATION:

NOT F
OR CONSTR

UCTIO
N

ONE CARLSON PARKWAY N.
SUITE 100

PLYMOUTH, MN 55447
PHONE: 763-479-4200

CITY OF DAYTON

11
3T

H 
AV

E 
PO

TE
NT

IA
L C

ON
NE

CT
IO

NS

DA
YT

ON
, M

IN
NE

SO
TA

 55
32

7

193805674

NMF JPQ JPQ

80



I hereby certify that this plan, specification
or report was prepared by me or under my
direct supervision and that I am a duly
registered PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER under
the laws of the state of Minnesota.

I hereby certify that this plan, specification
or report was prepared by me or under my
direct supervision and that I am a duly
registered ARCHITECT under the laws of
the state of Minnesota.RJJ

ã Copyright 2023 RJJ Architect,
LLC.  All rights Reserved.
Unauthorized use or reproduction
is prohibited unless prior written
authorization has been obtained
from an officer of RJJ Architect,
LLC.

RJJ

Governing Codes :
  All new and existing construction must be in compliance with all local and state
  code authority including but not limited to the following:

1. 2012 International Building Code as adopted by the State
Code.

2. 2015 Minnesota State Building Code.
3. 2015 Minnesota State Plumbing Code.
4. 2017 National Electrical Code.
5. 2015 Minnesota Mechanical Code.
6. 2015  Minnesota Energy Code.
7. 2015 Minnesota State Fire Code.

Section 302.1 Use and Occupancy Classification
Occupancy Classification: BUSINESS GROUP S2
Section 601, Table 601 Type of Construction
Type of Construction: TYPE V-B
Section 503 General Building Height
Allowable Building Height:  25'-0"
Allowable Stories:  2  Actual Stories:  1 STORY
Section 503 General Building Area
Allowable Building Area:  13,500 SF
Section 1004, Table 1004.1.2 Occupant Load
Occupant Load Factor (OLF):  100 GROSS
Building Area:  8,000 SF
Number of Allowable Occupants:  80
Building Sprinklered
Sprinklered:  NO

81

AutoCAD SHX Text
signed

AutoCAD SHX Text
registration no

AutoCAD SHX Text
date

AutoCAD SHX Text
engineer

AutoCAD SHX Text
registration no

AutoCAD SHX Text
date

AutoCAD SHX Text
signed

AutoCAD SHX Text
12377

AutoCAD SHX Text
architect

AutoCAD SHX Text
sheet title

AutoCAD SHX Text
A00

AutoCAD SHX Text
2303

AutoCAD SHX Text
11 December 2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
Title Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text
No Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text
2303SD-E

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
project

AutoCAD SHX Text
revisions

AutoCAD SHX Text
project number

AutoCAD SHX Text
date

AutoCAD SHX Text
scale

AutoCAD SHX Text
file

AutoCAD SHX Text
sheet    of

AutoCAD SHX Text
11 December 2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
Architect, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
6729 Oak Grove Parkway N Unit #4151. Brooklyn Park, Minnesota 55445 cell phone:   612 . 759 . 9193

AutoCAD SHX Text
CODE INFORMATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet Index

AutoCAD SHX Text
by

AutoCAD SHX Text
Dayton, MN 55369

AutoCAD SHX Text
/REPAIR BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
tel   612. 759. 9193

AutoCAD SHX Text
web  www.rjjohnson.net

AutoCAD SHX Text
A00

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCHITECTURAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet Index, Code Information & Site Plan

AutoCAD SHX Text
RJJ Architect, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
17400 113th Ave. N.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A01a

AutoCAD SHX Text
Areial Site Photo - 17400 113th Ave. N.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P0

AutoCAD SHX Text
A00

AutoCAD SHX Text
Not to Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL NOTES: 1. All mechanical and electrical work and drawings are submitted separately All mechanical and electrical work and drawings are submitted separately by the respective contractors. All submittals shall meet their respective codes. 2. Comply with requirements of laws, ordinances, rules, regulations, and orders Comply with requirements of laws, ordinances, rules, regulations, and orders of authorities having jurisdiction.  Obtain permits, notices, and certificates, if requires.  3. It is intended that the Drawings form a guide for the Work to be It is intended that the Drawings form a guide for the Work to be accomplished under this Contract.   2. Immediately bring to the attention of the Architect and the Owner's Immediately bring to the attention of the Architect and the Owner's Representative any discrepancies and/or questions regarding the Contract Documents.  3. The Prime Contractor and all Subcontractors shall supply all labor, The Prime Contractor and all Subcontractors shall supply all labor, transportation, material, apparatus, scaffolding and tools necessary for the proper execution of the Contract, and be responsible for the safe, proper and lawful performance of his equipment, maintenance and use of the same, as indicated on the Drawings or reasonably implied in accordance with the Contract Documents 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Final Site Plans, Notes & Details

AutoCAD SHX Text
A02

AutoCAD SHX Text
Overall Floor Plans, Room & Door Schedules

AutoCAD SHX Text
A03

AutoCAD SHX Text
Floor Plans - Bay 1, Bay 2, & Bay 3      

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING/SITE AREAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(GROSS AREAS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
New Building Area

AutoCAD SHX Text
8,000 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
     17400 113th Ave. N.

AutoCAD SHX Text
for Dayton Properties

AutoCAD SHX Text
Robert J. Johnson

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW OFFICE/STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
Dayton Industrial Park Office/Storage/Repair Building 17400 113th Ave. N.. Dsyton, MN 55369 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Key Building Plan - 17400 113th Ave. N..

AutoCAD SHX Text
P1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A00

AutoCAD SHX Text
Not to Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL NEW CONSTRUCTION AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
8,000 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
    Office/Storage/Repair Building

AutoCAD SHX Text
New Site Area

AutoCAD SHX Text
66,529 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
     174.25' x 625' -

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL SITE AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.53 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
     17400 113th Ave. N.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Dayton Properties

AutoCAD SHX Text
     Thomas L & Barbara J Spanier

AutoCAD SHX Text
     12510 Fletcher Lane

AutoCAD SHX Text
     Rogers, MN 55374

AutoCAD SHX Text
A01b

AutoCAD SHX Text
Interim Site Plans, Notes & Details

AutoCAD SHX Text
A04

AutoCAD SHX Text
Floor Plans - Office Area              

AutoCAD SHX Text
A05

AutoCAD SHX Text
Exterior Elevations - North, East, South, & West

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAY 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAY 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAY 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
OFFICE



Preliminary Not For Construction

I hereby certify that this plan, specification
or report was prepared by me or under my
direct supervision and that I am a duly
registered PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER under
the laws of the state of Minnesota.

I hereby certify that this plan, specification
or report was prepared by me or under my
direct supervision and that I am a duly
registered ARCHITECT under the laws of
the state of Minnesota.RJJ

ã Copyright 2023 RJJ Architect,
LLC.  All rights Reserved.
Unauthorized use or reproduction
is prohibited unless prior written
authorization has been obtained
from an officer of RJJ Architect,
LLC.

RJJ
82

AutoCAD SHX Text
Site Plat Survey - 17400 113th Ave. N.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A01

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=20'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
signed

AutoCAD SHX Text
registration no

AutoCAD SHX Text
date

AutoCAD SHX Text
engineer

AutoCAD SHX Text
registration no

AutoCAD SHX Text
date

AutoCAD SHX Text
signed

AutoCAD SHX Text
12377

AutoCAD SHX Text
architect

AutoCAD SHX Text
sheet title

AutoCAD SHX Text
A01a

AutoCAD SHX Text
2303

AutoCAD SHX Text
11 December 2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
Schedules & Details

AutoCAD SHX Text
Site Plan

AutoCAD SHX Text
Site Plat Survey

AutoCAD SHX Text
Site Plan

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=40'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2303SD-E

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
project

AutoCAD SHX Text
revisions

AutoCAD SHX Text
project number

AutoCAD SHX Text
date

AutoCAD SHX Text
scale

AutoCAD SHX Text
file

AutoCAD SHX Text
sheet    of

AutoCAD SHX Text
11 December 2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
Architect, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
6729 Oak Grove Parkway N Unit #4151. Brooklyn Park, Minnesota 55445 cell phone:   612 . 759 . 9193

AutoCAD SHX Text
Robert J. Johnson

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
Dayton Industrial Park Office/Storage/Repair Building 17400 113th Ave. N.. Dsyton, MN 55369 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Site Plan - 17400 113th Ave. N.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A01

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=40'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Septic Drain Field

AutoCAD SHX Text
New Well

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Well  to be Demolished



Preliminary Not For Construction

I hereby certify that this plan, specification
or report was prepared by me or under my
direct supervision and that I am a duly
registered PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER under
the laws of the state of Minnesota.

I hereby certify that this plan, specification
or report was prepared by me or under my
direct supervision and that I am a duly
registered ARCHITECT under the laws of
the state of Minnesota.RJJ

ã Copyright 2023 RJJ Architect,
LLC.  All rights Reserved.
Unauthorized use or reproduction
is prohibited unless prior written
authorization has been obtained
from an officer of RJJ Architect,
LLC.

RJJ
83

AutoCAD SHX Text
Site Plat Survey - 17400 113th Ave. N.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A01

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=20'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
signed

AutoCAD SHX Text
registration no

AutoCAD SHX Text
date

AutoCAD SHX Text
engineer

AutoCAD SHX Text
registration no

AutoCAD SHX Text
date

AutoCAD SHX Text
signed

AutoCAD SHX Text
12377

AutoCAD SHX Text
architect

AutoCAD SHX Text
sheet title

AutoCAD SHX Text
A01b

AutoCAD SHX Text
2303

AutoCAD SHX Text
11 December 2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
Schedules & Details

AutoCAD SHX Text
Site Plan

AutoCAD SHX Text
Site Plat Survey

AutoCAD SHX Text
Site Plan

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=40'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2303SD-E

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
project

AutoCAD SHX Text
revisions

AutoCAD SHX Text
project number

AutoCAD SHX Text
date

AutoCAD SHX Text
scale

AutoCAD SHX Text
file

AutoCAD SHX Text
sheet    of

AutoCAD SHX Text
11 December 2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
Architect, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
6729 Oak Grove Parkway N Unit #4151. Brooklyn Park, Minnesota 55445 cell phone:   612 . 759 . 9193

AutoCAD SHX Text
Robert J. Johnson

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
Dayton Industrial Park Office/Storage/Repair Building 17400 113th Ave. N.. Dsyton, MN 55369 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Site Plan - 17400 113th Ave. N.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A01

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=40'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Septic Drain Field

AutoCAD SHX Text
New Well

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Well  to be Demolished

AutoCAD SHX Text
Temporary Access Road



Preliminary Not For Construction
I hereby certify that this plan, specification
or report was prepared by me or under my
direct supervision and that I am a duly
registered PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER under
the laws of the state of Minnesota.

I hereby certify that this plan, specification
or report was prepared by me or under my
direct supervision and that I am a duly
registered ARCHITECT under the laws of
the state of Minnesota.RJJ

ã Copyright 2023 RJJ Architect,
LLC.  All rights Reserved.
Unauthorized use or reproduction
is prohibited unless prior written
authorization has been obtained
from an officer of RJJ Architect,
LLC.

RJJ
84

AutoCAD SHX Text
Floor Plan 17400 113th Ave. N.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P3

AutoCAD SHX Text
A02

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/8"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
signed

AutoCAD SHX Text
registration no

AutoCAD SHX Text
date

AutoCAD SHX Text
engineer

AutoCAD SHX Text
registration no

AutoCAD SHX Text
date

AutoCAD SHX Text
signed

AutoCAD SHX Text
12377

AutoCAD SHX Text
architect

AutoCAD SHX Text
sheet title

AutoCAD SHX Text
A02

AutoCAD SHX Text
2303

AutoCAD SHX Text
11 December 2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
Details

AutoCAD SHX Text
Room & Door Schedules

AutoCAD SHX Text
Floor Plan

AutoCAD SHX Text
Floor Plans

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/8"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2303SD-E

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
project

AutoCAD SHX Text
revisions

AutoCAD SHX Text
project number

AutoCAD SHX Text
date

AutoCAD SHX Text
scale

AutoCAD SHX Text
file

AutoCAD SHX Text
sheet    of

AutoCAD SHX Text
11 December 2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
Architect, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
6729 Oak Grove Parkway N Unit #4151. Brooklyn Park, Minnesota 55445 cell phone:   612 . 759 . 9193

AutoCAD SHX Text
Robert J. Johnson

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
Dayton Industrial Park Office/Storage/Repair Building 17400 113th Ave. N.. Dsyton, MN 55369 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bay 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bay 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bay 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Office



Preliminary Not For Construction
I hereby certify that this plan, specification
or report was prepared by me or under my
direct supervision and that I am a duly
registered PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER under
the laws of the state of Minnesota.

I hereby certify that this plan, specification
or report was prepared by me or under my
direct supervision and that I am a duly
registered ARCHITECT under the laws of
the state of Minnesota.RJJ

ã Copyright 2023 RJJ Architect,
LLC.  All rights Reserved.
Unauthorized use or reproduction
is prohibited unless prior written
authorization has been obtained
from an officer of RJJ Architect,
LLC.

RJJ
85

AutoCAD SHX Text
signed

AutoCAD SHX Text
registration no

AutoCAD SHX Text
date

AutoCAD SHX Text
engineer

AutoCAD SHX Text
registration no

AutoCAD SHX Text
date

AutoCAD SHX Text
signed

AutoCAD SHX Text
12377

AutoCAD SHX Text
architect

AutoCAD SHX Text
sheet title

AutoCAD SHX Text
A03

AutoCAD SHX Text
2303

AutoCAD SHX Text
11 December 2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
Details

AutoCAD SHX Text
Floor Plan - Bay 1, 2, & 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
Floor Plans

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/16"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2303SD-E

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
project

AutoCAD SHX Text
revisions

AutoCAD SHX Text
project number

AutoCAD SHX Text
date

AutoCAD SHX Text
scale

AutoCAD SHX Text
file

AutoCAD SHX Text
sheet    of

AutoCAD SHX Text
11 December 2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
Architect, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
6729 Oak Grove Parkway N Unit #4151. Brooklyn Park, Minnesota 55445 cell phone:   612 . 759 . 9193

AutoCAD SHX Text
Robert J. Johnson

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
Dayton Industrial Park Office/Storage/Repair Building 17400 113th Ave. N.. Dsyton, MN 55369 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Repair/Storage Floor Plan - Bay 1, 2, & 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
P4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A03

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/16"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bay 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bay 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bay 1



Preliminary Not For Construction
I hereby certify that this plan, specification
or report was prepared by me or under my
direct supervision and that I am a duly
registered PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER under
the laws of the state of Minnesota.

I hereby certify that this plan, specification
or report was prepared by me or under my
direct supervision and that I am a duly
registered ARCHITECT under the laws of
the state of Minnesota.RJJ

ã Copyright 2023 RJJ Architect,
LLC.  All rights Reserved.
Unauthorized use or reproduction
is prohibited unless prior written
authorization has been obtained
from an officer of RJJ Architect,
LLC.

RJJ
86

AutoCAD SHX Text
signed

AutoCAD SHX Text
registration no

AutoCAD SHX Text
date

AutoCAD SHX Text
engineer

AutoCAD SHX Text
registration no

AutoCAD SHX Text
date

AutoCAD SHX Text
signed

AutoCAD SHX Text
12377

AutoCAD SHX Text
architect

AutoCAD SHX Text
sheet title

AutoCAD SHX Text
A04

AutoCAD SHX Text
2303

AutoCAD SHX Text
11 December 2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
Details

AutoCAD SHX Text
Floor Plan - Office Plan

AutoCAD SHX Text
Floor Plans

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2303SD-E

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
project

AutoCAD SHX Text
revisions

AutoCAD SHX Text
project number

AutoCAD SHX Text
date

AutoCAD SHX Text
scale

AutoCAD SHX Text
file

AutoCAD SHX Text
sheet    of

AutoCAD SHX Text
11 December 2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
Architect, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
6729 Oak Grove Parkway N Unit #4151. Brooklyn Park, Minnesota 55445 cell phone:   612 . 759 . 9193

AutoCAD SHX Text
Robert J. Johnson

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
Dayton Industrial Park Office/Storage/Repair Building 17400 113th Ave. N.. Dsyton, MN 55369 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Repair/Storage Floor Plan - Office Plan

AutoCAD SHX Text
P5

AutoCAD SHX Text
A04

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4"=1'-0"



I hereby certify that this plan, specification
or report was prepared by me or under my
direct supervision and that I am a duly
registered PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER under
the laws of the state of Minnesota.

I hereby certify that this plan, specification
or report was prepared by me or under my
direct supervision and that I am a duly
registered ARCHITECT under the laws of
the state of Minnesota.RJJ

ã Copyright 2023 RJJ Architect,
LLC.  All rights Reserved.
Unauthorized use or reproduction
is prohibited unless prior written
authorization has been obtained
from an officer of RJJ Architect,
LLC.

RJJ

Preliminary Not For Construction

87

AutoCAD SHX Text
signed

AutoCAD SHX Text
registration no

AutoCAD SHX Text
date

AutoCAD SHX Text
engineer

AutoCAD SHX Text
registration no

AutoCAD SHX Text
date

AutoCAD SHX Text
signed

AutoCAD SHX Text
12377

AutoCAD SHX Text
architect

AutoCAD SHX Text
sheet title

AutoCAD SHX Text
A05

AutoCAD SHX Text
2303

AutoCAD SHX Text
11 December 2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
Notes

AutoCAD SHX Text
East & North Elevations

AutoCAD SHX Text
West & South Elevations

AutoCAD SHX Text
Exterior Elevations

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/8"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2303SD-E

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
project

AutoCAD SHX Text
revisions

AutoCAD SHX Text
project number

AutoCAD SHX Text
date

AutoCAD SHX Text
scale

AutoCAD SHX Text
file

AutoCAD SHX Text
sheet    of

AutoCAD SHX Text
11 December 2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
Architect, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
6729 Oak Grove Parkway N Unit #4151. Brooklyn Park, Minnesota 55445 cell phone:   612 . 759 . 9193

AutoCAD SHX Text
Robert J. Johnson

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
Dayton Industrial Park Office/Storage/Repair Building 17400 113th Ave. N.. Dsyton, MN 55369 

AutoCAD SHX Text
East Exterior Elevation

AutoCAD SHX Text
E1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A05

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/8"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
South Exterior Elevation

AutoCAD SHX Text
E2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A05

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/8"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
West Exterior Elevation

AutoCAD SHX Text
E3

AutoCAD SHX Text
A05

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/8"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
North Exterior Elevation

AutoCAD SHX Text
E4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A05

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/8"=1'-0"



  Meeting Date: 1-23-2024 
   

 

APPLICANT:  
TCLD LF2 Brayburn East, LLC.  
 
ITEMS: 
Resolution 04-2024 Granting Approval of Final Plat and Developers Agreement for Brayburn 
Trails East (1st Phase) 
 
PREPARED BY:  
Kevin Shay, Consultant Planner 
 
POLICY DECISION / ACTION TO BE CONSIDERED: 
Consider approval of Resolution 04-2024 
 
BACKGROUND: 
TCLD LF2 Brayburn East, LLC (“applicant/developer”) is requesting final plat approval for the 
first phase of Brayburn Trails East. The 1st phase begins the development on the western portion 
of the property. The phase includes 47 single family lots and the outlot for dedication of the park 
in the southwest corner. 
 
Lot 1, Block 6 is shown with a temporary cul-de-sac easement. Staff is requiring that this lot be 
platted as an outlot at this time. The outlot can be platted as a lot with a future phase when the 
temporary cul-de-sac is removed. This will reduce the overall lot count by one. 
 
CRITICAL ISSUES: 
There are no outstanding issues. 
 
RELATIONSHIP TO COUNCIL GOALS: 
This action is not related to a specific goal but part of typical council action.  
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. 04-2024 approving the Final Plat and Developers 
Agreements for Brayburn Trails East. The final plat is consistent with the preliminary plat and 
the plat is consistent with the R-3 residential zoning district.   
 
ATTACHMENT(S):  
Resolution 04-2024 
 
 

88



 
CITY OF DAYTON 

COUNTIES OF HENNEPIN AND WRIGHT 
STATE OF MINNESOTA 

 
RESOLUTION NO.  04-2024 

 
GRANTING APPROVAL OF FINAL PLAT AND DEVELOPER’S AGREEMENT 

FOR BRAYBURN TRAILS EAST (PHASE 1) 
  

WHEREAS, TCLD LF2 Brayburn II, LLC, (hereinafter referred to as the 
“Developer”) has submitted a proposal for a Final Plat and final plans (hereinafter 
referred to as the “Application”) for the development of 47 single family homes of the 
property situated south of 117th Avenue N and west of Fernbrook Lane N and legally 
described on attached Exhibit 1 of this resolution (hereinafter referred to as the 
“Property”);. 

 
 WHEREAS, the City staff studied the matter, reports were issued, and information 
was provided to the City Council regarding the Application; and 

 
 WHEREAS, the City Council at its January 23, 2024 meeting considered the 
matter and approved it subject to various conditions, including a draft Developer’s 
Agreement attached to such resolutions.   
 

NOW, THEREFORE, the City Council of the City of Dayton makes the 
following:  

 FINDINGS  

A. The City Council on December 13, 2022 passed 86-2022 granting 
approval of the Preliminary Plat and Rezoning. 

 
B. The Applicant proposes to develop the Property pursuant to the 

Preliminary Plat in multiple phases.  This Resolution includes approval for 
47 new buildable single family lots, and 3 outlots as shown in Exhibit 2, 
the Final Plat. 

 
C. The Plat shall be known as Brayburn Trails East. 
 
D. The Developer has submitted, for the City’s review and approval, the Final 

Plat prepared by Sathre-Berquist, Inc and final plans for the Property 
prepared by Alliant Engineering, Inc.. (hereinafter referred to as the “Final 
Plans”) 

 

89



 2  

E. The Final plat will include private improvements consisting of site 
grading, installation of sanitary sewer, storm sewer, watermain, and other 
utilities and construction of an interim driveway for this phase only. 
These improvements are detailed on plans drafted by Alliant 
Engineering, Inc. (hereinafter referred to as the “Construction Plans”).  

 
F. Minn. Stat. § 462.358, grants the City, for the purpose of protecting and 

promoting the public health, safety and general welfare, the authority to 
adopt subdivision regulations providing for the orderly, economic and 
safe development of land within the City.  

  
G. The City Council has adopted Subdivision Regulations for the orderly, 

economic and safe development of land within the City.  
  
H. Dayton City Code §1002.02 states that “no land shall be subdivided 

without complying with the provisions of [Chapter 1002]”.  
  
I. The proposed subdivision of the Property is governed by Dayton City 

Code Chapter 1002.   
 
J. The Final Plans are governed by Dayton City Code Section 1001. 

 
K. The landscaping shall be governed by Dayton City Code Section 1001.24. 

 
L. The Final Plat is substantially similar to the Preliminary Plat reviewed and 

approved previously by City Council and meets the City Code 
requirements and the Final Plans meet the City Code requirements, 
provided they are subject to and satisfies the conditions set forth in this 
Resolution. 

  
   DECISION  

 NOW, THEREFORE, and based upon the information received and the above Findings it 
is resolved by the City Council of the City of Dayton as follows:  
  

1.  That the City Council does hereby conditionally approve the Final Plat and 
Developer’s Agreement for Brayburn Trails East and the Mayor and City 
Clerk are hereby authorized to execute the same, subject to conditions set 
forth below that must be met, to the satisfaction of the City, prior to the 
release of the Final Plat, unless otherwise stated.  
 

2. The conditions and requirements of City Resolution Number 86-2022 and this 
Resolution (Res. No. 04-2024 and modifications to the DA) must be satisfied 
to the satisfaction of the City within the timeframes set forth therein, 

90



 3  

including, but not limited to, the installation of public improvements pursuant 
to the Final Plans and Construction Plans. 

 
3. The Construction Plans and Final Plat shall be modified as required based on 

Engineering prior to a preconstruction meeting. A notice to proceed shall be 
issued before a preconstruction meeting is scheduled. 

 
4. The Developer shall address all engineering comments identified in the Memo 

Dated January 8, 2024, and subsequent memos, to the satisfaction of the City 
Engineers.  

 
5. Lot 1, Block 6 is shown with a temporary cul-de-sac easement. This lot shall 

be platted as an outlot at this time. The outlot can be platted as a lot with a 
future phase when the temporary cul-de-sac is removed. 

 
6. Construction of the underground electrical service along the south side of 

117th Avenue N will be completed with this development. The cost of the 
work will be split evenly between the City and the developer with a maximum 
contribution of $175,000 from the developer. Should the construction estimate 
for the work change, city staff and the developer shall coordinate on the cost 
participation. 

 
7. This resolution provides City Staff the ability to modify the Letter of Credit 

amounts, Construction Escrow and Fees based on construction bids and 
applicable credits from trunk improvements constructed by the developer as 
determined by City Staff or City Consultants. 

 
8. Applicant, and all others required by the City Attorney, shall execute, before 

release of the Final Plat, the Developer’s Agreement attached hereto as 
Exhibit A subject to minor changes (including dates, fee/credit amounts, 
and/or surety amounts) approved by the City Attorney, City Administrator, 
City Engineer, and/or City Planner. The Developer’s Agreement shall be 
recorded against the Property by the Applicant contemporaneously with the 
Final Plat, at the Applicant’s expense. No permits for the development of the 
Property, except a grading permit, which by be issued upon submittal of a 
surety, shall be issued until the City is provided with recording information. In 
addition, the approvals granted herein and the attached Developer’s 
Agreement are conditioned upon the following, subject to review and 
approval of the City Engineer and the City Planner: (i) an amount to be 
included for the Improvements Surety at Section 13.a. of the Developer’s 
Agreement; (ii) the amounts for benefit and assessment shall be included at 
Section 13.d. of the Developer’s Agreement; and (iii) Exhibit 2 of the 
Developer’s Agreement shall be inserted.  

 
9. The Developer shall provide, before the Final Plat will be released, an updated 

and certified Abstract of Title and/or Registered Property Abstract as required 

91



 4  

by Minn. Stat. §505.03, or in the alternative, the Developer may provide a 
Commitment for a Title Insurance Policy for the Property naming the City as 
the proposed insured and with the amount of coverage for this policy being 
equal to $100,000.00 per acre dedicated to the City (including but not limited 
to streets, rights-of-way, and drainage and utility easements).  $100,000.00 per 
dedicated acre represents the coverage amount formula approved by the City 
for the year 2023.  If the Final Plat is not released for filing in the year 2023, the 
above-referenced policy coverage amount shall be adjusted based upon the 
formula approved by City for the year in which the Final Plat is actually released 
for filing with the Hennepin County Recorder.  The above-mentioned evidence 
of title shall be subject to the review and approval of the City Attorney to 
determine what entities must execute the Final Plat and other documents to be 
recorded against the Property.  In the event the Developer provides the City 
with a Commitment for a Title Insurance Policy, the Developer shall cause a 
Title Insurance Policy to be issued consistent with the Commitment for a Title 
Insurance Policy provided by the Developer and the requirements of the City 
Attorney and with an effective date on which the Final Plat is recorded (the City 
will not issue any certificate of occupancies until it is provided with said Title 
Insurance Policy).  Further, Developer shall provide the City with evidence, 
which sufficiency shall be determined by the City, that all documents required 
to be recorded pursuant to this Resolution and by the City Attorney are 
recorded and all conditions for release of the Final Plat has been met prior to 
the City processing or approving any building permits or other permits 
applicable to the development of the Property with the exception of a grading 
permit, which may be issued upon submittal of adequate surety. 

 
10. The Developer shall pay at time of final plat an escrow deposit in an amount of 

3% of the estimated Construction Costs as determined by the City and City Fee 
Schedule ($40,518.23). This escrow shall be used for all reasonable expenses, 
related to review, analysis, processing, monitoring, administration and approvals 
as determined by the City, that the City incurs in relation to this development 
and City Resolutions. Said expenses shall include, but are not limited to, staff 
time, including, but not limited to, hourly wage, overhead and benefits, 
engineering, legal and other consulting fees incurred in relation to the 
development and its construction activities. Should the escrow deposit be 
exhausted, the Developer shall submit additional deposits of 3% of the 
remaining work for the phase as determined by the City Engineer(s). 

 
[Signature Page to Follow] 

 
 
 
Adopted by the City Council of the City of Dayton this 23rd day of January, 2024. 
 
 
 

92



 5  

       ______________________________ 
       Mayor, Dennis Fisher 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
 
__________________________ 
City Clerk  -  Amy Benting        
  
 
 
Motion by Councilmember _____,  Second by Councilmember _____.  
The Motion passes. 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
  

93



 6  

EXHIBIT 1 
 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF THE PROPERTY 
 
The West ¾ of the North ½ of the Northeast ¼ of Section 33, Township 120, Range 22, 
Subject to Road, Hennepin County, Minnesota   

94



 7  

 
EXHIBIT 2 

FINAL PLAT – BRAYBURN TRAILS EAST 
 

 
 

 
  

95



 8  

 
  

96



 9  

 

97



 10  

 
EXHIBIT A 

DEVELOPER’S AGREEMENT FOR BRAYBURN TRAILS EAST 
CITY OF DAYTON, COUNTY OF HENNEPIN, STATE OF MINNESOTA 

 
 THIS AGREEMENT made and entered into the         day of                      , 2024, by 
and between the City of Dayton, a Minnesota municipal corporation, 12260 S. Diamond 
Lake Rd., Hennepin and Wright Counties, State of Minnesota (hereinafter referred to as the 
“City”), and TCLD LF2 Brayburn II, LLC . at 88 11th Avenue Northwest, Minneapolis, MN 
55413 (hereinafter referred to as the “Developer”). 
 

RECITALS: 
 
 WHEREAS, Developer is the fee owner and developer of a parcel or parcels of land 
lying within the City and legally described in Exhibit 1 and which property is proposed to be 
developed as a subdivision in the City (hereinafter referred to as the “Property”); and   

 
WHEREAS, The City Council, on January 23, 2024 passed Resolution No. 04-

2024 approving the final plat of Brayburn Trails East drafted by Alliant which is on file 
with the City (hereinafter referred to as the “Final Plat”); and 

 
 WHEREAS, this Agreement is entered into for the purpose of setting forth and 
memorializing for the parties and subsequent owners the understandings and agreements of 
the parties concerning the development of the Property. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, it is hereby agreed by and between the City and the 
Developer as follows: 
1. INCORPORATION.  The above Recitals, all attached Exhibits and City 

Resolution Nos. 86-2022 (Preliminary Plat and Rezoning), 04-2024 (Final Plat 
and DA), (hereinafter referred to as “City Resolutions”) are a material part of this 
Agreement and are incorporated herein. 

2. CONSTRUCTION.  Construction on the Property shall be completed in 
accordance with the Plans and any amendments thereto approved by City Staff, 
the Preliminary Plat, the Final Plat, the City Resolutions, all applicable local, 
state and federal rules and regulations (including, but not limited to, Dayton City 
Code §1001.05, subd. 1(6)) and this Agreement. The Developer proposes to 
develop the Property pursuant to the Preliminary Plat in multiple phases. This Final 
Plat includes approval for 47 buildable single family lots, and 3 outlots.    

3. REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES OF THE DEVELOPER. The 
Developer, as an inducement to the City to enter into this Agreement, hereby 
represents, warrants and covenants to the City as follows: 

98



 11  

a. Authorization.  The Developer is a duly organized limited liability company 
under the laws of the State of Minnesota and is in good standing and 
authorized to do business in the State of Minnesota and is under no 
restriction to enter into this Agreement.  The Developer has full authority to 
enter into this Agreement and make it binding on itself and its successors 
and assigns, and to make this Agreement, and the covenants herein, binding 
upon and running with the Property. 

b. Ownership.  The Developer has a fee ownership interest or is the developer 
of the parcels within the Property.  Developer shall provide evidence of such 
ownership to the City upon request.  This Agreement shall not become 
effective until executed by the City, the Developer, any underlying fee 
owners, consented to by any lien holder/lender and any other parties 
required by the City Attorney after review of title documents.  This 
Agreement may be transferred and assigned to a third-party with the City’s 
and written consent and the assignee’s written acceptance of all provisions 
set forth herein. 

c. Execution No Violation.  The execution, delivery and performance of this 
Agreement does not and will not result in any breach of, or constitute a 
default under, any indenture, mortgage, contract, agreement or instrument to 
which the Developer is a party or by which it, or the Property, is bound. 

d. Litigation.  There are no pending or, to the knowledge of the Developer, 
threatened actions or proceedings before any court or administrative agency 
which will adversely affect the financial condition, business or operation of 
the Developer or the ability of the Developer to perform its obligations 
under this Agreement. 

e. Compliance.  The Developer will comply with and promptly perform all of 
the Developer’s obligations under this Agreement and all related documents 
and instruments. 

f. Wetlands.  As of the date of the execution of this Agreement, the 
development of the Property complies with the Wetland Conservation Act.  
Developer further agrees that the Property shall at all times be in compliance 
with the Wetland Conservation Act.  Wetland buffer signs must be installed 
prior to any building permits being issued. The wetland buffer signs shall be 
placed as shown on the final plans or at a minimum at every property line 
and at all horizontal intersections unless otherwise approved by the City.  

g. Outlots: All outlots, unless specifically identified, shall be owned and 
maintained by the Developer. The Developer shall be responsible for the 

99



 12  

maintenance of all landscaping and irrigation systems within the outlots 
including but not limited to the mowing and weed control within these areas.  

h. Environmental Laws.  To the best of the Developer’s knowledge, as of the 
date of the execution of this Agreement, Developer is not in violation of any 
local, state or federal environmental law, regulation or review procedure, 
which would give any person a valid claim under the Minnesota 
Environmental Rights Act with respect to the Property.  Developer further 
agrees that the Property shall at all times be in compliance with any local, 
state or federal environmental law, regulation or review procedure, which 
would give any person a valid claim under the Minnesota Environmental 
Rights Act. 

4. INSTALLATION OF IMPROVEMENTS.   

 
a. Developer to Install.  The Developer shall install the public improvements 

(hereinafter referred to as the “Public Improvements”) and private 
improvements (hereinafter referred to as the “Private Improvements”; the 
Public Improvements and the Private Improvements are hereinafter 
collectively referred to as the “Improvements”) in, and adjacent to, the 
Property as set forth in the Plans, City Code and this Agreement, as described 
on Exhibit 2 attached hereto.  All labor and work shall be done and performed 
in the best and most worker like manner and in strict conformance with the 
Plans, Final Plat, City Code and this Agreement unless approved in writing by 
the City Engineer.    

i. Plans shall incorporate “latest” City of Dayton Details Plates. 
ii. City Engineer shall approve all final construction plans prior to the 

start of construction of Improvements. The City approval shall be 
constituted as the City providing approval to begin construction and 
that the plans are found to be in substantial compliance with City 
standards. A notice to proceed shall be issued prior to a pre-
construction meeting.  If at any time during construction, plan 
omittances or discrepancy are found to exist between City standards 
and approved Plans, the most current City standards shall be 
enforced. Improvements include those shown on the construction 
plans for internal roads, sidewalks/trails, grading, stormwater 
facilities, and utilities. 

 
b. Developer’s Engineer.  The Developer hereby warrants that it has engaged, 

at Developer’s expense, a duly registered professional civil engineer 

100



 13  

authorized to practice within the State of Minnesota to prepare the Plans and 
that said engineer has made representation to Developer and the City that 
the same have been prepared in accordance with the City’s standard 
specifications for the complete installation of all the Improvements.   

c. Permits.  It shall be the responsibility of the Developer to determine and 
obtain prior to construction all the necessary approvals, permits, and 
licenses required for this development from any regulatory or jurisdictional 
agency affected by or having jurisdiction over the Improvements required 
for this development.  Any design requirements of such agencies shall be 
determined prior to completion and shall be incorporated into the Plans.  All 
costs incurred to obtain said approvals, permits, and licenses and also all 
fines or penalties levied by any agency due to the failure of the Developer to 
obtain or comply with the conditions of such approvals, permits, and 
licenses shall be the sole responsibility of the Developer.  The Developer 
agrees to defend and hold the City, its officers, employees and agents 
harmless from any action initiated by a regulatory agency resulting from any 
failure of the Developer. 

d. Time of Performance.  The Developer shall install all other Improvements to 
the satisfaction of the City. All Public Improvements located in development 
shall be completed by November 30, 2024 (hereinafter referred to as the 
“Performance Date”).  All Private Improvements in outlots or related to 
buffering requirements shall be completed by the above specified Performance 
Date.  The Developer may request an extension of time from the City.  If an 
extension is granted, in the reasonable discretion of the City, the City may 
impose reasonable conditions, which may include updating the security posted 
by the Developer to reflect cost increases and the extended performance date.  

e. Records.  Copies of all documents and information relating to the construction 
of the Improvements, including, but not limited to, all bids, changes orders, 
suppliers, subcontractors shall be provided to the City Engineer. 

f. Approval of Contractors.  Any contractor selected by the Developer to 
construct and install the Public Improvements shall be subject to the review 
and approval of the City.  The City shall be provided, upon request, evidence 
of competency and adequate financial strength of any contractor selected by 
the Developer, which evidence shall be subject to the review and approval of 
the City. 

g. Additional Work or Materials.  The installation of the Improvements and all 
work to be completed by the Developer under this Agreement shall be done at 

101



 14  

no expense to the City, except as otherwise provided in Section 8 and 9 hereof.  
The Developer shall not do any work or furnish any materials not covered by 
the Plans and this Agreement, for which reimbursement is expected for the 
City, unless such work is first ordered and reimbursement is approved by the 
City Council, prior to the commencement of any such work.  Any such work 
or materials which may be done or furnished by the Developer or its contractor 
without prior written order are furnished at the Developer’s or its contractor’s 
own risk, cost and expense, and the Developer agrees that it will make no 
claim for compensation for work or materials so done or furnished. 

h. Paving.  Prior to commencing paving of streets, the Developer shall give the 
City seven days (7) written notice of its intention to pave.  If, in the sole 
determination of the City, weather conditions are unsuitable for paving said 
streets, the City shall notify the Developer that it cannot proceed with said 
paving.  The final lift of pavement shall only be commenced after the base 
course has been subjected to a complete freeze/thaw cycle and after 85% of 
the homes are occupied within that phase, or with written direction from the 
City Engineer.  Failure of the City to give Developer notification shall not 
constitute a warranty that conditions are suitable for paving said streets. 

i. License.  The Developer hereby grants the City, its agents, employees, officers 
and contractors a license to enter the Property to perform all work and 
inspections deemed appropriate by the City in conjunction with the 
development of the Property. 

 
j. Inspection.  The Developer shall instruct its engineer to provide adequate 

field inspection personnel to assure the required level of quality control to 
the extent that the Developer’s engineer will be able to certify that all 
construction work meets the approved City standards as a condition of City 
acceptance.  In addition, the City may, at the City’s reasonable discretion 
and at the Developer’s expense, have one or more City inspectors and a soil 
engineer inspect the work as necessary.  The Developer, its contractors and 
subcontractors, shall follow all reasonable instructions received from the 
City’s inspectors.  The Developer’s engineer shall provide for on-site project 
management.  The Developer or its engineer shall schedule a pre-
construction meeting at a mutually agreeable time at the Public Works 
Facility with all parties concerned, including the City staff, to review the 
program for the construction work. 

 
k. Final Inspection/Acceptance.  All Improvements are subject to the inspection 

and approval of the City Engineer and City Building Inspector to ensure 

102



 15  

conformity to the Plans, this Agreement and applicable governmental 
regulations.  The Developer shall promptly correct any Improvements done, as 
required by the City Engineer and City Building Inspector, to conform to the 
Plans, this Agreement and governmental regulations.  The Developer agrees 
that the City shall have the final right of inspection to determine if all 
conditions of approval for development of the Property and this Agreement are 
completed to the satisfaction of the City Building Inspector and the City 
Engineer.  Upon completion of the work and construction required by this 
Agreement, the Developer shall provide written request to the City and a final 
inspection shall occur within a reasonable time thereafter by the City.  Prior to 
acceptance of the Public Improvements, the Public Improvements shall be 
within easements granted to the City, which form and content shall be subject 
to the review and approval of the City.  Upon acceptance by the City, the 
Public Improvements lying within public easements shall become City 
property. 

l. As-built Plans. Upon completion of the Improvements and all work to be 
completed by the Developer under this Agreement, Developer shall provide 
the City with two full sets of reproducible record plans and an electronic 
version of the same, certified by the Developer’s engineer that the 
Improvements are completed and in accordance with the provided plans. 

m. Indemnification.  Any and all claims that arise or may arise against the 
Developer, its agents, servants, or employees while engaged in the 
performance of the development of the Property, shall in no way be the 
obligation of the City.  Furthermore, excluding reckless or intentional actions 
by the City, its officers, employees, consultants and agents, the Developer shall 
indemnify, hold harmless, and defend the City, its officers, employees, 
consultants and agents against any and all liability, loss, costs, damages, 
expenses, claims, actions, or judgments, including attorneys' fees which the 
City, its officers, employees, consultants and agents may hereafter sustain, 
incur, or be required to pay, arising out of or connected in any manner to the 
activities contemplated by this Agreement, the Project or by reason of any act 
or failure to act by the Developer, its agents, servants and/or employees. 

n. Landscaping.  A landscape plan has been approved as part of the Plans.  Plant 
types as presented are consistent with the landscape code (City Code Section 
1001.24, Subd. 10) and include a variety of several types of overstory and 
evergreens.  The plant sizes presented in the landscape plan are consistent 
with zoning ordinance requirements. Each tree must meet minimum size 
requirements as indicated in the table in subd. 5(3).  All landscaping shall be 
installed and maintained according to the approved plan.  Plantings shall be 

103



 16  

subject to a full two-year warranty beginning upon final written acceptance 
of the total project by the City. Contractor shall provide written request of 
city inspection upon completion of planting work to begin the warranty 
period.   

At the conclusion of the warranty period, an inspection of plantings will 
be made to determine the condition of trees, shrubs, ground cover, and 
other landscaping elements. All material not evidencing new growth and 
sound health, as determined by the City will be noted. This material shall 
be removed promptly, and new materials shall be supplied and planted 
within the first 30 days during the current growing season or at the very 
latest within the first thirty days of the next growing season if close to the 
end of the growing season when the inspection takes place. All replaced 
plants will then start a new two-year warranty period.  

To guarantee compliance with the landscaping installation and site 
related items including sod, curbing, driveway installation, sidewalks, 
and related site improvements are completed, building permits will not 
be issued until the City is provided with a $3,000 cash escrow for each 
building permit (builder responsibility).  The City, upon written 
request of the builder and with approval of the City that the above 
landscaping and site related requirements have been satisfied, shall 
refund the escrow amount on a per lot basis. 

If the above landscaping does not survive the two (2) year warranty 
period, the City shall be entitled to retain the escrow or letter of credit 
and, if so elected, shall have the right, to enter the Property to complete 
all remaining landscaping, or replace landscaping that does not survive 
said two (2) years from installation and the Developer agrees to waive 
any claim of trespass against the City, its officers, employees and agents.  
In that event, the City shall complete or replace the landscaping, the City 
may reimburse itself for all costs and expenses, including, but not limited 
to legal and consulting fees, from the retained escrow.  Any landscaping 
completed by the City pursuant to this Section is not warranted or 
guaranteed.  The Developer shall indemnify, hold harmless, and defend 
the City, its officers, employees, agents and insurers against any and all 
liability, loss, costs, damages, expenses, claims, actions, or judgments, 
including attorneys' fees which the City, its officers, employees, agents 
and insurers may hereafter sustain, incur, or be required to pay, arising 
out of or by reason of the City exercising its power under this Section.   

 

104



 17  

o. Insurance.  The Developer shall furnish proof of insurance, subject to the 
review and approval of the City, covering any public liability or property 
damage by reason of operation of the contractor’s equipment, laborers and 
hazard caused by the Improvements at minimum policy amounts of 
$2,000,000.00. Stantec Associates shall be named as additional insured. The 
contractor shall keep the insurance in force at all times that construction of the 
development is in progress.  The insurance must name the City as an additional 
insured and must provide that the insurer will give the City not less than 30 
days written notice prior to cancellation or termination of the insurance policy. 

p. Warranty.  The Developer agrees to guarantee all work performed and all 
materials supplied for the construction of the Public Improvements referenced 
in the Plans for a period of one (1) year from final acceptance by the City and 
to promptly repair or replace any portion of the improvements found to be 
defective. 

5. WETLANDS.  Wetland buffer signs, if applicable, must be installed prior to 
any building permits being issued. The Wetland Buffer signs shall be placed at 
every property line and at all horizontal intersections unless otherwise approved 
by the City.  

6. PAYMENT OF SEWER AND WATER CONNECTIONS.  Developer shall pay or 
cause to be paid, prior to the issuance of a building permit for an individual lot, the 
then current rate, as determined by the City, for connection of the said lot to the 
City sewer and water system. 

7. EASEMENTS.  The Developer shall, prior to release of the Final Plat, cause the 
following easements to be displayed on the Final Plat (unless expressly stated 
otherwise), subject to the review and approval of the City:  

a. Drainage and utility on all lot lines, permanent outlots, over ponds, wetlands 
and other utilities, as required by the City Engineer (temporary drainage and 
utility easements may be used for temporary outlots reserved for future 
additions); and 

b. Proposed public utilities under private streets; and  
c. Any road right-of-way, access, conservation, or trail easements requested by 

any governmental agency and/or those shown on the Preliminary Plat. 
 
If for any reason, the required easements cannot be shown on the final plat, the 
Developer shall provide the City with exhibits and descriptions of additional 
easements to be provided in favor of the City after the final plat has been filed. 
Developer must provide to the City, prior to release of the Final Plat, any such 
easements required as a condition of Final Plat approval and not displayed on 
the Final Plat, in recordable form, as reviewed and approved by the City.  

105



 18  

 
8. PAYMENT OF UTILITY FEES.   Prior to release of the Final Plat the Developer 

shall pay to the City the utility fees for the Property in the amount of $96,220.97 
which include utility fees for Trunk Storm, Trunk Water, and Trunk Sewer. The 
property has been credited for Trunk Utility Upsizing. All utility fees are 
itemized on Exhibit 3. 

 
9. RESTRICTIVE COVENANTS.  Developer shall record restrictive covenants, 

subject to the review and approval of the City, against the Property not allowing, 
among other things, outside storage of any unlicensed vehicles and allowing only, 
at a maximum, one camper or one recreational trailer or boat. 

 
10. EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL.  City Code §1001.33 and other 

applicable provisions of City Code shall apply to the construction of this 
Development, including but not limited to storm water management regulations, 
best management principles and silt fencing requirements.  Developer shall 
comply with City Code §1001.33 and other applicable provisions of City Code to 
the satisfaction of the City. The City shall perform MS4 inspection on your 
development in accordance with the City of Dayton code Title XV-Land Use, 
Chapter 151 Storm water Management, Section 151.11.  

 
11. STREET IMPROVEMENTS. The required street improvements include all work, 

materials and equipment to construct the roadways, utilities, walkways and 
associated features in accordance with the Final Plans, City of Dayton Standard 
Details and City Standards.  

 
12. PARK DEDICATION.  Developer shall pay $4,497.00 per lot for park dedication 

and $2,796.00 per lot for trail dedication based on the 2024 Fee Schedule. Outlot 
B is being dedicated to the City as a public park and the developer will be 
credited for the dedication. Outlot B is 3.85 acres which accounts for 65.8% of 
the required 5.85 acres of park dedication. The remaining park dedication fee is 
$211,359.00 x (1-0.658) = $72,284.78. Total Park Dedication required shall be 
$72,284.78 and Trail Dedication shall be $131,412.00 for a total of $203,696.78. 
All fees are itemized on Exhibit 3. 

 
13. SURETY.  The Developer shall provide financial sureties as follows: 

 
a. Establishment. Developer shall cause to be provided to the City on or 

before any public improvements, beyond grading, is permitted on the 
Property or the release of the final plat, whichever occurs first, in the 
discretion of the Developer, an irrevocable letter of credit, with the 
form and providing institution subject to the review and approval of 
the City, or a cash escrow, with the escrow agreement being 
satisfactory to the City, in the amount of 120% ($1,620,729.23) of 
the cost of the Improvements as determined by the City Engineer 

106



 19  

(hereinafter collectively referred to as the “Improvements Surety”) 
to assure compliance with this Agreement guaranteeing installation 
of all Improvements in a good and worker like manner and  payment 
of all fees herein. In the event Developer fails to install the 
Improvements in accordance with the provisions of this Agreement 
or is otherwise in default of this Agreement, the City shall notify 
Developer in writing of such default.  In the event Developer fails to 
cure the default required within thirty (30) days of receipt of the 
City’s written notice the City may declare a default under the 
Agreement.  Thereafter the City may draw upon the Improvements 
Surety in such amount as is reasonably adequate to cure the default.  
Said Improvements Surety shall be renewable on an annual basis and 
shall provide for the City to receive notice of renewal at least thirty 
(30) days prior to the date of renewal. 

b. Release/Reduction of Improvements Surety.  Developer may apply to 
City for release of all or a portion of the Improvements Surety as 
follows: 

i. When another form of surety, acceptable to the City, is 
furnished to the City by Developer to replace the 
Improvements Surety; 

ii. When the Improvements are completed and accepted by the 
City pursuant to this Agreement; or 

iii. The Improvements Surety may be reduced, as applicable, 
from time to time to an amount that is not less than One 
Hundred Twenty percent (120%) of the amount determined 
by the City for the costs of the remaining Improvements. 

City’s costs for processing said reduction or release request shall 
be billed to Developer at $125.00 per hour with a minimum of one 
(1) hour per reduction or release, and shall be paid by Developer to 
the City within thirty (30) days of billing.  Any request for 
reduction or release of the applicable Letters of Credit shall be 
either approved or denied within thirty (30) days of being made in 
writing to the City. 

 
c. Failure to Perform.  As it relates to those items covered by the 

Improvements Surety, it is further agreed that, should the Developer 
fail to perform any of the duties, conditions or terms of the City 
Resolutions or this Agreement in the time permitted herein, or in 
such extended time as may be granted in writing by the City Council 

107



 20  

the City shall be entitled to draw on the Improvements Surety and 
shall have the right, but not the obligation, to enter the Property to 
complete all remaining Improvements.  In that event, the City shall 
complete the performance, acquisition, project or work in accordance 
with this Agreement or the Plans set forth above, or in such other 
manner as is deemed reasonable by the City or defend against any 
claims pursuant to Paragraph 4.m., the City may reimburse itself for 
all costs and expenses, including, but not limited to reasonable legal 
and consulting fees, from Improvements Surety funds.  Any 
Improvements completed by the City pursuant to this paragraph are 
not warranted or guaranteed.  The Developer shall indemnify, hold 
harmless, and defend the City, its officers and employees against any 
and all liability, loss, costs, damages, expenses, claims, actions, or 
judgments, including attorneys' fees which the City, its officers or 
employees may hereafter sustain, incur, or be required to pay, arising 
out of or by reason of the City exercising its power under this 
Paragraph.  The City may reimburse itself for all costs and expenses, 
including, but not limited to reasonable legal and consulting fees, 
arising out of or related to curing the Developer’s default from the 
Improvements Surety funds. 

 
d.  Deficiency.  In the event the Improvements Surety is used by the 

City and found to be deficient in amount to pay or reimburse the 
City in total as required herein, Developer agrees that upon being 
billed by the City, Developer will pay said deficiency amount to 
City within thirty (30) days of receipt of said billings to Developer.  
If Developer fails to pay, the City may assess all costs, including, 
but not limited to, staff time, engineering fees and legal fees 
against the Property.  In the event the City does so specially assess 
the Property, the Developer agrees that the Property has been 
benefited in an amount up to 120% of the cost of the Improvements 
($1,620,729.23). Any such assessments shall be for a period of one 
(1) year.  Developer acknowledges that the City has the authority, 
pursuant to Minnesota Statutes Chapters 412 and 429, to specially 
assess property benefited by improvements.  Developer also 
expressly waives all rights to hearings before the City afforded under 
Minn. Stat., Chapter 429, specifically including, but not limited to, 
hearings under Minn. Stat. §429.031, and §429.061.  In addition, 
Developer waives all rights to appeal in the Courts, any objection to 
any irregularity or noncompliance with statutory procedure, and any 
claim that the assessment of 120% of the cost of the Improvements 
$1,620,729.23 being levied against the Property, as provided above, 
is excessive, as the said rights therein granted relate to the said 
deficiency.  Nevertheless, the amount of the special assessment shall 
not exceed the deficiency and above-mentioned costs.  If there 
should be an overage in the amount of utilized security City will, 

108



 21  

upon making said determination, refund to Developer any monies 
which City has in its possession which are in excess of the surety 
needed by City.  In addition to the above, the City may seek a civil 
judgment against the Developer for the above amounts demanded 
by the City. 

 
e. Expiration.  In the event the Improvements Surety which by its 

terms will become null and void prior to the time at which all 
money or obligation of Developer is paid or completed pursuant to 
this Agreement, it is agreed that Developer shall provide City with 
surety, acceptable to City prior to the expiration of the said 
expiring Improvements Surety.  If a new irrevocable letter of credit 
is not received as required above, City may declare a default in the 
terms of this Agreement and draw in part or in total, at City’s 
discretion, upon the expiring Improvements Surety to avoid the loss 
of surety for the continued obligations. 

 
14. ENGINEERING REQUIREMENTS.  Prior to release of the Final Plat, the 

Developer shall comply, to the satisfaction of the City Engineer, with the 
requirements of the City Engineer as set forth in the City Resolutions. 

 
15. ACCESS.  Prior to the issuance of any permits, access, and temporary construction 

access, to all lots of the Property must be reviewed and is subject to approval of the 
Public Works Director, City Engineer and Fire Marshal. 

 
16. ESCROW.  The Developer shall pay upon demand all reasonable expense, related 

to review, analysis, processing, monitoring, drafting and approvals as determined 
by the City, that the City incurs in relation to this development and Resolutions, 
and shall provide an escrow deposit in an amount of 3% of the estimated 
Construction Costs as determined by the City and City Fee Schedule. Said 
expenses shall include, but are not limited to, staff time, including, but not 
limited to, hourly wage, overhead and benefits, engineering, legal and other 
consulting fees incurred in relation to the development. Should the escrow 
deposit be exhausted, the Developer shall submit additional deposits of 3% of the 
remaining work for the phase as determined by the City Engineer(s). Additional 
escrow deposits of 3% of estimated construction costs shall be required for each 
addition phase and is due prior to release of subsequent final plats. Any 
remaining escrow shall be returned at the substantial completion, which includes 
close out of all punch list items for the development and/or development phase.  
Upon demand, the City shall provide Developer with an accounting of the said 
costs. Initial escrow deposit of $40,518.23 shall be submitted to the City prior to the 
pre-construction meeting. 

 
17. PROTECTION OF WOODED AREAS AND STEEP SLOPES.  During the 

development of the Property, Developer shall follow all measures to protect any 
wooded areas and steep slopes on the Property pursuant to the Plans. 

109



 22  

 
18. NOTIFICATION INFORMATION. Any notice to the parties herein shall be 

deemed to have been given or delivered if sent by certified mail addressed as 
follows:  

 
 
   If to City: 
 
    City of Dayton 
    12260 S. Diamond Lake Road 
    Dayton MN 55327 
    Attn:  City Administrator 
 
   If to Developer: 
 
    TCLD LF2 Brayburn II, LLC  
    6885 Sycamore Lane North, Suite 110 
    Maple Grove, MN 55369     
    ATTN: Jake Walesch   
 
19. CITY ATTORNEY REVIEW.  The Developer shall provide an updated and 

certified Abstract of Title and/or Registered Property Abstract as required by 
Minn. Stat. §505.03, or in the alternative, the Developer may provide a 
Commitment for a Title Insurance Policy naming the City as the proposed 
insured and with the amount of coverage for this policy being equal to 
$100,000.00 per acre dedicated to the City (including but not limited to streets, 
rights-of-way, park dedication, and drainage and utility easements). $100,000.00 
per dedicated acre represents the coverage amount formula approved by the City 
for the year 2023.  If Final Plat is not released for filing in the year 2023, the 
above-referenced policy coverage amount shall be adjusted based upon the formula 
approved by City for the year in which the Final Plat is actually released for filing 
with the Hennepin County Recorder.  The above-mentioned evidence of title shall 
be subject to the review and approval of the City Attorney to determine what 
entities must execute the Final Plat and other documents to be recorded against 
the Property.  In the event the Developer provides the City with a Commitment 
for a Title Insurance Policy, the Developer shall cause a Title Insurance Policy to 
be issued consistent with the Commitment for a Title Insurance Policy provided 
by the Developer and the requirements of the City Attorney and with an effective 
date on which the Final Plat is recorded (the City will not issue any certificate of 
occupancies until it is provided with said Title Insurance Policy).  Further, 
Developer shall provide the City with evidence, which sufficiency shall be 
determined by the City, that all documents required to be recorded pursuant to 
this Agreement, the City Resolutions and by the City Attorney are recorded and 
all conditions for release of the Final Plat have been met prior to the City 
processing or approving any building permits or other permits applicable to the 
development of the Property. 

110



 23  

 
20. BUILDING PERMITS.  No building permits shall be issued until the plat legal 

description is approved by the City Attorney, the Final Plat is recorded, the 
Developer is not in default of this Agreement, this Agreement is executed and 
recorded, restrictive covenants, park dedication, utility fees paid and other fees 
and/or escrow due as required herein or as due for City review and/or inspection 
of development have been paid and the escrow account is current.  No building 
permits shall be issued until completion of first lift of asphalt with the exception 
of model permits provided full access is available to the site for building 
inspections and emergency vehicles. 

 
21. RESPONSIBILITY FOR DAMAGE TO PUBLIC PROPERTY.  Subject to damage 

caused by the City itself, Developer agrees to assume full financial responsibility 
for any damage that may occur to public property when said damage occurs as a 
result of the development activity which takes place during the development of the 
Property.  Developer further agrees to pay or cause to be paid all costs required to 
repair the streets and/or utility systems damaged or cluttered with debris when 
occurring as a direct or indirect result of the construction that takes place in the 
Property.  In the event the Developer fails to maintain or repair the damaged public 
property referred to aforesaid, Developer agrees that City may, but is under no 
obligation to, undertake making and causing said damage or clutter to be repaired 
or cleaned.  When City undertakes such repair, Developer shall reimburse the City 
for all of its expenses within ten (10) days of City’s billing to Developer.  Failure to 
make such timely payment shall be cause for default under this Agreement. 

 
22. STREET CLEANING.  During the development of the Property, Developer shall 

keep the streets adjoining its development free of dirt and debris caused by its 
development.  In the event dirt and/or debris has accumulated on streets within or 
adjacent to the Property, City is hereby authorized to immediately commence 
street cleaning operation if streets are not cleaned by the Developer after twenty-
four (24) hours of the notification of violation.  Street cleaning shall be defined 
as the use of any equipment specifically designed for sweeping, necessary for 
cleaning dirt, mud and debris from the City right-of-way.  If conditions are such 
that street cleaning operation is immediately necessary, City may perform the 
necessary street cleaning.  City will then bill Developer, as the delinquent party 
for all associated street cleaning costs.  Failure to reimburse City for street 
cleaning costs within ten (10) days of such billing shall be cause for default under 
this Agreement.  

 
23. DUST CONTROL. During the development of the Property, Developer shall be 

responsible for ensuring that dust control is maintained within the development 
property and that no dust is present at project boundary. In the event that dust is 
determined to be present at the project boundary, City is hereby authorized to 
immediately commence dust control operation of not initiated by the Development 
after eight (8) hours of the notification of violation. If conditions are such that dust 
control measures are immediately necessary, City may perform the necessary 

111



 24  

operations. City will then bill Developer, as the delinquent party for all associated 
costs. Failure to reimburse City for dust control costs within ten (10) days of such 
billing shall be cause for default under this Agreement.  

 
24. HOA.  City staff and City Attorney shall review and approve the HOA documents 

prior to recording the final plat. The HOA shall be responsible for the maintenance 
of all common areas including: all site entry landscaping, monument and other 
features; landscaping in cul-de-sac islands; any other miscellaneous areas not 
deeded to the City.  

 
25. MISCELLANEOUS.   

 
a. Runs with the Property.  The terms and conditions of this Agreement 

shall be binding on the parties hereto, their respective successors and 
assigns and the benefits and burdens shall run with the Property.  
Notwithstanding the foregoing, no conveyance of the Property or any 
part thereof shall relieve the Developer of its personal liability for 
full performance of this Agreement unless the City expressly so 
releases the Developer in writing. 

 
b. Recording.  No building permits shall be issued until the City is 

provided with recording information.  The terms and provisions of 
this Agreement shall not be binding upon the owners of the 
individual lots, and shall not be deemed to run with the title of the 
individual lots of the subdivision. This provision does not release any 
future developer or the developer’s successors or assignees from the 
terms and provisions of this Agreement. In the event that the 
Developer believes it is necessary to file a record evidence that a 
particular lot is not bound by or is released from the terms of this 
Agreement, the City Administrator shall be authorized to execute the 
necessary documents to reflect this on behalf of the City. 

 
c. Integration.  This Agreement, any attached exhibits and any addenda 

or amendments signed by the parties shall constitute the entire 
agreement between the parties as it relates to the specific terms and 
obligations herein, and supersedes any other such written or oral 
agreements between the parties. 

 
d. Warrant of Authority.  Developer warrants and guarantees that it has 

the authority to enter into this Agreement and to make it a covenant 
on the Property binding all current and future owners. 

 
e. Default.  In the event the Developer, its successors or assigns violates 

any of the covenants and agreements herein contained, the City is 
hereby granted the right and privilege to immediately and without 
notice declare the Developer in default of this Agreement subject to 

112



 25  

the notice and or provisions set forth herein. City may thence bring 
legal action against Developer as a result of the default. 

 
f. Attorney’s Fees.  The City may recover reasonable attorney’s fees 

to be fixed by the Court in the event a successful suit or action is 
brought to enforce the terms of this Agreement. 

 
g. Severability.  In case any one or more of the provisions contained in 

this Agreement shall be invalid, illegal or unenforceable in any 
respect, the validity, legality and enforceability of the remaining 
provisions contained herein and any other application thereof shall 
not in any way be affected or impaired thereby. 

 
h. Governing Law.  It is agreed that this Agreement shall be governed 

by, construed, and enforced in accordance with the laws of the 
State of Minnesota. 

 
i. Time is of the Essence.  Time is of the essence in the performance 

of the terms and obligations of this Agreement. 
 
j. Modification.  Any modification of this Agreement or additional 

obligation assumed by either party in connection with this 
Agreement shall be binding only if evidenced in writing signed by 
each party or an authorized representative of each party.  It is 
understood that subsequent agreements may be necessary to 
complete the understandings of the parties relating to necessary 
improvements and uses of the Property. 

 
k. Non-Waiver.  The action or inaction of the City shall not constitute 

a waiver or amendment of the provisions of this Agreement.  The 
waiver by or the failure of the City to enforce any particular 
section, portion or requirement of this Agreement at any particular 
time shall not in any way constitute a waiver of any other section, 
provision, requirement, time element, or the right to enforce such 
provision at a subsequent time.  To be binding, any amendments or 
waivers shall be in writing, signed by the parties and approved by 
written resolution of the City Council.  The City’s failure to 
promptly take legal action to enforce this Agreement shall not be a 
waiver or release. 

 
l. Cumulative Rights.  Each right, power, or remedy herein conferred 

upon the City is cumulative and in addition to every other right, 
power, or remedy, express or implied, now or hereinafter arising, 
available to the City, at law or in equity, or under any other 
agreement, and each and every right, power, and remedy herein set 
forth or otherwise so existing may be exercised from time to time 

113



 26  

as often and in such order as may be deemed expedient by the City 
and will not be a waiver of the right to exercise at any time 
thereafter any other right, power, or remedy.  

114



 27  

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have hereunto set their hands the day 
and year first above written. 
 
CITY OF DAYTON TCLD LF2 BRAYBURN II, LLC.   
 
 
By:__________________________  By:____________________________ 
 Its:  Mayor     Its: 
 
 
By:___________________________   
 Its:  Clerk      
 
STATE OF MINNESOTA ) 
                                          ) ss. 
COUNTY OF HENNEPIN ) 
 
 The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this     day of                    , 
2024,  Dennis Fisher, Mayor, and Amy Benting, City Clerk, of the City of Dayton, a 
Minnesota municipal corporation, on behalf of the corporation. 
 
 
                                             
      Notary Public 
STATE OF MINNESOTA ) 
                     ) ss. 
COUNTY OF HENNEPIN) 
 
 The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this     day of                  , 
2024 by                             ___________________the ________________ of TCLD LF2 
Brayburn II, Inc., on behalf of said company. 
 
 
                                             
      Notary Public 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

115



 28  

[Insertion of Lender’s Consent if required by the City Attorney after Title review] 
 

[Other land owners consent if required by the City Attorney after title review] 
 

  

116



 29  

EXHIBIT 1 
 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF THE PROPERTY 
 
The West ¾ of the North ½ of the Northeast ¼ of Section 33, Township 120, Range 22, 

Subject to Road, Hennepin County, Minnesota 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

117



 30  

EXHIBIT 2 
 

IMPROVEMENTS AND COST 
 
The Public Improvements and Private Improvements are the following improvements: (i) 
those Improvements that are in the Plans; and (ii) Improvements that are not in the Plans, 
but are required by City Code.  A summary of the Improvements costs that is calculated 
in determining the Improvements Surety in Section 13 of this Agreement are as follows: 

 
To be determined at 120% of the Total Site Improvements ($1,620,729.23) as determined 
by the City Engineer.  This Letter of Credit (LOC) shall be provided prior to the start of 
construction of public improvements beyond initial grading.  
 

Improvement Amount 

Sanitary Sewer $440,846.47  

Water Main $183,945.91  

Storm Sewer $242,798.80  

Streets $483,016.51 

Sub Total 
Construction  $1,350,607.69 

  

LOC(120%) $1,620,729.23 

 
While the LOC amounts do not reflect the costs of common area or per lot landscaping to 
guarantee the trees for a period of 2 years (per section 4.n. of the DA), the City reserves 
the right to hold $15,000 to ensure landscaping can be guaranteed through two years (or 
two growing seasons) as required by the DA and section 1001.24 and 1001.25 of the 
City’s zoning code.  
 
 
 

118



 31  

EXHIBIT 3 
 

FEES 
 

CURRENT RATE SCHEDULE 
     

  #Lots/units 47  
  #Acres   

          

FEE PER RATE CREDIT 
ELIGBLE  

ADJUSTED FEE 
TOTAL 

Storm Unit $3,494   $  
-  $164,218.00 

Sanitary Unit $2,597  $    
-  $122,059.00 

Water Unit $4,049   $ 
 -  $190,303.00 

Park 
Dedication Unit $4,497  $139,072.22                  $72,284.78  

Trail 
Dedication Unit $2,796   $                -    $131,412.00  

 TOTAL UTILITY FEES $476,580.00  

  TOTAL PARK/TRAIL FEES $203,696.78  

  TOTAL FEES $680,276.78 

NOTES:  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

119



 32  

EXHIBIT 4 
FINAL PLAT – BRAYBURN TRAILS EAST 

 

 
  

120



 33  

  

121



 34  

 
 

 
 

 

122



Meeting Date: Jan 23, 2024 
Item Number: J. 

ITEM: 
Concept Plan, 16361 Dayton Avenue, 18541 Levee Street 

APLICANT 
Erum Lucero, Riverview Villas MN, LLC 

PRESENTER:  
Jon Sevald, Community Development Director 

POLICY DECION / ACTION TO BE CONSIDERED: 
Informal comments and recommendations 

CRITICAL ISSUES: 
1. Is the concept plan consistent with the Historic Village Framework?
2. What should side yard setbacks be?

BACKGROUND/OVERVIEW: 
The applicant has submitted a concept plan for two 3-unit townhomes on the corner of Dayton 
Avenue and Levee Street, in the Historic Village.  The City Council adopted a Framework Plan 
in 2023, which guides these properties for Medium Density Residential (6-12 units per acre).  
11.7 unit density is proposed. 

The properties are zoned RO Old Village Residential (west parcel), and GMU-3 (east parcel).  
The west parcel will be rezoned to GMU-3.  The properties are guided Mixed Use in the 
Comprehensive Plan.  Townhomes are a Permitted Use (minimum of 8-units per acre). 

123



2 
 

Within the GMU-3 district, buildings are to be set back 0’ – 10’ from the property line abutting a 
street, 0’ side yard (minimum), and 20’ rear yard (minimum). 
 
The combined properties are 145’ wide.  Each building is 66’ wide, leaving 13’ (total) lot width to 
divide amongst side yard setbacks.  Question for City Council: what should building sideyard 
setbacks be (0’ is minimum)?  Building Code requires minimum 3’ between buildings.  The 
townhomes require a fire sprinkler system. 
 
Public utilities will be provided from the street (either street).   
 
 

 
 
 

124



3 
 

Staff Comment: Recommend an alley (16’ ROW, 12’ paved)1, and 5’ Drainage & Utility 
(D&U) easement along the rear property line.  Sideyard D&U easements 
to equal sideyard building setbacks.  As the block is redeveloped, it is 
assumed that properties along Robinson Street will be redeveloped for 
commercial or apartments, with parking in the rear.  An alley will be the 
primary access. 

 
Within the GMU-3 district, corner lots are required to have 65% (97.5’) building frontage (44% or 
66’ is proposed).2  80% maximum impervious surface area per lot.  Building height is 25’ 
minimum, and 45’ maximum. 
 

 
 
Within the GMU-3 district, Design Guidelines: 

YES NO  
All new building fronts shall include a minimum of 5 of the following elements: 

X   Architectural detailing, such as cornice, awning, parapet, or columns; 
X  A visually pleasing primary front entrance that, in addition to doors, shall be accented 

a minimum of 150 square feet around the door entrance for single occupancy 
buildings and a minimum of 300 square feet total for the front of multi-tenant 
buildings (this area shall be counted as one element). Entrances shall be clearly 
articulated and obvious from the street; 

  A minimum of 30% window coverage on each front that faces a street; 
  Contrasting, yet complementary material colors; 

X  A combination of horizontal and vertical design features; 
  Irregular building shapes; 
  Horizontal offsets of at least 4 feet in depth; 

X  Vertical offsets in the roofline of at least 4 feet; 
 X Fenestration at the first floor level which is recessed horizontally at least 1 foot into 

the facade; 
X  Other architectural features in the overall architectural concept. 

Multi-story buildings shall have the ground floor distinguished from the upper floors by having 1 or more 
the following: 

 X  Awning 
 X Trellis 

X  Arcade 
X  Window lintels 
X  Intermediate cornice line 
 X Brick detailing such as quoins or corbels 

 
1  Typical Minneapolis alley = 12’ wide, 16’ ROW. 
2  City Code 1001.063, Subd 3(7)(f)(2) (Site Design) 

125



4 
 

  Residential uses on first floors. Whenever residential uses are included on the first floor 
of a building the first floor elevation shall be stepped up from sidewalk elevations 
immediately adjacent to the front of the residential unit to ensure the residential unit is 
raised from the public space. In addition, each first floor unit must have an individual 
private entrance at the street level with private courtyard enclosure. 

Any exterior building wall adjacent to or visible from a public street, public open space or abutting 
property may not exceed 50 feet in length without significant visual relief consisting of one of the 
following: 

X   The facade shall be divided architecturally by means of significantly different 
materials or textures; 

X  Horizontal offsets of at least 4 feet in depth; 
X  Vertical offsets in the roofline of at least four feet; or 
  Fenestration at the first floor level that is recessed horizontally at least 1 foot into the 

facade. 
Other design requirements. 

X   All principal buildings shall have an entry on a street. 
X  Buildings shall provide a base and top to their architecture. 
X  The tops of buildings shall be articulated to minimum the "box" like images. 
  Buildings shall be architecturally unique and shall not be of a corporate architecture 

(including roof patterns, corporate colors, architectural elements, and similar 
treatments). 

  Accent materials. Accent materials shall be wrapped around walls visible from public 
view. Where a mixed use building is visible from a public road all elevations shall be 
architecturally treated. Accent material shall consist of materials comparable in grade 
and quality to the primary exterior material. Such materials may include glass, 
prefinished decorative metal and fiber cement trim within soffit and fascia areas. 

  Major exterior materials of all walls including face brick, stone, glass, stucco, synthetic 
stucco, fiber cement vertical panel siding, architectural concrete and precast panels shall 
be acceptable as the major exterior wall surface when they are incorporated into an 
overall design of the building. Major materials must cover at least 60% of the exterior. 

  Fiber cement seam lines shall be architecturally integrated into the building design so 
that they are not visible. Seam lines can be filled, covered by other accent material or 
other method thereby making the seam lines invisible. Color impregnated decorative 
block shall also be allowed as a-major exterior wall material and shall be required to be 
sealed. All materials shall be color impregnated with the exception of architectural 
concrete precast panel systems and fiber cement siding that may be painted. 

 
Staff Comment:  Wrap brick/stone around 1st floor along Dayton Ave. 
 
The Mississippi River Corridor Critical Area Plan (MRCCA) originated in 1973 and was 
amended in 2022.  As it relates to this project, the MRCCA intends to protect public river 
corridor views and minimize impacts from development.3  There are more restrictive subdivision 
regulations which are not applicable to this project because it does not abut the river and is less 
than 5-acres in size. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
3  Mississippi River Corridor Critical Area Plan, pA.65 

126



5 
 

 
ROLE OF CITY COUNCIL: 
Provide comments.  Comments are non-binding. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Providing comments.  There is no formal action.  
 
ATTACHMENT(S):  
Aerial Photo 
Site Photos 
Historic Village Framework Plan 
Plan Set 
  

127



6 
 

Aerial Photo 

 

  

128



7 
 

 

 

Site Photos 

 
Panoramic view looking south from Susan McLean Park (photo Dec 31, 2023) 

 
 

 
Panoramic view looking north from rear property line (photo Dec 31, 2023). 

 

129



130



131



132



133



134



135



  Meeting Date: Jan 23, 2024 
  Item Number: K. 

 

PRESENTER:  
Jon Sevald, Community Development Director 
 
ITEM: 
Parkway Neighborhood Revised Concept Plan 
 
APPLICANT 
Michael Elzufon, WME Holdings, LLC 
 
POLICY DECISION / ACTION TO BE CONSIDERED: 
On January 4, 2024, the Planning Commission TABLED action on the following items, to allow 
completion of an Environmental Assessment Worksheet (EAW): 
 

(1) Zoning Map Amendment 
 (2) Preliminary Plat 
 (3) Planned Unit Development (PUD) for a Conservation Subdivision 
 (4) CUP for PUD/Multi-Family within Shoreland District of Rush Creek 
 (5) Site Plan Review 
 
Since action is Tabled, the Council is asked to provide comments, as if this were a revised 
Concept Plan. 
 
BACKGROUND/OVERVIEW: 
The Parkway Neighborhood is a Planned Unit Development (PUD) located at the southwest 
corner of I-94 and Dayton Parkway.  The project is part of a larger planned 600+ unit mixed-use 
development.  The Developer is requesting approval of Lot 1, which is a 180-unit apartment 
building.  Prior to approval of the Preliminary Plat, an Environmental Assessment Worksheet 
(EAW) must be completed, which will take several months.  Rather than putting everything on 
hold, Staff and the Developer would like the Planning Commission/City Council to begin its 
review of the project now, and to make recommendations so that changes can be made while 
the EAW is being written.  Once the EAW is complete (April/May), Staff’s intent is for the 
Planning Commission/City Council to approve both the Preliminary and Final Plat, rezonings, 
site plans (everything) all at the same time.  The intent is to begin construction in 2024. 
 
Emphasis added: if there is anything the Planning Commission/City Council would like 
changed, this is the time to do it (don’t wait until May/June). 
 
CRITICAL ISSUES: 
1. Development of Lot 1 (180-unit apartment) is dependent upon construction of a public street 

through Outlot A.  Street construction will impact wetlands.  These impacts trigger a 
mandatory EAW.  The EAW will not be completed until spring.  The Preliminary Plat cannot 
be approved until the EAW is complete. 

 
2. Extensive engineering items need to be completed.  Architectural plans indicate future 

townhomes within potential wetland mitigation area in Civil plans.  Construction within the 

136



2 
 

floodplain of Rush Creek requires a CUP for PUD/multi-family and review by DNR (not 
completed). 

 
3. A PUD for a Conservation Subdivision is required because the wetlands and wooded areas 

are within the Greenway Overlay district.  It is intended for PUD’s to demonstrate a public 
benefit.  Public Benefit is to be determined by the City Council/Planning Commission. 

 
4. As a PUD, deviations from minimum City Code requirements may be requested.  Requested 

deviations include; outdoor parking (19 stall reduction), and parking stall width (9’ instead of 
10’). 

 
5. An Emergency Access is needed.  There is an existing farm road accessing the site.  

Further investigation is needed if this road can adequately support emergency vehicles (e.g. 
creek crossing, road/floodplain elevation). 

 
Southwest Dayton Small Area Plan 
During the writing of the Comprehensive Plan, a Small Area Plan (The Plan) was being 
developed (2020), preceding adoption of the GMU-5 zoning district (2022).  The Plan includes a 
market study intended to provide guidance for development.  Recommended land uses 
include:1 
 

• Neighborhood-retail concentration – grocery-anchored potential and retail/restaurant 
pad sites. 

• Hotel pad site (possible dule-braded hotel or multiple hotel pads) 
• Multifamily housing and/or senior housing (buffer transitioning between land uses) 
• Potential townhome or other housing concepts; furthest from the interchange. 

 
Concept Plan2 
A Concept Plan was reviewed by the Planning Commission and City Council in 2023.  The 
Concept Plan consisted of two apartment buildings (125 units each), and 124 townhome units in 
multiple buildings (374 units total).  375 units requires an EAW.3 

 
Planning Commission comments on Concept Plan (July 6, 2023): 

• Should higher density be considered (depends on what is built on adjacent 
properties)? 

• Don’t make this look like every other apartment building. 
• Each building should have a view of a focal point (will have views of wetlands). 
• More sidewalks through townhome areas. 
• Parking deficiency justified thru PUD (prefer less parking & pavement). 
• Nice mix of options. 
• Add Dog Run. 

 
1  Dayton Parkway Interchange Small Area Plan and Market Study; Preliminary Development Recommendations 

(p.16) 
2  City Code 1001.10, Subd 4 (Procedures for Processing a Planned Unit Development) 
3 MN Rule 4410.4300, Subp 19(D) (Residential development); …..250 unattached units or 375 attached units in a 

city within the seven-county Twin Cities metropolitan area….. 

137



3 
 

 
City Council comments on Concept Plan (July 25, 2023): 

• Will developer contribute towards cost of traffic signal on Dayton Parkway 
(undetermined if a signal is warranted)? 

• Examples of townhomes provided at meeting; townhomes looked “plain”. 
• Need playground equipment. 

 
Master Plan4 
After Concept Plan, it is the City Code’s intent for review of a Master Development Plan 
addressing proposed land uses, intensities, layout and design, staging of development, a 
narrative  describing the intended market, and detailed plans for development. 
 
Staff Comments: It is Staff’s opinion that Master Plan requirements are duplicative 

of Preliminary Plat, PUD, and Site Plan requirements (e.g. a 
Master Plan is only necessary for a Master Planned Development, 
as designated in the 2040 Future Land Use map (460 acre area in 
north Dayton).  A Master Plan would also be appropriate for the 
Dayton Parkway Master Plan project (620 acres).  The Parkway 
Neighborhood is 70 acres (gross). 

 
Environmental Assessment Worksheet (EAW) 
An EAW addresses environmental issues related to construction projects.  An EAW is required 
for 375 or more attached residential units (the July 2023 Concept Plan included 374 units).  
Although an EAW may not be triggered until the 375th unit is proposed, an EAW is required 
when the project is a “connected action”.5  In this case, construction of Lot 1 (180 units) requires 
construction of a street through Outlot A.  The street will impact 2.69 acres of wetlands within 
the 100-year floodplain.  An EAW is required if diminishing one-acre or more of wetlands within 
a floodplain.6 
 
Unit Mix7 

Units # bed rooms Unit Size Est pop (5-17 yrs) Est Total Pop 
20 Studio 639 – 668 sf 1 24 
91 1 687 – 925 sf 4 119 
51 2 1,107 – 1,245 sf 16 113 
18 3 1,372 – 1,371 sf 20 65 
180   41 321 

 
Staff Comments: It is anticipated that a school bus stop will be located at the street & 

driveway intersection.  Consideration should be given to provide a cement 
landing of adequate size (if not a shelter). 

 
Amenities: 

 
4  City Code 1001.10, Subd 4 (Procedures for Processing a Planned Unit Development) 
5  MN Rule 4410.1000, Subp 4 (Connected actions and phased actions) 
6  MN Rule 4410.4300, Subd 27 (Public waters, public waters wetlands, and wetlands) 
7  Population estimates are extracted from Metropolitan Council summarization of American Community Survey, 

2018-2022.  Population per household is specific to multi-family rental units metro-wide (not specific to Dayton). 

138



  Meeting Date: Jan 23, 2024 
  Item Number: K. 

Swimming pool with patio 
Dog Run 

Community Room 
Fitness Room 

Rooftop Deck 
Sky Lounge 

 
Comprehensive Plan 
A Comprehensive Plan amendment is needed for two reasons; (1) to extend sanitary sewer 
from Rogers (Comp Plan intended extension from Maple Grove); and (2) to amend the Staging 
Plan Map from “2020” to “Current”.  The Comp Plan includes a staging plan, assigning 
undeveloped areas to a decade in which sanitary sewer and water may become available. 
 
The 2040 Comprehensive Plan guides the properties for Mixed Use.  Additionally, the properties 
are within the Greenway Overlay. 
 
Mixed-Use is intended to include a mix of commercial, industrial, and residential uses with an 
average density of 12-units per acre.8  The “mix” can occur on the same property or in the same 
building (e.g. apartments above retail).  The project will include: 
 

Lot 1 180-unit apartment (30.1 units per acre density) 
Outlot A Commercial/Retail 
Outlot B Apartment 
Outlot C Townhomes 
Outlot D Townhomes 
Outlot E Open Space 

 
Greenway Overlay 
The project is within the Greenway Overlay, as identified in the Comprehensive Plan Future 
Land Use Map.  All development within or adjacent to the Greenway Overlay requires a PUD for 
a Conservation Subdivision. 
 

 

 
2040 Comprehensive Plan; Future Land Use Map 

 
8  2040 Comprehensive Plan, Table 3 (Land Use Categories; Mixed Use. 

139



5 
 

 
Conservation Subdivisions shall take into account a hierarchy of protection standards; highest to 
lowest guidelines:9 
 

1.   Maximize the protection of the function and value of the Greenway Overlay Corridor. 
 

Staff Comments: Referring to MLCCS Land Cover Quality (attached map), wooded 
areas of “moderate quality” are located on Outlot B (future 
apartment) and Outlot C (future townhomes).  The street will 
significantly impact wooded areas on Outlot B.  A Tree inventory 
(yet to be completed) will identify if there are any Significant Trees 
to be removed.  If any are found, consideration should be given if 
they can be preserved through custom grading/retention walls. 

 
2.   Provide for an opportunity for equitable economic return for the development. 
 

Staff Comments: Minimum density is 12 units per net acre, whereas Lot 1 will be 31 
units per net acre. 

 
3.   Maintain viable riparian and wildlife corridors, rare species, and connections between 

Greenway Overlay Corridor areas. Avoid direct or indirect impacts to the corridor area 
that may destroy or diminish the resource. 

YES NO  
X  Keep undeveloped Greenway Overlay Corridor areas large enough to maximize 

sustainability and minimize fragmentation. 
X (35’)  Maintain a buffer adequate to the health and viability of the Greenway Overlay 

Corridor. 
TBD TBD Minimize adverse construction impacts on the Greenway Overlay Corridor. Rectify 

impact by repair, replacement or restore affected greenway area. 
X  Cluster homes to protect larger areas of open space and avoid fragmented habitat 

areas. 
X  Consideration should be given in the layout of the subdivision to provide each 

dwelling unit with access and or views onto the preserved natural area(s). 
  Residential design standards for the applicable zoning district shall apply. 

 
Conservation Subdivisions within the Greenway Overlay may be provided incentives, 
including:10 

YES NO  
X 

(parking) 
 Deviations from subdivision and zoning regulations, such as narrower public right-

of-way, reduced sidewalk requirements, reduced street widths, reduced setback 
requirements. 

 X Acceptance of donation of Greenway Overlay Corridor upland areas and/or buffer 
areas to fulfill portion of required park dedication acreage established in Section 
1002. 

 X Allowance of increased density and smaller lot sizes. 
X  Cluster of development outside the Greenway Overlay Corridor. 
 X Variance from lot coverage regulations. 

 
9  City Code 1002.15, Subd 3(1)(b) (Planned Unit Development Designation; Development guidelines). 
10  City Code 1002.15, Subd 3(c) (incentives) 

140



6 
 

 X Expedited application review. 
TBD TBD Land acquisitions of the Greenway Overlay Corridor. 

  Variance from landscape requirements. 
  Other options that meet the intent of this Subsection. 

 
Conservation Subdivisions require a Natural Resource Inventory (not completed)11 including a 
narrative of how the project addresses the hierarchy of protection.  Staff anticipates that the 
EAW will address the Natural Resources Inventory. 
 
General Mixed-Use District 5 Southwest Mixed Use (GMU-5) 
The properties are zoned GMU-5, and are intended to serve as Dayton’s Gateway, with a mix of 
high density residential, commercial, office, and employment driven industrial uses.  
Development requires a PUD.  Permitted residential uses requires a minimum density of 12 
units per acre, and a minimum of three stories. 
 
Within the GMU-5 district, site design shall:12 

YES NO Requirement 
X  Orient and consolidate structures to complement existing, adjacent development to 

create a coordinated and visually attractive mixed-use setting. 
X  Site planning shall respect the relationship of the site to the existing and proposed 

buildings and streets and major roadways, including Interstate 94 and Dayton 
Parkway. 

X (30’)  Buildings with frontage on a primary street shall orient front facades parallel to the 
primary street. Buildings shall be setback a minimum of 20 feet from public 
roadways. 

X  Align the building front facade with adjacent buildings to promote visual continuity 
from the public right-of-way, unless site or use constraints are prohibitive. 

X  Buildings shall have a clearly defined primary pedestrian entrance at street level. 
Parking lots should be situated internally and not fronting Dayton Parkway. 

- - Drive-through or drive-in lanes are not allowed within the front of any buildings. They 
must be located to the side or rear of a building. Stacking and design shall comply 
with Section 1001.19. 

X 
(46.5%) 

 Maximum impervious coverage. The total lot coverage shall not exceed 80% 
impervious. 

- - No dock doors and/or loading bays shall be oriented as to face Interstate 94, Dayton 
Parkway, or any street defined as an arterial or collector. 

X  Multiple principal buildings on a single parcel must be designed to complement each 
other and must be built of similar materials. Emphasis on building position may be 
made to give visual interest. 

 
PUD Standards:13 
The City may approve the Planned Unit Development only if it finds that the development 
satisfies all of the following standards: 
 

YES NO  
X  The Planned Unit Development is consistent with the Comprehensive Plan of the 

City. 

 
11  City Code 1002.15, Subd 4 (Data Required for Preliminary Plats). 
12  City Code 1001.065, Subd 5(6) (Site Design) 
13  City Code 1001.10, Subd 3 (Planned Unit Development; General Standards for Approval) 

141



7 
 

X  The Planned Unit Development is an effective and unified treatment of the 
development possibilities on the project site and the development plan provides for 
the preservation or creation of unique amenities such as natural streams, stream 
banks, wooded cover, rough terrain, manmade landforms or landscaping and similar 
areas. 

X  The Planned Unit Development can be planned and developed to harmonize with 
any existing or proposed development in the areas surrounding the project site. The 
development plan shall not have a detrimental effect upon the neighborhood or area 
in which it is proposed to be located. 

X  The Planned Unit Development provides transitions in land use in keeping with the 
character of adjacent land use and provides variety in the organization of site 
elements and building design. 

X  The tract under consideration is under single ownership or control. 
Public benefits shall be included in each development and considered as part of the review of the 
overall Planned Unit Development and as an opportunity to support any deviations from the primary 
zoning ordinance provisions and performance standards. Public benefits, that may be considered, 
include but are not limited, to the following: 

 X Preservation or creation of increased public or private open space (above what is 
excluded in net calculation). 

 X Increased park land dedication beyond the required park dedication amount when 
land is required by the ordinance. 

X  Expansion of existing open space or open space corridors and/or linking open space 
corridors beyond borders of the site. 

 X Preservation of existing natural resources, the sites natural topography, existing 
buffers and woodlands (as may be mapped as the greenway corridor on the land use 
plan) beyond minimum required by ordinance. 

X  Site amenities: private parks, enhanced pedestrian scale and decorative street 
lighting, tot lots, trails (above what is required by ordinance), recreational facilities, 
community center, pools or other on-site amenities which serve the entire 
development. 

  Stormwater re-use system for common area and individual lots irrigation system. 
X  Multiple development wide enhanced entry features including the following elements: 

monument signage with decorative lighting, water feature and enhanced entry 
landscaping surrounding the monument. 

 
Staff Comments: The properties have two owners; Gordan Roberg, and the City of 

Dayton.  It is the City’s intent to sell its property to the Roberg’s 
developer; WME Holdings. 
 
As a PUD, the city may require park land dedication beyond 
minimal requirements (e.g. more than 0.8 acres on Lot 1). 
 
The project will impact a significant amount of wetland on Outlot A 
(street construction), and removal of a significant amount of trees.  
The Developer’s intent is to preserve as may natural features as 
possible, while maximizing the number of units. 
 
If wetland mitigation is provided on-site (west of street), it will 
expand the connected open space area. 
 

142



8 
 

Park Dedication14 
The Comprehensive Plan includes a Park Plan and Park Service Area assigning future types of 
parks to general areas of the city (e.g. tot lot, neighborhood park, community park).  No city 
parks are planned southwest of I-94. 
 
The City has the option of requiring park dedication to include up to 17.5% (0.87 acres) based 
on 31 dwelling units per net acre density for Lot 1.15  Land dedication would be calculated based 
on each lot in the Final Plat (e.g. Lot 1; 4.96 net acres).  As Outlots are re-platted into Lots & 
Blocks, park land dedication will be recalculated at that time. 
 
The City may require a Park Dedication Fee in lieu of land dedication.16 17 

 Non-Residential Residential High Density 
Residential 

TOTAL (Lot 1) 

Park Dedication $7,524/acre $4,283/unit $2,980/unit $536,400 
Trail Dedication  $2,663/unit $2,420/unit $435,600 
    $972,000 

 
Rush Creek Regional Trail Extension 
Three Rivers Park District plans a regional trail along Rush Creek connecting Elm Creek Park 
Reserve and Crow-Hassan Park Reserve (exact location is not determined).  The creek passes 
through the southwest corner of the project.  Three Rivers has expressed a need for a trailhead 
in the area.  It is Staff’s opinion that a trailhead would be appropriate along Co Rd 101 (off-site), 
or if incorporated with Outlot A commercial/retail development (trailhead might attract a bike 
shop). 
 

 
Rush Creek Regional Trail Corridor.  Red circle = SW Dayton Area. 

 
14  City Code 1002.08, Subd 10 (Final Plat; Dedication of Lands for Public Purpose) 
15  City Code 1002.08, Subd 10(f)(1); The amount of land required to be dedicated by a developer for parks or open 

space shall be based upon the net area (gross area minus wetland and floodplain) of the land to be subdivided 
which could be developed for residential, commercial, industrial or other non-residential purposes, shall be 
determined at the time of preliminary plat approval, and shall be calculated as follows: Residential development: 
12.6 – 16.0 Dwelling Units/Acre, 16% land to be dedicated for parks, trails and open space.  For each additional 
2.5 units over 16/acre, add 0.25%.  EXAMPLE: 

Dwelling Units/Acre Land to be dedicated for parks, trails and open space 
12-16 16% 
31.1 16% + 1.5% (17.5%) 

 
16  City Code 1002.08, Subd 10(4) (Cash requirements in lieu of land dedication). 
17  2023 Fee Schedule (development fees are based on the date of application, e.g. 2023). 

143



9 
 

Planning Commission Comments: Recommended moving the trail west and meandering it 
(vs. alongside the road).  Locate the trailhead on the Schany property (west) instead of the 
Roberg property. 
 
Off-Street Parking18 19 

Req Prop  
180 180 Indoor Parking* (1 stall per unit) (9’ X 18’) 
198 179 Outdoor Parking (1.1 stalls per unit) (9’ X 18’) 
378 359 TOTAL 
6+6 5+6 ADA Stalls (Indoor + Outdoor) 

 
*16 indoor stalls are 8’ X 16’ compact stalls (minimum 10’ X 20’ is required.  Length may be 
reduced to 18’ if vehicle overhang20).  NOTE: Requested deviation in number of outdoor stalls 
(reduction of 19 stalls), and stall width from 10’ width to 9’ width.  Stalls can be reassigned to be 
ADA compliant. 
 
There is no space on Lot 1 for Proof of Parking.  The building may be moved to a 20’ setback 
from the street (vs. 30’) and stay in compliance.  This might add four surface stalls, but would 
not be a significant difference. 
 
Planning Commission Comments: Recommended providing an undetermined number of 10’ 
wide parking stalls to accommodate pickup trucks, noting that this would result in fewer parking 
stalls.  Eliminate parking inbetween buildings, and add center median. 
 

 
PC Discussion: remove parking in between buildings because it interferes with traffic movement.  Install center median at entry 
to apartment complex. 

 
Building Design Requirements21 

YES NO  
Minimum design elements 

X  Architectural detailing 
X  Visually pleasing primary front entrance that is clearly articulated and obvious from 

the street 
X  A minimum of 30% window coverage on each front that faces a street 

 
18  City Code 1001.061, Subd 5(7)(a) (Parking requirements); and 1001.19 (Parking Regulations) 
19  City Code 1001.19, Subd 7(j)(c); Multiple-family dwellings. Two spaces per dwelling unit, 1 of which must be 

enclosed, plus an additional 1/2 parking space per every 5 dwelling units for visitors. 
20  City Code 1001.19, Subd 9 (Minimum Parking Space and Aisle Dimensions) 
21  City Code 1001.065, Subd 5(8) (Building design requirements) 

144



10 
 

X  Contrasting, yet complementary materials and colors 
Additional design elements that will be evaluated with the PUD 

 X First floor commercial in residential 
- - Two stories or greater for office uses 
X  A combination of horizontal and vertical design features 
X  Irregular building shapes 
X  Other architectural features in the overall architectural concept 

Multi-story buildings shall have the ground floor distinguished from the upper floors by having one or 
more the following 

 X Awning 
 X Trellis 
 X Arcade 
 X Window lintels 
 X Intermediate cornice line 
 X Brick detailing such as quoins or corbels 

All exterior building walls adjacent to or visible from a public street, public open space or abutting 
property may not exceed 50 feet in length without significant visual relief consisting of one of the 
following 

X  Facade materials. Buildings shall exhibit variation and detail in their facades, 
including high-quality materials 

X  Horizontal offsets of at least 4 feet in depth 
 X Vertical offsets in the roofline of at least 4 feet; or 

X  Fenestration at the first-floor level that is recessed horizontally at least 1 foot into 
the facade. 

Other design requirements. 
 X All principal buildings shall have an entry on a street 

X  Buildings shall provide a base and top to their architecture. 
X  The tops of buildings shall be articulated to minimize the box-like images. 

Other: 
X  Accent materials. Accent materials shall be wrapped around walls visible from 

public view. Where a building is visible from a public road all elevations shall be 
architecturally treated. Acceptable accent materials include rock face concrete block 
and architectural metal. Other materials may be permitted at the City’s discretion 
through the site plan review process if they are consistent with the surrounding 
environment and the purpose of this Section. 

X  Major exterior materials of all walls includes face brick [33.6%], stone, glass 
[33%], stucco, synthetic stucco, fiber cement vertical panel siding. Employment 
uses major exterior materials may also include architectural concrete and precast 
panels when they are incorporated into an overall design of the building. Major 
materials must cover at least 60% of the exterior. 

  Fiber cement seam lines shall be architecturally integrated into the building design 
so that they are not visible. Seam lines can be filled, covered by other accent 
material or other method thereby making the seam lines invisible. Color 
impregnated decorative block shall also be allowed as a major exterior wall material 
and shall be required to be sealed. All materials shall be color impregnated with the 
exception of architectural concrete precast panel systems and fiber cement siding 
which may be painted. 

 X Restricted exterior materials. Unadorned pre-stressed concrete panels, whether 
smooth or raked, non-decorative concrete block, sheet metal, unfinished metal 
and/or galvanized and unfinished aluminum surfaces (walls or roofs) shall not be 
used as exterior materials. This restriction shall apply to all principal structures and 
to all accessory buildings. No more than 25% of any exterior wall on a building shall 
be fiber cement siding, wood or metal accent material. [26% proposed fiber 
cement lap siding] 

145



11 
 

Building roofs. Mansard or mansard style roofs are not permitted except for mansard style cornices. 
Acceptable designs include flat, pitched or curved. Building roof styling shall incorporate a minimum of 
1 of the following elements: 

X  Parapets or cornices; 
 X Varying building height and variety of roof lines while meeting requirements in 

Section 6(C) Building Heights. 
 
Screening22 

YES NO  
  Building mechanical equipment. The view of all roof-top equipment and related 

piping, ducting, electrical and mechanical utilities abutting a street shall be screened 
from ground level view. Screening may include parapet walls, penthouses, or other 
architecturally integrated elements. Wood fencing or chain link with slats shall not 
be used for screening. The term “ground level view” shall be defined as the view of 
the building from the furthest point of the width of the right-of-way from the property 
line(s) that abut a street. A cross-sectional drawing shall be provided that illustrates 
the sight lines from the ground level view. 

  Ground mechanical equipment. Ground mechanical equipment shall be 100% 
screened from contiguous properties and adjacent streets by opaque landscaping, 
or screen wall compatible with the architectural treatment of the principal structure. 

X  Trash enclosure service structure. All exterior trash enclosures or other accessory 
structures shall be constructed of the same materials and colors as the principal 
building. 

- - External loading and service areas. External loading and service areas, including 
dock doors, must be adequately screened from the ground-level view from adjacent 
properties and streets, except at access points. No dock doors shall face I-94 or 
Dayton Parkway. 

  Headlight screening. The light from automobile headlights and other sources shall 
be 100% screened whenever it may be directed onto adjacent residential windows. 

 
Lighting 

YES NO Lighting. In addition to the lighting requirements presented in Section 1001.14, 
lighting in the GMU-5 District shall also be subject to the following requirements: 

  Decorative style lighting a maximum of 14 feet in height shall be used to illuminate 
all site areas with the exception of parking areas; 

X  Shoe-box style lighting shall only be permitted in parking areas; 
X  Lighting fixtures shall be compatible with the architecture of the building; 
  Wall-mounted lighting shall be used on building fronts to illuminate entry points and 

highlight architectural features; 
X  Downcast or shielded lighting shall be used on all fixtures to limit light pollution. 

 
 
Landscape Design23 

YES NO Landscape design. In addition to the landscape requirements presented in Section 
1001.24 all plant materials shall be used to create a unified and attractive mixed 
use environment. 

X  Planting areas should be located and designed to avoid visual interference with 
public signage, intersections, and private commercial communication; 

X  Plant materials shall be arranged to provide focal points on the site, and 
concentrated to signify key site locations such as the primary building entrance, site 

 
22  City Code 1001.065, Subd 5((9) (Screening) 
23  City Code 1001.24, Subd 4 (Landscape Design Standards and Guidelines) 

146



12 
 

entrance, around signage, along pedestrian walkways, and along the perimeter of 
the building. 

Req Prop Plant diversity. In addition to the 25% plant diversity requirement, the landscape 
plan design shall, at a minimum, provide at least 3 of the following required 
numbers of trees and shrubs in addition to any trees and shrubs required for 
screening….. 

39 143 One over-story tree per 3,000 square feet of open area. 
79 77 One ornamental tree per 1,500 square feet of open space. 
39 39 One evergreen tree per 3,000 square feet of open area. 

1,182 426 One deciduous or evergreen shrub per 100 square feet of open area. 
 
A Tree preservation plan is required as part of subdivision approval or building permit approval, 
to include a 2:1 (inch diameter) replacement of Significant Trees.24 
 
Signage 
The monument sign is inside the 55’ clear view triangle applicable to public streets.25  Although 
the driveway is a private street, the sign should be moved. 
 
There is an existing billboard which will stay. 
 
Pedestrian Environment 

YES NO Pedestrian connections to the surrounding neighborhood shall be incorporated. 
X  Sidewalk connections shall be provided to and through the development to existing 

and planned bus stops, trails, sidewalks and adjacent properties, where access 
exists or reasonable connections are possible. If a parking lot lies between the 
building entry and an adjacent public street, a pedestrian walkway at least 6 feet 
wide shall be provided between them. Clear internal pedestrian circulation routes 
shall be provided on the site; 

X  Sidewalks shall be provided along all streets. Sidewalks shall also connect 
individual developments within the district; 

X  Streetscape improvements. 
 
Staff Comments: As a PUD, consideration should be given if to require street furniture (e.g. 

benches). 
 
Zoning Map Amendment 
A rezoning is required to amend the Zoning Map from A-1 Agriculture to GMU-5 General Mixed-
Use. 
 
Shoreland Overlay District 
Rush Creek is a Tributary Stream, subject to the Shoreland Overlay district (300’ from a stream, 
or landward extent of floodplain, whichever is greater).  A Conditional Use Permit (CUP) is 
required for mutli-family residential, PUD’s, and parks.26 27 
 

 
24 City Code 1001.24, Subd 5(2) (Tree Preservation) 
25  City Code 1001, Subd 2 (Definitions; Clear View Triangle) 
26  City Code 1001.08, Subd 10(2)(b) (Shoreland Use Table; Tributary Stream 
27  MN Rule 6120.3200, Subp 5(C) (River classes in high density residential districts); Tributary 

147



13 
 

No construction is proposed within 300’ of Rush Creek (exception: possible improvements to 
improve south roadway access into emergency access).  Construction is proposed within the 
landward extent of the floodplain (CUP is required). 
 
NOTE: The January 4, 2024 Public Hearing notice did not include a CUP for a PUD/multi-family 
within a Shoreland District (this was missed by Staff).  An additional Public Hearing is required. 
 
ROLE OF THE CITY COUNCIL: 
Consider if the project is compliant with the Comprehensive Plan, Zoning & Subdivision 
Ordinances, and make a recommendation. 
 
BUDGET IMPACT: 
N/A 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Provide any recommendation for changes to the plans, which the Developer can work on now 
while waiting for the EAW to be completed. 
 
A Public Hearing notice was published in the Champlin-Dayton Press on December 21, 2023, 
and mailed to property owners within 500’ of the project. 
 
ATTACHMENT(S):  
Aerial Photo 
Zoning Map 
Hennepin County Natural Resources 
Plan Set 
  

148



14 
 

AERIAL PHOTO 

 
  

149



15 
 

ZONING MAP 

 

 

  

150



16 
 

Hennepin county Natural Resources 

 

151



S46°06'49"E 720.75

S50°11'57"E 541.57

N74°16'41"E 279.76

N71°47'19"E 215.18
S18°12'41"E

68.22

S
00

°4
1'

19
"W

 2
40

.6
5

N72°30'54"W 368.60

S81°06'41"E 349.29

S50°11'57"E 861.99

N
00

°4
0'

07
"E

 1
21

6.
23

N60°08'00"W 273.02

N89°43'00"W 710.84
N89°10'37"W 1297.19

149.63

Δ=11°35'08"

R=740.00

CB=N77°34'53"E

C=149.38

INTERSTATE     HIGHWAY     NO.     94

DAYTON INDUSTRIAL BLVD.

CITY OF DAYTON

CITY OF MAPLE GROVE

COUNTY DITCH NO. 21

RUSH CREEK

CITY OF DAYTON

CITY OF MAPLE GROVE

Centerline of Rush Creek

SW
'rly R.O.W

 Highway No. 94

E.
 L

in
e 

of
 t

he
 W

. 
63

9.
57

N. Line of the S. 400.00

[14]. Electric Transmission Easement

Per. Doc. No. 3987438

[1
5]

. R
oa

dw
ay

 Ea
se

men
t

Pe
r. 

Doc
. N

o. 
55

49
79

9

[15]. Roadway
Easement Per.
Doc. No. 5549799

[17]. Drainage & Utility Easement
Per. Doc. No. 8887882

[16]. Billboard Easement
Per. Doc. No. 8596749 & 8596748

[13]. Right of Access

Per. Doc. No. 3641417

S. Line of the W. 1/2 of the SE 1/4
Sec. 31, Twp. 120, Rng. 22

S. Line of the E. 1/2 of the SW 14
Sec. 31, Twp. 120, Rng. 22

W
. 

Li
ne

 o
f 

th
e 

W
. 

1/
2 

of
 t

he
 S

E 
1/

4
S
ec

. 
31

, 
Tw

p.
 1

20
, 

R
ng

. 
22

E.
 L

in
e 

of
 t

he
 E

. 
1/

2 
of

 t
he

 S
W

 1
/4

S
ec

. 
31

, 
Tw

p.
 1

20
, 

R
ng

. 
22

W
. 

Li
ne

 o
f 

th
e 

E.
 1

/2
 o

f 
th

e 
S
W

 1
/4

of
 S

ec
. 

31
, 

Tw
p.

 1
20

, 
R
ng

. 
22

PARCEL 2

PARCEL  1

E.
 L

in
e 

of
 t

he
 W

.
1/

2 
of

 t
he

 S
E

1/
4S

ec
. 

31
, 

Tw
p.

12
0,

 R
ng

. 
22

W
. 

Li
ne

 o
f 

O
U

TL
O

T 
B
,

B
R
O

C
K
TO

N
 C

R
O

S
S
IN

G

75
6.

23

FOUND 1/2 IN. ID IRON
PIPE WITH CAP LS48988

FOUND 1/2 IN. ID IRON
PIPE WITH CAP LS43055

FOUND 1/2 IN. ID IRON

PIPE WITH CAP LS48988

FOUND 1/2 IN. ID IRON

PIPE W
ITH CAP LS48988

FOUND LARGE SPIKE

30
3.

79

Water Elev.= 905.8

Water Elev.= 905.8

Water Elev.= 918.4

Water Elev.= 917.8

Water Elev.= 916.3

(Width Varies)

(A Public Way)

(Width Varies)
(A Public W

ay)

N89°43'00"W 639.58

N
00

°4
0'

06
"E

 1
17

3.
57

15
6.

21

The SE Corner of the SW 1/4 Sec. 31,
Twp. 120, Rng. 22
Hennepin County Cast Iron Monument.

INTERSTATE     HIGHW
AY     NO.     94

(W
idth Varies)

(A Public W
ay)

Match Line Sheet V1.1

Match Line Sheet V1.2

M
at

ch
 L

in
e 

S
he

et
 V

1.
2

M
at

ch
 L

in
e 

S
he

et
 V

1.
3

M
at

ch
 L

in
e 

S
he

et
 V

2.
0

M
at

ch
 L

in
e 

S
he

et
 V

4.
0

FEMA ZONE A

FEMA ZONE X

FEMA ZONE A FEMA ZONE X

FEMA ZONE A

FEMA ZONE X

FEMA ZONE A

Electric Lines

Per. Air Photo

Tr
ai

le
rs

 P
er

Ai
r-

Ph
ot

o

Trailer Per
Air-Photo

Shed Per
Air-Photo

FOUND 1/2 IN. ID IRON
PIPE WITH CAP LS48988

[1
7]

. 
D

ra
in

ag
e 

&
U

til
ity

 E
as

em
en

t 
Pe

r.
D

oc
. 

N
o.

 8
88

78
82

N. Line of the W.
1/2 of the SW
1/4Sec. 31, Twp.
120, Rng. 22

Wetland

Delineated Wetland
Delineated by others

WETLAND

WETLAND

[16]. Electric Line for Billboard

Per. Doc. No. 8596749 & 8596748

Electric Tower
Per. Air Photo

FEMA flood zone
line Per. online
FEMA data

FEMA flood zone
line Per. online
FEMA data

FEMA flood zone A
line Per. online
FEMA data

FEMA flood zone
line Per. online
FEMA data

PID: 31-120-22-34-0007
Owner: City of Dayton
Address: Unassigned Dayton, MN

PID: 31-120-22-34-0009
Owner: Gordon & Kathy Roberg
Address: Unassigned Dayton, MN

PID: 31-120-22-33-0004
Owner: Elm Assets Inc.
Address: Unassigned Dayton, MN

PI
D

: 
31

-1
20

-2
2-

33
-0

00
9

O
w

ne
r:

 S
ch

an
y 

G
ro

up
, 

LL
C

A
dd

re
ss

: 
U

na
ss

ig
ne

d 
D

ay
to

n,
 M

N

PID: 06-119-22-21-0002
Owner: Maple Grove Development, LLP
Address : Unassigned Maple Grove, MN

PID: 06-119-22-21-0002
Owner: Maple Grove Development, LLP
Address: Unassigned Maple Grove, MN PID: 06-119-22-12-0003

Owner: Hindu Society of Minnesota
Address: 10540 Temple Dr. Maple Grove, MN

PID: 31-120-22-34-0009

Owner: Gordon & Kathy Roberg

Address Unassigned

PID: 31-120-22-31-0004
Owner: City of Dayton
Address: Unassigned Dayton, MN

Delineated Wetland
Delineated by others

Delineated Wetland
Delineated by others

Delineated Wetland
Delineated by others

Delineated Wetland
Delineated by others

Delineated Wetland
Delineated by others

Delineated Wetland
Delineated by others

N
00

°4
0'

07
"E

97
.3

3

414.55Δ=50°32'09"R=470.00

S55°11'10"E 746.61

PARCEL 3

DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY SURVEYED

Parcel 1

That part of the West half of the Southeast Quarter of Section 31, Township 120, Range 22, Hennepin County, Minnesota, also that part of the East half of the Southwest Quarter of said Section 31, all lying
Southwesterly of the Southwesterly right-of-way line of Highway No. 94 and Northerly of the center line of Rush Creek except that part of the West 639.57 feet lying North of the South 400 feet thereof; and
except that part lying Northerly of the following described line: commencing at the intersection of the East line of the West 639.57 feet of the Northeast  Quarter of the Southwest Quarter in said Section 31 with
the Southerly line of Dayton Industrial Boulevard as dedicated in the Plat of Brockton Crossing; thence South 74 degrees 16 minutes 41 seconds West, assumed bearing, along said Southerly line a distance of
279.76 feet to an angle point in said Southerly line; thence South 15 degrees 43 minutes 19 seconds East a distance of 15.00 feet to the point of beginning of said described line; thence North 74 degrees 16
minutes 41 seconds East a distance of 275.35 feet to the East line of the West 639.57 feet of said Northeast Quarter of the Southwest Quarter; thence Easterly 414.55 feet along a tangential curve concave to the
South having a radius of 470.00 feet and a central angle of 50 degrees 32 minutes 09 seconds; thence South 55 degrees 11 minutes 10 seconds East, tangent to said curve, a distance of 733.54 feet to the
Southwesterly line of said Highway No. 94 and there terminating.

Parcel 2

The West 639.57 feet of the East Half of the Southwest Quarter of Section 31, Township 120, Range 22, Hennepin County, Minnesota which lies southwesterly of the southwesterly line of Dayton Industrial
Boulevard as dedicated on the plat of BROCKTON CROSSING and which lies Northerly of the South 400.00 feet thereof.

(Parcel 2 is not included in the title commitment provided)

Parcel  3
That part of the West half of the Southeast Quarter of Section 31, Township 120, Range 22, Hennepin County, Minnesota, also that part of the East half of the Southwest Quarter of said Section 31, all lying
Southwesterly of the Southwesterly right-of-way line of Highway No. 94 and except that part lying Southerly of the following described line: commencing at the intersection of the East line of the West 639.57 feet
of the Northeast  Quarter of the Southwest Quarter in said Section 31 with the Southerly line of Dayton Industrial Boulevard as dedicated in the Plat of Brockton Crossing; thence South 74 degrees 16 minutes 41
seconds West, assumed bearing, along said Southerly line a distance of 279.76 feet to an angle point in said Southerly line; thence South 15 degrees 43 minutes 19 seconds East a distance of 15.00 feet to the
point of beginning of said described line; thence North 74 degrees 16 minutes 41 seconds East a distance of 275.35 feet to the East line of the West 639.57 feet of said Northeast Quarter of the Southwest Quarter;
thence Easterly 414.55 feet along a tangential curve concave to the South having a radius of 470.00 feet and a central angle of 50 degrees 32 minutes 09 seconds; thence South 55 degrees 11 minutes 10
seconds East, tangent to said curve, a distance of 733.54 feet to the Southwesterly line of said Highway No. 94 and there terminating.

(Parcel 3 is not included in the title commitment provided)

GENERAL SURVEY NOTES
1. Bearings are based on the Hennepin County Coordinate System (1986 Adjustment).
2. Elevations are based on the NGVD 29 Datum. Site Benchmark is MnDOT Monument (BROCK MN053) Elevation = 948.78.
3. We have shown the location of utilities to the best of our ability based on observed evidence together with evidence from the following sources: plans obtained from utility companies, plans provided by 

client, markings by utility companies and other appropriate sources.  We have used this information to develop a view of the underground utilities for this site. However, lacking excavation, the exact 
location of underground features cannot be accurately, completely and reliably depicted. Where additional or more detailed information is required, the client is advised that excavation may be necessary. 
Also, please note that seasonal conditions may inhibit our ability to visibly observe all the utilities located on the subject property.

4. For item No. 15 of the ALTA Standards, we have shown lidar contours , edges of water, trailers, electric transmission lines and FEMA Flood Zone A boundaries in certain portions of the subject property. 
These features are labeled hereon when outside data sources were used.

5. Wetlands shown hereon per information provided to us from a delineation by Jacobson Environmental on 10-03-2023.

ALTA/NSPS LAND TITLE SURVEY NOTES
(numbered per Table A)
1. Monuments placed and/or found at all major corners of the boundary of the surveyed property as shown hereon.
2. Site Address: Address Unassigned.
3. This property is contained in Zone X (area determined to be outside the 0.2% annual chance floodplain) and Zone A (No base flood elevations determined) per Flood Insurance Rate Maps, Community Panel 

No's. 272053C0044F & 27053C0045F, effective dates of November 4, 2016.
4. The area of Parcel 1 is 2,217,566 square feet or 50.908 acres. The area of Parcel 2 is 715,247 square feet of 16.420 acres. The area of Parcel 3 is 58,544 square feet or 1.344 Acres. The Gross land area is 

2,991,357 +/- square feet or 68.672 +/- acres.
7. (a) Exterior dimensions of buildings at ground level as shown hereon. No buildings were observed on the subject property while conducting the field work.
8. Substantial features observed in the process of conducting the fieldwork as shown hereon. Please note that seasonal conditions may inhibit our ability to visibly observed all site features located on the 

subject property.
9. Number and type of clearly identifiable parking spaces on surface parking areas, lots and in parking structures. No parking areas were observed on the subject property while conducting the field 

work.
13. The names of the adjoining owners of the platted lands, as shown hereon, are based on information obtained from the Hennepin County property records.
15. Rectified orthophotography, photogrammetric mapping, remote sensing, airborne/mobile laser scanning and other similar products, tools or technologies as the basis for showing the location of certain 

features where ground measurements are not otherwise necessary to locate those features to an appropriate and acceptable accuracy relative to the boundary.

VICINITY MAP

Th
e 

Pa
rk

w
ay

 N
ei

gh
bo

rh
oo

d
PI

D
: 3

11
20

22
34

00
09

13
01

 A
m

er
ic

an
 B

lv
d.

 E
., 

Bl
oo

m
in

gt
on

, M
in

ne
so

ta
 5

54
25

K
aa

s 
W

ils
on

 A
rc

hi
te

ct
s

PR
O

JE
C

T

PROJECT NO.: 23321

COPYRIGHT 2023 CIVIL SITE GROUP INC.c

REVISION SUMMARY
DATE DESCRIPTION

V1.0

ALTA/NSPS LAND
TITLE SURVEY

11-02-23 Added Parcel 3
. .
. .
. .
. .
. .

N

44565
RORY L. SYNSTELIEN

LICENSE NO.DATE

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS SURVEY,
PLAN, OR REPORT WAS PREPARED BY ME
OR UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION AND

THAT I AM A DULY LICENSED LAND
SURVEYOR UNDER THE LAWS OF THE

STATE OF MINNESOTA.

10-27-2023

N

C
LI

EN
T

Civil Engineering  Surveying  Landscape Architecture

  5000 Glenwood Avenue
Golden Valley, MN 55422

civilsitegroup.com                            612-615-0060

QA/QC
FIELD CREW

DRAWN BY
REVIEWED BY

UPDATED BY

TK - CK - JRH - BS
Craig J.
Cody J.
.

OVERHEAD UTILITIES

GASMAIN

SANITARY SEWER

STORM SEWER

FIBER/COMM. LINE

ELECTRIC LINE (RECORD)

WATERMAIN

ELECTRIC LINE

GASMAIN (RECORD)

CHAINLINK FENCELINE

Linetype & Symbol Legend 

CONCRETE SURFACE

PAVER SURFACE

BITUMINOUS SURFACE

GRAVEL/LANDSCAPE 
SURFACE

WOODEN FENCELINE

GUARDRAIL

WATERMAIN (RECORD)

SANITARY SEWER (RECORD)

STORM SEWER (RECORD)

FIBER/COMM. LINE (RECORD)

TELEPHONE LINE (RECORD)
TELEPHONE LINE

SIGN
SANITARY MANHOLE

STORM MANHOLE

CABLE TV BOX

TELEPHONE MANHOLE

ELECTRIC TRANSFORMER

TELEPHONE BOX

TRAFFIC SIGNAL

GAS METER

ELECTRICAL METER

WATER MANHOLE
WATER VALVE

AIR CONDITIONER

BOLLARD

CATCH BASIN

ELECTRIC MANHOLE

GAS VALVE

FLAG POLE

HANDICAP SYMBOL

FOUND IRON MONUMENT

HYDRANT CAST IRON MONUMENT

SET OR TO BE SET IRON MONUMENT

FLARED END SECTION

POWER POLE

UTILITY MANHOLE

GUY WIRE

CONIFEROUS TREE

DECIDUOUS TREE

ROOF DRAIN
SEWER CLEAN OUT

FIRE CONNECTION

WELL

UTILITY VAULT

POST INDICATOR VALVE

GAS MANHOLE

HAND HOLE

FIBER/COMM. MANHOLE

MAIL BOX

FUEL TANK

ELECTRICAL OUTLET

SB SOIL BORING

LIGHT POLE

ACCESS RESTRICTION

SURVEY REPORT
1. Parcel 1

This map and report was prepared with the benefit of a Commitment for Title Insurance issued by Commercial Partners Title, a Division of Chicago Title 
Insurance Company as agent for Chicago Title Insurance Company , File No. 59524, (1st Supplement) dated January 18, 2022. We note the following with regards 
to Schedule B II Exceptions of the herein referenced Title Commitment:

a. Item no.'s 1-12, 18-21 are not survey related.

b. The following are numbered per the referenced Title Commitment:

[13]. Rights of access to and from Trunk Highway No. 94 as set forth in Warranty Deed dated December 2, 1966, filed January 6, 1967, as Document No. 
3641417. Depicted hereon along the northeasterly boundary of the subject property.
[14]. Subject to electric transmission system for the transmission and maintaining of electric energy and related purposes in favor of Northern States Power 
Company, a corporation regarding Parcel 5 in Judgement and Final Degree filed December 5, 1972, as Document No. 3987438. Depicted hereon in the 
southwesterly corner of the subject property.
[15]. Easement for roadway purposes in favor of Harry E. Olson, Jr. contained in Warranty Deed dated June 6, 1989, filed June 30, 1989, as Document No. 
5549799. Depicted hereon in the southwest portion of the subject property.
[16]. Terms, conditions and rights of and easements for access to, erection of and service and maintenance of billboard signs as evidenced and reserved in 
Personal Representatives Deed of Distribution dated March 22, 2005, filed June 10, 2005, as Document Nos. 8596749 and 8596748. Easement is blanket 
in nature. Billboard depicted hereon near the northeasterly boundary of the subject property.
[17]. Easement for drainage and utility purposes in favor of the City of Dayton, a Minnesota municipal corporation contained in Easement Grant dated 
October 20, 2006, filed November 3, 2006, as Document No. 8887882. Depicted hereon along the southeasterly boundary of the subject property.

2. Parcels 2 & 3

This map and report was prepared without the benefit of a Commitment for Title Insurance. The legal description for Parcel 2 was 
compiled by the surveyor per the Hennepin County Interactive Property Map and may not be the description of record. There may be 
easements or other matters of record we are not aware of and thus not shown hereon. 

ALTA CERTIFICATION
To: Gordon Roberg; City of Dayton; Dominion Acquisition, LLC, A Minnesota limited liability
company; Commercial Partners Title, a Division of Chicago Title Insurance Company and
Chicago Title Insurance Company:
This is to certify that this map or plat and the survey on which it is based were made in
accordance with the 2021 Minimum Standard Detail Requirements for ALTA/NSPS Land Title
Surveys, jointly established and adopted by ALTA and NSPS, and includes Items 1, 2, 3, 4, 7(a),
8, 9, and 13 of Table A thereof.

The fieldwork was completed on 10-23-2023.

Dated this 27th day of October, 2023.

________________________________________________________

Rory L. Synstelien                   Minnesota License No. 44565

rory@civilsitegroup.com

20050 100050100

SCALE IN FEET

D
ay

to
n,

 H
en

ne
pi

n 
C

ou
nt

y,
 M

in
ne

so
ta

 5
53

69

152

AutoCAD SHX Text
639.57

AutoCAD SHX Text
400.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROCKTON CROSSING

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLOT B

AutoCAD SHX Text
E. 1/2 OF THE SW 1/4

AutoCAD SHX Text
W. 1/2 OF THE SE 1/4

AutoCAD SHX Text
82.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
82.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
120.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
120.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEC. 31

AutoCAD SHX Text
TWP. 120

AutoCAD SHX Text
RNG. 22

AutoCAD SHX Text
° Surveying ° Landscape Architecture ° Landscape Architecture 

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE



CITY OF DAYTON

CITY OF MAPLE GROVE

COUNTY DITCH NO. 21

RUSH CREEK

CITY OF DAYTON

CITY OF MAPLE GROVE

Centerline of Rush Creek

SW
'rly R.O.W

 Highway No. 94

[14]. Electric Transmission Easement

Per. Doc. No. 3987438

[17]. Drainage & Utility Easement
Per. Doc. No. 8887882

[16]. Billboard Easement
Per. Doc. No. 8596749 & 8596748

[13]. Right of Access

Per. Doc. No. 3641417

PARCEL 2

PARCEL  1

Dirt    Piles

Water Elev.= 905.8

Water Elev.= 905.8

Water Elev.= 918.4

Water Elev.= 917.8

Water Elev.= 916.3

Dirt    Pile

Bi
llb

oa
rd

N89°43'00"W 639.58

N
00

°4
0'

06
"E

 1
17

3.
57

Match Line Sheet V1.1

Match Line Sheet V1.2

M
at

ch
 L

in
e 

S
he

et
 V

1.
2

M
at

ch
 L

in
e 

S
he

et
 V

1.
3

M
at

ch
 L

in
e 

S
he

et
 V

2.
0

M
at

ch
 L

in
e 

S
he

et
 V

4.
0

FEMA ZONE A

FEMA ZONE X

FEMA ZONE A FEMA ZONE X

FEMA ZONE A

FEMA ZONE X

FEMA ZONE A

Lidar Contours South of this line

Lidar Contours Southwest of this line

Lidar Contours South of this line

Lidar Contours Northeast of this line

Lidar Contours Northwest of this line

Lidar Contours
East of this line

Electric Lines

Per. Air Photo

Tr
ai

le
rs

 P
er

Ai
r-

Ph
ot

o

Trailer Per
Air-Photo

Shed Per
Air-Photo

[1
7]

. 
D

ra
in

ag
e 

&
U

til
ity

 E
as

em
en

t 
Pe

r.
D

oc
. 

N
o.

 8
88

78
82

36" RCP

[16]. Electric Line for Billboard

Per. Doc. No. 8596749 & 8596748

Electric Tower
Per. Air Photo

FEMA flood zone
line Per. online
FEMA data

FEMA flood zone
line Per. online
FEMA data

FEMA flood zone A
line Per. online
FEMA data

FEMA flood zone
line Per. online
FEMA data

PID: 31-120-22-34-0007
Owner: City of Dayton
Address: Unassigned Dayton, MN

PID: 31-120-22-34-0009
Owner: Gordon & Kathy Roberg
Address: Unassigned Dayton, MN

PID: 31-120-22-33-0004
Owner: Elm Assets Inc.
Address: Unassigned Dayton, MN

PI
D

: 
31

-1
20

-2
2-

33
-0

00
9

O
w

ne
r:

 S
ch

an
y 

G
ro

up
, 

LL
C

A
dd

re
ss

: 
U

na
ss

ig
ne

d 
D

ay
to

n,
 M

N

PID: 06-119-22-21-0002
Owner: Maple Grove Development, LLP
Address : Unassigned Maple Grove, MN

PID: 06-119-22-21-0002
Owner: Maple Grove Development, LLP
Address: Unassigned Maple Grove, MN PID: 06-119-22-12-0003

Owner: Hindu Society of Minnesota
Address: 10540 Temple Dr. Maple Grove, MN

PID: 31-120-22-34-0009

Owner: Gordon & Kathy Roberg

Address Unassigned
PID: 31-120-22-31-0004
Owner: City of Dayton
Address: Unassigned Dayton, MN

S55°11'10"E 746.61

PARCEL 3

S46°06'49"E 720.75

S50°11'57"E 541.57

N74°16'41"E 279.76

N71°47'19"E 215.18

S18°12'41"E

68.22

S
00

°4
1'

19
"W

 2
40

.6
5

N72°30'54"W 368.60

N
00

°4
0'

07
"E

97
.3

3

S81°06'41"E 349.29

S50°11'57"E 861.99

N
00

°4
0'

07
"E

 1
21

6.
23

N60°08'00"W 273.02

N89°43'00"W 710.84
N89°10'37"W 1297.19

149.63

Δ=11°35'08"

R=740.00

CB=N77°34'53"E

C=149.38

CITY OF DAYTON

CITY OF MAPLE GROVE CITY OF DAYTON

CITY OF MAPLE GROVE

E.
 L

in
e 

of
 t

he
 W

. 
63

9.
57

N. Line of the S. 400.00

Electric Transmission Easement

Per. Doc. No. 3987438

Drainage & Utility Easement
Per. Doc. No. 8887882

S. Line of the W. 1/2 of the SE 1/4
Sec. 31, Twp. 120, Rng. 22

S. Line of the E. 1/2 of the SW 14
Sec. 31, Twp. 120, Rng. 22

W
. 

Li
ne

 o
f 
th

e 
W

. 
1/

2 
of

 t
he

 S
E 

1/
4

S
ec

. 
31

, 
Tw

p.
 1

20
, 

R
ng

. 
22

E.
 L

in
e 

of
 t

he
 E

. 
1/

2 
of

 t
he

 S
W

 1
/4

S
ec

. 
31

, 
Tw

p.
 1

20
, 

R
ng

. 
22

W
. 

Li
ne

 o
f 
th

e 
E.

 1
/2

 o
f 
th

e 
S
W

 1
/4

of
 S

ec
. 

31
, 

Tw
p.

 1
20

, 
R
ng

. 
22

E.
 L

in
e 

of
 t

he
 W

. 
1/

2 
of

th
e 

S
E 

1/
4S

ec
. 

31
, 

Tw
p.

12
0,

 R
ng

. 
22

W
. 

Li
ne

 o
f 
O

U
TL

O
T 

B
,

B
R
O

C
K
TO

N
 C

R
O

S
S
IN

G

FOUND 1/2 IN. ID IRON

PIPE WITH CAP LS48988

FOUND 1/2 IN. ID IRON
PIPE WITH CAP LS43055

FOUND 1/2 IN. ID IRON

PIPE WITH CAP LS48988

FOUND 1/2 IN. ID IRON

PIPE W
ITH CAP LS48988

FOUND LARGE SPIKE

30
3.

79
15

6.
21

The SE Corner of the
SW 1/4 Sec. 31, Twp.
120, Rng. 22
Hennepin County
Cast Iron Monument.

WETLAND

Wet Land

Wet Land

Wet Land

Wet Land

Wet Land

Wet Land

Wet Land

Wet Land

Wet Land

Wet Land

1

OUTLOT A

OUTLOT B

OUTLOT C

OUTLOT D

OUTLOT E

1

371.83
Δ=73°27'47"
R=290.00

269.26
Δ=73°27'47"

R=210.00

N48°15'52"W 558.73

S48°15'52"E 558.73

147.29Δ=40°11'07"
R=210.00

203.40Δ=40°11'07"
R=290.00

S88°26'59"E 133.36

N88°26'59"W 133.36 129.79Δ=35°24'37"
R=210.00

179.23Δ=35°24'37"R=290.00

272.62

Δ=
53°51'45"

R=
290.00

197.42

Δ=
53°51'45"

R=
210.00

S
00

°4
9'

23
"W

 3
48

.7
4

N
00

°4
9'

23
"E

 3
48

.7
4

10
0.

93
Δ
=

96
°2

2'
46

"
R
=

60
.0

0
C
B
=

S
0°

49
'2

3"
W

C
=

89
.4

4

10
0.

93
Δ
=

96
°2

2'
46

"
R
=

60
.0

0
C
B
=

N
0°

49
'2

3"
E

C
=

89
.4

4

313.88Δ=78°11'26"R=230.00CB=S82°37'56"EC=290.08

349.12
Δ=64°31'36"
R=310.00

CB=N89°27'51"W
C=330.96

S53°02'21"E
58.74

58.74
N53°02'21"W

22.04
S00°49'23"W

22.04
N00°49'23"E

18
5.

68

N
00

°4
0'

06
"E

 3
68

.4
5

7.40

35
2.

81

N3
4°

48
'5

0"
E 

16
1.

78

N
06°47'22"W

 315.21

Δ=11°09'24"
56.47

122.76
Δ=24°15'13"

41
.1

2

N74°25'01"E 203.82

N3
9°

48
'0
3"

E 
33

8.
47

530.44

271.48

30
7.

62
944.23

720.75

481.62

S
00

°4
0'

06
"W

 6
99

.0
1

N89°43'00"W 639.58

77
2.

19

534.70

N59°47'30"W 676.20

N74°18'13"W 185.34

46
8.

40

S89°10'37"E 1229.36

N
03

°3
4'

06
"E

 2
42

.4
6

S
03

°3
4'

06
"W

 2
54

.1
9

N43°50'26"E

22.46

20
.0

0

20.00

15
.1

1
S
43

°5
0'

26
"W

INTERSTATE HIGHWAY NO. 94

PUBLIC ROADWAY

414.55Δ=50°32'09"R=470.00CB=S80°27'15"EC=401.24

S55°11'10"E 475.13

FOUND 1/2 IN. ID IRON

PIPE WITH CAP LS48988

S89°43'00"E
1763.00

S
0°

46
'1

5"
W

51
80

.0
2

The SW Corner of
the SW 1/4 Sec. 31,
Twp. 120, Rng. 22
Hennepin County
Cast Iron Monument.

The NE Corner of the
NW 1/4 Sec. 31,
Twp. 120, Rng. 22
Hennepin County
Cast Iron Monument.

10
2.

16

272.96 80.00

VICINITY MAP

PR
O

JE
C

T

PROJECT NO.:

COPYRIGHT 2023 CIVIL SITE GROUP INC.c

REVISION SUMMARY
DATE DESCRIPTION

V2.0

PRELIMINARY PLAT

. .

. .

. .

. .

. .

. .

N

44565
RORY L. SYNSTELIEN

LICENSE NO.DATE

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS SURVEY,
PLAN, OR REPORT WAS PREPARED BY ME
OR UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION AND

THAT I AM A DULY LICENSED LAND
SURVEYOR UNDER THE LAWS OF THE

STATE OF MINNESOTA.

11-01-2023

N

C
LI

EN
T

Civil Engineering  Surveying  Landscape Architecture

5000 Glenwood Avenue
Golden Valley, MN 55422

civilsitegroup.com                            612-615-0060

QA/QC
FIELD CREW

DRAWN BY
REVIEWED BY

UPDATED BY

.

.

.

.

PRELIMINARY PLAT GENERAL NOTES

PROPERTY DESCRIPTION:
Parcel 1

That part of the West half of the Southeast Quarter of Section 31, Township 120, Range 22, Hennepin County,
Minnesota, also that part of the East half of the Southwest Quarter of said Section 31, all lying Southwesterly of
the Southwesterly right-of-way line of Highway No. 94 and Northerly of the center line of Rush Creek except
that part of the West 639.57 feet lying North of the South 400 feet thereof; and except that part lying Northerly
of the following described line: commencing at the intersection of the East line of the West 639.57 feet of the
Northeast  Quarter of the Southwest Quarter in said Section 31 with the Southerly line of Dayton Industrial
Boulevard as dedicated in the Plat of Brockton Crossing; thence South 74 degrees 16 minutes 41 seconds West,
assumed bearing, along said Southerly line a distance of 279.76 feet to an angle point in said Southerly line;
thence South 15 degrees 43 minutes 19 seconds East a distance of 15.00 feet to the point of beginning of said
described line; thence North 74 degrees 16 minutes 41 seconds East a distance of 275.35 feet to the East line
of the West 639.57 feet of said Northeast Quarter of the Southwest Quarter; thence Easterly 414.55 feet along
a tangential curve concave to the South having a radius of 470.00 feet and a central angle of 50 degrees 32
minutes 09 seconds; thence South 55 degrees 11 minutes 10 seconds East, tangent to said curve, a distance of
733.54 feet to the Southwesterly line of said Highway No. 94 and there terminating.

Parcel 2

The West 639.57 feet of the East Half of the Southwest Quarter of Section 31, Township 120, Range 22,
Hennepin County, Minnesota which lies southwesterly of the southwesterly line of Dayton Industrial Boulevard
as dedicated on the plat of BROCKTON CROSSING and which lies Northerly of the South 400.00 feet thereof.

Parcel  3
That part of the West half of the Southeast Quarter of Section 31, Township 120, Range 22, Hennepin County,
Minnesota, also that part of the East half of the Southwest Quarter of said Section 31, all lying Southwesterly of
the Southwesterly right-of-way line of Highway No. 94 and except that part lying Southerly of the following
described line: commencing at the intersection of the East line of the West 639.57 feet of the Northeast
Quarter of the Southwest Quarter in said Section 31 with the Southerly line of Dayton Industrial Boulevard as
dedicated in the Plat of Brockton Crossing; thence South 74 degrees 16 minutes 41 seconds West, assumed
bearing, along said Southerly line a distance of 279.76 feet to an angle point in said Southerly line; thence
South 15 degrees 43 minutes 19 seconds East a distance of 15.00 feet to the point of beginning of said
described line; thence North 74 degrees 16 minutes 41 seconds East a distance of 275.35 feet to the East line
of the West 639.57 feet of said Northeast Quarter of the Southwest Quarter; thence Easterly 414.55 feet along
a tangential curve concave to the South having a radius of 470.00 feet and a central angle of 50 degrees 32
minutes 09 seconds; thence South 55 degrees 11 minutes 10 seconds East, tangent to said curve, a distance of
733.54 feet to the Southwesterly line of said Highway No. 94 and there terminating.

This Preliminary Plat was prepared with the benefit of a Commitment for Title Insurance issued by Commercial
Partners Title, a Division of Chicago Title Insurance Company as agent for Chicago Title Insurance Company ,
File No. 59524, (1st Supplement) dated January 18, 2022 for Parcel 1.
The description for Parcels 2 & 3 were compiled by the surveyor per the Hennepin County Interactive Property
Map and may not be the description of record. There may be easements or other matters of record for Parcels 2
& 3 that we are not aware of and thus not shown hereon. 

DATE OF PREPARATION:
11-01-2023

APPLICANT:
WME Eeal Estate Holdings
Michael Elzufon
elzufon@gmail.com
763-286-7620
111326 Red Stem Court
Maple Grove, MN 55311

PRELIMINARY PLAT: THE PARKWAY NEIGHBORHOOD

OVERHEAD UTILITIES

GASMAIN

SANITARY SEWER

STORM SEWER

FIBER/COMM. LINE

ELECTRIC LINE (RECORD)

WATERMAIN

ELECTRIC LINE

GASMAIN (RECORD)

CHAINLINK FENCELINE

Linetype & Symbol Legend 

CONCRETE SURFACE

PAVER SURFACE

BITUMINOUS SURFACE

GRAVEL/LANDSCAPE 
SURFACE

WOODEN FENCELINE

GUARDRAIL

WATERMAIN (RECORD)

SANITARY SEWER (RECORD)

STORM SEWER (RECORD)

FIBER/COMM. LINE (RECORD)

TELEPHONE LINE (RECORD)
TELEPHONE LINE

SIGN
SANITARY MANHOLE

STORM MANHOLE

CABLE TV BOX

TELEPHONE MANHOLE

ELECTRIC TRANSFORMER

TELEPHONE BOX

TRAFFIC SIGNAL

GAS METER

ELECTRICAL METER

WATER MANHOLE
WATER VALVE

AIR CONDITIONER

BOLLARD

CATCH BASIN

ELECTRIC MANHOLE

GAS VALVE

FLAG POLE

HANDICAP SYMBOL

FOUND IRON MONUMENT

HYDRANT CAST IRON MONUMENT

SET OR TO BE SET IRON MONUMENT

FLARED END SECTION

POWER POLE

UTILITY MANHOLE

GUY WIRE

CONIFEROUS TREE

DECIDUOUS TREE

ROOF DRAIN
SEWER CLEAN OUT

FIRE CONNECTION

WELL

UTILITY VAULT

POST INDICATOR VALVE

GAS MANHOLE

HAND HOLE

FIBER/COMM. MANHOLE

MAIL BOX

FUEL TANK

ELECTRICAL OUTLET

SB SOIL BORING

LIGHT POLE

ACCESS RESTRICTION

20050 100050100

SCALE IN FEET

Th
e 

Pa
rk

w
ay

 N
ei

gh
bo

rh
oo

d
PI

D
: 3

11
20

22
34

00
09

13
01

 A
m

er
ic

an
 B

lv
d.

 E
., 

Bl
oo

m
in

gt
on

, M
in

ne
so

ta
 5

54
25

K
aa

s 
W

ils
on

 A
rc

hi
te

ct
s

D
ay

to
n,

 H
en

ne
pi

n 
C

ou
nt

y,
 M

in
ne

so
ta

 5
53

69

BENCHMARKS:
Elevations are based on the NGVD 29 Datum. Site Benchmark is MnDOT
Monument (BROCK MN053) Elevation = 948.78

AREAS:
Proposed Lot 1, Block 1 = 288,755 Sq. Ft. or  6.629 Acres
Proposed Outlot A = 175,482 Sq. Ft. or  4.029 Acres
Proposed Outlot B = 402,229 Sq. Ft. or  9.234 Acres
Proposed Outlot C = 478,564 Sq. Ft. or  10.986 Acres
Proposed Outlot D = 906,848 Sq. Ft. or   20.818 Acres
Proposed Outlot E = 484,301 Sq. Ft. or  11.118 Acres
Proposed Dedicated Right of Way (Public Street) = 196,634 Sq. Ft. or  4.514 Acres
Proposed Dedicated Right of Way (Interstate I-94) = 58,544 Sq. Ft. or  1.344 Acres
Total Property Area  =  2,991,357 +/- square feet or 68.672 +/- acres.

FLOOD ZONE:
This property is contained in Zone X (area determined to be outside the 0.2%
annual chance floodplain) and Zone A (No base flood elevations determined)
per Flood Insurance Rate Maps, Community Panel No's. 272053C0044F &
27053C0045F, effective dates of November 4, 2016.

________________________________________________________
Rory L. Synstelien                   Minnesota License No. 44565
rory@civilsitegroup.com

153

AutoCAD SHX Text
639.57

AutoCAD SHX Text
400.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROCKTON CROSSING

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLOT B

AutoCAD SHX Text
82.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
82.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
120.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
120.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
639.57

AutoCAD SHX Text
400.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERSTATE     HIGHWAY     NO.     94

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAYTON INDUSTRIAL BLVD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROCKTON CROSSING

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLOT B

AutoCAD SHX Text
E. 1/2 OF THE SW 1/4

AutoCAD SHX Text
W. 1/2 OF THE SE 1/4

AutoCAD SHX Text
82.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
82.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
120.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
120.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
(Width Varies)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(Width Varies)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEC. 31

AutoCAD SHX Text
TWP. 120

AutoCAD SHX Text
RNG. 22

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
° Surveying ° Landscape Architecture ° Landscape Architecture 

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
FT



I-94

C

B

A

1

E

D

kaas wilson architects

THE PARKWAY NEIGHBORHOOD - DAYTON, MNCOVER
0.0      10/31/2023

THE PARKWAY NEIGHBORHOOD - DAYTON, MN
10/31/2023

SITE LOCATION MAP

GROSS AREA - TOTAL
Level Area

Level 4 51,799 ft²

Level 3 51,713 ft²

Level 2 51,713 ft²

Level 1 51,912 ft²

Level -1 65,736 ft²

Grand total 272,873 ft²

UNIT MIX - GROSS AREA

Name Count

Unit Gross Area

Total Area %Main Floor

0 BR (Studio)

Unit S1 8 639 ft² 5,112 ft² 4%

Unit S2 12 668 ft² 8,012 ft² 7%

20 13,125 ft² 11%

1BR

Unit A1 5 687 ft² 3,434 ft² 3%

Unit A2 4 886 ft² 3,543 ft² 2%

Unit A3 45 820 ft² 36,916 ft² 25%

Unit A4 4 750 ft² 3,001 ft² 2%

Unit A5 4 735 ft² 2,941 ft² 2%

Unit A6 5 878 ft² 4,388 ft² 3%

67 54,224 ft² 37%

1BR +D

Unit B1 20 906 ft² 18,126 ft² 11%

Unit B2 4 925 ft² 3,701 ft² 2%

24 21,827 ft² 13%

2BR

Unit C1 7 1,107 ft² 7,746 ft² 4%

Unit C3 8 1,098 ft² 8,788 ft² 4%

Unit C4 3 1,308 ft² 3,924 ft² 2%

Unit C5 4 1,321 ft² 5,285 ft² 2%

Unit C6 3 1,168 ft² 3,505 ft² 2%

Unit C7 16 1,204 ft² 19,262 ft² 9%

Unit C8 3 1,160 ft² 3,480 ft² 2%

Unit C9 7 1,245 ft² 8,714 ft² 4%

51 60,704 ft² 28%

3BR

Unit D1 12 1,372 ft² 16,462 ft² 7%

Unit D2 3 1,384 ft² 4,151 ft² 2%

Unit D5 3 1,371 ft² 4,114 ft² 2%

18 24,726 ft² 10%

Grand total 180 174,606 ft² 100%

PARKING
Level Type Count

Level -1 GARAGE 180

Level 1 SURFACE 179

359

OVERALL SITE

The Property is 63.66+/- acres of Undeveloped land (the “Property”). We have 
identified 6 Lots within the Property. 
This set of drawings is for Lot 1 only, which is a 6.81 +/- acre lot situated along 
I-94 and is comprised of 180 apartments. 

The 6 Lots of the Property are as follows:

Lot #     Acres      Description*      
Lot 1      6.81      High-Density Apartments                              180 units
Lot A      4.46       Commercial / Retail                                               TBD
Lot B      9.76       High-Density Apartments / Public Space               TBD
Lot C     10.99     Medium-Density Apartments                                 TBD
Lot D     20.19      Medium-Density Apartments / Wetlands               TBD
Lot E    11.45       Wetland Conservation                       
           
Total     63.66+/-     

(*this table is the best currently known information, it is iterative and subject to 
change) 

154



EASEMENT

EASEMENT I-94

3

DAYTON PKWY

kaas wilson architects

THE PARKWAY NEIGHBORHOOD - DAYTON, MNSITE PLAN - CONTEXT
2.0      10/31/2023

155



EASEMENT

8

11
6

42

6 2

7

6

14
16

18

8

99

25 Surface Parking: 179 Total

MONUMENT SIGN - SEE BELOW

DOG RUN

4-STORY APARTMENT
BUILDING #1
(100 UNITS)

WETLAND BUFFER (25')

WETLANDS

4-STORY APARTMENT
BUILDING #2
(80 UNITS)

Project Name

4
"

1
'-
0

"
3

'-
0

"
1

'-
0

"
2

"

7'-4"

BRICK

CONCRETE 
FOUNDATION

PRECAST CAP

5
'-
2

"

1234 
Project Address

Leasing Information:
###-###-####

BRICK SOLDIER 
COURSE

BRICK SOLDIER 
COURSE

40 SQUARE FEET

0

kaas wilson architects

80' 160'

THE PARKWAY NEIGHBORHOOD - DAYTON, MNSITE PLAN - BUILDING
2.1      10/31/2023

ZONING
• GENERAL MIXED USE 5 (GMU-5) DISTRICT
• 12 UNITS PER ACRE MINUMUM

• 26.43 UNITS PER ACRE IS PROPOSED
• SETBACKS: 20'-0" PUBLIC ROADS, 30'-0" 

INTERSTATE-94, 35'-0" SIDE AND REAR
• DESIGN COMPLIES FOR ALL

• HEIGHT 45'-0" OR 4-STORIES
• DESIGN COMPLIES FOR ALL

• PARKING
• MULTIPLE-FAMILY DWELLINGS. TWO SPACES PER 

DWELLING UNIT, 1 OF WHICH MUST BE 
ENCLOSED, PLUS AN ADDITIONAL 1/2 PARKING 
SPACE PER EVERY 5 DWELLING UNITS FOR 
VISITORS.

• HIGH-DENSITY APARTMENTS TO SEEK A 
VARIANCE FROM THE PARKING 
REQUIREMENT. 180 UNDERGROUND 
(ENCLOSED) AND 179 SURFACE FOR A 
TOTAL OF 359 PARKING STALLS FOR 180 
UNITS (1.99).

UTILITIES
• THERE IS AN EXISTING 12-INCH WATER MAIN THAT 

COULD SERVE THE SITE FROM THE NORTHWEST (CITY 
OF ROGERS WATER), AND AN EXISTING 16-INCH 
WATERMAIN (CITY OF MAPLE GROVE WATER) THAT 
COULD SERVE THE PROPERTY FROM THE 
SOUTHEAST. 

SITE PLAN GENERAL NOTES:

156



Color Scheme Legend

Amenity

Circulation

Core

Garage

180 GARAGE STALLS
(9% COMPACT)

TWO 8' WIDE 
GARAGE 
DOORS

432 ft²

Trash

205 ft²

Stair C

307 ft²

Dog Wash/Bike Storage

506 ft²

Trash/Recycling

63,321 ft²

Garage

120 ft²

Elev Lobby

205 ft²

Stair

4.1

1

4.0
3

4

4.0

5

4.1

2

4.0

6

4.0

7

4.0
1

4.0

2

Pool 
Above

4.1

3

64'-0" 64'-0"

90 ft²

Elev

162 ft²

2 Elevators

181 ft²

Elev Lby

205 ft²

Stair B

24
'-0

"

TWO 8' WIDE 
GARAGE 
DOORS

0

kaas wilson architects

16' 32'

THE PARKWAY NEIGHBORHOOD - DAYTON, MNGARAGE
3.0      10/31/2023

3/64" = 1'-0"
1

Level -1

157



Color Scheme Legend

0 BR (Studio)

1BR

1BR +D

2BR

3BR

Amenity

Circulation

Core

DOG RUN

Existing Billboard

5,475 ft²

Commons Plaza

1,107 ft²

Lobby/Offices

339 ft²

Mail / Package

1,170 ft²

Fitness / Yoga

1,868 ft²

Community Room

130 ft²

Jan/Strg 162 ft²

2 Elevators

237 ft²

Elev Lobby

94 ft²

Trash

367 ft²

Lobby

138 ft²

Mail / Package

80 ft²

Elev Lobby

90 ft²

Elev72 ft²

Trash

878 ft²

Unit A6

668 ft²

Unit S2

878 ft²

Unit A6

820 ft²

Unit A3

820 ft²

Unit A3

687 ft²

Unit A1

1,098 ft²

Unit C3

750 ft²

Unit A4

1,372 ft²

Unit D1

1,204 ft²

Unit C7

267 ft²

Stair B

820 ft²

Unit A3

820 ft²

Unit A3

639 ft²

Unit S1

906 ft²

Unit B1

820 ft²

Unit A3

687 ft²

Unit A1

820 ft²

Unit A3

1,308 ft²

Unit C4

1,245 ft²

Unit C9

886 ft²

Unit A2

1,098 ft²

Unit C3

174 ft²

Elec/LV

820 ft²

Unit A3

906 ft²

Unit B1

1,321 ft²

Unit C5

906 ft²

Unit B1

639 ft²

Unit S1

668 ft²

Unit S2

1,107 ft²

Unit C1

267 ft²

Stair C

1,372 ft²

Unit D1

1,204 ft²

Unit C7

93 ft²

Restroom

90 ft²

Restroom

1,204 ft²

Unit C7

925 ft²

Unit B2

267 ft²

Stair

668 ft²

Unit S2

820 ft²

Unit A3

906 ft²

Unit B1

906 ft²

Unit B1

1,372 ft²

Unit D1

1,204 ft²

Unit C7

267 ft²

Stair A

735 ft²

Unit A5

99 ft²

Vestibule

4.1

1

4.0
3

4

4.0

5

4.1

2

10
0
 f
t²

V
es

tib
ul

e

4.0

6

4.0

7

4.1

4

4.1

5

4.0
1

4.0

2

4.1

3

820 ft²

Unit A3

820 ft²

Unit A3

820 ft²

Unit A3

820 ft²

Unit A3

4.1
6

0

kaas wilson architects

20' 40'

THE PARKWAY NEIGHBORHOOD - DAYTON, MNLEVEL 1
3.1      10/31/2023

3/64" = 1'-0"
1

Level 1

158



Color Scheme Legend

0 BR (Studio)

1BR

1BR +D

2BR

3BR

Circulation

Core

2,497 ft²

Corridor

1,372 ft²

Unit D1

267 ft²

Stair B

1,107 ft²

Unit C1
1,384 ft²

Unit D2

95 ft²

Trash

313 ft²

Jan/Strg

639 ft²

Unit S1

162 ft²

2 Elevators

820 ft²

Unit A3

820 ft²

Unit A3

174 ft²

Elec/LV

820 ft²

Unit A3

1,204 ft²

Unit C7

906 ft²

Unit B1

1,160 ft²

Unit C8

267 ft²

Stair C

1,098 ft²

Unit C3

906 ft²

Unit B1

906 ft²

Unit B1

1,168 ft²

Unit C6
238 ft²

Elev Lobby

886 ft²

Unit A2

639 ft²

Unit S1

668 ft²

Unit S2

1,372 ft²

Unit D1

1,371 ft²

Unit D5

820 ft²

Unit A3

1,321 ft²

Unit C5

1,204 ft²

Unit C7

1,107 ft²

Unit C1

820 ft²

Unit A3

210 ft²

Trash/Storage

1,098 ft²

Unit C3

750 ft²

Unit A4

90 ft²

Elev

80 ft²

Elev Lobby

687 ft²

Unit A1

1,245 ft²

Unit C9

1,308 ft²

Unit C4

1,545 ft²

Corridor

820 ft²

Unit A3

878 ft²

Unit A6

668 ft²

Unit S2

1,245 ft²

Unit C9
820 ft²

Unit A3

925 ft²

Unit B2

668 ft²

Unit S2

267 ft²

Stair

735 ft²

Unit A5

267 ft²

Stair A

1,204 ft²

Unit C7

1,372 ft²

Unit D1

906 ft²

Unit B1

906 ft²

Unit B1

820 ft²

Unit A3

4.1

1

28
'-7

 3
/8

"

4.0
3

4

4.0

5

4.1

2

4.0

6

4.0

7

4.1

4

4.1

5

4.0
1

4.0

2

4.1

3

820 ft²

Unit A3

820 ft²

Unit A3

820 ft²

Unit A3

1,204 ft²

Unit C7

4.1
6

0

kaas wilson architects

20' 40'

THE PARKWAY NEIGHBORHOOD - DAYTON, MNLEVELS 2-3
3.2      10/31/2023

3/64" = 1'-0"
1

Level 2

159



Color Scheme Legend

0 BR (Studio)

1BR

1BR +D

2BR

3BR

Amenity

Circulation

Core

546 ft²

Sky Lounge

831 ft²

Rooftop Deck

95 ft²

Trash

133 ft²

Jan/Strg

90 ft²

Restroom

90 ft²

Restroom

162 ft²

2 Elevators

238 ft²

Elev Lobby

1,168 ft²

Unit C6

1,245 ft²

Unit C9

886 ft²

Unit A2

174 ft²

Elec/LV

1,098 ft²

Unit C3

820 ft²

Unit A3

906 ft²

Unit B1

639 ft²

Unit S1

668 ft²

Unit S2

267 ft²

Stair C

1,372 ft²

Unit D1

1,204 ft²

Unit C7

1,107 ft²

Unit C1

1,321 ft²

Unit C5

906 ft²

Unit B1

2,513 ft²

Corridor

1,107 ft²

Unit C1
1,384 ft²

Unit D2

1,160 ft²

Unit C8

1,371 ft²

Unit D5

639 ft²

Unit S1

820 ft²

Unit A3

820 ft²

Unit A3

906 ft²

Unit B1
820 ft²

Unit A3

267 ft²

Stair B

1,372 ft²

Unit D1

1,204 ft²

Unit C7

1,545 ft²

Corridor

750 ft²

Unit A4

90 ft²

Elev

80 ft²

Elev Lobby
210 ft²

Trash/Storage

1,098 ft²

Unit C3

687 ft²

Unit A1

1,245 ft²

Unit C9

668 ft²

Unit S2

820 ft²

Unit A3

878 ft²

Unit A6

820 ft²

Unit A3

267 ft²

Stair A

1,204 ft²

Unit C7

1,372 ft²

Unit D1

906 ft²

Unit B1

906 ft²

Unit B1

820 ft²

Unit A3

1,204 ft²

Unit C7

925 ft²

Unit B2

267 ft²

Stair

668 ft²

Unit S2

735 ft²

Unit A5

4.1

1

4.0
3

4

4.0

5

4.1

2

4.0

6

4.0

7

4.1

4

4.1

5

4.0
1

4.0

2

4.1

3

820 ft²

Unit A3

820 ft²

Unit A3

820 ft²

Unit A3

820 ft²

Unit A3

4.1
6

0

kaas wilson architects

20' 40'

THE PARKWAY NEIGHBORHOOD - DAYTON, MNLEVEL 4
3.3      10/31/2023

3/64" = 1'-0"
1

Level 4

160



1

2

3

4

5

678

9

10
11

12

13

Level 1
100'-0"

Level 2
110'-7 7/8"

Level 3
121'-3 3/4"

Level 4
131'-11 5/8"

Truss Brg.
141'-0 3/4"

7.3 4.1 7.1 7.27.27.2 4.1 7.3 7.37.3

Level 1
100'-0"

Level 2
110'-7 7/8"

Level -1
88'-8"

Level 3
121'-3 3/4"

Level 4
131'-11 5/8"

Truss Brg.
141'-0 3/4"

4.1 7.37.2 4.0

Level 1
100'-0"

Level 2
110'-7 7/8"

Level -1
88'-8"

Level 3
121'-3 3/4"

Level 4
131'-11 5/8"

Truss Brg.
141'-0 3/4"

7.1 7.37.24.17.2 4.17.1 4.0

Level 1
100'-0"

Level 2
110'-7 7/8"

Level -1
88'-8"

Level 3
121'-3 3/4"

Level 4
131'-11 5/8"

Truss Brg.
141'-0 3/4"

7.17.2 4.14.0

Level 1
100'-0"

Level 2
110'-7 7/8"

Level -1
88'-8"

Level 3
121'-3 3/4"

Level 4
131'-11 5/8"

Truss Brg.
141'-0 3/4"

4.17.3 7.17.2 7.34.14.0

Level 1
100'-0"

Level 2
110'-7 7/8"

Level -1
88'-8"

Level 3
121'-3 3/4"

Level 4
131'-11 5/8"

Truss Brg.
141'-0 3/4"

4.1 7.37.24.07.2 7.2

Level 1
100'-0"

Level 2
110'-7 7/8"

Level -1
88'-8"

Level 3
121'-3 3/4"

Level 4
131'-11 5/8"

Truss Brg.
141'-0 3/4"

7.1 7.2 7.34.17.37.27.1 4.1 7.2 4.14.04.0

kaas wilson architects

THE PARKWAY NEIGHBORHOOD - DAYTON, MNEXTERIOR ELEVATIONS
4.0      10/31/2023

TYPICAL MATERIAL PERCENTAGES (derived from Main Entry Facade - Elevation 1)
______________________________________________________________________
*"Major materials must cover at least 60% of the exterior"       -      74 %

MAJOR EXTERIOR MATERIALS
BRICK - 3,774 FT2   or    33.6%
GLASS - 3,704 FT2    or   33% (*"A minimum of 30% window coverage on each front that faces a street")
FIBER CEMENT VERTICAL PANEL - 834 FT2  or   7.4%

*See 1001.065 General Mixed Use Districts Subd. 5, (8) Building Design Requirements
_____________________________________________________________________
FIBER CEMENT HORIZONTAL LAP - WOODTONE - 953 FT2   or  8.4%
FIBER CEMENT HORIZONTAL LAP - CHARCOAL - 1,972 FT2   or   17.6%

1" = 20'-0"
1

Elevation 1
1" = 20'-0"

2
Elevation 2

1" = 20'-0"
3

Elevation 3
1" = 20'-0"

4
Elevation 4

1" = 20'-0"
5

Elevation 5

1" = 20'-0"
6

Elevation 6
1" = 20'-0"

7
Elevation 7

EXTERIOR MATERIALS
Material Mark Description

4.0 Rock Face CMU Block

4.1 Brick Veneer - Light

5.0 Aluminum Balcony

7.1 Cement Fiber Board - Lap Siding (Charcoal)

7.2 Board and Batten Vertical Siding (Charcoal)

7.3 Wood-Tone Lap Siding

161



Level 1
100'-0"

Level 2
110'-7 7/8"

Level 3
121'-3 3/4"

Level 4
131'-11 5/8"

Truss Brg.
141'-0 3/4"

7.1 7.2 7.37.2 4.17.2 4.0 4.1 7.3 7.1 7.2 7.14.1 4.07.2

Level 1
100'-0"

Level 2
110'-7 7/8"

Level -1
88'-8"

Level 3
121'-3 3/4"

Level 4
131'-11 5/8"

Truss Brg.
141'-0 3/4"

7.2 7.34.14.1 7.17.3 7.2 7.14.0

Level 1
100'-0"

Level 2
110'-7 7/8"

Level -1
88'-8"

Level 3
121'-3 3/4"

Level 4
131'-11 5/8"

Truss Brg.
141'-0 3/4"

4.17.2 4.0 7.34.17.27.2

Level 1
100'-0"

Level 2
110'-7 7/8"

Level 3
121'-3 3/4"

Level 4
131'-11 5/8"

Truss Brg.
141'-0 3/4"

7.17.2 4.1 7.3 7.2 4.1 7.1 7.34.17.2

Level 1
100'-0"

Level 2
110'-7 7/8"

Level 3
121'-3 3/4"

Level 4
131'-11 5/8"

Truss Brg.
141'-0 3/4"

7.17.27.3 7.2 4.1

1

2

3

4

5

678

9

10
11

12

13

Level 1
100'-0"

Level 2
110'-7 7/8"

Level 3
121'-3 3/4"

Level 4
131'-11 5/8"

Truss Brg.
141'-0 3/4"

7.2 4.1 7.27.2

kaas wilson architects

THE PARKWAY NEIGHBORHOOD - DAYTON, MNEXTERIOR ELEVATIONS
4.1      10/31/2023

1" = 20'-0"
1

Elevation 8

1" = 20'-0"
2

Elevation 9 1" = 20'-0"
3

Elevation 10

1" = 20'-0"
4

Elevation 11
1" = 20'-0"

5
Elevation 12

EXTERIOR MATERIALS
Material Mark Description

4.0 Rock Face CMU Block

4.1 Brick Veneer - Light

5.0 Aluminum Balcony

7.1 Cement Fiber Board - Lap Siding (Charcoal)

7.2 Board and Batten Vertical Siding (Charcoal)

7.3 Wood-Tone Lap Siding

1" = 20'-0"
6

Elevation 13

162



kaas wilson architects

THE PARKWAY NEIGHBORHOOD - DAYTON, MNEXTERIOR RENDERINGS
5.0      10/31/2023

1. VEW FROM NE (AT HIGHWAY)

2. NIGHTTIME VIEW FROM EAST RENDERING KEY PLAN

3. VIEW FROM SW (NEIGHBORHOOD SIDE)

4. VIEW FROM NORTH (FRONT ENTRY)

5. OVERALL VIEW FROM NW

163



S46°06'49"E 720.75

S50°11'57"E 541.57

N74°16'41"E 279.76

N71°47'19"E 215.18
S18°12'41"E

68.22

S
00

°4
1'

19
"W

 2
40

.6
5

N72°30'54"W 368.60

S00°40'06"W
15.64

414.55Δ=50°32'09"R=470.00CB=S80°27'15"EC=401.24

S55°11'10"E 746.61

N
00

°4
0'

07
"E

 1
21

6.
23

N60°08'00"W 273.02

N89°43'00"W 710.84
N89°10'37"W 1297.19

149.63

Δ=11°35'08"

R=740.00

CB=N77°34'53"E

C=149.38

INTERSTATE     HIGHWAY     NO.     94

DAYTON INDUSTRIAL BLVD.

CITY OF DAYTON

CITY OF MAPLE GROVE

COUNTY DITCH NO. 21

RUSH CREEK

CITY OF DAYTON

CITY OF MAPLE GROVE

Centerline of Rush Creek

SW
'rly R.O.W

 Highway No. 94

E.
 L

in
e 

of
 t

he
 W

. 
63

9.
57

N. Line of the S. 400.00

[14]. Electric Transmission Easement

Per. Doc. No. 3987438

[1
5]

. R
oa

dw
ay

 Ea
se

men
t

Pe
r. 

Doc
. N

o. 
55

49
79

9

[15]. Roadway Easement
Per. Doc. No. 5549799

[17]. Drainage & Utility Easement
Per. Doc. No. 8887882

[16]. Billboard Easement
Per. Doc. No. 8596749 & 8596748

[13]. Right of Access

Per. Doc. No. 3641417

S. Line of the W. 1/2 of the SE 1/4
S. Line of the E. 1/2 of the SW 1/4

W
. 

Li
ne

 o
f 
th

e 
W

. 
1/

2 
of

 t
he

 S
E 

1/
4

E.
 L

in
e 

of
 t

he
 E

. 
1/

2 
of

 t
he

 S
W

 1
/4

W
. 

Li
ne

 o
f 
th

e 
E.

 1
/2

 o
f 
th

e 
S
W

 1
/4

PARCEL 2

PARCEL  1

E.
 L

in
e 

of
 t

he
 W

. 
1/

2 
of

 t
he

 S
E 

1/
4

W
. 

Li
ne

 o
f 
O

U
TL

O
T 

B
,

B
R
O

C
K
TO

N
 C

R
O

S
S
IN

G

75
6.

23

FOUND 1/2 IN. ID IRON
PIPE WITH CAP LS48988

FOUND 1/2 IN. ID IRON
PIPE WITH CAP LS43055

FOUND 1/2 IN. ID IRON
PIPE WITH CAP LS48988

Dirt    Piles

30
3.

79

Water Elev.= 905.8

Water Elev.= 905.8

Water Elev.= 918.4

Water Elev.= 917.8

Water Elev.= 916.3

(Width Varies)

(A Public Way)

(Width Varies)
(A Public W

ay)

Dirt    Pile

Bi
llb

oa
rd

N89°43'00"W 639.58

N
00

°4
0'

06
"E

 1
17

3.
57

15
6.

21

The SE Corner of the SW 1/4
Sec. 31, Twp. 120, Rng. 22

REMOVE ALL EXISTING TREES &
VEGETATION IN SHADED AREAS
SHOWN. REMOVE ALL STUMPS &
ROOT SYSTEMS. COORDINATE
PROPER DISPOSAL OF
MATERIALS WITH L.G.U.

REMOVE EXISTING
STORM SEWER PIPE AND
FLARED END SECTIONS

PROTECT EXISTING
BILLBOARD

PROTECT EXISTING
POWER POLE

PROTECT EXISTING
POWER POLE

EXISTING TREES TO
REMAIN, PROVIDE
TREE PROTECTION
FENCING, TYP.

EXISTING TREES TO
REMAIN, PROVIDE
TREE PROTECTION
FENCING, TYP.

DOG RUN

Existing Billboard

5,475 ft²

Commons Plaza

1,107 ft²

Lobby/Offices

339 ft²

Mail / Package

1,170 ft²

Fitness / Yoga

1,868 ft²

Community Room

130 ft²

Jan/Strg
162 ft²

2 Elevators

237 ft²

Elev Lobby

94 ft²

Trash

367 ft²

Lobby

138 ft²

Mail / Package

80 ft²

Elev Lobby

90 ft²
Elev

72 ft²

Trash

878 ft²

Unit A6

668 ft²

Unit S2

878 ft²

Unit A6

820 ft²

Unit A3

820 ft²

Unit A3

687 ft²

Unit A1

1,098 ft²

Unit C3

750 ft²

Unit A4

1,372 ft²

Unit D1

1,204 ft²

Unit C7

267 ft²

Stair B

820 ft²

Unit A3

820 ft²

Unit A3

639 ft²

Unit S1

906 ft²

Unit B1

820 ft²

Unit A3

687 ft²

Unit A1

820 ft²

Unit A3

1,308 ft²

Unit C4

1,245 ft²

Unit C9

886 ft²

Unit A2

1,098 ft²

Unit C3

174 ft²

Elec/LV

820 ft²

Unit A3

906 ft²
Unit B1

1,321 ft²

Unit C5

906 ft²

Unit B1

639 ft²

Unit S1

668 ft²

Unit S2

1,107 ft²

Unit C1

267 ft²

Stair C

1,372 ft²

Unit D1

1,204 ft²

Unit C7

93 ft²

Restroom

90 ft²

Restroom

1,204 ft²

Unit C7

925 ft²

Unit B2

267 ft²

Stair

668 ft²

Unit S2

820 ft²

Unit A3

906 ft²

Unit B1

906 ft²

Unit B1

1,372 ft²

Unit D1

1,204 ft²

Unit C7

267 ft²

Stair A

735 ft²

Unit A5

99 ft²

Vestibule

100 ft²

Vestibule

820 ft²

Unit A3

820 ft²

Unit A3

820 ft²

Unit A3

820 ft²

Unit A3

CONSTRUCTION
LIMITS

CONSTRUCTION
LIMITS

CONSTRUCTION
LIMITS

CONSTRUCTION
LIMITS

CONSTRUCTION
LIMITS

CONSTRUCTION
LIMITS

CONSTRUCTION
LIMITS

CONSTRUCTION
LIMITS

CONSTRUCTION
LIMITS

WETLAND 1A-1

WETLAND 1A-2

WETLAND 1B
100-YR=919.01
EOF=920.65 WETLAND 1C

100-YR=921.06
EOF=921.90

WETLAND 3

REMOVALS LEGEND:

TREE PROTECTION

TREE REMOVAL - INCLUDING
ROOTS AND STUMPS

Civil Engineering  Surveying  Landscape Architecture

5000 Glenwood Avenue
Golden Valley, MN 55422

civilsitegroup.com                            612-615-0060

COPYRIGHT         CIVIL SITE GROUP INC.c

PR
O

JE
C

T
PRELIM

IN
ARY:

NOT F
OR

CONSTR
UCTIO

N

2023

ISSUE/SUBMITTAL SUMMARY
DATE DESCRIPTION

11/3/2023 CITY SUBMITTAL

DRAWN BY BN, KB

REVIEWED BY DK

PROJECT MANAGER DK

PROJECT NUMBER 23321

TH
E 

PA
R

KW
AY

 N
EI

G
H

BO
R

H
O

O
D

D
AY

TO
N

, M
N

 5
53

69

W
M

E 
R

EA
L 

ES
TA

TE
 H

O
LD

IN
G

S
11

32
6 

R
ED

 S
TE

M
 C

O
U

R
T,

 M
AP

LE
 G

R
O

VE
, M

N
 5

53
11

48776
David J. Knaeble

LICENSE NO.DATE

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN,
SPECIFICATION, OR REPORT WAS

PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT
SUPERVISION AND THAT I AM A DULY
LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER
UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF

MINNESOTA.

11/03/23

C1.0

REMOVALS PLAN

SEE SHEET C0.1 FOR GENERAL
REMOVAL NOTES

SEE SWPPP ON SHEETS SW1.0 - SW1.5
EROSION CONTROL NOTES:

CONSTRUCTION LIMITS

REVISION SUMMARY

DATE DESCRIPTION

PROPERTY LINE

REMOVAL OF TREES AND
VEGETATION INCLUDING STUMPS
AND ROOT SYSTEMS

OWNER INFORMATION
WME REAL ESTATE HOLDINGS
11326 RED STEM COURT
MAPLE GROVE, MN 55311
MICHAEL ELZUFON
763-286-7620
elzufon888@gmail.com

0

1" = 100'-0"

100'-0"50'-0"

N
Know what's below.

before you dig.Call

R

164

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROCKTON CROSSING

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLOT B

AutoCAD SHX Text
E. 1/2 OF THE SW 1/4

AutoCAD SHX Text
W. 1/2 OF THE SE 1/4

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXCEPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
NE 1/4 OF THE SW 1/4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SE 1/4 OF THE SW 1/4

AutoCAD SHX Text
° Surveying ° Landscape Architecture ° Landscape Architecture 



S46°06'49"E 720.75

S50°11'57"E 541.57

N74°16'41"E 279.76

N71°47'19"E 215.18
S18°12'41"E

68.22

S
00

°4
1'

19
"W

 2
40

.6
5

N72°30'54"W 368.60

S00°40'06"W
15.64

414.55Δ=50°32'09"R=470.00CB=S80°27'15"EC=401.24

S55°11'10"E 746.61

N
00

°4
0'

07
"E

 1
21

6.
23

N60°08'00"W 273.02

N89°43'00"W 710.84
N89°10'37"W 1297.19

149.63

Δ=11°35'08"

R=740.00

CB=N77°34'53"E

C=149.38

INTERSTATE     HIGHWAY     NO.     94

DAYTON INDUSTRIAL BLVD.

CITY OF DAYTON

CITY OF MAPLE GROVE

COUNTY DITCH NO. 21

RUSH CREEK

CITY OF DAYTON

CITY OF MAPLE GROVE

Centerline of Rush Creek

SW
'rly R.O.W

 Highway No. 94

E.
 L

in
e 

of
 t

he
 W

. 
63

9.
57

N. Line of the S. 400.00

[14]. Electric Transmission Easement

Per. Doc. No. 3987438

[1
5]

. R
oa

dw
ay

 Ea
se

men
t

Pe
r. 

Doc
. N

o. 
55

49
79

9

[15]. Roadway Easement
Per. Doc. No. 5549799

[17]. Drainage & Utility Easement
Per. Doc. No. 8887882

[16]. Billboard Easement
Per. Doc. No. 8596749 & 8596748

[13]. Right of Access

Per. Doc. No. 3641417

S. Line of the W. 1/2 of the SE 1/4
S. Line of the E. 1/2 of the SW 1/4

W
. 

Li
ne

 o
f 

th
e 

W
. 

1/
2 

of
 t

he
 S

E 
1/

4

E.
 L

in
e 

of
 t

he
 E

. 
1/

2 
of

 t
he

 S
W

 1
/4

W
. 

Li
ne

 o
f 

th
e 

E.
 1

/2
 o

f 
th

e 
S
W

 1
/4

PARCEL 2

PARCEL  1

E.
 L

in
e 

of
 t

he
 W

. 
1/

2 
of

 t
he

 S
E 

1/
4

W
. 

Li
ne

 o
f 

O
U

TL
O

T 
B
,

B
R
O

C
K
TO

N
 C

R
O

S
S
IN

G

75
6.

23

FOUND 1/2 IN. ID IRON
PIPE WITH CAP LS48988

FOUND 1/2 IN. ID IRON
PIPE WITH CAP LS43055

FOUND 1/2 IN. ID IRON
PIPE WITH CAP LS48988

FOUND 1/2 IN. ID IRON

PIPE W
ITH CAP LS48988

Dirt    Piles

30
3.

79

Water Elev.= 905.8

Water Elev.= 905.8

Water Elev.= 918.4

Water Elev.= 917.8

Water Elev.= 916.3

(Width Varies)

(A Public Way)

(Width Varies)(A Public W
ay)

Dirt    Pile

Bi
llb

oa
rd

N89°43'00"W 639.58

N
00

°4
0'

06
"E

 1
17

3.
57

15
6.

21

The SE Corner of the SW 1/4
Sec. 31, Twp. 120, Rng. 22

21+50
22+00

23+00

24+00 25+00

26+00

27+00 28+00

29+00

30+00

31+00

32+00

33+00

34+00

35+00

36+00
37+00 38+00

39+00

40+00

41+00

42
+0

0
43

+0
0

44
+0

0
45

+0
0

46
+0

0
47

+0
0

47
+2

0

DOG RUN

Existing Billboard

5,475 ft²

Commons Plaza

1,107 ft²

Lobby/Offices

339 ft²

Mail / Package

1,170 ft²

Fitness / Yoga

1,868 ft²

Community Room

130 ft²

Jan/Strg
162 ft²

2 Elevators

237 ft²

Elev Lobby

94 ft²

Trash

367 ft²

Lobby

138 ft²

Mail / Package

80 ft²

Elev Lobby

90 ft²

Elev

72 ft²

Trash

878 ft²

Unit A6

668 ft²

Unit S2

878 ft²

Unit A6

820 ft²

Unit A3

820 ft²

Unit A3

687 ft²

Unit A1

1,098 ft²

Unit C3

750 ft²

Unit A4

1,372 ft²

Unit D1

1,204 ft²

Unit C7

267 ft²

Stair B

820 ft²

Unit A3

820 ft²

Unit A3

639 ft²

Unit S1

906 ft²

Unit B1

820 ft²

Unit A3

687 ft²

Unit A1

820 ft²

Unit A3

1,308 ft²

Unit C4

1,245 ft²

Unit C9

886 ft²

Unit A2

1,098 ft²

Unit C3

174 ft²

Elec/LV

820 ft²

Unit A3

906 ft²

Unit B1

1,321 ft²

Unit C5

906 ft²

Unit B1
639 ft²

Unit S1

668 ft²

Unit S2

1,107 ft²
Unit C1

267 ft²

Stair C

1,372 ft²

Unit D1

1,204 ft²

Unit C7

93 ft²

Restroom

90 ft²

Restroom

1,204 ft²

Unit C7

925 ft²

Unit B2

267 ft²
Stair

668 ft²

Unit S2

820 ft²

Unit A3

906 ft²

Unit B1

906 ft²

Unit B1

1,372 ft²

Unit D1

1,204 ft²
Unit C7

267 ft²

Stair A

735 ft²

Unit A5

99 ft²

Vestibule

100 ft²

Vestibule

820 ft²

Unit A3

820 ft²

Unit A3
820 ft²

Unit A3

820 ft²

Unit A3

FILTRATION
BASIN 1A-1
100-YR=912.89
EOF=913.50

PUBLIC STREET

FILTRATION
BASIN 1A-2
100-YR=915.77
EOF=915.50

LOT 1
BLOCK 1

OUTLOT B

OUTLOT C

OUTLOT D

80.0
R

O
W

40.0
B-B

40.0
B-B
80.0

ROW

OUTLOT A

OUTLOT E

CONSTRUCTION
LIMITS

CONSTRUCTION
LIMITS

CONSTRUCTION
LIMITS

CONSTRUCTION
LIMITS

CONSTRUCTION
LIMITS

CONSTRUCTION
LIMITS

CONSTRUCTION
LIMITS

CONSTRUCTION
LIMITS

CONSTRUCTION
LIMITS

WETLAND 1A-1

WETLAND 1A-2

WETLAND 1B
100-YR=919.01
EOF=920.65 WETLAND 1C

100-YR=921.06
EOF=921.90

WETLAND 3

EXISTING 100-YR
FLOODPLAIN=913.33

EOF=926.79
EOF=926.79

EOF=931.33

EOF=925.35

EOF=922.86

EOF=932.71

EOF=932.70

Civil Engineering  Surveying  Landscape Architecture

5000 Glenwood Avenue
Golden Valley, MN 55422

civilsitegroup.com                            612-615-0060

COPYRIGHT         CIVIL SITE GROUP INC.c

PR
O

JE
C

T
PRELIM

IN
ARY:

NOT F
OR

CONSTR
UCTIO

N

2023

ISSUE/SUBMITTAL SUMMARY
DATE DESCRIPTION

11/3/2023 CITY SUBMITTAL

DRAWN BY BN, KB

REVIEWED BY DK

PROJECT MANAGER DK

PROJECT NUMBER 23321

TH
E 

PA
R

KW
AY

 N
EI

G
H

BO
R

H
O

O
D

D
AY

TO
N

, M
N

 5
53

69

W
M

E 
R

EA
L 

ES
TA

TE
 H

O
LD

IN
G

S
11

32
6 

R
ED

 S
TE

M
 C

O
U

R
T,

 M
AP

LE
 G

R
O

VE
, M

N
 5

53
11

48776
David J. Knaeble

LICENSE NO.DATE

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN,
SPECIFICATION, OR REPORT WAS

PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT
SUPERVISION AND THAT I AM A DULY
LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER
UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF

MINNESOTA.

11/03/23

SITE PLAN LEGEND:

SIGN AND POST ASSEMBLY. SHOP DRAWINGS
REQUIRED.
HC = ACCESSIBLE SIGN
NP = NO PARKING FIRE LANE
ST = STOP
CP = COMPACT CAR PARKING ONLY

PROPERTY LINE

CURB AND GUTTER-SEE NOTES (T.O.) TIP OUT
GUTTER WHERE APPLICABLE-SEE PLAN

LIGHT DUTY BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT (IF
APPLICABLE). SEE GEOTECHNICAL REPORT
FOR AGGREGATE BASE & WEAR COURSE
DEPTH, SEE DETAIL.

CONSTRUCTION LIMITS

TO

ACCESSIBILITY ROUTE ARROW  (IF
APPLICABLE) DO NOT PAINT.

CONCRETE PAVEMENT (IF APPLICABLE) AS
SPECIFIED (PAD OR WALK) SEE
GEOTECHNICAL REPORT FOR AGGREGATE
BASE & CONCRETE DEPTHS, WITHIN ROW
SEE CITY DETAIL, WITHIN PRIVATE
PROPERTY SEE CSG DETAIL

REVISION SUMMARY

DATE DESCRIPTION

C2.0

SITE PLAN - OVERALL

SEE SHEET C0.1 FOR GENERAL
SITE NOTES

0

1" = 100'-0"

100'-0"50'-0"

N
Know what's below.

before you dig.Call

R

OWNER INFORMATION
WME REAL ESTATE HOLDINGS
11326 RED STEM COURT
MAPLE GROVE, MN 55311
MICHAEL ELZUFON
763-286-7620
elzufon888@gmail.com

WETLAND BUFFER

165

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROCKTON CROSSING

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLOT B

AutoCAD SHX Text
E. 1/2 OF THE SW 1/4

AutoCAD SHX Text
W. 1/2 OF THE SE 1/4

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXCEPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
NE 1/4 OF THE SW 1/4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SE 1/4 OF THE SW 1/4

AutoCAD SHX Text
° Surveying ° Landscape Architecture ° Landscape Architecture 



S46°06'49"E 720.75

S50°11'57"E 541.57

N74°16'41"E 279.76

N71°47'19"E 215.18
S18°12'41"E

68.22

S
00

°4
1'

19
"W

 2
40

.6
5

N72°30'54"W 368.60

S00°40'06"W
15.64

414.55Δ=50°32'09"R=470.00CB=S80°27'15"EC=401.24

S55°11'10"E 746.61

N
00

°4
0'

07
"E

 1
21

6.
23

N60°08'00"W 273.02

N89°43'00"W 710.84
N89°10'37"W 1297.19

149.63

Δ=11°35'08"

R=740.00

CB=N77°34'53"E

C=149.38

INTERSTATE     HIGHWAY     NO.     94

DAYTON INDUSTRIAL BLVD.

CITY OF DAYTON

CITY OF MAPLE GROVE

COUNTY DITCH NO. 21

RUSH CREEK

CITY OF DAYTON

CITY OF MAPLE GROVE

Centerline of Rush Creek

SW
'rly R.O.W

 Highway No. 94

E.
 L

in
e 

of
 t

he
 W

. 
63

9.
57

N. Line of the S. 400.00

[14]. Electric Transmission Easement

Per. Doc. No. 3987438

[1
5]

. R
oa

dw
ay

 Ea
se

men
t

Pe
r. 

Doc
. N

o. 
55

49
79

9

[15]. Roadway Easement
Per. Doc. No. 5549799

[17]. Drainage & Utility Easement
Per. Doc. No. 8887882

[16]. Billboard Easement
Per. Doc. No. 8596749 & 8596748

[13]. Right of Access

Per. Doc. No. 3641417

S. Line of the W. 1/2 of the SE 1/4
S. Line of the E. 1/2 of the SW 1/4

W
. 

Li
ne

 o
f 
th

e 
W

. 
1/

2 
of

 t
he

 S
E 

1/
4

E.
 L

in
e 

of
 t

he
 E

. 
1/

2 
of

 t
he

 S
W

 1
/4

W
. 

Li
ne

 o
f 
th

e 
E.

 1
/2

 o
f 
th

e 
S
W

 1
/4

PARCEL 2

PARCEL  1

E.
 L

in
e 

of
 t

he
 W

. 
1/

2 
of

 t
he

 S
E 

1/
4

W
. 

Li
ne

 o
f 
O

U
TL

O
T 

B
,

B
R
O

C
K
TO

N
 C

R
O

S
S
IN

G

75
6.

23

FOUND 1/2 IN. ID IRON
PIPE WITH CAP LS48988

FOUND 1/2 IN. ID IRON
PIPE WITH CAP LS43055

FOUND 1/2 IN. ID IRON
PIPE WITH CAP LS48988

Dirt    Piles

30
3.

79

Water Elev.= 905.8

Water Elev.= 905.8

Water Elev.= 918.4

Water Elev.= 917.8

Water Elev.= 916.3

(Width Varies)

(A Public Way)

(Width Varies)
(A Public W

ay)

Dirt    Pile

Bi
llb

oa
rd

N89°43'00"W 639.58

N
00

°4
0'

06
"E

 1
17

3.
57

15
6.

21

The SE Corner of the SW 1/4
Sec. 31, Twp. 120, Rng. 22

DOG RUN

Existing Billboard

5,475 ft²

Commons Plaza

1,107 ft²

Lobby/Offices

339 ft²

Mail / Package

1,170 ft²

Fitness / Yoga

1,868 ft²

Community Room

130 ft²

Jan/Strg
162 ft²

2 Elevators

237 ft²

Elev Lobby

94 ft²

Trash

367 ft²

Lobby

138 ft²

Mail / Package

80 ft²

Elev Lobby

90 ft²

Elev

72 ft²

Trash

878 ft²

Unit A6

668 ft²

Unit S2

878 ft²

Unit A6

820 ft²
Unit A3

820 ft²

Unit A3

687 ft²

Unit A1

1,098 ft²

Unit C3

750 ft²

Unit A4

1,372 ft²

Unit D1

1,204 ft²

Unit C7

267 ft²

Stair B

820 ft²

Unit A3

820 ft²

Unit A3

639 ft²

Unit S1

906 ft²

Unit B1

820 ft²

Unit A3

687 ft²

Unit A1

820 ft²

Unit A3

1,308 ft²
Unit C4

1,245 ft²

Unit C9

886 ft²

Unit A2

1,098 ft²

Unit C3

174 ft²

Elec/LV

820 ft²

Unit A3

906 ft²

Unit B1

1,321 ft²

Unit C5

906 ft²

Unit B1
639 ft²

Unit S1

668 ft²

Unit S2

1,107 ft²

Unit C1

267 ft²

Stair C

1,372 ft²

Unit D1

1,204 ft²

Unit C7

93 ft²

Restroom

90 ft²

Restroom

1,204 ft²

Unit C7

925 ft²

Unit B2

267 ft²

Stair

668 ft²

Unit S2

820 ft²

Unit A3

906 ft²

Unit B1

906 ft²

Unit B1

1,372 ft²

Unit D1

1,204 ft²

Unit C7

267 ft²

Stair A

735 ft²

Unit A5

99 ft²

Vestibule

100 ft²

Vestibule

820 ft²

Unit A3

820 ft²

Unit A3

820 ft²

Unit A3

820 ft²
Unit A3

WETLAND 1A-1 IMPACT
AREA = 67,750 SF (1.55 AC)

WETLAND 1A-2 IMPACT
AREA = 64,145 SF (1.47 AC)

POTENTIAL WETLAND MITIGATION AREA
AREA = 412,462 SF (9.46 AC)

FILTRATION
BASIN 1A-1
100-YR=912.89
EOF=913.50

PUBLIC STREET

FILTRATION
BASIN 1A-2
100-YR=915.77
EOF=915.50

LOT 1
BLOCK 1

OUTLOT B

OUTLOT C

OUTLOT D

OUTLOT A

OUTLOT E

CONSTRUCTION
LIMITS

CONSTRUCTION
LIMITS

CONSTRUCTION
LIMITS

CONSTRUCTION
LIMITS

CONSTRUCTION
LIMITS

CONSTRUCTION
LIMITS

CONSTRUCTION
LIMITS

CONSTRUCTION
LIMITS

CONSTRUCTION
LIMITS

WETLAND 1A-1

WETLAND 1A-2

WETLAND 1B
100-YR=919.01
EOF=920.65 WETLAND 1C

100-YR=921.06
EOF=921.90

WETLAND 3

ACCESSIBLE ROUTE
ARROW. DO NOT

PAINT, FOR CODE
REVIEW ONLY, TYP.

ACCESSIBLE ROUTE
ARROW. DO NOT
PAINT, FOR CODE
REVIEW ONLY, TYP.

EOF=926.79
EOF=926.79

EOF=931.33

EOF=925.35

EOF=922.86

EOF=932.71

EOF=932.70

Civil Engineering  Surveying  Landscape Architecture

5000 Glenwood Avenue
Golden Valley, MN 55422

civilsitegroup.com                            612-615-0060

COPYRIGHT         CIVIL SITE GROUP INC.c

PR
O

JE
C

T
PRELIM

IN
ARY:

NOT F
OR

CONSTR
UCTIO

N

2023

ISSUE/SUBMITTAL SUMMARY
DATE DESCRIPTION

11/3/2023 CITY SUBMITTAL

DRAWN BY BN, KB

REVIEWED BY DK

PROJECT MANAGER DK

PROJECT NUMBER 23321

TH
E 

PA
R

KW
AY

 N
EI

G
H

BO
R

H
O

O
D

D
AY

TO
N

, M
N

 5
53

69

W
M

E 
R

EA
L 

ES
TA

TE
 H

O
LD

IN
G

S
11

32
6 

R
ED

 S
TE

M
 C

O
U

R
T,

 M
AP

LE
 G

R
O

VE
, M

N
 5

53
11

48776
David J. Knaeble

LICENSE NO.DATE

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN,
SPECIFICATION, OR REPORT WAS

PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT
SUPERVISION AND THAT I AM A DULY
LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER
UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF

MINNESOTA.

11/03/23

REVISION SUMMARY

DATE DESCRIPTION

0

1" = 100'-0"

100'-0"50'-0"

N
Know what's below.

before you dig.Call

R

C2.8

WETLAND IMPACT
PLAN

WETLAND IMPACT
WETLAND TOTAL WETLAND

AREA(ACRE)
IMPACTED WETLAND

AREA(ACRE)
1A-1 -- 1.55

1A-2 -- 1.47
TOTAL -- 3.02

LEGEND:

PROPERTY LINE

CONSTRUCTION LIMITS

WETLAND IMPACT AREA

POTENTIAL WETLAND MITIGATION AREA

EXISTING WETLAND BOUNDARY

EXISTING 100-YR FLOODPLAIN LINE = 913.33

166

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROCKTON CROSSING

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLOT B

AutoCAD SHX Text
E. 1/2 OF THE SW 1/4

AutoCAD SHX Text
W. 1/2 OF THE SE 1/4

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXCEPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
NE 1/4 OF THE SW 1/4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SE 1/4 OF THE SW 1/4

AutoCAD SHX Text
903

AutoCAD SHX Text
903

AutoCAD SHX Text
910

AutoCAD SHX Text
911

AutoCAD SHX Text
913

AutoCAD SHX Text
914

AutoCAD SHX Text
914

AutoCAD SHX Text
914

AutoCAD SHX Text
914

AutoCAD SHX Text
914

AutoCAD SHX Text
914

AutoCAD SHX Text
914

AutoCAD SHX Text
914

AutoCAD SHX Text
914

AutoCAD SHX Text
914

AutoCAD SHX Text
914

AutoCAD SHX Text
914

AutoCAD SHX Text
914

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
917

AutoCAD SHX Text
917

AutoCAD SHX Text
917

AutoCAD SHX Text
917

AutoCAD SHX Text
917

AutoCAD SHX Text
917

AutoCAD SHX Text
917

AutoCAD SHX Text
917

AutoCAD SHX Text
917

AutoCAD SHX Text
917

AutoCAD SHX Text
917

AutoCAD SHX Text
917

AutoCAD SHX Text
917

AutoCAD SHX Text
918

AutoCAD SHX Text
918

AutoCAD SHX Text
918

AutoCAD SHX Text
918

AutoCAD SHX Text
918

AutoCAD SHX Text
918

AutoCAD SHX Text
918

AutoCAD SHX Text
918

AutoCAD SHX Text
918

AutoCAD SHX Text
918

AutoCAD SHX Text
918

AutoCAD SHX Text
918

AutoCAD SHX Text
918

AutoCAD SHX Text
919

AutoCAD SHX Text
919

AutoCAD SHX Text
919

AutoCAD SHX Text
919

AutoCAD SHX Text
919

AutoCAD SHX Text
919

AutoCAD SHX Text
919

AutoCAD SHX Text
919

AutoCAD SHX Text
919

AutoCAD SHX Text
919

AutoCAD SHX Text
919

AutoCAD SHX Text
919

AutoCAD SHX Text
919

AutoCAD SHX Text
919

AutoCAD SHX Text
919

AutoCAD SHX Text
919

AutoCAD SHX Text
919

AutoCAD SHX Text
919

AutoCAD SHX Text
919

AutoCAD SHX Text
920

AutoCAD SHX Text
920

AutoCAD SHX Text
920

AutoCAD SHX Text
920

AutoCAD SHX Text
920

AutoCAD SHX Text
920

AutoCAD SHX Text
920

AutoCAD SHX Text
920

AutoCAD SHX Text
920

AutoCAD SHX Text
920

AutoCAD SHX Text
920

AutoCAD SHX Text
920

AutoCAD SHX Text
920

AutoCAD SHX Text
920

AutoCAD SHX Text
920

AutoCAD SHX Text
920

AutoCAD SHX Text
920

AutoCAD SHX Text
920

AutoCAD SHX Text
921

AutoCAD SHX Text
921

AutoCAD SHX Text
921

AutoCAD SHX Text
921

AutoCAD SHX Text
921

AutoCAD SHX Text
921

AutoCAD SHX Text
921

AutoCAD SHX Text
921

AutoCAD SHX Text
921

AutoCAD SHX Text
921

AutoCAD SHX Text
921

AutoCAD SHX Text
921

AutoCAD SHX Text
921

AutoCAD SHX Text
921

AutoCAD SHX Text
921

AutoCAD SHX Text
921

AutoCAD SHX Text
921

AutoCAD SHX Text
921

AutoCAD SHX Text
921

AutoCAD SHX Text
921

AutoCAD SHX Text
922

AutoCAD SHX Text
922

AutoCAD SHX Text
922

AutoCAD SHX Text
922

AutoCAD SHX Text
922

AutoCAD SHX Text
922

AutoCAD SHX Text
922

AutoCAD SHX Text
922

AutoCAD SHX Text
922

AutoCAD SHX Text
922

AutoCAD SHX Text
922

AutoCAD SHX Text
922

AutoCAD SHX Text
922

AutoCAD SHX Text
922

AutoCAD SHX Text
922

AutoCAD SHX Text
923

AutoCAD SHX Text
923

AutoCAD SHX Text
923

AutoCAD SHX Text
923

AutoCAD SHX Text
923

AutoCAD SHX Text
923

AutoCAD SHX Text
923

AutoCAD SHX Text
923

AutoCAD SHX Text
923

AutoCAD SHX Text
923

AutoCAD SHX Text
923

AutoCAD SHX Text
923

AutoCAD SHX Text
923

AutoCAD SHX Text
923

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
925

AutoCAD SHX Text
925

AutoCAD SHX Text
925

AutoCAD SHX Text
925

AutoCAD SHX Text
925

AutoCAD SHX Text
925

AutoCAD SHX Text
925

AutoCAD SHX Text
925

AutoCAD SHX Text
925

AutoCAD SHX Text
925

AutoCAD SHX Text
925

AutoCAD SHX Text
925

AutoCAD SHX Text
925

AutoCAD SHX Text
925

AutoCAD SHX Text
925

AutoCAD SHX Text
926

AutoCAD SHX Text
926

AutoCAD SHX Text
926

AutoCAD SHX Text
926

AutoCAD SHX Text
926

AutoCAD SHX Text
926

AutoCAD SHX Text
926

AutoCAD SHX Text
926

AutoCAD SHX Text
926

AutoCAD SHX Text
926

AutoCAD SHX Text
926

AutoCAD SHX Text
926

AutoCAD SHX Text
927

AutoCAD SHX Text
927

AutoCAD SHX Text
927

AutoCAD SHX Text
927

AutoCAD SHX Text
927

AutoCAD SHX Text
927

AutoCAD SHX Text
927

AutoCAD SHX Text
927

AutoCAD SHX Text
928

AutoCAD SHX Text
928

AutoCAD SHX Text
928

AutoCAD SHX Text
928

AutoCAD SHX Text
928

AutoCAD SHX Text
929

AutoCAD SHX Text
929

AutoCAD SHX Text
929

AutoCAD SHX Text
929

AutoCAD SHX Text
929

AutoCAD SHX Text
929

AutoCAD SHX Text
930

AutoCAD SHX Text
930

AutoCAD SHX Text
930

AutoCAD SHX Text
930

AutoCAD SHX Text
930

AutoCAD SHX Text
930

AutoCAD SHX Text
931

AutoCAD SHX Text
931

AutoCAD SHX Text
931

AutoCAD SHX Text
931

AutoCAD SHX Text
917

AutoCAD SHX Text
918

AutoCAD SHX Text
919

AutoCAD SHX Text
919

AutoCAD SHX Text
920

AutoCAD SHX Text
920

AutoCAD SHX Text
920

AutoCAD SHX Text
921

AutoCAD SHX Text
921

AutoCAD SHX Text
921

AutoCAD SHX Text
921

AutoCAD SHX Text
921

AutoCAD SHX Text
921

AutoCAD SHX Text
922

AutoCAD SHX Text
922

AutoCAD SHX Text
922

AutoCAD SHX Text
922

AutoCAD SHX Text
922

AutoCAD SHX Text
922

AutoCAD SHX Text
922

AutoCAD SHX Text
923

AutoCAD SHX Text
923

AutoCAD SHX Text
923

AutoCAD SHX Text
923

AutoCAD SHX Text
923

AutoCAD SHX Text
923

AutoCAD SHX Text
923

AutoCAD SHX Text
923

AutoCAD SHX Text
923

AutoCAD SHX Text
923

AutoCAD SHX Text
923

AutoCAD SHX Text
923

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
925

AutoCAD SHX Text
925

AutoCAD SHX Text
925

AutoCAD SHX Text
925

AutoCAD SHX Text
925

AutoCAD SHX Text
925

AutoCAD SHX Text
925

AutoCAD SHX Text
926

AutoCAD SHX Text
926

AutoCAD SHX Text
926

AutoCAD SHX Text
926

AutoCAD SHX Text
926

AutoCAD SHX Text
926

AutoCAD SHX Text
927

AutoCAD SHX Text
927

AutoCAD SHX Text
927

AutoCAD SHX Text
927

AutoCAD SHX Text
927

AutoCAD SHX Text
927

AutoCAD SHX Text
927

AutoCAD SHX Text
928

AutoCAD SHX Text
928

AutoCAD SHX Text
928

AutoCAD SHX Text
928

AutoCAD SHX Text
928

AutoCAD SHX Text
928

AutoCAD SHX Text
928

AutoCAD SHX Text
928

AutoCAD SHX Text
929

AutoCAD SHX Text
929

AutoCAD SHX Text
929

AutoCAD SHX Text
929

AutoCAD SHX Text
929

AutoCAD SHX Text
929

AutoCAD SHX Text
929

AutoCAD SHX Text
929

AutoCAD SHX Text
930

AutoCAD SHX Text
930

AutoCAD SHX Text
930

AutoCAD SHX Text
930

AutoCAD SHX Text
930

AutoCAD SHX Text
930

AutoCAD SHX Text
930

AutoCAD SHX Text
930

AutoCAD SHX Text
930

AutoCAD SHX Text
930

AutoCAD SHX Text
931

AutoCAD SHX Text
931

AutoCAD SHX Text
931

AutoCAD SHX Text
931

AutoCAD SHX Text
931

AutoCAD SHX Text
931

AutoCAD SHX Text
931

AutoCAD SHX Text
931

AutoCAD SHX Text
931

AutoCAD SHX Text
931

AutoCAD SHX Text
932

AutoCAD SHX Text
932

AutoCAD SHX Text
932

AutoCAD SHX Text
932

AutoCAD SHX Text
932

AutoCAD SHX Text
932

AutoCAD SHX Text
932

AutoCAD SHX Text
932

AutoCAD SHX Text
932

AutoCAD SHX Text
932

AutoCAD SHX Text
932

AutoCAD SHX Text
932

AutoCAD SHX Text
932

AutoCAD SHX Text
933

AutoCAD SHX Text
933

AutoCAD SHX Text
933

AutoCAD SHX Text
933

AutoCAD SHX Text
933

AutoCAD SHX Text
933

AutoCAD SHX Text
933

AutoCAD SHX Text
933

AutoCAD SHX Text
933

AutoCAD SHX Text
933

AutoCAD SHX Text
933

AutoCAD SHX Text
933

AutoCAD SHX Text
933

AutoCAD SHX Text
933

AutoCAD SHX Text
933

AutoCAD SHX Text
933

AutoCAD SHX Text
933

AutoCAD SHX Text
934

AutoCAD SHX Text
934

AutoCAD SHX Text
934

AutoCAD SHX Text
934

AutoCAD SHX Text
934

AutoCAD SHX Text
934

AutoCAD SHX Text
934

AutoCAD SHX Text
934

AutoCAD SHX Text
934

AutoCAD SHX Text
934

AutoCAD SHX Text
935

AutoCAD SHX Text
935

AutoCAD SHX Text
936

AutoCAD SHX Text
° Surveying ° Landscape Architecture ° Landscape Architecture 



S46°06'49"E 720.75

S50°11'57"E 541.57

N74°16'41"E 279.76

N71°47'19"E 215.18
S18°12'41"E

68.22

S
00

°4
1'

19
"W

 2
40

.6
5

N72°30'54"W 368.60

S00°40'06"W
15.64

414.55Δ=50°32'09"R=470.00CB=S80°27'15"EC=401.24

S55°11'10"E 746.61

N
00

°4
0'

07
"E

 1
21

6.
23

N60°08'00"W 273.02

N89°43'00"W 710.84
N89°10'37"W 1297.19

149.63

Δ=11°35'08"

R=740.00

CB=N77°34'53"E

C=149.38

INTERSTATE     HIGHWAY     NO.     94

DAYTON INDUSTRIAL BLVD.

CITY OF DAYTON

CITY OF MAPLE GROVE

COUNTY DITCH NO. 21

RUSH CREEK

CITY OF DAYTON

CITY OF MAPLE GROVE

Centerline of Rush Creek

SW
'rly R.O.W

 Highway No. 94

E.
 L

in
e 

of
 t

he
 W

. 
63

9.
57

N. Line of the S. 400.00

[14]. Electric Transmission Easement

Per. Doc. No. 3987438

[1
5]

. R
oa

dw
ay

 Ea
se

men
t

Pe
r. 

Doc
. N

o. 
55

49
79

9

[15]. Roadway Easement
Per. Doc. No. 5549799

[17]. Drainage & Utility Easement
Per. Doc. No. 8887882

[16]. Billboard Easement
Per. Doc. No. 8596749 & 8596748

[13]. Right of Access

Per. Doc. No. 3641417

S. Line of the W. 1/2 of the SE 1/4
S. Line of the E. 1/2 of the SW 1/4

W
. 

Li
ne

 o
f 
th

e 
W

. 
1/

2 
of

 t
he

 S
E 

1/
4

E.
 L

in
e 

of
 t

he
 E

. 
1/

2 
of

 t
he

 S
W

 1
/4

W
. 

Li
ne

 o
f 
th

e 
E.

 1
/2

 o
f 
th

e 
S
W

 1
/4

PARCEL 2

PARCEL  1

E.
 L

in
e 

of
 t

he
 W

. 
1/

2 
of

 t
he

 S
E 

1/
4

W
. 

Li
ne

 o
f 
O

U
TL

O
T 

B
,

B
R
O

C
K
TO

N
 C

R
O

S
S
IN

G

75
6.

23

FOUND 1/2 IN. ID IRON
PIPE WITH CAP LS48988

FOUND 1/2 IN. ID IRON
PIPE WITH CAP LS43055

FOUND 1/2 IN. ID IRON
PIPE WITH CAP LS48988

Dirt    Piles

30
3.

79

Water Elev.= 905.8

Water Elev.= 905.8

Water Elev.= 918.4

Water Elev.= 917.8

Water Elev.= 916.3

(Width Varies)

(A Public Way)

(Width Varies)
(A Public W

ay)

Dirt    Pile

Bi
llb

oa
rd

N89°43'00"W 639.58

N
00

°4
0'

06
"E

 1
17

3.
57

15
6.

21

The SE Corner of the SW 1/4
Sec. 31, Twp. 120, Rng. 22

DOG RUN

Existing Billboard

5,475 ft²

Commons Plaza

1,107 ft²

Lobby/Offices

339 ft²

Mail / Package

1,170 ft²

Fitness / Yoga

1,868 ft²

Community Room

130 ft²

Jan/Strg
162 ft²

2 Elevators

237 ft²

Elev Lobby

94 ft²

Trash

367 ft²

Lobby

138 ft²

Mail / Package

80 ft²

Elev Lobby

90 ft²

Elev

72 ft²

Trash

878 ft²

Unit A6

668 ft²

Unit S2

878 ft²

Unit A6

820 ft²
Unit A3

820 ft²

Unit A3

687 ft²

Unit A1

1,098 ft²

Unit C3

750 ft²

Unit A4

1,372 ft²

Unit D1

1,204 ft²

Unit C7

267 ft²

Stair B

820 ft²

Unit A3

820 ft²

Unit A3

639 ft²

Unit S1

906 ft²

Unit B1

820 ft²

Unit A3

687 ft²

Unit A1

820 ft²

Unit A3

1,308 ft²
Unit C4

1,245 ft²

Unit C9

886 ft²

Unit A2

1,098 ft²

Unit C3

174 ft²

Elec/LV

820 ft²

Unit A3

906 ft²

Unit B1

1,321 ft²

Unit C5

906 ft²

Unit B1
639 ft²

Unit S1

668 ft²

Unit S2

1,107 ft²

Unit C1

267 ft²

Stair C

1,372 ft²

Unit D1

1,204 ft²

Unit C7

93 ft²

Restroom

90 ft²

Restroom

1,204 ft²

Unit C7

925 ft²

Unit B2

267 ft²

Stair

668 ft²

Unit S2

820 ft²

Unit A3

906 ft²

Unit B1

906 ft²

Unit B1

1,372 ft²

Unit D1

1,204 ft²

Unit C7

267 ft²

Stair A

735 ft²

Unit A5

99 ft²

Vestibule

100 ft²

Vestibule

820 ft²

Unit A3

820 ft²

Unit A3

820 ft²

Unit A3

820 ft²
Unit A3

FILTRATION
BASIN 1A-1
100-YR=912.89
EOF=913.50

PUBLIC STREET

FILTRATION
BASIN 1A-2
100-YR=915.77
EOF=915.50

LOT 1
BLOCK 1

OUTLOT B

OUTLOT C

OUTLOT D

OUTLOT A

OUTLOT E

WEST WETLAND BUFFER AREA
25' AVG. WETLAND BUFFER = 106,415 SF
PROPOSED WETLAND BUFFER = 106,415 SF

CENTRAL WETLAND BUFFER AREA
25' AVG. WETLAND BUFFER = 77,592 SF
PROPOSED WETLAND BUFFER = 81,772 SF

EAST WETLAND BUFFER AREA
25' AVG. WETLAND BUFFER = 48,818 SF
PROPOSED WETLAND BUFFER = 48,818 SF

CONSTRUCTION
LIMITS

CONSTRUCTION
LIMITS

CONSTRUCTION
LIMITS

CONSTRUCTION
LIMITS

CONSTRUCTION
LIMITS

CONSTRUCTION
LIMITS

CONSTRUCTION
LIMITS

CONSTRUCTION
LIMITS

CONSTRUCTION
LIMITS

WETLAND 1A-1

WETLAND 1A-2

WETLAND 1B
100-YR=919.01
EOF=920.65 WETLAND 1C

100-YR=921.06
EOF=921.90

WETLAND 3

ACCESSIBLE ROUTE
ARROW. DO NOT

PAINT, FOR CODE
REVIEW ONLY, TYP.

ACCESSIBLE ROUTE
ARROW. DO NOT
PAINT, FOR CODE
REVIEW ONLY, TYP.

EOF=926.79
EOF=926.79

EOF=931.33

EOF=925.35

EOF=922.86

EOF=932.71

EOF=932.70

Civil Engineering  Surveying  Landscape Architecture

5000 Glenwood Avenue
Golden Valley, MN 55422

civilsitegroup.com                            612-615-0060

COPYRIGHT         CIVIL SITE GROUP INC.c

PR
O

JE
C

T
PRELIM

IN
ARY:

NOT F
OR

CONSTR
UCTIO

N

2023

ISSUE/SUBMITTAL SUMMARY
DATE DESCRIPTION

11/3/2023 CITY SUBMITTAL

DRAWN BY BN, KB

REVIEWED BY DK

PROJECT MANAGER DK

PROJECT NUMBER 23321

TH
E 

PA
R

KW
AY

 N
EI

G
H

BO
R

H
O

O
D

D
AY

TO
N

, M
N

 5
53

69

W
M

E 
R

EA
L 

ES
TA

TE
 H

O
LD

IN
G

S
11

32
6 

R
ED

 S
TE

M
 C

O
U

R
T,

 M
AP

LE
 G

R
O

VE
, M

N
 5

53
11

48776
David J. Knaeble

LICENSE NO.DATE

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN,
SPECIFICATION, OR REPORT WAS

PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT
SUPERVISION AND THAT I AM A DULY
LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER
UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF

MINNESOTA.

11/03/23

REVISION SUMMARY

DATE DESCRIPTION

0

1" = 100'-0"

100'-0"50'-0"

N
Know what's below.

before you dig.Call

R

C2.9

WETLAND BUFFER
PLAN

LEGEND:

PROPERTY LINE

CONSTRUCTION LIMITS

25' AVERAGE BUFFER AREA

PROPOSED BUFFER AREA

PROPOSED WETLAND BOUNDARY

EXISTING 100-YR FLOODPLAIN LINE = 913.33

167

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROCKTON CROSSING

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLOT B

AutoCAD SHX Text
E. 1/2 OF THE SW 1/4

AutoCAD SHX Text
W. 1/2 OF THE SE 1/4

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXCEPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
NE 1/4 OF THE SW 1/4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SE 1/4 OF THE SW 1/4

AutoCAD SHX Text
903

AutoCAD SHX Text
903

AutoCAD SHX Text
910

AutoCAD SHX Text
911

AutoCAD SHX Text
913

AutoCAD SHX Text
914

AutoCAD SHX Text
914

AutoCAD SHX Text
914

AutoCAD SHX Text
914

AutoCAD SHX Text
914

AutoCAD SHX Text
914

AutoCAD SHX Text
914

AutoCAD SHX Text
914

AutoCAD SHX Text
914

AutoCAD SHX Text
914

AutoCAD SHX Text
914

AutoCAD SHX Text
914

AutoCAD SHX Text
914

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
917

AutoCAD SHX Text
917

AutoCAD SHX Text
917

AutoCAD SHX Text
917

AutoCAD SHX Text
917

AutoCAD SHX Text
917

AutoCAD SHX Text
917

AutoCAD SHX Text
917

AutoCAD SHX Text
917

AutoCAD SHX Text
917

AutoCAD SHX Text
917

AutoCAD SHX Text
917

AutoCAD SHX Text
917

AutoCAD SHX Text
918

AutoCAD SHX Text
918

AutoCAD SHX Text
918

AutoCAD SHX Text
918

AutoCAD SHX Text
918

AutoCAD SHX Text
918

AutoCAD SHX Text
918

AutoCAD SHX Text
918

AutoCAD SHX Text
918

AutoCAD SHX Text
918

AutoCAD SHX Text
918

AutoCAD SHX Text
918

AutoCAD SHX Text
918

AutoCAD SHX Text
919

AutoCAD SHX Text
919

AutoCAD SHX Text
919

AutoCAD SHX Text
919

AutoCAD SHX Text
919

AutoCAD SHX Text
919

AutoCAD SHX Text
919

AutoCAD SHX Text
919

AutoCAD SHX Text
919

AutoCAD SHX Text
919

AutoCAD SHX Text
919

AutoCAD SHX Text
919

AutoCAD SHX Text
919

AutoCAD SHX Text
919

AutoCAD SHX Text
919

AutoCAD SHX Text
919

AutoCAD SHX Text
919

AutoCAD SHX Text
919

AutoCAD SHX Text
919

AutoCAD SHX Text
920

AutoCAD SHX Text
920

AutoCAD SHX Text
920

AutoCAD SHX Text
920

AutoCAD SHX Text
920

AutoCAD SHX Text
920

AutoCAD SHX Text
920

AutoCAD SHX Text
920

AutoCAD SHX Text
920

AutoCAD SHX Text
920

AutoCAD SHX Text
920

AutoCAD SHX Text
920

AutoCAD SHX Text
920

AutoCAD SHX Text
920

AutoCAD SHX Text
920

AutoCAD SHX Text
920

AutoCAD SHX Text
920

AutoCAD SHX Text
920

AutoCAD SHX Text
921

AutoCAD SHX Text
921

AutoCAD SHX Text
921

AutoCAD SHX Text
921

AutoCAD SHX Text
921

AutoCAD SHX Text
921

AutoCAD SHX Text
921

AutoCAD SHX Text
921

AutoCAD SHX Text
921

AutoCAD SHX Text
921

AutoCAD SHX Text
921

AutoCAD SHX Text
921

AutoCAD SHX Text
921

AutoCAD SHX Text
921

AutoCAD SHX Text
921

AutoCAD SHX Text
921

AutoCAD SHX Text
921

AutoCAD SHX Text
921

AutoCAD SHX Text
921

AutoCAD SHX Text
921

AutoCAD SHX Text
922

AutoCAD SHX Text
922

AutoCAD SHX Text
922

AutoCAD SHX Text
922

AutoCAD SHX Text
922

AutoCAD SHX Text
922

AutoCAD SHX Text
922

AutoCAD SHX Text
922

AutoCAD SHX Text
922

AutoCAD SHX Text
922

AutoCAD SHX Text
922

AutoCAD SHX Text
922

AutoCAD SHX Text
922

AutoCAD SHX Text
922

AutoCAD SHX Text
922

AutoCAD SHX Text
923

AutoCAD SHX Text
923

AutoCAD SHX Text
923

AutoCAD SHX Text
923

AutoCAD SHX Text
923

AutoCAD SHX Text
923

AutoCAD SHX Text
923

AutoCAD SHX Text
923

AutoCAD SHX Text
923

AutoCAD SHX Text
923

AutoCAD SHX Text
923

AutoCAD SHX Text
923

AutoCAD SHX Text
923

AutoCAD SHX Text
923

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
925

AutoCAD SHX Text
925

AutoCAD SHX Text
925

AutoCAD SHX Text
925

AutoCAD SHX Text
925

AutoCAD SHX Text
925

AutoCAD SHX Text
925

AutoCAD SHX Text
925

AutoCAD SHX Text
925

AutoCAD SHX Text
925

AutoCAD SHX Text
925

AutoCAD SHX Text
925

AutoCAD SHX Text
925

AutoCAD SHX Text
925

AutoCAD SHX Text
925

AutoCAD SHX Text
926

AutoCAD SHX Text
926

AutoCAD SHX Text
926

AutoCAD SHX Text
926

AutoCAD SHX Text
926

AutoCAD SHX Text
926

AutoCAD SHX Text
926

AutoCAD SHX Text
926

AutoCAD SHX Text
926

AutoCAD SHX Text
926

AutoCAD SHX Text
926

AutoCAD SHX Text
926

AutoCAD SHX Text
927

AutoCAD SHX Text
927

AutoCAD SHX Text
927

AutoCAD SHX Text
927

AutoCAD SHX Text
927

AutoCAD SHX Text
927

AutoCAD SHX Text
927

AutoCAD SHX Text
927

AutoCAD SHX Text
928

AutoCAD SHX Text
928

AutoCAD SHX Text
928

AutoCAD SHX Text
928

AutoCAD SHX Text
928

AutoCAD SHX Text
929

AutoCAD SHX Text
929

AutoCAD SHX Text
929

AutoCAD SHX Text
929

AutoCAD SHX Text
929

AutoCAD SHX Text
929

AutoCAD SHX Text
930

AutoCAD SHX Text
930

AutoCAD SHX Text
930

AutoCAD SHX Text
930

AutoCAD SHX Text
930

AutoCAD SHX Text
930

AutoCAD SHX Text
931

AutoCAD SHX Text
931

AutoCAD SHX Text
931

AutoCAD SHX Text
931

AutoCAD SHX Text
917

AutoCAD SHX Text
918

AutoCAD SHX Text
919

AutoCAD SHX Text
919

AutoCAD SHX Text
920

AutoCAD SHX Text
920

AutoCAD SHX Text
920

AutoCAD SHX Text
921

AutoCAD SHX Text
921

AutoCAD SHX Text
921

AutoCAD SHX Text
921

AutoCAD SHX Text
921

AutoCAD SHX Text
921

AutoCAD SHX Text
922

AutoCAD SHX Text
922

AutoCAD SHX Text
922

AutoCAD SHX Text
922

AutoCAD SHX Text
922

AutoCAD SHX Text
922

AutoCAD SHX Text
922

AutoCAD SHX Text
923

AutoCAD SHX Text
923

AutoCAD SHX Text
923

AutoCAD SHX Text
923

AutoCAD SHX Text
923

AutoCAD SHX Text
923

AutoCAD SHX Text
923

AutoCAD SHX Text
923

AutoCAD SHX Text
923

AutoCAD SHX Text
923

AutoCAD SHX Text
923

AutoCAD SHX Text
923

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
925

AutoCAD SHX Text
925

AutoCAD SHX Text
925

AutoCAD SHX Text
925

AutoCAD SHX Text
925

AutoCAD SHX Text
925

AutoCAD SHX Text
925

AutoCAD SHX Text
926

AutoCAD SHX Text
926

AutoCAD SHX Text
926

AutoCAD SHX Text
926

AutoCAD SHX Text
926

AutoCAD SHX Text
926

AutoCAD SHX Text
927

AutoCAD SHX Text
927

AutoCAD SHX Text
927

AutoCAD SHX Text
927

AutoCAD SHX Text
927

AutoCAD SHX Text
927

AutoCAD SHX Text
927

AutoCAD SHX Text
928

AutoCAD SHX Text
928

AutoCAD SHX Text
928

AutoCAD SHX Text
928

AutoCAD SHX Text
928

AutoCAD SHX Text
928

AutoCAD SHX Text
928

AutoCAD SHX Text
928

AutoCAD SHX Text
929

AutoCAD SHX Text
929

AutoCAD SHX Text
929

AutoCAD SHX Text
929

AutoCAD SHX Text
929

AutoCAD SHX Text
929

AutoCAD SHX Text
929

AutoCAD SHX Text
929

AutoCAD SHX Text
930

AutoCAD SHX Text
930

AutoCAD SHX Text
930

AutoCAD SHX Text
930

AutoCAD SHX Text
930

AutoCAD SHX Text
930

AutoCAD SHX Text
930

AutoCAD SHX Text
930

AutoCAD SHX Text
930

AutoCAD SHX Text
930

AutoCAD SHX Text
931

AutoCAD SHX Text
931

AutoCAD SHX Text
931

AutoCAD SHX Text
931

AutoCAD SHX Text
931

AutoCAD SHX Text
931

AutoCAD SHX Text
931

AutoCAD SHX Text
931

AutoCAD SHX Text
931

AutoCAD SHX Text
931

AutoCAD SHX Text
932

AutoCAD SHX Text
932

AutoCAD SHX Text
932

AutoCAD SHX Text
932

AutoCAD SHX Text
932

AutoCAD SHX Text
932

AutoCAD SHX Text
932

AutoCAD SHX Text
932

AutoCAD SHX Text
932

AutoCAD SHX Text
932

AutoCAD SHX Text
932

AutoCAD SHX Text
932

AutoCAD SHX Text
932

AutoCAD SHX Text
933

AutoCAD SHX Text
933

AutoCAD SHX Text
933

AutoCAD SHX Text
933

AutoCAD SHX Text
933

AutoCAD SHX Text
933

AutoCAD SHX Text
933

AutoCAD SHX Text
933

AutoCAD SHX Text
933

AutoCAD SHX Text
933

AutoCAD SHX Text
933

AutoCAD SHX Text
933

AutoCAD SHX Text
933

AutoCAD SHX Text
933

AutoCAD SHX Text
933

AutoCAD SHX Text
933

AutoCAD SHX Text
933

AutoCAD SHX Text
934

AutoCAD SHX Text
934

AutoCAD SHX Text
934

AutoCAD SHX Text
934

AutoCAD SHX Text
934

AutoCAD SHX Text
934

AutoCAD SHX Text
934

AutoCAD SHX Text
934

AutoCAD SHX Text
934

AutoCAD SHX Text
934

AutoCAD SHX Text
935

AutoCAD SHX Text
935

AutoCAD SHX Text
936

AutoCAD SHX Text
° Surveying ° Landscape Architecture ° Landscape Architecture 



S46°06'49"E 720.75

S50°11'57"E 541.57

N74°16'41"E 279.76

N71°47'19"E 215.18
S18°12'41"E

68.22

S
00

°4
1'

19
"W

 2
40

.6
5N72°30'54"W 368.60

15.64

S55°11'10"E 746.61

N
00

°4
0'

07
"E

 1
21

6.
23

N60°08'00"W 273.02
N89°43'00"W 710.84 N89°10'37"W 1297.19

149.63

Δ=11°35'08"

R=740.00

CB=N77°34'53"E

C=149.38

INTERSTATE     HIGHWAY     NO.     94

DAYTON INDUSTRIAL BLVD.

CITY OF DAYTON

CITY OF MAPLE GROVE

COUNTY DITCH NO. 21

RUSH CREEK

CITY OF DAYTON

CITY OF MAPLE GROVE

Centerline of Rush Creek

SW
'rly R.O.W

 Highway No. 94

E.
 L

in
e 

of
 t

he
 W

. 
63

9.
57

N. Line of the S. 400.00

[14]. Electric Transmission Easement

Per. Doc. No. 3987438

[1
5]

. R
oa

dw
ay

 Ea
se

men
t

Pe
r. 

Doc
. N

o. 
55

49
79

9

[15]. Roadway Easement
Per. Doc. No. 5549799

[17]. Drainage & Utility Easement
Per. Doc. No. 8887882

[16]. Billboard Easement
Per. Doc. No. 8596749 & 8596748

[13]. Right of Access

Per. Doc. No. 3641417

S. Line of the W. 1/2 of the SE 1/4
S. Line of the E. 1/2 of the SW 1/4

W
. 

Li
ne

 o
f 

th
e 

W
. 

1/
2 

of
 t

he
 S

E 
1/

4

E.
 L

in
e 

of
 t

he
 E

. 
1/

2 
of

 t
he

 S
W

 1
/4

W
. 

Li
ne

 o
f 

th
e 

E.
 1

/2
 o

f 
th

e 
S
W

 1
/4

PARCEL 2

PARCEL  1

E.
 L

in
e 

of
 t

he
 W

. 
1/

2 
of

 t
he

 S
E 

1/
4

W
. 

Li
ne

 o
f 

O
U

TL
O

T 
B
,

B
R
O

C
K
TO

N
 C

R
O

S
S
IN

G

75
6.

23

FOUND 1/2 IN. ID IRON
PIPE WITH CAP LS48988

FOUND 1/2 IN. ID IRON
PIPE WITH CAP LS43055

FOUND 1/2 IN. ID IRON
PIPE WITH CAP LS48988

FOUND 1/2 IN. ID IRON

PIPE W
ITH CAP LS48988

FOUND LARGE SPIKE

Dirt    Piles

30
3.

79

Water Elev.= 905.8

Water Elev.= 905.8

Water Elev.= 918.4

Water Elev.= 917.8

Water Elev.= 916.3

(Width Varies)

(A Public Way)

(Width Varies)

Dirt    Pile

Bi
llb

oa
rd

N89°43'00"W 639.58

N
00

°4
0'

06
"E

 1
17

3.
57

15
6.

21

The SE Corner of the SW 1/4
Sec. 31, Twp. 120, Rng. 22

DOG RUN

Existing Billboard

5,475 ft²

Commons Plaza

1,107 ft²

Lobby/Offices

339 ft²

Mail / Package

1,170 ft²

Fitness / Yoga

1,868 ft²

Community Room

130 ft²

Jan/Strg
162 ft²

2 Elevators

237 ft²

Elev Lobby

94 ft²

Trash

367 ft²

Lobby

138 ft²

Mail / Package

80 ft²

Elev Lobby

90 ft²

Elev

72 ft²

Trash

878 ft²
Unit A6

668 ft²

Unit S2

878 ft²
Unit A6

820 ft²

Unit A3

820 ft²

Unit A3

687 ft²

Unit A1

1,098 ft²

Unit C3

750 ft²

Unit A4

1,372 ft²

Unit D1

1,204 ft²

Unit C7

267 ft²

Stair B

820 ft²

Unit A3

820 ft²

Unit A3

639 ft²

Unit S1

906 ft²

Unit B1

820 ft²

Unit A3

687 ft²
Unit A1

820 ft²

Unit A3

1,308 ft²

Unit C4

1,245 ft²

Unit C9

886 ft²

Unit A2

1,098 ft²

Unit C3

174 ft²

Elec/LV

820 ft²

Unit A3

906 ft²

Unit B1

1,321 ft²
Unit C5

906 ft²

Unit B1

639 ft²

Unit S1

668 ft²

Unit S2

1,107 ft²

Unit C1

267 ft²

Stair C

1,372 ft²

Unit D1

1,204 ft²

Unit C7

93 ft²

Restroom

90 ft²

Restroom

1,204 ft²

Unit C7

925 ft²
Unit B2

267 ft²

Stair

668 ft²

Unit S2

820 ft²

Unit A3

906 ft²

Unit B1

906 ft²

Unit B1

1,372 ft²

Unit D1

1,204 ft²

Unit C7
267 ft²

Stair A

735 ft²
Unit A5

99 ft²

Vestibule

100 ft²

Vestibule

820 ft²

Unit A3

820 ft²
Unit A3

820 ft²

Unit A3

820 ft²

Unit A3

PUBLIC STREET

FLOODPLAIN FILL AREA
APPROX. AREA=762,482 SF

EXISTING VOL. BELOW 913.33 100-YEAR
ON-SITE FLOODPLAIN WITHIN
CONSTRUCTION LIMITS
VOL. = 104,725 CY

S46°06'49"E 720.75

S50°11'57"E 541.57

N74°16'41"E 279.76

N71°47'19"E 215.18
S18°12'41"E

68.22

S
00

°4
1'

19
"W

 2
40

.6
5N72°30'54"W 368.60

S55°11'10"E 746.61

N
00

°4
0'

07
"E

 1
21

6.
23

N60°08'00"W 273.02
N89°43'00"W 710.84 N89°10'37"W 1297.19

149.63

Δ=11°35'08"

R=740.00

CB=N77°34'53"E

C=149.38

INTERSTATE     HIGHWAY     NO.     94

DAYTON INDUSTRIAL BLVD.

CITY OF DAYTON

CITY OF MAPLE GROVE

COUNTY DITCH NO. 21

RUSH CREEK

CITY OF DAYTON

CITY OF MAPLE GROVE

Centerline of Rush Creek

SW
'rly R.O.W

 Highway No. 94

E.
 L

in
e 

of
 t

he
 W

. 
63

9.
57

N. Line of the S. 400.00

[14]. Electric Transmission Easement

Per. Doc. No. 3987438

[1
5]

. R
oa

dw
ay

 Ea
se

men
t

Pe
r. 

Doc
. N

o. 
55

49
79

9

[15]. Roadway Easement
Per. Doc. No. 5549799

[17]. Drainage & Utility Easement
Per. Doc. No. 8887882

[16]. Billboard Easement
Per. Doc. No. 8596749 & 8596748

[13]. Right of Access

Per. Doc. No. 3641417

S. Line of the W. 1/2 of the SE 1/4
S. Line of the E. 1/2 of the SW 1/4

W
. 

Li
ne

 o
f 

th
e 

W
. 

1/
2 

of
 t

he
 S

E 
1/

4

E.
 L

in
e 

of
 t

he
 E

. 
1/

2 
of

 t
he

 S
W

 1
/4

W
. 

Li
ne

 o
f 

th
e 

E.
 1

/2
 o

f 
th

e 
S
W

 1
/4

PARCEL 2

PARCEL  1

E.
 L

in
e 

of
 t

he
 W

. 
1/

2 
of

 t
he

 S
E 

1/
4

W
. 

Li
ne

 o
f 

O
U

TL
O

T 
B
,

B
R
O

C
K
TO

N
 C

R
O

S
S
IN

G

75
6.

23

FOUND 1/2 IN. ID IRON
PIPE WITH CAP LS48988

FOUND 1/2 IN. ID IRON
PIPE WITH CAP LS43055

FOUND 1/2 IN. ID IRON
PIPE WITH CAP LS48988

FOUND 1/2 IN. ID IRON

PIPE W
ITH CAP LS48988

FOUND LARGE SPIKE

Dirt    Piles

30
3.

79

Water Elev.= 905.8

Water Elev.= 905.8

Water Elev.= 918.4

Water Elev.= 917.8

Water Elev.= 916.3

(Width Varies)

(A Public Way)

(Width Varies)

Dirt    Pile

Bi
llb

oa
rd

N89°43'00"W 639.58

N
00

°4
0'

06
"E

 1
17

3.
57

15
6.

21

The SE Corner of the SW 1/4
Sec. 31, Twp. 120, Rng. 22

DOG RUN

Existing Billboard

5,475 ft²

Commons Plaza

1,107 ft²

Lobby/Offices

339 ft²

Mail / Package

1,170 ft²

Fitness / Yoga

1,868 ft²

Community Room

130 ft²

Jan/Strg
162 ft²

2 Elevators

237 ft²

Elev Lobby

94 ft²

Trash

367 ft²

Lobby

138 ft²

Mail / Package

80 ft²

Elev Lobby

90 ft²
Elev

72 ft²

Trash

878 ft²

Unit A6

668 ft²

Unit S2

878 ft²

Unit A6

820 ft²

Unit A3

820 ft²

Unit A3

687 ft²

Unit A1

1,098 ft²

Unit C3

750 ft²

Unit A4

1,372 ft²

Unit D1

1,204 ft²

Unit C7

267 ft²
Stair B

820 ft²

Unit A3

820 ft²
Unit A3

639 ft²

Unit S1

906 ft²

Unit B1

820 ft²

Unit A3

687 ft²

Unit A1

820 ft²

Unit A3

1,308 ft²

Unit C4

1,245 ft²

Unit C9

886 ft²

Unit A2

1,098 ft²

Unit C3

174 ft²

Elec/LV

820 ft²

Unit A3

906 ft²
Unit B1

1,321 ft²

Unit C5

906 ft²

Unit B1

639 ft²

Unit S1
668 ft²

Unit S2

1,107 ft²

Unit C1

267 ft²

Stair C

1,372 ft²

Unit D1

1,204 ft²

Unit C7

93 ft²

Restroom

90 ft²

Restroom

1,204 ft²

Unit C7

925 ft²

Unit B2

267 ft²
Stair

668 ft²
Unit S2

820 ft²

Unit A3

906 ft²

Unit B1

906 ft²

Unit B1

1,372 ft²

Unit D1

1,204 ft²

Unit C7

267 ft²

Stair A

735 ft²

Unit A5

99 ft²

Vestibule

100 ft²

Vestibule

820 ft²

Unit A3

820 ft²

Unit A3

820 ft²
Unit A3

820 ft²

Unit A3

FILTRATION BASIN 1A-1
100-YR=912.89
EOF=913.50

PUBLIC STREET

FILTRATION BASIN 1A-2
100-YR=915.77
EOF=915.50

LOT 1
BLOCK 1

OUTLOT B

OUTLOT C

OUTLOT D

OUTLOT A

OUTLOT E

NO

PARKING

NO PARKIN
G

NO

PARKIN
G

WETLAND 1A-1

WETLAND 1A-2

WETLAND 1B
100-YR=919.01
EOF=920.65

WETLAND 1C
100-YR=921.06
EOF=921.90

WETLAND 3

FLOODPLAIN CUT AREA
APPROX. AREA=526,545 SF

PROPOSED VOL. BELOW 913.33 100-YEAR
ON-SITE FLOODPLAIN WITHIN
CONSTRUCTION LIMITS
VOL. = 108,618 CY

FLOODPLAIN CALCULATIONS
EXST. VOL. BELOW 913.33 = 104,725 CY
PROP.VOL. BELOW 913.33 = 108,618 CY
NET FLOODPLAIN INCREASE = 3,893 CY

ACCESSIBLE ROUTE
ARROW. DO NOT

PAINT, FOR CODE
REVIEW ONLY, TYP.

ACCESSIBLE ROUTE
ARROW. DO NOT
PAINT, FOR CODE
REVIEW ONLY, TYP.

EOF=926.79
EOF=926.79

EOF=931.33

EOF=925.35

EOF=922.86

EOF=932.71

EOF=932.70

Civil Engineering  Surveying  Landscape Architecture

5000 Glenwood Avenue
Golden Valley, MN 55422

civilsitegroup.com                            612-615-0060

COPYRIGHT         CIVIL SITE GROUP INC.c

PR
O

JE
C

T
PRELIM

IN
ARY:

NOT F
OR

CONSTR
UCTIO

N

2023

ISSUE/SUBMITTAL SUMMARY
DATE DESCRIPTION

11/3/2023 CITY SUBMITTAL

DRAWN BY BN, KB

REVIEWED BY DK

PROJECT MANAGER DK

PROJECT NUMBER 23321

TH
E 

PA
R

KW
AY

 N
EI

G
H

BO
R

H
O

O
D

D
AY

TO
N

, M
N

 5
53

69

W
M

E 
R

EA
L 

ES
TA

TE
 H

O
LD

IN
G

S
11

32
6 

R
ED

 S
TE

M
 C

O
U

R
T,

 M
AP

LE
 G

R
O

VE
, M

N
 5

53
11

48776
David J. Knaeble

LICENSE NO.DATE

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN,
SPECIFICATION, OR REPORT WAS

PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT
SUPERVISION AND THAT I AM A DULY
LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER
UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF

MINNESOTA.

11/03/23

REVISION SUMMARY

DATE DESCRIPTION

0 150'-0"75'-0"

1" = 150'-0"

N
Know what's below.

before you dig.Call

R

C2.10

FLOODPLAIN
IMPACT PLAN

LEGEND:

PROPERTY LINE

CONSTRUCTION LIMITS

FLOODPLAIN FILL AREA

FLOODPLAIN CUT AREA

EXISTING 100-YR FLOODPLAIN LINE = 913.33

PROPOSED 100-YR FLOODPLAIN LINE = 913.33

168

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROCKTON CROSSING

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLOT B

AutoCAD SHX Text
E. 1/2 OF THE SW 1/4

AutoCAD SHX Text
W. 1/2 OF THE SE 1/4

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXCEPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
NE 1/4 OF THE SW 1/4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SE 1/4 OF THE SW 1/4

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROCKTON CROSSING

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLOT B

AutoCAD SHX Text
E. 1/2 OF THE SW 1/4

AutoCAD SHX Text
W. 1/2 OF THE SE 1/4

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXCEPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
NE 1/4 OF THE SW 1/4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SE 1/4 OF THE SW 1/4

AutoCAD SHX Text
903

AutoCAD SHX Text
903

AutoCAD SHX Text
910

AutoCAD SHX Text
911

AutoCAD SHX Text
913

AutoCAD SHX Text
914

AutoCAD SHX Text
914

AutoCAD SHX Text
914

AutoCAD SHX Text
914

AutoCAD SHX Text
914

AutoCAD SHX Text
914

AutoCAD SHX Text
914

AutoCAD SHX Text
914

AutoCAD SHX Text
914

AutoCAD SHX Text
914

AutoCAD SHX Text
914

AutoCAD SHX Text
914

AutoCAD SHX Text
914

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
917

AutoCAD SHX Text
917

AutoCAD SHX Text
917

AutoCAD SHX Text
917

AutoCAD SHX Text
917

AutoCAD SHX Text
917

AutoCAD SHX Text
917

AutoCAD SHX Text
917

AutoCAD SHX Text
917

AutoCAD SHX Text
917

AutoCAD SHX Text
917

AutoCAD SHX Text
917

AutoCAD SHX Text
917

AutoCAD SHX Text
918

AutoCAD SHX Text
918

AutoCAD SHX Text
918

AutoCAD SHX Text
918

AutoCAD SHX Text
918

AutoCAD SHX Text
918

AutoCAD SHX Text
918

AutoCAD SHX Text
918

AutoCAD SHX Text
918

AutoCAD SHX Text
918

AutoCAD SHX Text
918

AutoCAD SHX Text
918

AutoCAD SHX Text
918

AutoCAD SHX Text
919

AutoCAD SHX Text
919

AutoCAD SHX Text
919

AutoCAD SHX Text
919

AutoCAD SHX Text
919

AutoCAD SHX Text
919

AutoCAD SHX Text
919

AutoCAD SHX Text
919

AutoCAD SHX Text
919

AutoCAD SHX Text
919

AutoCAD SHX Text
919

AutoCAD SHX Text
919

AutoCAD SHX Text
919

AutoCAD SHX Text
919

AutoCAD SHX Text
919

AutoCAD SHX Text
919

AutoCAD SHX Text
919

AutoCAD SHX Text
919

AutoCAD SHX Text
919

AutoCAD SHX Text
920

AutoCAD SHX Text
920

AutoCAD SHX Text
920

AutoCAD SHX Text
920

AutoCAD SHX Text
920

AutoCAD SHX Text
920

AutoCAD SHX Text
920

AutoCAD SHX Text
920

AutoCAD SHX Text
920

AutoCAD SHX Text
920

AutoCAD SHX Text
920

AutoCAD SHX Text
920

AutoCAD SHX Text
920

AutoCAD SHX Text
920

AutoCAD SHX Text
920

AutoCAD SHX Text
920

AutoCAD SHX Text
920

AutoCAD SHX Text
920

AutoCAD SHX Text
921

AutoCAD SHX Text
921

AutoCAD SHX Text
921

AutoCAD SHX Text
921

AutoCAD SHX Text
921

AutoCAD SHX Text
921

AutoCAD SHX Text
921

AutoCAD SHX Text
921

AutoCAD SHX Text
921

AutoCAD SHX Text
921

AutoCAD SHX Text
921

AutoCAD SHX Text
921

AutoCAD SHX Text
921

AutoCAD SHX Text
921

AutoCAD SHX Text
921

AutoCAD SHX Text
921

AutoCAD SHX Text
921

AutoCAD SHX Text
921

AutoCAD SHX Text
921

AutoCAD SHX Text
921

AutoCAD SHX Text
922

AutoCAD SHX Text
922

AutoCAD SHX Text
922

AutoCAD SHX Text
922

AutoCAD SHX Text
922

AutoCAD SHX Text
922

AutoCAD SHX Text
922

AutoCAD SHX Text
922

AutoCAD SHX Text
922

AutoCAD SHX Text
922

AutoCAD SHX Text
922

AutoCAD SHX Text
922

AutoCAD SHX Text
922

AutoCAD SHX Text
922

AutoCAD SHX Text
922

AutoCAD SHX Text
923

AutoCAD SHX Text
923

AutoCAD SHX Text
923

AutoCAD SHX Text
923

AutoCAD SHX Text
923

AutoCAD SHX Text
923

AutoCAD SHX Text
923

AutoCAD SHX Text
923

AutoCAD SHX Text
923

AutoCAD SHX Text
923

AutoCAD SHX Text
923

AutoCAD SHX Text
923

AutoCAD SHX Text
923

AutoCAD SHX Text
923

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
925

AutoCAD SHX Text
925

AutoCAD SHX Text
925

AutoCAD SHX Text
925

AutoCAD SHX Text
925

AutoCAD SHX Text
925

AutoCAD SHX Text
925

AutoCAD SHX Text
925

AutoCAD SHX Text
925

AutoCAD SHX Text
925

AutoCAD SHX Text
925

AutoCAD SHX Text
925

AutoCAD SHX Text
925

AutoCAD SHX Text
925

AutoCAD SHX Text
925

AutoCAD SHX Text
926

AutoCAD SHX Text
926

AutoCAD SHX Text
926

AutoCAD SHX Text
926

AutoCAD SHX Text
926

AutoCAD SHX Text
926

AutoCAD SHX Text
926

AutoCAD SHX Text
926

AutoCAD SHX Text
926

AutoCAD SHX Text
926

AutoCAD SHX Text
926

AutoCAD SHX Text
926

AutoCAD SHX Text
927

AutoCAD SHX Text
927

AutoCAD SHX Text
927

AutoCAD SHX Text
927

AutoCAD SHX Text
927

AutoCAD SHX Text
927

AutoCAD SHX Text
927

AutoCAD SHX Text
927

AutoCAD SHX Text
928

AutoCAD SHX Text
928

AutoCAD SHX Text
928

AutoCAD SHX Text
928

AutoCAD SHX Text
928

AutoCAD SHX Text
929

AutoCAD SHX Text
929

AutoCAD SHX Text
929

AutoCAD SHX Text
929

AutoCAD SHX Text
929

AutoCAD SHX Text
929

AutoCAD SHX Text
930

AutoCAD SHX Text
930

AutoCAD SHX Text
930

AutoCAD SHX Text
930

AutoCAD SHX Text
930

AutoCAD SHX Text
930

AutoCAD SHX Text
931

AutoCAD SHX Text
931

AutoCAD SHX Text
931

AutoCAD SHX Text
931

AutoCAD SHX Text
917

AutoCAD SHX Text
918

AutoCAD SHX Text
919

AutoCAD SHX Text
919

AutoCAD SHX Text
920

AutoCAD SHX Text
920

AutoCAD SHX Text
920

AutoCAD SHX Text
921

AutoCAD SHX Text
921

AutoCAD SHX Text
921

AutoCAD SHX Text
921

AutoCAD SHX Text
921

AutoCAD SHX Text
921

AutoCAD SHX Text
922

AutoCAD SHX Text
922

AutoCAD SHX Text
922

AutoCAD SHX Text
922

AutoCAD SHX Text
922

AutoCAD SHX Text
922

AutoCAD SHX Text
922

AutoCAD SHX Text
923

AutoCAD SHX Text
923

AutoCAD SHX Text
923

AutoCAD SHX Text
923

AutoCAD SHX Text
923

AutoCAD SHX Text
923

AutoCAD SHX Text
923

AutoCAD SHX Text
923

AutoCAD SHX Text
923

AutoCAD SHX Text
923

AutoCAD SHX Text
923

AutoCAD SHX Text
923

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
925

AutoCAD SHX Text
925

AutoCAD SHX Text
925

AutoCAD SHX Text
925

AutoCAD SHX Text
925

AutoCAD SHX Text
925

AutoCAD SHX Text
925

AutoCAD SHX Text
926

AutoCAD SHX Text
926

AutoCAD SHX Text
926

AutoCAD SHX Text
926

AutoCAD SHX Text
926

AutoCAD SHX Text
926

AutoCAD SHX Text
927

AutoCAD SHX Text
927

AutoCAD SHX Text
927

AutoCAD SHX Text
927

AutoCAD SHX Text
927

AutoCAD SHX Text
927

AutoCAD SHX Text
927

AutoCAD SHX Text
928

AutoCAD SHX Text
928

AutoCAD SHX Text
928

AutoCAD SHX Text
928

AutoCAD SHX Text
928

AutoCAD SHX Text
928

AutoCAD SHX Text
928

AutoCAD SHX Text
928

AutoCAD SHX Text
929

AutoCAD SHX Text
929

AutoCAD SHX Text
929

AutoCAD SHX Text
929

AutoCAD SHX Text
929

AutoCAD SHX Text
929

AutoCAD SHX Text
929

AutoCAD SHX Text
929

AutoCAD SHX Text
930

AutoCAD SHX Text
930

AutoCAD SHX Text
930

AutoCAD SHX Text
930

AutoCAD SHX Text
930

AutoCAD SHX Text
930

AutoCAD SHX Text
930

AutoCAD SHX Text
930

AutoCAD SHX Text
930

AutoCAD SHX Text
930

AutoCAD SHX Text
931

AutoCAD SHX Text
931

AutoCAD SHX Text
931

AutoCAD SHX Text
931

AutoCAD SHX Text
931

AutoCAD SHX Text
931

AutoCAD SHX Text
931

AutoCAD SHX Text
931

AutoCAD SHX Text
931

AutoCAD SHX Text
931

AutoCAD SHX Text
932

AutoCAD SHX Text
932

AutoCAD SHX Text
932

AutoCAD SHX Text
932

AutoCAD SHX Text
932

AutoCAD SHX Text
932

AutoCAD SHX Text
932

AutoCAD SHX Text
932

AutoCAD SHX Text
932

AutoCAD SHX Text
932

AutoCAD SHX Text
932

AutoCAD SHX Text
932

AutoCAD SHX Text
932

AutoCAD SHX Text
933

AutoCAD SHX Text
933

AutoCAD SHX Text
933

AutoCAD SHX Text
933

AutoCAD SHX Text
933

AutoCAD SHX Text
933

AutoCAD SHX Text
933

AutoCAD SHX Text
933

AutoCAD SHX Text
933

AutoCAD SHX Text
933

AutoCAD SHX Text
933

AutoCAD SHX Text
933

AutoCAD SHX Text
933

AutoCAD SHX Text
933

AutoCAD SHX Text
933

AutoCAD SHX Text
933

AutoCAD SHX Text
933

AutoCAD SHX Text
934

AutoCAD SHX Text
934

AutoCAD SHX Text
934

AutoCAD SHX Text
934

AutoCAD SHX Text
934

AutoCAD SHX Text
934

AutoCAD SHX Text
934

AutoCAD SHX Text
934

AutoCAD SHX Text
934

AutoCAD SHX Text
934

AutoCAD SHX Text
935

AutoCAD SHX Text
935

AutoCAD SHX Text
936

AutoCAD SHX Text
° Surveying ° Landscape Architecture ° Landscape Architecture 



S46°06'49"E 720.75

S50°11'57"E 541.57

N74°16'41"E 279.76

N71°47'19"E 215.18
S18°12'41"E

68.22

S
00

°4
1'

19
"W

 2
40

.6
5

N72°30'54"W 368.60

S00°40'06"W
15.64

414.55Δ=50°32'09"R=470.00CB=S80°27'15"EC=401.24

S55°11'10"E 746.61

N
00

°4
0'

07
"E

 1
21

6.
23

N60°08'00"W 273.02

N89°43'00"W 710.84
N89°10'37"W 1297.19

149.63

Δ=11°35'08"

R=740.00

CB=N77°34'53"E

C=149.38

INTERSTATE     HIGHWAY     NO.     94

DAYTON INDUSTRIAL BLVD.

CITY OF DAYTON

CITY OF MAPLE GROVE

COUNTY DITCH NO. 21

RUSH CREEK

CITY OF DAYTON

CITY OF MAPLE GROVE

Centerline of Rush Creek

SW
'rly R.O.W

 Highway No. 94

E.
 L

in
e 

of
 t

he
 W

. 
63

9.
57

N. Line of the S. 400.00

[14]. Electric Transmission Easement

Per. Doc. No. 3987438

[1
5]

. R
oa

dw
ay

 Ea
se

men
t

Pe
r. 

Doc
. N

o. 
55

49
79

9

[15]. Roadway Easement
Per. Doc. No. 5549799

[17]. Drainage & Utility Easement
Per. Doc. No. 8887882

[16]. Billboard Easement
Per. Doc. No. 8596749 & 8596748

[13]. Right of Access

Per. Doc. No. 3641417

S. Line of the W. 1/2 of the SE 1/4
S. Line of the E. 1/2 of the SW 1/4

W
. 

Li
ne

 o
f 

th
e 

W
. 

1/
2 

of
 t

he
 S

E 
1/

4

E.
 L

in
e 

of
 t

he
 E

. 
1/

2 
of

 t
he

 S
W

 1
/4

W
. 

Li
ne

 o
f 

th
e 

E.
 1

/2
 o

f 
th

e 
S
W

 1
/4

PARCEL 2

PARCEL  1

E.
 L

in
e 

of
 t

he
 W

. 
1/

2 
of

 t
he

 S
E 

1/
4

W
. 

Li
ne

 o
f 

O
U

TL
O

T 
B
,

B
R
O

C
K
TO

N
 C

R
O

S
S
IN

G

75
6.

23

FOUND 1/2 IN. ID IRON
PIPE WITH CAP LS48988

FOUND 1/2 IN. ID IRON
PIPE WITH CAP LS43055

FOUND 1/2 IN. ID IRON
PIPE WITH CAP LS48988

Dirt    Piles

30
3.

79

Water Elev.= 905.8

Water Elev.= 905.8

Water Elev.= 918.4

Water Elev.= 917.8

Water Elev.= 916.3

(Width Varies)

(A Public Way)

(Width Varies)
(A Public W

ay)

Dirt    Pile

Bi
llb

oa
rd

N89°43'00"W 639.58

N
00

°4
0'

06
"E

 1
17

3.
57

15
6.

21

The SE Corner of the SW 1/4
Sec. 31, Twp. 120, Rng. 22

DOG RUN

Existing Billboard

5,475 ft²

Commons Plaza

1,107 ft²

Lobby/Offices

339 ft²

Mail / Package

1,170 ft²

Fitness / Yoga

1,868 ft²

Community Room

130 ft²

Jan/Strg
162 ft²

2 Elevators

237 ft²

Elev Lobby

94 ft²

Trash

367 ft²

Lobby

138 ft²

Mail / Package

80 ft²

Elev Lobby

90 ft²

Elev

72 ft²

Trash

878 ft²

Unit A6

668 ft²

Unit S2

878 ft²

Unit A6

820 ft²

Unit A3

820 ft²

Unit A3

687 ft²

Unit A1

1,098 ft²

Unit C3

750 ft²

Unit A4

1,372 ft²

Unit D1

1,204 ft²

Unit C7

267 ft²

Stair B

820 ft²

Unit A3

820 ft²

Unit A3

639 ft²

Unit S1

906 ft²

Unit B1

820 ft²

Unit A3

687 ft²

Unit A1

820 ft²

Unit A3

1,308 ft²

Unit C4

1,245 ft²

Unit C9

886 ft²

Unit A2

1,098 ft²

Unit C3

174 ft²

Elec/LV

820 ft²

Unit A3

906 ft²
Unit B1

1,321 ft²

Unit C5

906 ft²

Unit B1

639 ft²

Unit S1

668 ft²

Unit S2

1,107 ft²

Unit C1

267 ft²

Stair C

1,372 ft²

Unit D1

1,204 ft²

Unit C7

93 ft²

Restroom

90 ft²

Restroom

1,204 ft²

Unit C7

925 ft²

Unit B2

267 ft²

Stair

668 ft²

Unit S2

820 ft²

Unit A3

906 ft²

Unit B1

906 ft²

Unit B1

1,372 ft²

Unit D1

1,204 ft²

Unit C7

267 ft²

Stair A

735 ft²

Unit A5

99 ft²

Vestibule

100 ft²

Vestibule

820 ft²

Unit A3

820 ft²

Unit A3

820 ft²

Unit A3

820 ft²

Unit A3

FILTRATION
BASIN 1A-1
100-YR=912.89
EOF=913.50

PUBLIC STREET

FILTRATION
BASIN 1A-2
100-YR=915.77
EOF=915.50

LOT 1
BLOCK 1

OUTLOT B

OUTLOT C

OUTLOT D

OUTLOT A

OUTLOT E

CONSTRUCTION
LIMITS

CONSTRUCTION
LIMITS

CONSTRUCTION
LIMITS

CONSTRUCTION
LIMITS

CONSTRUCTION
LIMITS

CONSTRUCTION
LIMITS

CONSTRUCTION
LIMITS

CONSTRUCTION
LIMITS

CONSTRUCTION
LIMITS

WETLAND 1A-1

WETLAND 1A-2

WETLAND 1B
100-YR=919.01
EOF=920.65 WETLAND 1C

100-YR=921.06
EOF=921.90

WETLAND 3

EOF=926.79
EOF=926.79

EOF=931.33

EOF=925.35

EOF=922.86

EOF=932.71

EOF=932.70

EXISTING 16" PVC WATER MAIN

EOF=
913.50

EOF=
915.50

EOF=
921.90

EOF=920.65

Civil Engineering  Surveying  Landscape Architecture

5000 Glenwood Avenue
Golden Valley, MN 55422

civilsitegroup.com                            612-615-0060

COPYRIGHT         CIVIL SITE GROUP INC.c

PR
O

JE
C

T
PRELIM

IN
ARY:

NOT F
OR

CONSTR
UCTIO

N

2023

ISSUE/SUBMITTAL SUMMARY
DATE DESCRIPTION

11/3/2023 CITY SUBMITTAL

DRAWN BY BN, KB

REVIEWED BY DK

PROJECT MANAGER DK

PROJECT NUMBER 23321

TH
E 

PA
R

KW
AY

 N
EI

G
H

BO
R

H
O

O
D

D
AY

TO
N

, M
N

 5
53

69

W
M

E 
R

EA
L 

ES
TA

TE
 H

O
LD

IN
G

S
11

32
6 

R
ED

 S
TE

M
 C

O
U

R
T,

 M
AP

LE
 G

R
O

VE
, M

N
 5

53
11

48776
David J. Knaeble

LICENSE NO.DATE

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN,
SPECIFICATION, OR REPORT WAS

PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT
SUPERVISION AND THAT I AM A DULY
LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER
UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF

MINNESOTA.

11/03/23

C3.0

GRADING PLAN -
OVERALL

1.0' CONTOUR ELEVATION INTERVAL

GRADING PLAN LEGEND:

SPOT GRADE ELEVATION GUTTER

SPOT GRADE ELEVATION TOP OF CURB
SPOT GRADE ELEVATION BOTTOM OF
STAIRS/TOP OF STAIRS

EX. 1' CONTOUR ELEVATION INTERVAL

SPOT GRADE ELEVATION (GUTTER/FLOW
LINE UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED)

CURB AND GUTTER (T.O = TIP OUT)

EMERGENCY OVERFLOW

41.26

1125

891.00 G

891.00 TC

891.00 BS/TS

1137

EOF=1135.52

TO

SPOT GRADE ELEVATION MATCH EXISTING891.00 ME

GB GRADE BREAK - HIGH POINTS

SEE SHEET C0.1 FOR GENERAL
GRADING NOTES

CONSTRUCTION LIMITS

REVISION SUMMARY

DATE DESCRIPTION

0

1" = 100'-0"

100'-0"50'-0"

N
Know what's below.

before you dig.Call

R

169

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROCKTON CROSSING

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLOT B

AutoCAD SHX Text
E. 1/2 OF THE SW 1/4

AutoCAD SHX Text
W. 1/2 OF THE SE 1/4

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXCEPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
NE 1/4 OF THE SW 1/4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SE 1/4 OF THE SW 1/4

AutoCAD SHX Text
903

AutoCAD SHX Text
903

AutoCAD SHX Text
910

AutoCAD SHX Text
911

AutoCAD SHX Text
913

AutoCAD SHX Text
914

AutoCAD SHX Text
914

AutoCAD SHX Text
914

AutoCAD SHX Text
914

AutoCAD SHX Text
914

AutoCAD SHX Text
914

AutoCAD SHX Text
914

AutoCAD SHX Text
914

AutoCAD SHX Text
914

AutoCAD SHX Text
914

AutoCAD SHX Text
914

AutoCAD SHX Text
914

AutoCAD SHX Text
914

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
917

AutoCAD SHX Text
917

AutoCAD SHX Text
917

AutoCAD SHX Text
917

AutoCAD SHX Text
917

AutoCAD SHX Text
917

AutoCAD SHX Text
917

AutoCAD SHX Text
917

AutoCAD SHX Text
917

AutoCAD SHX Text
917

AutoCAD SHX Text
917

AutoCAD SHX Text
917

AutoCAD SHX Text
917

AutoCAD SHX Text
918

AutoCAD SHX Text
918

AutoCAD SHX Text
918

AutoCAD SHX Text
918

AutoCAD SHX Text
918

AutoCAD SHX Text
918

AutoCAD SHX Text
918

AutoCAD SHX Text
918

AutoCAD SHX Text
918

AutoCAD SHX Text
918

AutoCAD SHX Text
918

AutoCAD SHX Text
918

AutoCAD SHX Text
918

AutoCAD SHX Text
919

AutoCAD SHX Text
919

AutoCAD SHX Text
919

AutoCAD SHX Text
919

AutoCAD SHX Text
919

AutoCAD SHX Text
919

AutoCAD SHX Text
919

AutoCAD SHX Text
919

AutoCAD SHX Text
919

AutoCAD SHX Text
919

AutoCAD SHX Text
919

AutoCAD SHX Text
919

AutoCAD SHX Text
919

AutoCAD SHX Text
919

AutoCAD SHX Text
919

AutoCAD SHX Text
919

AutoCAD SHX Text
919

AutoCAD SHX Text
919

AutoCAD SHX Text
919

AutoCAD SHX Text
920

AutoCAD SHX Text
920

AutoCAD SHX Text
920

AutoCAD SHX Text
920

AutoCAD SHX Text
920

AutoCAD SHX Text
920

AutoCAD SHX Text
920

AutoCAD SHX Text
920

AutoCAD SHX Text
920

AutoCAD SHX Text
920

AutoCAD SHX Text
920

AutoCAD SHX Text
920

AutoCAD SHX Text
920

AutoCAD SHX Text
920

AutoCAD SHX Text
920

AutoCAD SHX Text
920

AutoCAD SHX Text
920

AutoCAD SHX Text
920

AutoCAD SHX Text
921

AutoCAD SHX Text
921

AutoCAD SHX Text
921

AutoCAD SHX Text
921

AutoCAD SHX Text
921

AutoCAD SHX Text
921

AutoCAD SHX Text
921

AutoCAD SHX Text
921

AutoCAD SHX Text
921

AutoCAD SHX Text
921

AutoCAD SHX Text
921

AutoCAD SHX Text
921

AutoCAD SHX Text
921

AutoCAD SHX Text
921

AutoCAD SHX Text
921

AutoCAD SHX Text
921

AutoCAD SHX Text
921

AutoCAD SHX Text
921

AutoCAD SHX Text
921

AutoCAD SHX Text
921

AutoCAD SHX Text
922

AutoCAD SHX Text
922

AutoCAD SHX Text
922

AutoCAD SHX Text
922

AutoCAD SHX Text
922

AutoCAD SHX Text
922

AutoCAD SHX Text
922

AutoCAD SHX Text
922

AutoCAD SHX Text
922

AutoCAD SHX Text
922

AutoCAD SHX Text
922

AutoCAD SHX Text
922

AutoCAD SHX Text
922

AutoCAD SHX Text
922

AutoCAD SHX Text
922

AutoCAD SHX Text
923

AutoCAD SHX Text
923

AutoCAD SHX Text
923

AutoCAD SHX Text
923

AutoCAD SHX Text
923

AutoCAD SHX Text
923

AutoCAD SHX Text
923

AutoCAD SHX Text
923

AutoCAD SHX Text
923

AutoCAD SHX Text
923

AutoCAD SHX Text
923

AutoCAD SHX Text
923

AutoCAD SHX Text
923

AutoCAD SHX Text
923

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
925

AutoCAD SHX Text
925

AutoCAD SHX Text
925

AutoCAD SHX Text
925

AutoCAD SHX Text
925

AutoCAD SHX Text
925

AutoCAD SHX Text
925

AutoCAD SHX Text
925

AutoCAD SHX Text
925

AutoCAD SHX Text
925

AutoCAD SHX Text
925

AutoCAD SHX Text
925

AutoCAD SHX Text
925

AutoCAD SHX Text
925

AutoCAD SHX Text
925

AutoCAD SHX Text
926

AutoCAD SHX Text
926

AutoCAD SHX Text
926

AutoCAD SHX Text
926

AutoCAD SHX Text
926

AutoCAD SHX Text
926

AutoCAD SHX Text
926

AutoCAD SHX Text
926

AutoCAD SHX Text
926

AutoCAD SHX Text
926

AutoCAD SHX Text
926

AutoCAD SHX Text
926

AutoCAD SHX Text
927

AutoCAD SHX Text
927

AutoCAD SHX Text
927

AutoCAD SHX Text
927

AutoCAD SHX Text
927

AutoCAD SHX Text
927

AutoCAD SHX Text
927

AutoCAD SHX Text
927

AutoCAD SHX Text
928

AutoCAD SHX Text
928

AutoCAD SHX Text
928

AutoCAD SHX Text
928

AutoCAD SHX Text
928

AutoCAD SHX Text
929

AutoCAD SHX Text
929

AutoCAD SHX Text
929

AutoCAD SHX Text
929

AutoCAD SHX Text
929

AutoCAD SHX Text
929

AutoCAD SHX Text
930

AutoCAD SHX Text
930

AutoCAD SHX Text
930

AutoCAD SHX Text
930

AutoCAD SHX Text
930

AutoCAD SHX Text
930

AutoCAD SHX Text
931

AutoCAD SHX Text
931

AutoCAD SHX Text
931

AutoCAD SHX Text
931

AutoCAD SHX Text
917

AutoCAD SHX Text
918

AutoCAD SHX Text
919

AutoCAD SHX Text
919

AutoCAD SHX Text
920

AutoCAD SHX Text
920

AutoCAD SHX Text
920

AutoCAD SHX Text
921

AutoCAD SHX Text
921

AutoCAD SHX Text
921

AutoCAD SHX Text
921

AutoCAD SHX Text
921

AutoCAD SHX Text
921

AutoCAD SHX Text
922

AutoCAD SHX Text
922

AutoCAD SHX Text
922

AutoCAD SHX Text
922

AutoCAD SHX Text
922

AutoCAD SHX Text
922

AutoCAD SHX Text
922

AutoCAD SHX Text
923

AutoCAD SHX Text
923

AutoCAD SHX Text
923

AutoCAD SHX Text
923

AutoCAD SHX Text
923

AutoCAD SHX Text
923

AutoCAD SHX Text
923

AutoCAD SHX Text
923

AutoCAD SHX Text
923

AutoCAD SHX Text
923

AutoCAD SHX Text
923

AutoCAD SHX Text
923

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
925

AutoCAD SHX Text
925

AutoCAD SHX Text
925

AutoCAD SHX Text
925

AutoCAD SHX Text
925

AutoCAD SHX Text
925

AutoCAD SHX Text
925

AutoCAD SHX Text
926

AutoCAD SHX Text
926

AutoCAD SHX Text
926

AutoCAD SHX Text
926

AutoCAD SHX Text
926

AutoCAD SHX Text
926

AutoCAD SHX Text
927

AutoCAD SHX Text
927

AutoCAD SHX Text
927

AutoCAD SHX Text
927

AutoCAD SHX Text
927

AutoCAD SHX Text
927

AutoCAD SHX Text
927

AutoCAD SHX Text
928

AutoCAD SHX Text
928

AutoCAD SHX Text
928

AutoCAD SHX Text
928

AutoCAD SHX Text
928

AutoCAD SHX Text
928

AutoCAD SHX Text
928

AutoCAD SHX Text
928

AutoCAD SHX Text
929

AutoCAD SHX Text
929

AutoCAD SHX Text
929

AutoCAD SHX Text
929

AutoCAD SHX Text
929

AutoCAD SHX Text
929

AutoCAD SHX Text
929

AutoCAD SHX Text
929

AutoCAD SHX Text
930

AutoCAD SHX Text
930

AutoCAD SHX Text
930

AutoCAD SHX Text
930

AutoCAD SHX Text
930

AutoCAD SHX Text
930

AutoCAD SHX Text
930

AutoCAD SHX Text
930

AutoCAD SHX Text
930

AutoCAD SHX Text
930

AutoCAD SHX Text
931

AutoCAD SHX Text
931

AutoCAD SHX Text
931

AutoCAD SHX Text
931

AutoCAD SHX Text
931

AutoCAD SHX Text
931

AutoCAD SHX Text
931

AutoCAD SHX Text
931

AutoCAD SHX Text
931

AutoCAD SHX Text
931

AutoCAD SHX Text
932

AutoCAD SHX Text
932

AutoCAD SHX Text
932

AutoCAD SHX Text
932

AutoCAD SHX Text
932

AutoCAD SHX Text
932

AutoCAD SHX Text
932

AutoCAD SHX Text
932

AutoCAD SHX Text
932

AutoCAD SHX Text
932

AutoCAD SHX Text
932

AutoCAD SHX Text
932

AutoCAD SHX Text
932

AutoCAD SHX Text
933

AutoCAD SHX Text
933

AutoCAD SHX Text
933

AutoCAD SHX Text
933

AutoCAD SHX Text
933

AutoCAD SHX Text
933

AutoCAD SHX Text
933

AutoCAD SHX Text
933

AutoCAD SHX Text
933

AutoCAD SHX Text
933

AutoCAD SHX Text
933

AutoCAD SHX Text
933

AutoCAD SHX Text
933

AutoCAD SHX Text
933

AutoCAD SHX Text
933

AutoCAD SHX Text
933

AutoCAD SHX Text
933

AutoCAD SHX Text
934

AutoCAD SHX Text
934

AutoCAD SHX Text
934

AutoCAD SHX Text
934

AutoCAD SHX Text
934

AutoCAD SHX Text
934

AutoCAD SHX Text
934

AutoCAD SHX Text
934

AutoCAD SHX Text
934

AutoCAD SHX Text
934

AutoCAD SHX Text
935

AutoCAD SHX Text
935

AutoCAD SHX Text
936

AutoCAD SHX Text
° Surveying ° Landscape Architecture ° Landscape Architecture 



S46°06'49"E 720.75

S50°11'57"E 541.57

N74°16'41"E 279.76

N71°47'19"E 215.18
S18°12'41"E

68.22

S
00

°4
1'

19
"W

 2
40

.6
5

N72°30'54"W 368.60

S00°40'06"W
15.64

414.55Δ=50°32'09"R=470.00CB=S80°27'15"EC=401.24

S55°11'10"E 746.61

N
00

°4
0'

07
"E

 1
21

6.
23

N60°08'00"W 273.02

N89°43'00"W 710.84
N89°10'37"W 1297.19

149.63

Δ=11°35'08"

R=740.00

CB=N77°34'53"E

C=149.38

INTERSTATE     HIGHWAY     NO.     94

DAYTON INDUSTRIAL BLVD.

CITY OF DAYTON

CITY OF MAPLE GROVE

COUNTY DITCH NO. 21

RUSH CREEK

CITY OF DAYTON

CITY OF MAPLE GROVE

Centerline of Rush Creek

SW
'rly R.O.W

 Highway No. 94

E.
 L

in
e 

of
 t

he
 W

. 
63

9.
57

N. Line of the S. 400.00

[14]. Electric Transmission Easement

Per. Doc. No. 3987438

[1
5]

. R
oa

dw
ay

 Ea
se

men
t

Pe
r. 

Doc
. N

o. 
55

49
79

9

[15]. Roadway Easement
Per. Doc. No. 5549799

[17]. Drainage & Utility Easement
Per. Doc. No. 8887882

[16]. Billboard Easement
Per. Doc. No. 8596749 & 8596748

[13]. Right of Access

Per. Doc. No. 3641417

S. Line of the W. 1/2 of the SE 1/4
S. Line of the E. 1/2 of the SW 1/4

W
. 

Li
ne

 o
f 
th

e 
W

. 
1/

2 
of

 t
he

 S
E 

1/
4

E.
 L

in
e 

of
 t

he
 E

. 
1/

2 
of

 t
he

 S
W

 1
/4

W
. 

Li
ne

 o
f 
th

e 
E.

 1
/2

 o
f 
th

e 
S
W

 1
/4

PARCEL 2

PARCEL  1

E.
 L

in
e 

of
 t

he
 W

. 
1/

2 
of

 t
he

 S
E 

1/
4

W
. 

Li
ne

 o
f 
O

U
TL

O
T 

B
,

B
R
O

C
K
TO

N
 C

R
O

S
S
IN

G

75
6.

23

Dirt    Piles

30
3.

79

Water Elev.= 905.8

Water Elev.= 905.8

Water Elev.= 918.4

Water Elev.= 917.8

Water Elev.= 916.3

(Width Varies)

(A Public Way)

(Width Varies)
(A Public W

ay)

Dirt    Pile

Bi
llb

oa
rd

N89°43'00"W 639.58

N
00

°4
0'

06
"E

 1
17

3.
57

15
6.

21

The SE Corner of the SW 1/4
Sec. 31, Twp. 120, Rng. 22

21+50
22+00

23+00

24+00 25+00

26+00

27+00 28+00

29+00

30+00

31+00

32+00

33+00

34+00

35+00

36+00
37+00 38+00

39+00

40+00

41+00

42
+0

0
43

+0
0

44
+0

0
45

+0
0

46
+0

0
47

+0
0

47
+2

0

DOG RUN

Existing Billboard

5,475 ft²

Commons Plaza

1,107 ft²

Lobby/Offices

339 ft²

Mail / Package

1,170 ft²

Fitness / Yoga

1,868 ft²

Community Room

130 ft²
Jan/Strg

162 ft²

2 Elevators

237 ft²

Elev Lobby

94 ft²

Trash

367 ft²

Lobby

138 ft²

Mail / Package

80 ft²

Elev Lobby

90 ft²

Elev

72 ft²

Trash

878 ft²

Unit A6

668 ft²

Unit S2

878 ft²

Unit A6

820 ft²

Unit A3

820 ft²

Unit A3

687 ft²

Unit A1

1,098 ft²

Unit C3

750 ft²

Unit A4

1,372 ft²

Unit D1

1,204 ft²

Unit C7

267 ft²

Stair B

820 ft²

Unit A3

820 ft²

Unit A3

639 ft²

Unit S1

906 ft²

Unit B1

820 ft²

Unit A3

687 ft²

Unit A1

820 ft²

Unit A3

1,308 ft²

Unit C4

1,245 ft²

Unit C9

886 ft²

Unit A2

1,098 ft²
Unit C3

174 ft²

Elec/LV

820 ft²

Unit A3

906 ft²

Unit B1

1,321 ft²

Unit C5

906 ft²

Unit B1

639 ft²

Unit S1

668 ft²

Unit S2

1,107 ft²

Unit C1

267 ft²

Stair C

1,372 ft²

Unit D1

1,204 ft²

Unit C7

93 ft²

Restroom

90 ft²

Restroom

1,204 ft²

Unit C7

925 ft²

Unit B2

267 ft²

Stair

668 ft²

Unit S2

820 ft²

Unit A3

906 ft²

Unit B1

906 ft²

Unit B1

1,372 ft²

Unit D1

1,204 ft²

Unit C7

267 ft²

Stair A

735 ft²

Unit A5

99 ft²

Vestibule

100 ft²

Vestibule

820 ft²

Unit A3

820 ft²

Unit A3

820 ft²

Unit A3

820 ft²

Unit A3

FILTRATION
BASIN 1A-1
100-YR=912.89
EOF=913.50

PUBLIC STREET

FILTRATION
BASIN 1A-2
100-YR=915.77
EOF=915.50

LOT 1
BLOCK 1

OUTLOT B

OUTLOT C

OUTLOT D

OUTLOT A

OUTLOT E

CONSTRUCTION
LIMITS

CONSTRUCTION
LIMITS

CONSTRUCTION
LIMITS

CONSTRUCTION
LIMITS

CONSTRUCTION
LIMITS

CONSTRUCTION
LIMITS

CONSTRUCTION
LIMITS

CONSTRUCTION
LIMITS

CONSTRUCTION
LIMITS

WETLAND 1A-1

WETLAND 1A-2

WETLAND 1B
100-YR=919.01
EOF=920.65 WETLAND 1C

100-YR=921.06
EOF=921.90

WETLAND 3

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

EOF=926.79
EOF=926.79

EOF=931.33

EOF=925.35

EOF=922.86

EOF=932.71

EOF=932.70

EXISTING 16" PVC WATER MAIN

EOF=
913.50

EOF=
915.50

EOF=
921.90

EOF=920.65

400' HYDRANT
SPACING

Civil Engineering  Surveying  Landscape Architecture

5000 Glenwood Avenue
Golden Valley, MN 55422

civilsitegroup.com                            612-615-0060

COPYRIGHT         CIVIL SITE GROUP INC.c

PR
O

JE
C

T
PRELIM

IN
ARY:

NOT F
OR

CONSTR
UCTIO

N

2023

ISSUE/SUBMITTAL SUMMARY
DATE DESCRIPTION

11/3/2023 CITY SUBMITTAL

DRAWN BY BN, KB

REVIEWED BY DK

PROJECT MANAGER DK

PROJECT NUMBER 23321

TH
E 

PA
R

KW
AY

 N
EI

G
H

BO
R

H
O

O
D

D
AY

TO
N

, M
N

 5
53

69

W
M

E 
R

EA
L 

ES
TA

TE
 H

O
LD

IN
G

S
11

32
6 

R
ED

 S
TE

M
 C

O
U

R
T,

 M
AP

LE
 G

R
O

VE
, M

N
 5

53
11

48776
David J. Knaeble

LICENSE NO.DATE

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN,
SPECIFICATION, OR REPORT WAS

PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT
SUPERVISION AND THAT I AM A DULY
LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER
UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF

MINNESOTA.

11/03/23

REVISION SUMMARY

DATE DESCRIPTION

C4.0

UTILITY PLAN -
OVERALL

UTILITY LEGEND:

CATCH BASIN

GATE VALVE AND VALVE BOX

SANITARY SEWER

STORM SEWER

WATER MAIN

PROPOSED FIRE HYDRANT

MANHOLE

FES AND RIP RAP

SEE SHEET C0.1 FOR GENERAL
UTILITY NOTES

CONSTRUCTION LIMITS

DRAINTILE

TRENCH DRAIN

0

1" = 50'-0"

50'-0"25'-0"

N
Know what's below.

before you dig.Call

R

170

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROCKTON CROSSING

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLOT B

AutoCAD SHX Text
E. 1/2 OF THE SW 1/4

AutoCAD SHX Text
W. 1/2 OF THE SE 1/4

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXCEPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
NE 1/4 OF THE SW 1/4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SE 1/4 OF THE SW 1/4

AutoCAD SHX Text
° Surveying ° Landscape Architecture ° Landscape Architecture 



S50°11'57"E 541.57

N74°16'41"E 279.76

N71°47'19"E 215.18
S18°12'41"E

68.22

N72°30'54"W 368.60

S00°40'06"W
15.64

414.55Δ=50°32'09"R=470.00CB=S80°27'15"EC=401.24

S55°11'10"E 746.61

N
00

°4
0'

07
"E

 1
21

6.
23

N60°08'00"W 273.02

N89°43'00"W 710.84
N89°10'37"W 1297.19

149.63

Δ=11°35'08"

R=740.00

CB=N77°34'53"E

C=149.38

INTERSTATE     HIGHWAY     NO.     94

DAYTON INDUSTRIAL BLVD.

CITY OF DAYTON

CITY OF MAPLE GROVE

COUNTY DITCH NO. 21

RUSH CREEK

Centerline of Rush Creek

SW
'rly R.O.W

 Highway No. 94

E.
 L

in
e 

of
 t

he
 W

. 
63

9.
57

N. Line of the S. 400.00

[14]. Electric Transmission Easement

Per. Doc. No. 3987438

[1
5]

. R
oa

dw
ay

 Ea
se

men
t

Pe
r. 

Doc
. N

o. 
55

49
79

9

[15]. Roadway Easement
Per. Doc. No. 5549799

[16]. Billboard Easement
Per. Doc. No. 8596749 & 8596748

[13]. Right of Access

Per. Doc. No. 3641417

S. Line of the W. 1/2 of the SE 1/4
S. Line of the E. 1/2 of the SW 1/4

W
. 

Li
ne

 o
f 
th

e 
W

. 
1/

2 
of

 t
he

 S
E 

1/
4

E.
 L

in
e 

of
 t

he
 E

. 
1/

2 
of

 t
he

 S
W

 1
/4

W
. 

Li
ne

 o
f 
th

e 
E.

 1
/2

 o
f 
th

e 
S
W

 1
/4

PARCEL 2

PARCEL  1

W
. 

Li
ne

 o
f 
O

U
TL

O
T 

B
,

B
R
O

C
K
TO

N
 C

R
O

S
S
IN

G

75
6.

23
FOUND 1/2 IN. ID IRON
PIPE WITH CAP LS48988

FOUND 1/2 IN. ID IRON
PIPE WITH CAP LS43055

FOUND 1/2 IN. ID IRON
PIPE WITH CAP LS48988

Dirt    Piles

30
3.

79

Water Elev.= 905.8

Water Elev.= 905.8

Water Elev.= 918.4

Water Elev.= 917.8

Water Elev.= 916.3

(Width Varies)

(A Public Way)

(Width Varies)
(A Public W

ay)

Dirt    Pile

Bi
llb

oa
rd

N89°43'00"W 639.58

N
00

°4
0'

06
"E

 1
17

3.
57

15
6.

21

The SE Corner of the SW 1/4
Sec. 31, Twp. 120, Rng. 22

DOG RUN

Existing Billboard

5,475 ft²

Commons Plaza

1,107 ft²

Lobby/Offices

339 ft²

Mail / Package

1,170 ft²

Fitness / Yoga

1,868 ft²

Community Room

130 ft²

Jan/Strg
162 ft²

2 Elevators

237 ft²

Elev Lobby

94 ft²

Trash

367 ft²

Lobby

138 ft²

Mail / Package

80 ft²

Elev Lobby

90 ft²

Elev

72 ft²

Trash

878 ft²

Unit A6

668 ft²

Unit S2

878 ft²

Unit A6

820 ft²

Unit A3

820 ft²

Unit A3

687 ft²

Unit A1

1,098 ft²

Unit C3

750 ft²

Unit A4

1,372 ft²

Unit D1

1,204 ft²

Unit C7

267 ft²

Stair B

820 ft²

Unit A3

820 ft²

Unit A3

639 ft²

Unit S1

906 ft²

Unit B1

820 ft²

Unit A3

687 ft²

Unit A1

820 ft²

Unit A3

1,308 ft²

Unit C4

1,245 ft²

Unit C9

886 ft²

Unit A2

1,098 ft²

Unit C3

174 ft²

Elec/LV

820 ft²

Unit A3

906 ft²

Unit B1

1,321 ft²

Unit C5

906 ft²

Unit B1

639 ft²

Unit S1

668 ft²

Unit S2

1,107 ft²

Unit C1

267 ft²

Stair C

1,372 ft²

Unit D1

1,204 ft²

Unit C7

93 ft²

Restroom

90 ft²

Restroom

1,204 ft²
Unit C7

925 ft²

Unit B2

267 ft²

Stair

668 ft²

Unit S2

820 ft²

Unit A3

906 ft²

Unit B1

906 ft²

Unit B1

1,372 ft²

Unit D1

1,204 ft²

Unit C7

267 ft²

Stair A

735 ft²

Unit A5

99 ft²

Vestibule

100 ft²

Vestibule

820 ft²

Unit A3

820 ft²
Unit A3

820 ft²

Unit A3

820 ft²

Unit A3

PUBLIC STREET

NO
PARKING

NO

PARKIN
G

NO

PARKIN
G

CONSTRUCTION
LIMITS

CONSTRUCTION
LIMITS

CONSTRUCTION
LIMITS

CONSTRUCTION
LIMITS

CONSTRUCTION
LIMITS

CONSTRUCTION
LIMITS

CONSTRUCTION
LIMITS

CONSTRUCTION
LIMITS

CONSTRUCTION
LIMITS

WETLAND 1A-1

WETLAND 1A-2

WETLAND 1B
100-YR=919.01
EOF=920.65 WETLAND 1C

100-YR=921.06
EOF=921.90

WETLAND 3

S

S

S

S

EOF=926.79
EOF=926.79

EOF=931.33

EOF=925.35

EOF=922.86

EOF=932.71

EOF=932.70

EXISTING 16" PVC WATER MAIN

WET PRAIRIE SEED MIX

WET PRAIRIE SEED MIX

WET PRAIRIE SEED MIX

WET PRAIRIE
SEED MIX

WET PRAIRIE SEED MIX

WET PRAIRIE SEED MIX

DRY PRAIRIE SEED MIX

DRY PRAIRIE SEED MIX

DRY PRAIRIE SEED MIX

DRY PRAIRIE SEED MIX

DRY PRAIRIE SEED MIX

DRY PRAIRIE SEED MIX

DRY PRAIRIE SEED MIX

DRY PRAIRIE SEED MIX

TEMPORARY NO-MOW SEED MIX

TEMPORARY NO-MOW SEED MIX

TEMPORARY NO-MOW SEED MIX

TEMPORARY NO-MOW SEED MIX

TEMPORARY NO-MOW SEED MIX

LAWN

LAWN

LAWN

LAWN

LAWN
LAWN

LAWN

LAWN

LAWN

LAWN

LAWN

LAWN

LAWN

LAWN

LAWN

LAWN

LAWN

LAWN

LAWN

LAWN

LAWN

LAWN

LAWN

LAWN

DOG PARK
MULCH, TYP.

EDGING, TYP.

EDGING, TYP.

EDGING, TYP.

EDGING, TYP.

EDGING, TYP.

EDGING, TYP.

EDGING, TYP.

EDGING, TYP.

GROUND COVERS COMMON / BOTANICAL NAME
Dog Park Mulch / Dog Park Mulch
Organic mulch specifically preoduced for use in dog parks.  Shall knit together
to form matted, accessible surface, shall be treated with anti-microbial agent.
Shooting Star Dry Short Parairie Mix / Dry Short Prairie Seed Mix
Shooting Star Native Seed: Dry Short Prairie Seed Mix.

Lower Basin Native Seed Mix
MNDOT 34-262 WET PRAIRIE, PER MNDOT SEEDING MANUAL
SPECIFICATIONS (2014)
Shooting Star No Mow Fine Fescue Mix / No MowSeed Mix

Blue Grass Based / Sod
Commercial grade, locally grown, "Big Roll" preferred

DECIDUOUS TREES QTY COMMON / BOTANICAL NAME CONT
AP 50 Princeton Gold Norway Maple / Acer platanoides 'Princeton Gold' 2.5" CAL. B&B
AD 53 Autumn Red Maple / Acer rubrum 'Autumn Red' 2.5" CAL. B&B

PLANT SCHEDULE PUBLIC ROW

L1.0

LANDSCAPE PLAN -
OVERALL

Civil Engineering  Surveying  Landscape Architecture

5000 Glenwood Avenue
Golden Valley, MN 55422

civilsitegroup.com                            612-615-0060

COPYRIGHT         CIVIL SITE GROUP INC.c

PR
O

JE
C

T
PRELIM

IN
ARY:

NOT F
OR

CONSTR
UCTIO

N

2023

ISSUE/SUBMITTAL SUMMARY
DATE DESCRIPTION

11/3/2023 CITY SUBMITTAL

DRAWN BY BN, KB

REVIEWED BY DK

PROJECT MANAGER DK

PROJECT NUMBER 23321

TH
E 

PA
R

KW
AY

 N
EI

G
H

BO
R

H
O

O
D

D
AY

TO
N

, M
N

 5
53

69

W
M

E 
R

EA
L 

ES
TA

TE
 H

O
LD

IN
G

S
11

32
6 

R
ED

 S
TE

M
 C

O
U

R
T,

 M
AP

LE
 G

R
O

VE
, M

N
 5

53
11

24904
Patrick J. Sarver

LICENSE NO.DATE

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN,
SPECIFICATION, OR REPORT WAS

PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT
SUPERVISION AND THAT I AM A DULY

LICENSED LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT UNDER
THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA.

11/03/23

1. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE ONLY PLANT MATERIAL FREE OF
NEONICOTINOID BASED INSECTICIDES AND/OR TREATMENTS OF ANY
KIND, INCLUDING BY NOT LIMITED TO IMIDACLOPRID (CONFIDOR,
ADMIRE, GAUCHO, ADVOCATE), THIAMETHOXAM (ACTARA, PLATINUM,
CRUISER), CLOTHIANIDIN (PONCHO, DANTOSU, DANTOP), ACETAMIPRID
(MOSPILAN, ASSAIL, CHIPCOTRISTAR), THIACLOPRID (CALYPSO),
DINOTEFURAN (STARKLE, SAFARI, VENOM), AND NITENPYRAM
(CAPSTAR, GUARDIAN).

2. CONTRACTOR SHALL CERTIFY, THROUGH SUPPLIERS POLICY
STATEMENT OR AFFIDAVIT, THAT NO NEONICOTINOID BASED
INSECTICIDES HAVE BEEN USED ON SITE OR DIRECTLY ADJACENT TO
THE GROWING OR STORAGE PLOTS OF THE SUPPLIED PLANT MATERIAL,
INCLUDING THE PLANTING OF AGRICULTURAL (OR OTHER) SEED
TREATED WITH NEONICS..

POLLINATOR SAFE PLANT MATERIAL:

PROPOSED PERENNIAL PLANT SYMBOLS - SEE PLANT
SCHEDULE AND PLAN FOR SPECIES AND PLANTING SIZES

PROPOSED DECIDUOUS AND EVERGREEN SHRUB SYMBOLS - SEE
PLANT SCHEDULE AND PLAN FOR SPECIES AND PLANTING SIZES

PROPOSED ORNAMENTAL TREE SYMBOLS - SEE PLANT
SCHEDULE AND PLAN FOR SPECIES AND PLANTING SIZES

PROPOSED EVERGREEN TREE SYMBOLS - SEE PLANT
SCHEDULE AND PLAN FOR SPECIES AND PLANTING SIZES

PROPOSED CANOPY TREE SYMBOLS - SEE
PLANT SCHEDULE AND PLAN FOR SPECIES
AND PLANTING SIZES

DECORATIVE BOULDERS (ROUNDED & BLOCK STYLE), 18"-30" DIA.

LEGEND

EDGING - SHALL BE COMMERCIAL GRADE, 4" DEPTH ALUMINUM,
BLACK OR DARK GREEN IN COLOR, INCLUDE ALL CONNECTORS,
STAKES, & ALL APPURTENANCES PER MANUF. INSTALL PER MANUF.
INSTRUC./SPECS.

PLANTING SEASON SCHEDULE
SEASON CONIFEROUS DECIDUOUS REMARKS

SPRING PLANTING APRIL 15 - JUNE 15 APRIL 15 - JUNE 15

FALL PLANTING AUGUST 21 - SEPTEMBER 30 AUGUST 15 - NOVEMBER 15

NOTE:   ADJUSTMENTS TO PLANTING DATES MUST BE APPROVED IN WRITING BY THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT. SEE SHEET C0.1 FOR GENERAL
LANDSCAPE NOTES

CONSTRUCTION LIMITS

REVISION SUMMARY

DATE DESCRIPTION

0

1" = 100'-0"

100'-0"50'-0"

N
Know what's below.

before you dig.Call

R

MULCH SCHEDULE
AREA MULCH TYPE EDGING FABRIC REMARKS

TREE RINGS 4" DEPTH, SHREDDED CEDAR YES NO SEE DETAIL SHT. L1.1

PLANTING BEDS 4" DEPTH, SHREDDED CEDAR YES NO

MAINT. STRIP AT BUILDING FOUNDATION NA NA NA

PLAYGROUND MULCH

12" DEPTH ENGINEERED PLAYGROUND
MULCH, SEE REMARKS. DEPTH AS
SPECIFIED BY PLAYGROUND EQUIPMENT
MANUFACTURER.

SEE SITE PLAN YES

ORGANIC MULCH DESIGNED SPECIFICALLY
FOR USE ON PLAYGROUNDS(CERTIFIED BY
ANSI/ASTM FOR PLAYGROUND USE.  (I.E.
SYLVA SOFTSTEP, SET,INC. PLAYGROUND,
OR EQUIVALENT)

DOG PARK MULCH 4" DEPTH, SHREDDED WOOD, SEE
REMARKS YES YES

ORGANIC MULCH SPECIFICALLY FOR USE
IN DOG PARKS OR PLAYGROUNDS.  SHALL
KNIT TOGETHER TO FORM MATTED,
ACCESSIBLE SURFACE. (I.E. SYLVA
SOFTSTEP, SET, INC. PLAYGROUND, OR
EQUIVALENT), PROVIDE SHOP
DRAWINGS/DATA SHEETS FOR REVIEW.

NATIVE SEED AREAS NA NA NA

NOTE:   COORDINATE ALL MULCH AND PLANTING BED MATERIAL PRIOR TO INSTALLATION, PROVIDE SAMPLES AND SHOP DRAWINGS/PHOTOS/DATA SHEETS  OF ALL
MATERIALS

SEE SHEET L1.7 FOR PLANTING
SCHEDULE & LEGEND

171

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROCKTON CROSSING

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLOT B

AutoCAD SHX Text
E. 1/2 OF THE SW 1/4

AutoCAD SHX Text
W. 1/2 OF THE SE 1/4

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXCEPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
NE 1/4 OF THE SW 1/4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SE 1/4 OF THE SW 1/4

AutoCAD SHX Text
903

AutoCAD SHX Text
903

AutoCAD SHX Text
910

AutoCAD SHX Text
911

AutoCAD SHX Text
913

AutoCAD SHX Text
914

AutoCAD SHX Text
914

AutoCAD SHX Text
914

AutoCAD SHX Text
914

AutoCAD SHX Text
914

AutoCAD SHX Text
914

AutoCAD SHX Text
914

AutoCAD SHX Text
914

AutoCAD SHX Text
914

AutoCAD SHX Text
914

AutoCAD SHX Text
914

AutoCAD SHX Text
914

AutoCAD SHX Text
914

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
917

AutoCAD SHX Text
917

AutoCAD SHX Text
917

AutoCAD SHX Text
917

AutoCAD SHX Text
917

AutoCAD SHX Text
917

AutoCAD SHX Text
917

AutoCAD SHX Text
917

AutoCAD SHX Text
917

AutoCAD SHX Text
917

AutoCAD SHX Text
917

AutoCAD SHX Text
917

AutoCAD SHX Text
917

AutoCAD SHX Text
918

AutoCAD SHX Text
918

AutoCAD SHX Text
918

AutoCAD SHX Text
918

AutoCAD SHX Text
918

AutoCAD SHX Text
918

AutoCAD SHX Text
918

AutoCAD SHX Text
918

AutoCAD SHX Text
918

AutoCAD SHX Text
918

AutoCAD SHX Text
918

AutoCAD SHX Text
918

AutoCAD SHX Text
918

AutoCAD SHX Text
919

AutoCAD SHX Text
919

AutoCAD SHX Text
919

AutoCAD SHX Text
919

AutoCAD SHX Text
919

AutoCAD SHX Text
919

AutoCAD SHX Text
919

AutoCAD SHX Text
919

AutoCAD SHX Text
919

AutoCAD SHX Text
919

AutoCAD SHX Text
919

AutoCAD SHX Text
919

AutoCAD SHX Text
919

AutoCAD SHX Text
919

AutoCAD SHX Text
919

AutoCAD SHX Text
919

AutoCAD SHX Text
919

AutoCAD SHX Text
919

AutoCAD SHX Text
919

AutoCAD SHX Text
920

AutoCAD SHX Text
920

AutoCAD SHX Text
920

AutoCAD SHX Text
920

AutoCAD SHX Text
920

AutoCAD SHX Text
920

AutoCAD SHX Text
920

AutoCAD SHX Text
920

AutoCAD SHX Text
920

AutoCAD SHX Text
920

AutoCAD SHX Text
920

AutoCAD SHX Text
920

AutoCAD SHX Text
920

AutoCAD SHX Text
920

AutoCAD SHX Text
920

AutoCAD SHX Text
920

AutoCAD SHX Text
920

AutoCAD SHX Text
920

AutoCAD SHX Text
921

AutoCAD SHX Text
921

AutoCAD SHX Text
921

AutoCAD SHX Text
921

AutoCAD SHX Text
921

AutoCAD SHX Text
921

AutoCAD SHX Text
921

AutoCAD SHX Text
921

AutoCAD SHX Text
921

AutoCAD SHX Text
921

AutoCAD SHX Text
921

AutoCAD SHX Text
921

AutoCAD SHX Text
921

AutoCAD SHX Text
921

AutoCAD SHX Text
921

AutoCAD SHX Text
921

AutoCAD SHX Text
921

AutoCAD SHX Text
921

AutoCAD SHX Text
921

AutoCAD SHX Text
921

AutoCAD SHX Text
922

AutoCAD SHX Text
922

AutoCAD SHX Text
922

AutoCAD SHX Text
922

AutoCAD SHX Text
922

AutoCAD SHX Text
922

AutoCAD SHX Text
922

AutoCAD SHX Text
922

AutoCAD SHX Text
922

AutoCAD SHX Text
922

AutoCAD SHX Text
922

AutoCAD SHX Text
922

AutoCAD SHX Text
922

AutoCAD SHX Text
922

AutoCAD SHX Text
922

AutoCAD SHX Text
923

AutoCAD SHX Text
923

AutoCAD SHX Text
923

AutoCAD SHX Text
923

AutoCAD SHX Text
923

AutoCAD SHX Text
923

AutoCAD SHX Text
923

AutoCAD SHX Text
923

AutoCAD SHX Text
923

AutoCAD SHX Text
923

AutoCAD SHX Text
923

AutoCAD SHX Text
923

AutoCAD SHX Text
923

AutoCAD SHX Text
923

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
925

AutoCAD SHX Text
925

AutoCAD SHX Text
925

AutoCAD SHX Text
925

AutoCAD SHX Text
925

AutoCAD SHX Text
925

AutoCAD SHX Text
925

AutoCAD SHX Text
925

AutoCAD SHX Text
925

AutoCAD SHX Text
925

AutoCAD SHX Text
925

AutoCAD SHX Text
925

AutoCAD SHX Text
925

AutoCAD SHX Text
925

AutoCAD SHX Text
925

AutoCAD SHX Text
926

AutoCAD SHX Text
926

AutoCAD SHX Text
926

AutoCAD SHX Text
926

AutoCAD SHX Text
926

AutoCAD SHX Text
926

AutoCAD SHX Text
926

AutoCAD SHX Text
926

AutoCAD SHX Text
926

AutoCAD SHX Text
926

AutoCAD SHX Text
926

AutoCAD SHX Text
926

AutoCAD SHX Text
927

AutoCAD SHX Text
927

AutoCAD SHX Text
927

AutoCAD SHX Text
927

AutoCAD SHX Text
927

AutoCAD SHX Text
927

AutoCAD SHX Text
927

AutoCAD SHX Text
927

AutoCAD SHX Text
928

AutoCAD SHX Text
928

AutoCAD SHX Text
928

AutoCAD SHX Text
928

AutoCAD SHX Text
928

AutoCAD SHX Text
929

AutoCAD SHX Text
929

AutoCAD SHX Text
929

AutoCAD SHX Text
929

AutoCAD SHX Text
929

AutoCAD SHX Text
929

AutoCAD SHX Text
930

AutoCAD SHX Text
930

AutoCAD SHX Text
930

AutoCAD SHX Text
930

AutoCAD SHX Text
930

AutoCAD SHX Text
930

AutoCAD SHX Text
931

AutoCAD SHX Text
931

AutoCAD SHX Text
931

AutoCAD SHX Text
931

AutoCAD SHX Text
° Surveying ° Landscape Architecture ° Landscape Architecture 



� � ���������	��
���
��
��� � ����
�

�

��������	���������������	����������� ��!�"#���$	����%&��'���(�)�������������*+�,#�!�,�-�*.�/� ,��*.��*�"��,*.-�!���!��01	�2�3����	4��5����6���	���������������	��������7�4���" ,89�*:.!��;6��3�����5��	�������4&��2�	���	����6��&�6�<)�0=���	>	�2������	�������	��������	��?����@����0&�&���
A
A����'��&��2�5����6��B&�46	���	�2�����	CC	������5��6����'	4D&B������	��������E����4����4	C�4������5�	���&4�&��F��	�����3�����	CCG<����H�	�����I
(��6��04��E����3�����G<����H�	�����I�(�	�2�J�CC�I
�	���6���6����C�4	��������C	���1����	BB��E�2�	�2�4����	4����'�2���C�4��	�����1	��	&�6���>�2�C	���K�E��'��L�;6��B��7�4��1	��'��D���2�1��'��	�M	���M�2(�16�46���4C&2����6�������	�����	��3�����	CCG<����H�	�����I
�	�2��6��04��E����3�����G<����H�	�����I�(�	�2�	��0C����	���M�2(�16�46���4C&2���6�������	����	��J�CC�I
L�;6���1	��2�������	CC�1�5C�N�'�C����5���	��	1	�2��4��	���(�'������6	���6����6	��'����	������5�4	�����4��	�������6�����B���5�1��D����4���6��������	C���	���1	����&�6�L��M�2��1�����B���2����$	�&	���O�6L�H����6��	��	46�2�C���������	�2�����6��'�2����&C��L�P�1�'�2�1	����4��E�2�5����P	D���1��)C�4���4�5���Q�O
(AAA�M	���M�2(�	�2�Q�
�(AAA�5����6��0C����	��L�;6�����4��	�����	���	E	�C	'C��5���	�2�4�������5�01	�2
��L�R�7�4���6��'�2��
L�01	�2��6��M	���M�2���C��?3�G<HI
�	�2�03G<HI�(�����J�CC�I
@��L�01	�2��6��M	���M�2�	�2�0C����	���?��4C&2���	CC��6����C�4	�����@��;6����	���	��&������	'�&��Q
AS(TT�(�16�46���U&�����	�
SV�C�4	C��	�46�?QWT(OA�@L�;6��	1	�2��4��	����(��	'&C	��2�����6�1�B��7�4��4�����	�2�5&�2����'��	D2�1���	���	��5�CC�1�
�� �XYZ[\]�,Ŷ]/_̀abcad� "ê[�"cb� "ê[�"cb�f� g]� ,head[�3�����&4�����M�2� Q�O
(AAA� Q��W(AAA� iQ�
�(AAA���2���4��?)��L@� Q�W(OWA� QSW(jjA� iO(O
A��Y]eg��XYZ[\]�,Ŷ]� klmnopqr� kmslonnr� fktmmoplr���	��� Q�TO(

A?�@� Q
AS(TT�?
@� iQ
W(SS��3����� QSO(T�A?�@� Q�WT(�AO� iQ�AT(�WO��01	�2�����6��0C����	���B&����6��B��7�4��4�����E����6���	N��&����	���?i��	�46@�	��&��L������6���1��2�(������4C&2���6�������	����	��J�CC�I
(��6��4����1�&C2����2����5&�2�	BB��N��	��C��jAV��5��6	��1��D(�	���BB���2�����6��
SV�1��6��6���6��������6��M	���M�2L��3������	55������4�����2�����6��M	���M�2���C��'��	1	�2�2L�;6���C�	E���	'�&��Q
W(SS�����u&�&��2v���	��������(�'&����2&4����6��4���=��4�������B����'�C����'���E���Q�AA(AAAL�0������	����	��J�CC�I
�4�&C2�	C1	���'��4����2���2�	��	�5&�&���2	��L��
172



�����������	�
���	

���������� � ��������������

�

�������������� !�"��#��$�%&'�()�*�+�(����,�(#)-�&,�.�$(�)-�-�(���,�/�*0�,1��2�34��5678996:;<=>8:"�
?�,+�(#��@�1(�*�A������*�,�(�,-�&,�.�$(B�C�-��C)+��*'1B�(��	�D�-)+���'�$(,)$B�)*�(#���%�0*(����EFG�B2224������0*$)'�?)-#�-�(���?�,+�H�(#�(#��C�-��C)+��*+�
'(�,*�(�B�(#���$()�*�?�0'+�H�I�
?�,+�(#��@�1(�*�A������*�,�(�,-�&,�.�$(B�C�-��C)+�&'0-�
'(�,*�(��JFB�(��	�D�-)+���'�$(,)$B�)*�(#���%�0*(����EKFLB2224��<==<7M96:=N�O"��C)+�
�-0'(-�	�((�,�

173



���������	�
���
�������
��
���������������������������� �!���"###��!����$%&!'��(��))*#+��

� ���

,�����-�"+��+#+*��.%�%��/&����-%����0�1!�-�1%��2!&�1!�-�%3�4�-�%��1!�-�.�&&�"++5#� 6�4!�7%�0�8�9��:06�4�-�%����(�))�+���:�;� 4�-�%��.�<=�<������%�'� �����2�=�%>�2��(%6�++��#)?#+�@AB�CDEFGHE��4����.%�%��/&����-%����0�1!�-�1%��2!&;��I!0'�J����%$���0�3%���K��4�-�%��.�<=�<������%�'�$�%>�2��%��,�����-�?��+#+*6�L���'7!���0�K���J!�K�!'���2%$-�%3��K��I!0�L�/�&��!%��3%��-%���!�3%�7��!%����0�3!&�6�1%$!�'�J!&&��&'%�/��0!'��!/���0��%���2K�I!00���%�2���K��=�%>�2��K�'�/�����J��0�06��LK����J�'����%��&�%3�+�I!0'6��LK��3%&&%J!�M�'�77��!N�'��K����'�&�'�%3��K��I!0'���2�!��0;��� OPQHRSTHPR� @SED�@AB� UGHDRQSHD�V�8%J�8�9��%J��W&�2��!2�1%�$6� X"?+�###6##� X"+*�###6##�Y+� 4�'!M��W&�2��!2��Z�26� X++�?*"6##� X"++��)*6##��LK��&%J�I!00���%���K��=�%>�2��J�'�8�9��%J��W&�2��!2�1%�$6�J!�K���L%��&�I�'��I!0�!���K���7%����%3�X"?+�###6##�J!�K��&��������(%6�"�I!0�%3�X"+*�###6##6�LK!'�2%7$���'��%��K��W�M!����['�\$!�!%��%3�=�%/�/&��1%'��%3�X��#�###6##6�LK�'��I!0'�K����/�������!�J�0���0�3%��0��%�/��!��%�0��6��Z3��K��1!�-�1%��2!&�J!'K�'��%��J��0��K��=�%>�2���%��K��&%J�I!00�����K���]�̂��	_��̀�����
���	�a��'K%�&0�/���J��0�0��K��=�%>�2��%���K��L%��&�I�'��I!0�!���K���7%����%3�bcdefggg�gg6�Z3�1!�-�1%��2!&�J!'K�0��%��J��0��K��=�%>�2��I�'��I!0�=&�'��&��������(%6�"��%��K��&%J�/!00�����K���8�9��%J��W&�2��!2�1%�$%���!%��'K%�&0�/���J��0�0�%���K��L%��&�I�'��I!0�=&�'��&��������(%6�"�!���K���7%����%3�X�"5�###6##6�� K%�&0�-%��K������-����'�!%�'��$&��'��3��&�3�����%�2%���2��7�6�� !�2���&-����hijh̀���kj�l]h�jm��̀no��̀ ���j������1K�29�\�K�&�!���W�2&%'����
174



Item: M. 

 

PRESENTER: Marty Farrell 
 
ITEM: Well Head treatment Change Order #1 from Magney Construction 
 
PREPARED BY: Marty Farrell 
 
POLICY DECISION/ACTION TO BE CONSIDERED: Change Order #1 to install 4 additional 
isolation valves at the Well Head water treatment plant for a total cost of $33,873.28 
 
BACKGROUND: The Change Order describes adding additional valves both inside and outside 
of the treatment plant to isolate chemical feed and finished water flow to the treatment plant and 
from the treatment plant into the distribution system. 
 
These improvements will be needed to take the treatment plant off line for future expected major 
maintenance and refurbishment. In order to isolate the filters completely without the valves Staff 
would have to shut down pumps, excavate in the yard and install blind flanges before restarting 
pumps. While that is feasible, it isn’t easy. 
 
BUDGET IMPACT: 
 
The total Magney Contract budget $7,256,700.00 
 
Total remaining Magney Contract budget (excluding CO#1) $6,589,973.82 
 
Total remaining project budget including contingency $7,475,434.64 
 
Total remaining project budget after CO#1 including contingency $7,441,561.37 
 
Project funded from $4,000,000 Federal Grant, $1,750,000 and Water Enterprise Fund 601. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Accept approve change order #1 from Magney Construction for 
$33,873.28. 
 
ATTACHMENT(S): Change Order #1 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

175



CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING  Page #  
 
 

 

176



CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING  Page #  
 
 

 

177



CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING  Page #  
 
 

 

178



CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING  Page #  
 
 

 

179



CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING  Page #  
 
 

 

180



CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING  Page #  
 
 

 

181



CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING  Page #  
 
 

 

182



CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING  Page #  
 
 

 

183



CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING  Page #  
 
 

 

184



CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING  Page #  
 
 

 

185



CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING  Page #  
 
 

 

186



CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING  Page #  
 
 

 

187



CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING  Page #  
 
 

 

188



CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING  Page #  
 
 

 

189



CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING  Page #  
 
 

 

190



CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING  Page #  
 
 

 

191



CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING  Page #  
 
 

 

192



CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING  Page #  
 
 

 

 

193


	01-23-24 Agenda
	Sheet1

	A. 01-09-2024 CC Minutes
	Sandra Major, Recording Secretary

	B. 01-23-2024 Claims Roster
	01.23.2024 cover.pdf
	01-23-2024

	01.23.2024

	C. Amended EDA Bylaws
	Staff Report -Ord.  Commission attendace
	2024 Amendment to EDA Bylaws
	Purpose
	Office and Boundaries
	Board of Commissioners
	Officers
	Removal and Expenses
	Finance and Administration
	Powers
	Limit of Powers
	Annual Report and Budget
	Notices
	Staff
	Seal
	Indemnification
	Amendment of By-Laws
	Miscellaneous


	D. Ordinance 2024-02 Amended Fee Schedule
	z. staff report -fee schedule
	2024 Fee Schedule

	E. WELL HEAD TREATMENT PAY APP 3
	F. WOODCHIPPER
	G. office remodle for station two
	CC 2024 Request for Office Remodel
	Creative Home Solutions - Estimate
	Short Stop Electric - Estimate
	Comfort Matters Quote
	DAYTON_FD_ABBREVIATED_CAR
	Coversheet
	Line Item Detail
	Summary
	Recap by Category
	Sketch

	DOC011724

	H. spanier concept plan
	2024-01-23 CC Staff Memo Spanier Concept Plan
	Location Map - Spanier
	Revised Concept Plan - Spanier
	Sheets and Views
	Sheet A00

	17400 113th Ave N - SD-E-Sheet A01a.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Sheet A01a


	17400 113th Ave N - SD-E-Sheet A01b.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Sheet A01b


	17400 113th Ave N - SD-E-Sheet A02.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Sheet A02


	17400 113th Ave N - SD-E-Sheet A03.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Sheet A03


	17400 113th Ave N - SD-E-Sheet A04.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Sheet A04


	17400 113th Ave N - SD-E-Sheet A05.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Sheet A05




	I. Packet Brayburn Trails East FP DA
	CC Report Brayburn Trails East FP DA.pdf
	2024-01-23 Res. 04-2024 Brayburn Trails East FP DA.pdf
	EXHIBIT A


	J. Lucero Concept plan
	xx 00 Lucero Staff Report
	xx 01 Lucero
	xx 01 Lucero
	xx 01 Lucero
	23-1116A (3-UNIT 11-17-2023)

	PPLT 1-1-24 - Preliminary Plat
	PLT 1-1-24 - Final Plat

	xx 02 Lucero Historic Framework

	K. Parkway neighborhood revised
	xx 00 Parkway Neighborhood Staff Report
	xx 01 Parkway Neighborhood Revised Concept Plan
	23321.00_The Parkway Neighborhood_ALTA_11-02-23 Combined
	23321.00_The Parkway Neighborhood_PRELIMINARY PLAT_11-01-23
	ARCH Submittal Set_Dayton_231031
	Sheets
	0.0 - COVER
	2.0 - SITE PLAN - CONTEXT
	3.0 - GARAGE
	3.1 - LEVEL 1
	3.2 - LEVELS 2-3
	3.3 - LEVEL 4
	4.0 - EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS
	4.1 - EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS
	5.0 - EXTERIOR RENDERINGS


	CSG-23321-THE PARKWAY NEIGHBORHOOD-CITY SUBMITTAL-11-03-2023.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	23321-PLOT-24X36-C1.0
	23321-PLOT-24X36-C2.0


	CSG-23321-THE PARKWAY NEIGHBORHOOD-CITY SUBMITTAL-11-03-2023.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	23321-PLOT-24X36-C2.8
	23321-PLOT-24X36-C2.9
	23321-PLOT-24X36-C2.10
	23321-PLOT-24X36-C3.0


	CSG-23321-THE PARKWAY NEIGHBORHOOD-CITY SUBMITTAL-11-03-2023.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	23321-PLOT-24X36-C4.0


	CSG-23321-THE PARKWAY NEIGHBORHOOD-CITY SUBMITTAL-11-03-2023
	Sheets and Views
	23321-PLOT-24X36-L1.0




	L. Generators_Award
	M. WELL HEAD TREATMENT CO 1



